
Letter No: DGCS/0703/05/2024 Dt: 15-05-2024

Tc

he Secretary
Gujarat Electr

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LTD.
eiN: u40102GJ2003sec042909

Regd. & Corporate OffIce : “ Urja Sedan ", Nana Varaehha Road,
Knpodra Char Rash , Surat-395006.

WebsIte: wwwldgYCllcQm emaII : acegercdgVCl@gebmaljgCQm

city Regulatory Commission

6th Floor, GIFT One city,
Road SC, Zone 5,

GIFT CITY, Gandhlnagar 382355
Sub: - AdditIonal submissIon in pursuance to daily order dated 16.04.2024 of Petition

No.2338 of 2024 for adoption of tariff discovered under tariff based competitive
bidding process conducted by DGVCL vide RfS No. DGVCL/Project/DSM/PMKUSUM-
C-FLS/TN-02, dtd.27/03/2023 for through RESCO model, under Section 63 read
with 86(1) (b) and other applicable provisions of the Electricity Act 2003.

Ref: Daily order dated 16.04.2024 of Petition No.2338 of 2024
Respected Sir,
In connection to the above reference, the present submission is being filed in compliance with the daily order
dated 16.04.2024. Please find the affidavit copy and necessary requIred documents for conducting
competitive biddIng process for adoption of tariff discovered under section 63 of the Electricity Act 2003 in
petition no.2338 of 2024 and issued public notice in two newspapers Sandesh, Gujarat Samachar in Gujarati
and Indian Express in English Language on dt.23.04.2024 regarding invitIng

–-omments/suggestions/obJections from the stakeholder.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
Add Chief Engineer [C&R]

End.:.as above

Copy f.w.cs to:
(1) The PS to. Managing Director, DGVCL, Surat.
(2) The Chief Engineer (Tech), Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd.,Sardar Patel Vidhyut

Bhavan, Race Course, Vadodara
(3) The General Manager [Commerce], Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd., Sardar Patel

Vic;hyut Bhavan, Race Course, Vadodara.
(4) The Chief Engineer [O&M], DGVCL, Surat.
(5) The General Manager [F&A], DGVCL, Surat.

G.E.R.Cm ]
Date:

MAY 2024
q

PI

t

b

Signature alid
RA

File No: DGCS/DSIWe-file/454/2024/0999/Demand Side Management

Approved By: Additional Chief Engineer,Commence and Regulatory,[
Open the docurnent in Adobe Acrobat DC tv verify the E-sign
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BEFORE THE GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

GANDHINAGAR

PETITION NO. 2338 OF 2024
IN THE MATTER OF

4}
+

4%D. BAGADIY)

SURAT CITY (Gui.) aIt ,707

$1.Date
1-20

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited . . Petitioner

Versus.

1

2.

VasavaRatanbhaiHaribhai

VasavaBhavsingNaginbhai
Respondents

ADDITIONAL SUBMISSIONS IN PURSUANCE TO DAILY ORDER DATED 16.04.2024

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

1. That the present Petition has been filed under Section 63 read with 86(1)(b)

and other applicable provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 seeking for

adoption of tariff discovered under tariff based competitive bidding process

conducted by DGVCL vide RfS No. DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-

FLS/TN-02, dtd.27/03/2023 under PM KUSUM-C scheme of Government of

India. The contents of the Petition are reiterated.

znnlhb

2. The present Submission is being filed in compliaence with the Daily Order

dated 16.04.2024.

3. That in pursuance to the directions for public notice under Para 3.1, it is

stated that DGVCL had issued public notice in two newspapers Sandesh J

Gujarat Samachar in Gujarati language & Indian Express in English language

on dt.23.04.2024 regarding inviting comments/suggestions/objections from

the stakeholder. Copies of the newspaper notices is attached hereto and

marked as Annexure 1. It is stated that the Petition has also been uploaded

on the website of DGVCL and the copy of the relevant snapshot of the

website is attached hereto and marked as Annexbre 2. As on date I no any

comments/suggestions/objections received from stakeholders.

in--

4. That further the Hon’ble Commission has sought following documents:

(i) CoPY of bid documents submitted by each bidder in respect to meeting
of Technical and Financial qualification criteria st{bulated in Bib

documents along with copy of each bidder containing the details of turn
over etc. in support of meeting financial criteria.

I
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Response: The bid documents submitted by each bidder,in respect to

meeting of qualification criteria stipulated in Bid documents along with

copy of Form-5 and confirmation by member of Technical Scrutiny are

attached herewith as Annexure AA (C:oIly).

(ii) Consolidated statement containing details of amendment issued in

Tender from time to time after its publication mentioning justification for
bringing such amendment and confirmation that subsequent modifications
in the bid documents brought in by the Petitioner from time to time was
widely published for intimating to all prospective bidders and also

confirmation that bid documents along with amendment issue from time to
time is in consonance with MNRE guidelines.

each

HUb\

Response:The consolidated statement with the Details of amendment issued

in Tender from time to time with justification for bringing such amendment

and confirmation that bid documents along with amendment issue from

time to time is in consonance with MNRE guidelines as well as the published

copy of these amendments are attached herewf th as Annexure BB (colly).
9

(iii) Copy of Supporting documents to confirm the date on which Technical
Bid Evaluation Report, Financial Bid Evaluation Report and Price Bid

Evaluation Report for each bid was prepared by Bid Evaluation Committee.

Response: The Copy of Supporting documents to confirm the date on which

/pH-X Technical Bid Evaluation Report, Financial Bid Evaluation Report and Price

Bid Evaluation Report for each bid with office note prepared and approved

by Bid Evaluation Committee are attached herewith as Annexure CC

(colly).

e

(iv) Summarized details in consolidated form for each plant / location for
which bids are invited/ received the bids such as (a) name of Sub-station /
location along with its notified capacity, (b) Ndme of bidders who have

submitted their bid by paying EMD for given location / Sub-station along
with Solar Project capacity for which bid is submitted by respective bidder
for given Sub-station/ location, (c) Name of bidders whose bid have been
considered as responsive bid as per Technical / Financial Bid Evaluation
Committee Report for further participating in e-reverse auction, (d) Bidder
wise quoted tariff and their rank in respect of price quoted by respective
technically qualified bidders for given Sub-station/ location as per
Financial Bid Evaluation report, (e) bidder wise tariff rate and their tariff
rank at closer of E-reverse Auctions process for given sub-station / location

2





26 1
9

,yAVdL'i

;T+\)B3:
hI

. iriS

(f) Name of bidder, solar project capacity and tariff at which Lol is issued

by the Petitioner for given sub-station / location.

Response:Tender-wise summarized detailsas above is attached herewith as

Annexure DD.

(v) List of Sub-station/ location for which only single bid is receive.d along
with details of bid solar project capacity and tariff quoted by such single
bIdder and the tariff at which Lol is issued by the Petitioner.

Response: The List of Sub-station/ location for' which only single bid is

received along with details of bid solar project capacity and tariff quoted

by such single bidder and the tariff at which Lol is Issued, if any, by the

Petitioner is attached herewith as Annexure EE (Colly).

.---\

(vi) Copy of E- generated report at closure of e-reverse auction for each
substation/ location.

Response: A copy of E-generated report at closure of e-reverse auction for

each sub-station / location is attached herewith as Annexure FF.

(vii) Details/ justification for offering negotiated 'tariff of Rs. 3.00 per unit
along with back up calculation and supporting documents.

Response: Details / justification for offering negotiated tariff of Rs. 3.00

per unit with supporting documents is attached herewith as Annexure GG

(colly).

dpn\

(viii) As per the bid documents, the bid validity is 120 days from the date
of opening of online technical bid. The Petitioner is required to place on
record the status of bid validity with supporting documents.

Response:For tender TN-02, bidder-wise date of opening of technical bid,

price bid validity considering 120 days, date on which Lol issued and date

on which Lol accepted by the bidders are attached herewtth as Annexure

HH. The LOI and acceptance ar also attached at Annexure F of the Petition.

It is to kindly inform that during the issue of Lol, matter was clearly

mentioned that “After receipt of your unconditional acceptance, DGVCL

will file a petition for adoption of the above tariff before the Hon’ble

GERC. On getting approval of adoption of tariff from the Hon’ble GERC,

DGVCL will take further action as per RFS clause (F.8 Project milestones

and timeline) . ”
8

3
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(ix) Details of modifications/deviations considered in the draft PPA

prepared by the Petitioner for KUSUM-C Scheme and placed on record in
the Petition from model PPA for KUSUM-A published with MNRE guidelines

dated 22.06.2019, along with justification for such modifications/deviation
and confirmation that the PPA is in consonance with MNRE guidelines.

Response: A statement of the modifications and reason for Modification /

deviation considered in the draft PPA are attached herewith as Annexure ll.

(x) The Petitioner has referred to the MNRE guideline dated 10.02.2022

and its amendments thereto in the Petition. However, copy of said

guidelines is not placed on record in the Petition. The Petitioner is
required to place on record the copy of MNRE guidelines dated 10.02.2022

and its amendments thereto as referred in the Petition.

d

Response: it is stated that above referred MNRE guideline is in the form of
P q

e-mail received on 10.02.2022 by GUVNL and forwarded to Distribution

companies which is attached herewith as Annexure JJ.

e

PETITIONER

Date:

Place:

PP--\
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:;? I:” )g), BEFORE THE GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

GANDHINAGAR

PETITION NO. 2338 OF 2024
IN THE MATTER OF:

Petition under Section 63 read with 86(1)(b) and other applicable provisions of the

Electricity Act, 2003 seeking for adoption of tariff discovered under tariff based

competitive bidding process conducted by DGVCL vide RfS No.

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/TN-02, dtd.27/03/2023 for 112 Nos of solar

plants of total 212.0MW, through RESCO model, for solarization of various 11 KV

feeders in DGVCL for implantation of FLS (Feeder Level Solarization) under PM

KUSUM-C scheme of Government of India.

a

AND IN THE MATTER OF:

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited ,

Urja Sadan

Nana Varachha Road,

Kapodara,

SURAT-395 006

8

- Petitioner

VERSUS

1. Vasava Ratanbhai Haribhai

pH\
NISHAL FALIYA,

AT.Tlrvl ALA, PO.KANTIPADA,

TllVIA LA,

BHARUCH-393130

Vasava Bhavsing Naginbhai2.
+

2-222 HOLI FALIYU-1,

MAUZA-6

NETRANG,

BHARUCH-393130

- Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Bipinchandra Patel, Son of Kuvarji Patel, aged about 53 years, working in Dakshin

Gujarat Vij Company Limited and residing at Surat 395006, do hereby solemnly affirm

and state as under: „

5
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I am the Additional Chief Engineer (C&R) of Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited

(DGVCL), the Petitioner above named and I am well conversant with the facts of

the case and able to depose to the present affidavit.

I have gone through the contents of the accompanying Reply and I say that the

contents stated therein are based on the records of the Respondent maintained in

the normal course of business and believed by the deponent to be true.

3. I say that the annexures to the Petition are true copies of their originals.

\3
- DEPONENT

VERIFICATION:

1, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above affidavit are

true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed

there from.
b

Verified at Surat on this day of , 2024.

\2) ? H@

2096 2974 8715

at alloa aID?Idl

DEPONENT

SOlomhly af$rm8d
BEFORE hqE

bjARIAL
Sun,3,1 'C

Rag. ,Ng;?
pttlaf')

K. D. BAbKDIYA
NOTARY

§8nTo&fVudaEJJ

NOTARIAL Reg. Sr.No.3jSS

1 5 MAY 2024

My C:nmnl-%sJ?;026plPS
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Date \

Daily Page No.

08

Edition

The Indian Express All Gujarat editions 23.04.2024

gC L D 8 k S hJrN OV!!11 :3011 1! :;2y9 JJ nI I t 8 d
Rood, & Corp. Olfico : 'Urja Sadan',

06

N. v Road. Kapodarn ehar Rasto, Surat 395 006 GUJARAT
DGVCL Toll Free No, 19123 (or 1800 233 3003)

affaiR

PUBLIC NOTICE

Hon'b te GuJarat ElectrIcIty Regulatory CommIssIon
(eERC) PetItIon No. 2338/ 2024

in the following writ petition bofore the Hon’ble Gujarat
Regulatory Commission, Gandhinagar by the petitioner

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd. under Section – C of PMKUSUM
Scheme No. 63, 86 (1) (b) of the Electricity Act 2003 and other

related provisions. DGVCUPROJECT /DSM /PMKUSUM - C
-fLS/TN42 dated 27.03.2023 for feeder level solarization of

various 11 KV feeders in DGVCL through RESCO model for
bMI of 2 sub stations through tariff based competitive bidding

process. Petition No. 2338 / 2024 has been presented for
approval of tariff for solar plants of 2.0 MW acquired.

In this regard, as per the order dated 16.04.2024 of the
Hon'ble Commission, the stakeholders are horeby stating that
if they wish to submit any suggestions/ objections/ comments

in the above petition, they should contact The Secretary,
Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission, 6th Floor, GIFT

ONE, Road 5-C, Zone-5, Gandhinagar-382 355, within 21

days from the date of this public notice, five copies of the affi-

dayjt aJong with supporting evidence must be given. A copy of
the submission of the said suggestions/ objections/ comments
should also be sent to the petitioner at the office of The Addl.

Chief Engineer (C&R), Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Umh8d1

Uda Sadan, Nana Varachha Road, Kapodara, Surat-395006.

The petition filed by DGVCL is available on DGVGLs website
Www,'IqvCI,COrn

a

Date: 23.04.2024 /\ddI. ChIef EngIneer (C&R)1 D(,VOL

\

\e,//-
AdditionBIJvhJF: EEgH.er (C&R)
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About us OnIIne Pa’/'nlent Consumer Serace DoIng BusIness Contact Us

Petition IIa. 2338 of 2024 Inviting Vfa\v 5/ Comments/ Suggestions of Petition under Section 63 read with 86 {1} {b) and
other applicable provisIon; of the £iectrictty Act, 1003 :eeL\ing for adoption of tariff di$covered under tariff based
competitive bidding process conducted by DGVCL wide FtfS Iia. BGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-PLS/fN.D2 dated

27.Q3.2023 for I t 2 Ilos of solar plants of total 212.0 MW, through RESCO mode i, for solarisatian of varfaus I I kV feeders
in DGVCL for implantation of FL S (Feeder Level Saladsation} under PM KU SUN-C Scheme of Government of india

Sr No Description Mda)
e

1. Petition PFI-KUSUtq. ( V;ew

2+

3.

q.

Anne.\ure-A

Annexure-8

Annexure-C

View

View

View

pn
S.

6.

7.

8.

Annexure- a

Annexure-E

Annexure-F

Annexuren G

View

View

Vtew

View

=C?}IgN 2012 ::sVCL : Legal Cisctelrr€! ! PH'raCY =?Cite} { S !CHap

g-. OC',,C_/C::+T_,_...dc,c.

M&}===M llkaVa-HZ,X„T„a., –n!:# '

Q

Add :„bMf
DGVCL,

fngineer (C&R)
SURAT.

$
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Sr,no I RFS Ilo. Nqrocura

1/ 16

2/16

3/16

4/1 G

S/16

G/16

7/16

8/16

9/16

10/16

11/16

12/16

13/16

14/16

15/16

16/16

I

a

3

4

5

a

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

16

iT;I

fc&R.DGVCL

)

Bidders of below 16 nos are qualified in technIcal bid evaluatIon

BlddcrN3mc 1 1a
SECTtON.G: EtJBlbtltty&quatincattoa af BIdders
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Confirm

Conflrttt

Ckinfirm
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Ccnfirrn

ConfIrm

ConfIrm

Confirm

Confirm
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i VAS AVA nATAl{oRAI HARIBHAt

[SHANnNIKerAN CO &CO.

FRIEDA GREEN ENERGy

ISUDHIR MAGAN PATEL

ISUNINFRA ENERGIES

IVASAVASURENORASHANTILAL

ISw£rAL RATILAL PATEL

T£CHSUN BtO

i %RIZON SOLAR

wAN ira
J,E,ProE'06VCL

/O.&Parclh

D.E O&M.DGVCL

)

G.3

ConfIrm

ConFirrn

Cbnflrm

Connlm

COnfirm

ConfIrm

Cbn fIrm

Cbnllrm

a#tRIm

CbnfTrm

ConfIrm

Cbnfirm

ConfIrm

Confirm

6.4

COnfIrm

ConfIrm

Cbnflrrn

Cbnflrm

Confirm

ainfIrm

Confirm

Cbnfirln

ConfIrm

ConfIrm

cbanrm

Confirm I

Confirm

Confirm

Cbnfirm

CbrlfirmConl

i
G.D.BW tra

sc OSM,66vct

OvcFaU'hu’e j8cm3rk,fComoetc„I
o AuthorIty

’Not Con firrri:

ConfIrm

Canflrrn

COnfIrm

ConfIrm

ConfIrm

Cbnfltm

ConIIrrn

ConfIrm

Confttm

Confirm

C6nflrrn

ConfIrm

Confirm

Ccnnrm

ConfIrm

ConfTrm

;]

III:

;1

!!'

HH1 : f

,/a T:\v)
Additional Chief E leer (C&R)
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Sr. No. 1 Tender No

TN.02

TN.02

TN42

TN42

TN.02

1

2

3

4

S

6 T11 O C)2

7 1 TN02

TN02

TN42

TN.02

TN42

TN.02

TN.02

TN02

TN42

TN42

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Point . I ( Tariff petition 2338 of 2024 )

mT; -AA

FName of BlddorSolar Plant

DG.FLS.SSSO

DG.rLS.ss.07

DG.FLSSS-63

DG.FLS.S$62

DG.FLS.SS.63

rFG.FLS.ss.17

DG-FLS.5546

DG.FLS.SS.29

DG.ILS.SS.18

DG-FLS.S$14

OWIS.SS.36

DGFLS.SS-17

DG.FLS.S$18

DG.FLS.SS.19

DG.FLS.S$38

DG.FLS.S$19

DG.PLSS$48

DG.FES.SS.17

DG.FLS.S$43

DG-FLS.S$18

DG.FLS.SS.52

DG.FLSSS.19

DGFLSSS.18

DGFIS.S$38

DG.FLSSS.18

DG.FLS.SS.18

rAATMAN ENTERPRIZE

InI= Smanv Owl

IANtl FABRICS

IVasava 8havsln8bhal Nadnbhal

DEEPAK TOOI LES INDUSTRIES

IKal3mandlr Jewellers LImIted

RAGHUV IR AVENUES PRIVATE UMrrED

IVASAVA RATANBHA\ HARIBFW

lshantlnlketan Computer and COmmuniadon Pvt Ud

[SHREOA GREEN ENERGY

ISUDHIRBHAI MAGANBHAt PATEL

FM/s SUNINFRA ENERGIES PRIVATE UMrrED

IVasava Surendrabhal Shantila]

ISWfrAL RATtLAL PATEL

ITECHSUNBIO GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

IVARIZONE SOLAR PRIVATE UMITED

RFS ProvIsIon

QuaIIfIcatIon Cdtarla

RFS : Section-G
Clause : G-2

RFS FORM. S. Poslttvo Net.
worth c8nlfIcate or Btdd8r

Submitted

SubmItted

Submltted

Submitted

Submitled

NotIfIed Solar

Plant capacIty

{In MW)

Document

I placed at Page
no+

1

O.S

1

I

1

14 1 Submitted

Submitted28

Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Submilted

Submitted

I

15

1

1.5

LS

I

1

2
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V SULTANryA AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

810, Rajhans, C)pp. J.K.Tower, Ring Road, Surat-395002 Gujarat

Phone : 9375517504, 8866356877, E-Mail : vnrr.cafinn@glnail.com

FORM- 5- PositiveNet-worth Certificate of Bidder

,Financial Qqalification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN.2

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verIfied the books of accounts and related record of M/s. AATMAN ENTERPRISE having its

registered office at 496, Brahman Faliyu, Siwan, Sayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394130and on verification of the

records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE.

pn\

For Aatman Enterprise ForV.Sultaniya and Associates

Chartered AccourbrIt

Signature and Stamp:
/

T

MANOJ KUMAR SON I

(Partner)
M. No. 146388

FRN : 0127776W

UDIN: 23146388BGPPNW6972

SIgnature and Stamp:

ForAatman Enterprise

Pro
RLrrviK SIDDHARTH PATEL

(Proprietor)

r

1.

L

;

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: SURAT

2023
Place: SURAT

.dianiRb
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MADFrAV JOSHI & ASSOCIATES
CnART£RED.AdC6U,NTANTS

i.801/B, Heritage Plaza, B Wing, 8th Flod( Teli'Gilll C(ais Raid, Andherf (East), MUmbaI 400 069

Tel:2682.1862/ 268-3 2525 • tieiIF982029Ci752-

a$kmadhav@camadhavjoshF,cdm ' Skyp8: madhav.jobhi92 ' W8bbite: www.camadhavjoshi,corn

FORM' 5- PositiVe Net-worth Certificate of Bidder

+

Financial qualification Fertificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

Wd have verifIed the books of accounts and relat-dd heard-of

tHES=MtARTY OWL,Situated at 3RD FLOOR, B-12, ASHISH BUILDING, 60, SWAMI

NIIFYANAND MARG, ANDFIERI EAST, Mumbai Suburban, Maharashtra, 400069

jnd. op verification of the records, we hereby- certify that Net-worth of this

r6'giltio:hed bntity as an 31-03-2022 is POSITiVE.

Pn\

I

Thig'ddrtificate has been issued for applying to tenders of various Government

organizations.

W'\''
Name of Authorized SIgnatory:
ANISHA DHAVAL DESAI

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date:24/05/2023
Place: MUMBAI

Certifying Chartered Acco&nGn;:
MADHAV ANANT JOSHI

Name of Firm: MADHAV JOSHI

AND ASSOCIATES

MRN:045105

FRN:121970W

UDIN Noi 23045105BGQGEU9584
Date:24/05/2023
Place: MUMBAI

#+•nb

Mumba

H == a 1; 11: F :•
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Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-?

TO WHOIVISOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and retated record of

M/s. ANIL FABRICS (Prop. ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE having PAN

ACIPP353:IB) situated at 24, Shivnager, Udhna, Surat, Gujarat-394210

and on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of

this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE as per the

Audited Accounts for the F.Y ended as on 31-03-2022.

Jn\

For HAKIM DANI & CO.

Chartere ts:CO U

Date: - 24-05-2023

Place: - Surat

DANI

(PartngF
M. No. 40801

UDIN: - 2304080IBGSVQJ3594 FOR ANIL FABRICS

r&y e. gaP
PROPRIETOR

4 O 2= A :/ i = b: i Lu3p7aj y PJS2 GN $fbu::b ? in:: : : I :oJ i nTFc:n= : : Si in?IF Tel ::3 :: :68:::ba 333
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Keyur Patel & Associates

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of Bhavsingbhai

Naginbhai Vasava situated at 2-222, Hoti Faliyu_l1 Mauja_61 Netrang1 Bharut,h,

Gujarat-393130 and on verification of the records, we hereby cea& that Net_

Worth of this mentioned entity/firm/Person as on 31.12.2022 is positive

For, KeIfur Patel & Assad? tHjs

Chartered Accountanb

.==;}'
MemlnrshIF> No. r5762d
FR No.: 154788 tr/

Prop

'n\

Bhavsingbhai Naginbhai Vasava

Owner
Keyur Jayeshbhai Patel

Keyur Patel & Associates

UDIN: 23r57624BGWODz83r3

te: 16.06.2023

ice: Ahmedabad

Th

Keyur Patel & Associates jC GO'If' '-’a Ac-- o:, r!'I'll

B cakeyurpatel_8&@yahoo.in El +91 94277 t41 BQ 1 83201 10990

Q 510, S.One Complex, Dpp. Shayorla City, R.C. Technical Road. Chatlodiya, Ahmedabad-61,
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Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No. DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

TO WHOIVISOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of account and related record of

M/s. DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES (Prop. DEEPAK PANDURANG

PAKHALE having PAN ACIPP3529M) situated at 13, Bhid Bhajan group

housing soc, Pandesara, Surat 394221 and on verification of the
records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned

entity/firm as on 31-03-.2022 is POSITIVE as per the Audited Accounts for

the F.y ended as on 31-03-2022.

.#'n"\\

For HAKIM DANI
Chartergd Accoun;ants

& CO

Date: - 24-05-2023

Place: - Surat

bANKEI

%;rLrj
M. No. 40801

UD IN: - 2304080IBGSVQK1467 FOR DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

fab– Ibeat)a a
PROPRirroR

4 0 2 =A :/ j A L T :u3p7a;rJ:a 6N $fbu!i; ? nAJ: i : : i :oJ ;I: 1::: : E? :6al ; f ::Ill ££g ; ! : :798333
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H. B: KANSARIWALA B. Com„ EC.A.

Cell : 98251 18009

A. H. CHEVU B. c,m„ F.c.A
Cell : 98253 64938

J. A. CHEVU B. C,m„ A.Ca„ DISA{I.C.A.I.)
Cell : 90338 57745

f(Ai £LART£c£&6£T:§YsLI
\ / 2/1&+7, ''UTKARSH" lst Ftoor.

Dpp. Sanghvi HospItal, BehInd Centre Point,
Sagrampura, SURAT-395002. Phone : 2364640.2364641

e-mail : kansariwaIa_chevli@hotmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of M/s.

KALAMANDtR JEWELLERS LIMITED situated at SHOP NO. 509, 5TH FLOOR,

BUILDING NO. 65, SHREE KRISHNA CLOTH MARKET, V11–rHAL WADI,

KALBADEVI. MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-400002 and on verification of the records,

we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022* / M

42 2022+ is POSITIVE,

+-\

For. Kansariwala & Chevli

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 123689W

wU
(H. B. Kansariwala)
Partner

Membership No. 032429
UDIN : 23032429BGUYNM4045

$n&
'£fACCGUNTANTS \m
4 L FRN I<
Iv:\1?3589W /Q.

+ \.b J/ +

gmb:

Place : SURAT

Date : 17-04-2023

SHARADKUMAR' ?JJg£EI:I?&?R%OHANUL

MOHANLAL SHAH

SHAH +:go' B'04'1 II:3&36
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H. B: KANSARIWALA B. Com„ F.CA.
Cell : 98251 18009

A. H. CHEVU B. Com„ F.C.A.

Cell : 98253 64938

J. A. CHEVU o. Com„ AC.A., DISA(I.C.A.I.)

Cell : 90338 57745

a KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI(A’I CHARTEREDACCOIS
\ / 2/1447, “UTKARSH" lst Floor,

Dpp. Sanghvi Hospital, Behind Centre Point,
Sagmmpura, SURAT-395002. Phono : 2364640-2364641

e-mail : kansariwala_chevli@hotmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED having its

registered office at SHOP NO, 509, 5TH FLOOR, BUILDING NO. 65, SHREE

KRISHNA CLOTH MARKET. ViTrHAL WADI, KALBADEVI, MUMBAI,

MAHARASHTRA-400002. The annual turnover as per the Audited Statement of

Accounts during the financial years 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 are as follows:

Financial Year

2019-20

2020-2 1

2021 -22

Turnover (in f Lakhs)

2

1 , 1 3,307.96

1.69,553.61

For, Kansariwala & Chevli
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 123689W

WL / #X=lb
a f XCCOU:ifANTS } rTI
dI FaN /<
N\\1 23689w ; q 1

+ \ / +

imS
(H. B. Kansariwala)
Partner

Membership No. 032429

UDIN : 23032429BGUYNN2143

Place : SURAT

Date : 17-04-2023



Z??

CA RAJPARA AP.
B Com.. L.L.B.. FCA,

CA D.C. TIMBADIYA
B.Com.. FCA

A§ODARIA A§$OCIATE§
41 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS lb

O-17. First Floor. Panchratna Tower, Lambe Hanuman Road. Surat - 395 006.

ph. : 0261-254/H46, 2548601 E.mail: aso_asso@yahoo.co.in

FORM- 5- Positive Net-worth Certificate of Bidder

Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KU$UM-C-FLS/ TN-2

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of M/s. Raghuvir Avenues

Pvt Ltd situated at UG 25, Nariman Point Shopping Center, Citylight, Surat – 395007

and on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned

entity as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE.+n\

RAT

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for
which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: Gordhanbhai
Ranchhadbhai Asodaria

Designation: Director

Date: 27/05/2023

Place: Surat

(Signature & Se9@6acticing Ch3rtered
Account)

Cred Accountant: Rajpara A. PCertifying
M.No. 0 5

Name oKirm: Asadaria Associates

UDIN No: 2304764U3GTDNB1281

Date: 27/05/2023

an-\



Keyur Patel & AssocIates

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of Ratanbhai

Haribhai Vasava situated at Nishar Faliya, Kantipada, Timala, Kantipada

Hansot Bharuch Gujarat-393130 and on verification of the records, we

hereby certify that Net-Worth of this mentioned entity/firm/Person as

on 31.12.2022 is positive.
For, Keyur Patel &Associ?
Cl tIll ItSn

\
P

Membership No.-i 57624
FR No.: 154788v/

/-n\

Ratanbhai Haribhai Vasava

Owner

KeyurJaye5hbhai Patel

Keyu r Patel & Associates

U DIN: 23157624BGWODY6918

Date: 05.06.2023

Ahmedabad

I

i
t

I

L

Keyur Patel & AssocIates (CJrarlered Accountanl)

B cakeyurpatel_886yahoo.in B +91 94277 14180 1 83201 10990

Q Sl 0, S.One Complex, QpR Sha)rona CIty, R.C. TechnIcal Road. Glratladiyaf Ahmedabad'61.

CamScannerW
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B J SONI & ASSOCIATES. GA
Chartered Accountants

Palej, Dist: Bbaruch - 392220Dhanjisha Jin, Cinema Road, At
,ail.com(M)-9429255 120/8200748512, E.mail : cabhaveshsor@

Ref : 06/2022-23

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Shantiniketan Computer and Communication Prlvalte
Limited having its registered office at No. 406-409, Second nooE. Orton Anlade:
Zadesh\var Road, Bbaruch, Gujarat - 392012 with PAN No. AAHCS8049P. and

GST No. 24AAJ'lCS8049PIZN is in the business of EPC of Solar Pcwel' Projects

and Trading in Products such as Solar PV Panels+ Inveaers! etc., has recorded the

following funlovers and Net worth:

Financial Year Turnover

(in INR LaIdIS)

Net worth

(in INR Lakhs)

F. Y. 2019-20 320.86 39.29

Y

F. Y. 2021-22

409.61 49.30

71 0.17 56.33

We have verified the books of accounts and related records and information give?

ti-ui-and fould jt to be hue and correct to ae best of our infounation and

hlowledge and Ive hereby ccldfy that Net-worth of this mentioned companY as
on 31.03.2022 is POSITIVE.

This certificate is given on sr)GOinG request.

FoI'2 B J Soni & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 142543W

(Bhavesh Soni]
Proprietor/ M- 151967

I
I Pdej /01.05.2023

UDIN - 23151967BGRWHA3gt33 9ahrnNIKTTAN coHPUrER AND

i l’ J c
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V SULTANrYA AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

810, Rajhans, opp. J.K.To\ver, Ring Road, Surat-395002 Gujarat

Phone : 93755 17504, 8866356877, E-Mail : vrnr.c'afirrn@gmail.com

FORM- 5- PositiveNet-worth Certificate of Bidder

Financial qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verifIed the books of accounts and related record of M/s.SHREEJA GREEN ENERGY having its

registered office at 17, Shiv Row House, Near Parshuram Garden, L P Savani Road, Adajan, Surat –

395009, Gujaratand on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this rnentioned

entity/fIrm as on 31.03-2022 is POSITIVE.

'H\

For Shreeja Green Energy V Sultaniya an iates

Chartered Acco u

!nature and StampSignature and Stamp:

FOr Shre£ja Gre. -Energy

Proprietor
MONARK HEMANTKUMAR PATEL

{Proprietor)

M ANal KUMAR SONI

(Partner)

M. No. 146388

FRN : 0127776W

UDIN; 23146388BGPPNX6zY3

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: SURAT

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: SURAT

/lnhS
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[Q&
Ke B. DALXYA & ASSOC gATES

CHARTEReD ACCOUNTANTS

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of Shri Sad hlrbhai MaRanbha1

Patet IRAN : ADIPP5240ql Qf 107, Shiva]ayal Kadl Faliyaf Dumasl Surat _ 394550 and on

verification of the records, bye hereby certiFy that his Net.worth as an 31_03_2022 is

POSITiVE tRs. 2,79,78,309 - Rupees Mo crores seventy nine :akhs seventy eight thousand

three hundred nIne only - At cost).

ThIs is issued on speciFic requut

For K. B. Daliya & Associates,

Chartered Accaunta Ats

FIlly : 1263

tan B. Dallya - Proprietor
M. No. 119871

UDIN : 231198718arjTz8 798

Place; Sura
Date: 20.06.2023

<) BDa T3ksh shih Apartment Dpp. DalaWAshrarn, M3juragoD, Surat02. @ +91 98254 06022/83511 gqtFOT @ c&kebndali\m©gmail.com
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;at GOPAL L. XAUNDADA & CO
CU & R Ten COX ceo U &e = & !iT-b

Certificate No: GU,v06/2324 Date: J by 29. 2023

TO WHOM EVER FT PAy CO}iCERN

We have veFified the books of accounts and related record of I\\,is. A/s SUNII{FPA END.Cl:S
PRIVATE LIMITED situated at office at P No. 23, S No. 303/A, ' A=stha', 60n Rod, Sun-
ROad J A\aLegaon, Dist. Nashik (MH), 423 203 and on verincadon of the r8cord3, Te hereby
certifY that Net'worth of this mentioned entity/Hrm as on 31-03-2022 is Posmv=.

We have verified the books of accounts, records and other relevant documents. nHs

certificate has been issued on the basis of data / information produced before us and

on the request of the cLient.

Gopat L. Mundada & Co.
Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration: 144077W
:Eur/

day
SO

IJ;tH ,
:r(;opal L. Mundada

(Proprietor)
M. No. 158573

I mKII]i=nfii:abRaM a23 203

d caqopalmundada@qmall.com a) 997 092 2228

Scanned with CamScanner
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Keyur Patel & AssocIates

TO WHO[USOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of

Surendrabhai Shantilal Vasava situated at Tekari Faliyu, Chandravan,

Valia, Bharuch, Gujarat-393130 and on verification of the records, we

hereby certify that Net-Worth of this mentioned entity/firm/Person as

on 31.12.2022 is positive.
Full Kcyur Patel &Associ? i. IS

Challeq LP ountants

\

Propri:
Membership No. 157624
FR No.: 154788V/

n\

Surendrabhai;Shantilal Vasava

Owner

KbyurJayeshbhai Patel

Keyur Patel & Associates

UDIN: 23157624B6woDx396r

Date: 05.06.2023
I

labade

,a

no
+++'

Keyur Patel & AssocIates (Chartered Accountant)

8 cakeyurpateL88@yahoo.In B +91 94277 14180 1 83201 10990

Q 510, S-One Complex, OpP, Shayc>na CltYf R.C. TechnIcal Road, Ghatlodiya, Ahmedabad-61.

i#J£#&}:;£'

Scanned with CamScanner



Date : 24 J aS 1 9023

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to Certify that the Total Net Worth in business of “SWETAL RATILAL PATEL"

(PAN: AANPP2473KI) at 7-8, Sukan Bungalows, City Light Road, Surat-395007 is having Net

Worth [positive)of Rs. 31,51,06,435.76/- (Rupees Thirty One Crore FifEy One Lac Six Thousand Four

Hundred Thirty Five) only as under :

Tangible Net worth - as on 31.03.2022
a. Capital as on 31.03.2022
b. Reserves & Surplus

Rs. 18, 67, 30,675.76
NIL

Add:

Unsecured Loans from Family & Friends
From Other Friends & Relatives Rs. 12, 83, 75,760.0

Total Net Worth [Posi.tive) + Rs. 31,51,06,435.76

The above certificate had been issued on specific request aF the assesse.e on

verification of records & evidences produced and explanations given to us in order io pr;sent to in

Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2.

For, Tamakuwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants.

agxrmm\d
Wowlnh15JO

8 sh lkuwala)

Date : 27.05.2023
Place : Surat

Partner'
IYlembership No: 101462.
UDIN: 23101462BGWBAR9137.

;
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SPD5 & ASSOCIATES LLP
+

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Rca, : C'7, SHIVOAnSHAN Ra\v Hou5£,

B/H. MOTINAGAR, BARDaLI, SURAT, GU,IARAT-3946C] 1.R£a. NO. : AAP.OB87

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of M/s. TECHSUNBIO GREEN

ENERGY PVT LTD situated at Address oF the factory/firm 602. ORBIT 2 ,B/S CELLESTI AL

DREAMS,CANAL ROAD VESU-SURAT- 395007 and on verification of the records, we

hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE.

Financial Qualification CertiFicate for Positive Net worth

On Fmo%KIm DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM.KUSUM -C-FLS/ TN-2

This certificole has been ISSued on the request oF M/s. Techsunbio Green Energy Private
Limited.

Name of Authorized Signatory: Tejaskumar M. Patel
Designation: DIrector
Date: 26-05-2023
Place: Surat

For SPDS & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountant

DRUPAD PATEL

DESIGNATED PARTNER

MEM. NO, 146367
Place : Mumbai

Date : 26-05-2023
UDIN : 23146367BGTJHM8004

AHn. : 21 62 Asn11qE. BUSINES= CAMrUS, NR. BHARAT PARTY PLOT, CTM9 AHMeoABAD-38241 B•
TEL : +91 30009 61B95f +91 73B33B73 lg

MUM. : WING A 602, NEE„1_K,ANTH BUSINCSS PAnK, VIDYA VlnAR WEST MUMaAI - 4clc3086•
M. : +91 9029090527
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Rahi Desai & Co.
Chartered Accountant

FORM. 5- Positive Net-worth Certificate of Bidder

Financial qualification Certificate for PositIve Net worth

n Response to NIT No: )GVCL/Project/DSM/PM.KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2
i

i

1

i
TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have Verified the books of accounts and retated record of VARIZONE SOLAR

PRIVATE LIMITED situated at Plot No-E-:L28, Laxmi Narayan Industrial Estate, BRC

Compound, Udhna,Surat-394210 and on verification of the records, we hereby certify

that Net-worth of this mentioned entity as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.45,92,366.14

'--.,

This certificate is issued at the specific request of the client.

For VARIZONE SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

HiCiLT==

For Rahi Desai & Co,.

i!!?>'

10A[IRECTOR

HIREN CHIMANLA SHAH
( DIRECTOR)

(Rahi Desai)
Membership No-140710

/nX

Date:31/05/2023
Place: Surat

Date : 31/05/ 2023
Place: Surat
UDIN 23140710BGYDJC4077

Registered Office Address: 7/B'2, D K Pbrk, Bharat Rc)adI Surat 395001/ GuJarat, India'

Phone: +91 9167655715 1 1 Email: canhidesai@gmail.com
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Email: Aarman,enterpri$e2a23@>gma, i.com {M) +9} 9825292825

496, Brahman Faiiyu, S;iwa I, $ayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394130

Forrn-:i; Bid Subrnission Letter with Undertaking at RFP Conditions

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document on their letter head duly
fiNed and signed with company Seat

From

AATMAN ENTERPRiSE

496, BRAHh4AN FALIYU, SIWAN, SAYAN, SURAT-394130

Name of Authorized Signatory: RUTVIK PATEL

V

Designation: PROPRIETOR

€maii iD: 023@

Phone / Mobile No.: 9825292825

To:

The Addl.Chief Engineer {C&R),

Oak shin Gujarat Vij Cornparty Ltd.,

ReBel. & Corporate Office,

Uda Saden",
IA

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,
SURAT-395006, (Gujarat)

Sub: Bid towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ made for pureha se of power

from solar power projects through competitive bidding process {fo}iowed by reverse e-auction}
for Sotadzation of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating frorn selected 66 / 1:[ KV Sub-stations

in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUIU Scherne Feeder feve£$oladzatian through RESCO

Mode

Ref: NiT Na: t>GVCL/Projea/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FES/ IN-2

Dear Sir,

tn connection with the above subject, i / We confirm the foiiowing:

I. I/We, the undersigned AA- i-MAN EN-F£RPlt ISI': having read, exam irled and understood

in detail the RtS document issued vide above referenced NIT, hereby submit our "Bid“ in full

compliance with terms & conditions of RtS document. A copy of the RfS doeurnerit, duly signed

on each page is also submitted as a proof of our acceptance of ,tN specdica fleas as well as

terms/ Conditions. \I We have $ubmiHed the Bid in eiectronic forln art ON-LINE made at the

Bidding Portal mentioned in the FMS document.

2. aBUt!_. I!}jI_apg>_q_.In_ F gig.. y_VI I/We are subtnttted our Bid in form of joint Venture,

whereby M is................................. is the Lead Member and PartHer, M/s..........................

is the other iV Partner. We have enclosed the Joint Deed of Jndertaking executed by

us in our Bid as per the requirement mentioned in the Rf$ docitment.

i/We have selected Mr Rutvik Patel, as our Authorized Signa':ory in our Bid. We have

enclosed the Power of Attorney {POA} executed in favor Qf Authorized Signatory in our

Bid as per the requirement alentioned in the RS docurlrent,

3.

For Aatman Enter!:>risa

(;)?'l'!Th
Proprietor
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F:nIi: #!: Aatman,enterprisc2t)23 @gmail.corn (M) +91 9825292825

4'Jb, Bra hwlan fil!!)FU. Si\vii.1, 537l}n, SunIL C;Iijat-at - 3$4138

4+ t/We h8ve paid the requisite amount of EMD, \l\Ne under staftd that without payrrlerl{

of the EMD by us, our offer shall out rightly be rejected, i;, \l\Ne are selected and

short+istei$ for a$ successful Bidder, we agree pay the required Performance bank guarantee as

per the terms & condition$ rnentione€! in the FitS document. t/We understand that \I\ne shall

not b& awarded the Contract if we faR to pay the Perforrnan€e bank guarantee in stipulated
tinto

5, i/We agree to treat the Rf$ documen£ and other records connected with the Scope of
Work as secret and confidential docurnerR s and 5haii nof comrnuni£ate inforrnati,

de$eribeci therein to any person other than the person au{horize ci by you or use the

information in any manner prejudicial to the safety requireme IIt.

6. \jWe understand that you are not bound to accept the io\vest or any bid you rnay
receive

7. \{ We are participating, as Bidders, in not more than one Bid in {his Bidding process.

----\ gt I I We dectare that our Bid is strict iv in line with RK document Specification and there is

no deviation. Further, I/We also agree that additional conditions / devht ions, if any,

found in our Bid, the Bid $hall be out righ€ty rejected without assigning any reason

thereof. We sha ii ensure that we execute such gM docurneris as per the provisions of

the NtT and provisions of such fRS document shall be bindin£: on us, i/We confirm that
we have not taken any deviation so as to be deemed non- responsive.

9. 1/We herebY unconditionally and irrevo€a!> iV agree and accept that the decision made

by DGVCL in respect of any matter regarding or arising out of the Bid submitted by us/

iifS elocunlent issued by nav<:L shaH be binding on us. We hereby expressly waive any

and all ciairns in respect of Bid process.

ID. \} We cant ian that there are no litigation s or disputes against us, which materiaiiy affect

our abi tRy to fu#ii our obligations with regard to execution a:' Project mentioned in the
FtfS docu?nent.

!!„ i / We hereby subrnit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a per iad of :12{}

days from the date of opening of Technical Bid. I / We hereby further undertake .that

during the said period. i / We shall not vary/dlter or revoke my/ our Bid.

,nh 12. i/We also agree to abide by and fulfil ali the terms, conditions and provisions of the

above rnenhoaed FRS docurnent, including.

13. i/We also agree to abide and hereby coRnrfa and agree all the ternIS and condition by

on„line rnade on tV, the Rf$ documents along with ait Annexure$ 2 to 3 and form I to la

as applicable, including draft Power Purchase Agreement, R&#$ {:ornmunication and

SeekIr}ty Architecture-PM KUSUM SEDMt F$a£forrn, ©te. documents attached herewith as

a part of the whole on line tender. By confirming this, 1/We also confirm all the

amendments thereafter issued Nme to time and witI be automatically binding to us.

14. \!We also agree £o abide and hereby confirm and agree that aii uptoadeci documents are

copy of original documents, By $ubmis5ian of these documents on-'tine, I/We hereby

agree that all such uploaded soft copy docurnent£ on the £Hd£iing platform as authentic,

+ega$ and wHI be binding to us.

For Aatman Enterprise

(alt ==?i
Proprietor

V
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AATMAN ENTERPRISEAb ==ann eg a +t , a nibH =+nHk nH•=

Elnail: A3tm8n.enterprise2023@gmail.com {M) +91 982529282 S
496, Brahlnan Faiiyu, $iwan, Sayan. Surat, Gujarat - 39413{}

ItS. We hereby declare that, we are in cornpiete compliance of clause of Conflict of interest

as per RK Document.

16. we hereby confirm that except as mentioned in the Declaration Regarding Alternative,

Deviations and Exceptions to the Provisions hereof and/or the Covering Letter, forming
part of our Bid:

(i) There are no discrepancies/inconslsleneies and deviations/omissions/ resewat-ions

to the RfS do(ultlen t, iII the prIce bid,

(ii) The description of items and the unit thereof in the price schedules are in

aonfara#tV with these indiated in the pace schedule o&ike RfS document without

any deviation to the specified scope of work.

HuIT -–

We also confirm that in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and deviations/

omissions/ reservations, as referred to in para {i} and {ii) above, is observed in the online

price bid, the same shall be deemed as withdrawn/eaified without any financial
implication, whatsoever to DGVCL

. HUb

i / We hereby declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability Partnership/
Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietor ship is not insolvent, not in receivership, not bankrupt

or wound up, not have affairs administered by a court ar a judicial officer, not have
business activities suspended .

I / We further declare that present:y our Company/Limited LiabHity Partnership/
Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietor ship is not blacklisted or debarred by any utility /
governrnent agency, and not have a conflict of ill{erest

if this declaration is found to be incorrect then without prejudice to any other action that

may be taken, our security may be forfeited in full and the tender if any to the extent

accepted may be cancelled. I

ErIclosed:

I. Forrn-2: Summary Details of Bidder/ iV Partners

{Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)
Name of Authorized Signatory: Rutvik Patel

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: Surat

e
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- '’ r’*.YTFRPRISE
En)all: Aatman.enterprise2023@gmail.com fM) +91 9825292825

matrIX; +C

496, Brahman FaliytI. Sit\’all. Sayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394130
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Form-2 Surnmary Details of Bidder ,

The Bidder jtn case of iV for each individua i mernbers} is required to upload scanned

copy of this document duly fiRed and signed on their letter head with company Seal

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-F LS/ TN -2In Response to NIT No

Information:

Name of Bidder:

Bidiii;gaiT;;
iV partners:
{Not appiicoble for Sole Bidder )

Registration status:

RegistratiJA Aurib ar

iiSfRegistratian NuI

$2i-A- N-&

k;yea&£"fagiii;;

S. No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

S.

8.

HGMaTI+R&-abT;k

lo.
11.

Other BrancRof$ces in India:

Details of firm’s Directors:

{i} RuM& Patel

, or Aatrnan Enterpag6

a:u
Pr@@

{Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)
Name of Authorized Signatory: Rutvik Patel

Date: 14/06/ZOZ3

Place: Surat

.4 : PrT! V

Details:

Hf£fAX–fi:jTij}{}$if$
Sole Bidder

1. Lead &e-Aber:

2. Other Partner

Sole Proprietor
UDYAM-(;J-22-02f; 1 808

APPl'i EB

Nam\e: Rutvik Patel

Email id: aatmanerIterprise2023@gmail.com
Mobile no.: 9825292825

Address: 496, dFiAHRiX & "FALI?[£-glQOANI

$AYAN. SURAT-394 130

Phone no.: 982529282 S

Email ids: aatmanenterprise2023@gmail.corn
A

Designation: PROPRiEti)i

Address: 496, BRAHMAN FAL iVy, SiWAN,

SAYAN, SURAT- 3941 30

Mobile Number: 9825292825

: Email ID: rutvikpatei2266@gmail.com

g

8
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AATA4AN
nUnnu

Ernail: Aatman.enterprise2023@gmail.com (M) +91 9825292825
496, Brahman Faliyu, Siwan, Sayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394130

Farm-3 SummarY of Sub-Station wise capacity bidded and EMD Detail

ENTERPRISE

In Response to NIT No DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Name of Bidder: - AATMAN ENTERPRISE

Name of JV Partners, if bid is submitted through JV :-

Name of Bidder's contact Person:- Rutvik Patel

Bidder’s contact Person mobile No: 9825292825

Email ID of Bidder: aatmanenterprise2023@gmail.com

GST No of Bidder: Applied

Please mention details as under in respect of all plants for which, bidder have submitted his
bids

Bid

No

(Plant
Numb

er)
PG-

SS-

FLS-

mk
ss -Jo

Name of

Sub

station

Notified

Plant

Capacity

as per

Annexur

e-3

Offered

plant
Capacity

by the
bidder

(MW)

Mode of

Paymen

(Online/

DD/BC)

EMD

Amoun

t in Rs

(Rs

ILakhs

/MW

basis)

BG/DD/
On line

mode

payment
Number

Date

up to
whic

h, BG

IS

valid

OOh hoo n\\m
ZoZ3 1 &oV

FBAatman Ent84Xtn

q'q'J1

ProprIetor

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: Rutvik Patel
Desjgnation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: Surat
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Government of Guja

Certificate of Stamp Duty

Certificate No.
K. '1 499128

%+S

Certificate Issued Date 20-Jun-2023 05:29 PM

Account Reference IMPACC (AC)/ gj13252819/ NANPUR A/ GJ-SU

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Dl

SUBIN-GJGJ 1 325281902538191 759595V
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RUTVIK PATEL

nt Article 5(h) Agroement (not otherwise provided for)

UNDERTAKING FOR PRODUCING GSTINDescription

Consideration Price (Rs.) 0

(Zero)

RUTVIK PATELFirst Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

DAKSIN GUJARAT VI J COMPANY LIMITED

RUTVIK PATEL

300

(Three Hundred only) B

tE
g

g

e

I
i
5

IU

hE

a

!

X

a

e

:

;b:

E
a

0045276613

Statutory Alert: '

1. The authanticity of thIs Starnp c8rtlhcat8 should be verIfied at 'www.shcllest4mp.corn' or usIng e.Stalnp Mobile App of Stock HoldIng.
Any di6cnpaniy in the detaIls on thIS CertIfIcate and as avaIlable on the webSIte r MobIle App–renders it Invalid

2. The GrILIS of chOCktng the IOgiOrnata IS on tho users of itn cenlftc31e

3 in cabe of any dIScrepancy please Irltown the Cornpeterll AUU19rl'y
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NOTARIAL NQTARIAL NOTARIAL NOTARIAL NOTARIAL

IIte contents of this e-stamp certificate Can be verified at

www .sbc des DEnE,SQm , Stock Holding mobile application
EStamping" or at Stock Holding Branch/ Centre (the details of which

are available at WWW,$toQkLoWLQg,gQr_D).

• Any alteration to this certificate renders it invalid and would
constitute a criminal offence.

•

Kindly contact Stock Holding Branch / Centre in case of discrepancy.

' For information related to e-Stamping you may write to us on
our emaIl id estamp.ahmedabad@stockholding.com or visit our
Branch / Centre.

tHat!

© DIL a duI ybuRt Irq'n fa3tia www.shcilestamp.com a2L qa'll as
a(&DIdI "tJ&fai3t" iRc&efa 81aai hat q&ck tel8 atBotH1 911ut I tag

(qaa Rota www.stackholdir,g.corn He 6qac& i)) He Yd a II&Ita

9t8La D.

L

e

..}#-. '

:{ {i:H :t+ r1 : 1

'}i

att yqtqUaLa slc4 ddqqt ie$te qua& i) bIa a Rvet{\ 33;a at:\ D.

ut Fi-abu vqtqqqqi g\dvqt £atiDL,t,u VRt1% ;a eels 8XiX3tdl %tut /

baG qI +iq& 82dR.
I

• d4eatl3t &wEld %q8t{\ LIt! wxa

est,mp.ahmedabad@stockholding,com He d-ReSet Bea UKql NHL{\

jubu / bag dI yat5trt clca.

1u \ 1\ !!I!\ C\ A\ n n la Z Z Z
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FORM-4 Undertaking for prqducing GSTIN

(On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class Magistrate)

(in case of JV the undertaking is to be pro$ided by the Authorized Signature Member of the

Joint Venture)

le Bidder is required to submit this document On-line ONLY

To

The /\ddI.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,
'’UrjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, (Gujarat)

Sub: Undertaking for GST towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process (followed
by reverse e.auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

GC/ 11 KV Substations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level

Salarization through RESCO Mode
==b,

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the following:

(Please select (Tick mark) out of the following)

=
(1) 1/We have the GSTIN Number which is as under: -

GSTIN Number of the Bidder is

= (2) 1/We do not possess the GSTIN number at present, Therefore, by this

undertaking that I/We assure you that I/We shall produce the GSTIN

Number at the time of signing of PPA. I/We understood that if I/we failed

to produce the GSTIN number at the time of Signing of PPA, our Order is

shall be cancelled, PPA cannot be executed and PBG will be forfeited.

++n+

FuAdBnan EnMpn86

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attac

Name of Authorized Signatory: Rutvik Patel

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 14/06/2023

Place: Surat

BEFORE ME
Jb'a h~
SONAL fl. GANDHI

NOTARY

GOVT. OF INDIA
SYRAT (GUI ARRb

Sed;-M
awk N

!:a
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Form GST REG-02

[See Rule -8(5)]

Acknowledgment

Application Reference Number (ARN) : AA24062304802(.)u

You have filed the application successfully and the particulars of the application are given as under:

Date of Filing

Time of filing

: 1 3/06/2023

: 13:40:54.0

(;STIN, if available : NA \

L.-

Legal Name : RUTVIK PATEL

Trade Name €ifapplicable): AATMAN ENTERPRISE

Form No. : GST REG-01

Form Description : Application for New Registration

Center Jurisdiction : RANGE-I

State Jurisdiction : Ghatak 57 (Surat)

; selfFiled by

Temporary reference number, if any: 242300150756TRN \-

Payment details* : NA

It is a system generated acknowledgment and does not require any signature.

*Applicable only in case of Casual taxable person and Non Resident taxable person .



ISC

V SULTANIYA AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

810, Rajhans, C)pp. J.K. Tower, Ring Road, Surat-395002 Gujarat

Phone : 9375517504, 8866356877, E-Mail : vmr.cafirm@gmail.com

FORM- 5- PositiveNet-worth Certificate of Bidder

Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of M/s. AATMAN ENTERPRISE having its

registered office at 496, Brahman Faliyu, Siwan, Sayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394130and on verification of the

records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE.

b-=\

For Aatman Enterprise For V,Sultaniya and Associates

Chartered AccourbrIt

r
/

q rd

MANOJ KUMAR SONI

(Partner)
M. No. 146388

FRN : 0127776W

Signature and Stamp

btorLa

RUTVIK SIDDHARTH PATEL

(Proprietor)

UDIN: 23146388BGPPNW6972

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: SURAT

Date: 14/06/2023
Place: SURAT

++Uk
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AATMAN ENTERPR ib
Email: Aatman.enterprise2023@gmail.com (M) +91 9825292825

496, Brahman Faliyu, Si\van, Sayan, Surat, Gujarat - 394 130

To, Date: 11.09.2023

The /\ddI.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,

“UrjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, {Gujarat)

Dear Sir,

This is to clarify that my firm, M/s. AATIUAN ENTERPRISE is registered as on 21“ October 2023 and it has

not completed any financial year yet. This firm is basically registered for the scheme of KUSUM under

DGVCL only. That is the reason, I am unable to provide firm's annual balance sheet and Profit &Loss

statement for last years as per your requirement.

b='nb

Moreover, as per our knowledge, Proprietor and Proprietorship firm, both are same in their legal

identity form. Hence, I have attached the annual balance sheet and Profit &Loss statement of MR.

RUTVIK PATEL (PAN No. BZEPP8225J) (Proprietor) for your record and reference.

Kindly consider the above matter and oblige me.

Thanking You,

Yours Truly,

ForAatman Ent8rpd$8

C :) ? \ A w11

Proprietor
,.+'R
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Acknowledgement Number:744749380221022 Date of filing : 22-Oct-2022

IWtll'll' ItIl' II;tt,1 or [lll' l<elurn rIf Illr-nnlr III Fljrnl FFl<- 1 (SAf IAT) , Tl-R-2. ll'R-3. l-[R-4(SUGAbI), ITR-5. fl-R-6, ITN-7
filrrl arId vl'rihl•tII

:l'll'lr\l' \rr Hull' i 2 of IIu ItIl-uIne-tax HIll&s, 1962)

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Assessment Year

2022-23

11 '\ \ it/.I'l)P8Z2 Sl

;'\lllllt' I? I :'I’\’IK Ii,\ 11

,\tl.JI't'.'I\ I’III/\lINI/\ 'S F ,\I.I\' A . AI' PO SIVAN .C)1, 1IAD . SURAT . ll.Glrjdrnl . 91-lrIdid . 394130

\IiIIII.\ T r ItIl\ idu,II h)rIn NuTrltrer

I Ill'd u,''. 1 3 fIll ) I<+'iulll lilf'd IIII tlr tIt'rtlrt' llllt' clall' c- l"iling Acknowlcdprull'nl Nultlllcr

('Ill rt'til \ t'ai bu>iiI it''is it)ss. If ally 1

I'tIt ill l11r'nlrlt'

! II,)Ok I)II)III UnIIPI MAI. WII,.It. aPI)II(dt,it. 2

: AdJusted Totill Illt'oTTIP Ulltll'T A\l'l . U' tItle appllmble 3

; Nt't tAX payable 4

Fil

i Int?re\t rrlrt FNI' I)d\dtllr S
I

: IItI,1l 1,1\. 11111.It.\I i111d I'1 1. 1l;I\Hll1l. 6

I axl„l 11,tItI 7

qP

I-I-I’ll\ l',rvillllc /( ) Ref-cllddl tIn th-7) 8

I')tvtttcntl I'd\ lllly,llilr' g
In

q

g 111' t'rt, bl I)dv?l1l1,. 10

; I l>lfll I)lvidl'11tl I,II ,IIlll lrlll.lpsl pay?1l1l1. 1 1

# 1 ,IXt''I 11,IIli 12

3 C,11 dX I'rival,ip /(-)Refu,1,IH1,1c (1 1 12) 13

'\l-l'll'le'll Itlt'tlllll' as per section 1 151'1) 14

A(trlitl ori III ’i'd x jlayable u/'s 1 15T'1> 15

: llllt’ll'st payable iI/s 1 1 5'FIt 16

§

: Additional Tax drill lnltlt'\I paYable t 7
n

! !d\ .III(I intl.rebI IIdill 18

<

* I I It\ lin\dllll' ; ( :Rr'tunclalrln ( 17- 1 H) 19

i

1’1'}{-3

7.1 1741)38022 1 o:2

(1

8_98 5211

1)

t)

1 0:3.61iII

()

1.1)3 613 S

1 .:.’7 11 I Ii

(-) ?4.220

11

'\
\\,/

I

(1

()

I

11

I

11

()

fi

g

C'

lllt,lllll' I,IN 1 it,turn \\llllilitlt'tl I'lt'ctrtl11it',IIIY fIll 22-r )II-2(122 1'1'32:38 frI)in IP ilddrcss 49.36.91.252 all(1 vt'lificd bv RUl’VIK PATEI. ilavtlIB

IIAN li/I',PP8ZZI I OII 22-1 )rI-/[122 U\iII b: XXXI'Zl\'JIT GI'nrlalull {tnouRtl AadhaarO'l'P mode

S\'\ll'Ill (;l'Ilt'l,ltt'll

li,lrl rllll'It)i? C lirll

13ZFPll82 ZS 103744749381)22 10224FF8F6BB5788S4 A34FOO 1 6279EB3 1 DCCF3 E i lIHI)! i

I)t ) N( )’I- SEN I) 'l'FllS A(:KNOWI.EDGF,HF.NT TO CPC'. BEN(;AT ,URL'

9e'lq'9fn3 n6mt6A ,al

Proprietor
IOl9tIQOtq



tas')

Name of A$sessee

Father’s Name

Spouse Name

Address

Status

Ward

RUTVI K

SIDDHARTHA PATEL

KYATI RUTVIK PATEL

BRAHMAN FALIYA,AT

PATEL

Individual

INCOME TAX OFFICER. WARD

2(2)(4). SURAT
BZEPP8225J

PO SIVAN.OLPAD,SURAT,GUJARAT,394130
Assessment Year 2022-2023

Year Ended 31,3.2022

PAN

Residential Status

Nature of Business

A.O. Code

Filing Status
Last Year Return Filed On

Last Year Return Filed u/s

Bank Name

Date of Birth 25/03/1991

Resident Gender

FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION SERVICES-Life insurance(13011 )

GUJ-W4054

Original

Male

3/03/2022

Normal
Acknowledgernent No. 340639380130322

State Bank of India, SAYAN BRANCH ,MICR:395002063, A/C

NO:201 19601487 ,Type: Saving ,IFSC: SBIN0013424
Tele. Mob:9825292825

Computation of Total Income IAs per Section 115BAC {New Tax Regime}1
BunK,

Income from Salary (Chapter IV A)
WEBER E-VEHICLES

34 SIDDHSILA APPT aPP FORTUNE MALL GALAXY

CIRCLE, PAL SURAT GUJARAT-395009

Salary

750000

750000

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D) 58568

From Firm WEBER E-VEHICLES
{50.00% Share )
Remuneration

Interest

(Profit Exempt uls 10(2A) 1522503/- )

a

0

0

Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c
Add

Depreciation Debited in P&l A/c

Total

Less:

Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32

58568

11 5336

173904,4+HeR

115336

11 5336

58568

Income from Other Sources (Chapter IV F) 89950

Interest From Saving Bank A/c
Interest on F.D.R.(as per Annexure)

2142

87808

89950

Gross Total Income 898518

-: 111 ’I{ ' J rtbfrtBA IOI

q+r' • lr, , rl

Proprietor
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NAME OFASSESSEE RUTVIK PATEL A.Y, 2022-2023 PAN : BZEPP8225J Code =RSP

Total Income

Round off u/s 288 A

B9851 8

898520

325037

1522503

Agriculture Income

Income Exempt u/s 10
Adjusted total income ( ATI) is not more than Rs 20 lakh hence AMT not applicable.

Gross Tax Payable

Rebate Agriculture Income

Tax Due {Exemption Limit Rs. 250000)

Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4,00%

119711

20004

99707

3988

103695

127916

-24221

24220

T.D.s.fr.c.s '\

\-/

Refundable (Round off u/s 288B)

T.D.S./ T.C.S. From

Non-Salary(as per Annexure)

Salary(as per Annexure)

52916

75000

DetaIls of Exempt Income
S.No. Particulars Amount

Profit from Firm WEBER E-VEHICLES

Total

1522503

1522503

Details gf A9ricuttural Income
S.No. Particulars

Agricultural Income

II Expenses relatIng to above Agricultural income

IiI Brought forward loss as per part IV of Schedule I of the Finance Act

iv Net Agricultural income for the year (i – ii – iii)

Amount

1737001

1411964

0

325037

Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2022

DetpJq of Depreciation
PartIculars Rate Opening+ More Less

Adjusted Than 180 Than 180

for Days Days
11 5BAA

1499868 O O

625740 0 1 20000

70383 0 1 2105

Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation
Less Than {Short Gain)
180 days

WDV

ClosIng

Land Not Used

MOTOR CAR

PLANT AND
MACHI NAR Y

Computer

Total

159b

15tYo

10%

1499868

745740

82488

10096

23381 92

a

a

D

a 1499868

0 745740

0 82488

a

1 02861

1 1465

1499868

642879

71023

9086

2222856

10096 O O

2206087 0 132105

0

0

a 1 0096 1 010

0 2338192 115336

Details of Interest on F.D.R.

9?nq19Ja3 nGn);bA k.)?
For Aatman EnterPrIse

epIF111d( II = f 1 e t O r
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NAME OFAS$ESSEE : RUTVIK PATEL

S.NO, PARTICULARS

1 THE SURAT DISTRICT CO-OP. BANK LTD

2 WEBER E-VEHICLES

TOTAL

D8talls af T.D.S, an Nor16alary(26 AS Import Date:20 act 2C}22)

S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction A/C No.
of the deductor

1 FA soFrwARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED CHEF05045F

2 ANKIT RAJENDRA NAHATA MUMA49211 B

3 CFO DESK SERVICES LLP MUML20542E

4 CFO DESK SERVICES LLP MUMC20542E

MUMRI0380G5 RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANy LIMITED

RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

TESSERACT CONSULTING PRIVATE LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

WEBER E.VEHICLES

TOTAL

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon
Head Section Amount

Paid/Credited As
per 26AS

Business 194D

1941(b)

194 JB

194A

Business

BusIness

Other Sources

Total

394668

15502

87813

5601 63

A. Y. 2022-2023 PAN BZEPP8225J

Total Tax deducted

MUMRI 0380G

MUMRI 0380G

MUMRI 0380G

MUMRI0380G

MUMRI 0380G

MUMT20680C

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO02B6G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286 G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTLO0286G

SRTWO0570D

As per
Computation

Location of Income for
Comparison

62 1 80 472346 (Total of Sales/ Grass
receipts of business and
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
Account + Total of other

income ) in profit & Loss
A/c :472346

as above

as above

Interest Income:89950

as above

as above

89950

562296

Code :RSP

AMOUNT

5

87808

Amount out of (4)

clalmqfI for thisjear
137

342

52

336

5269

5371

4790

931 2

4262

10464

684

851

2&4

202

47

190

15

1 gl

94

41

318

61

146

409

15

52

215

5

8781

8781 3

SectioII

137

342

52

336

19CIB

19KIB

194JB

19hJB

1 Hl(b)5269

5371 1941(b)

1 941(b)4790

1941 lb)

1941(b )

1 941(b)

9312

4262

10464

19C18

1 94D

1 94D

194D

1940

1940

1940

1940

194D

194D

194D

194D

1940

194D

194D

194D

194D

194D

194 A

684

851

264

202

47

190

15

191

94

41

318

61

146

409

15

52

215

5

8781

52916

TDS

3116

39468

1551

8781

52916

Page 3
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : RUTVIK PATEL A. Y. 2022-2023 PAN BZEPP8225J Code :RSP

Details of T.D.S. orlSala ly(26 AS Import Date:20 Oct 2022)
S.No Name of the employer Tax deductIon A/C No. of Income chargoable Tax deducted at 80urce

under the head Salaries u/ 8. 192l1)

750000 75000

75000

WEBER E-VEHICLES

TOTAL

SRTWD0570D

Details of Taxpayer InFormatIon Summary {TIS}
S.NO INFORMATION CATEGORY

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

DERIVED

VALUE IRs.I
750000 WEBER E-VEHICLES

304668

300

87813 Interest on FDR

62176

32755

15502 Trading Account.>Sales/
GrOSS receipts of bUSIneSS

As Per ComputatIon DIfference

750000 NILSalar/

Rent reCeIVed

DIvidend

Interest from deposIt

Insurance commission

Sale of SeCUrItIes and unIts of mutual fund

BusIness receIpts

87808 5

!

\+

receipts from ProfessIon
Profit and Loss
Account->Other incane

Tumovu from speculatIve
actIVIty

Total Gross

RecelptsfTumover (44 AD)

472346

Interest from savIngs bank Intnest from savIng bank
a/c

472346

2142

456844

2142

''; . J'-iJa] f 6fnTb/\ ID
Signature

(RUTVIK PATEL)
CompuTax RSP [RUTVIK PATEL]

b„

''“*%A..„,
Page 4
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RUTVI K SIDDHARTH

LEDGER

RUWIK PATEL

)

DaLe V . No . BkCode Remarks Debit Credit TT

01-04-2021
05-07-2021
11-07–2021
15 - 02 - 2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31- 03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31–03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022
31-03-2022

31-03-2022

PAT ml

From : 01- 04 - 2021
To : 3 l- C 3 - 202 :

RUWPA L.F. # 1

Balance B/f 4240200.09 CR

3000.00
1750.00

15890.03
15225C2 . 92

SgI
SBI
SBI
,rvAC
,rvAC
JVAC
JVAC
,rvAC
,rvAC
,rvAC
JVAC
JVAC
,rvAC
,IVAC
,rVAC
,rvAC
,JVAC

MAGAZINE COST

profit from weber e-velric
income tax refund
interest - bank
interest - others
miscellaneous income
profit from weber e-vehic
salary from weber
agriculture expenses
bank charges
electricity bill
entertainment expenses
household expense
payt:m expenses
agricultural income

3330.00
2142 , 0 Cl

87808 , DO

572.58
1522502 . 92
750000.00

1411964.00
593.60

6096 , 00
13311.74

205.00
20145.00

1737001.21

2995458.26 8343556.80
5348098.54 CR

8343556.80 8343556.80

Rs .

Rs .

Balance C/f

Proprietor

/nn-
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RUTV][ K S][l–)DHARTH PATRL

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT for the period ended 3 ist March, 2022

EXPENDITURE Rs . INCOME Ps .

BUSINESS EXP (CREDIT C

DEPP.EC 1 AT 101-1

P4i5cELLAlq=aus EXPENSES
MOBILE EXPENSES
PAY TM EXPENSES
PETROL AND FUEL EXPENS
SALARY TO STAFF
TRAVELLING EXPENSES

1, 33 , 915.00
1, 15, 336.00

25 , 100.00
6, 197.00

32, 995.52
4.594.44

90.000.00
5, 640.00

CFO DESK - COMMISSION
FA SOFTWARE SERVICES -
LIC COMMISSION
NAHATA DATACOM - COMNII

RELIANCE INS - COMMISS
TESSERACT CONSULTING -

3.874 . CO

1, 368.00
62 , 176.00

3 , 420 , 00
3 , 94 , 668.00

6, 840.00

NET PROFIT
Rs . 4, 13 , 777.96

58, 568.04

Rs 4 , 72, 346.00 Rs . 4 , 72 , 346.00
= == ::: = = = = = = == = = = = = = = = =1= = == = == = = = = = ==::== =

RUTVIK PATEL 100.000000% 58 , 568.04 58 , 568.04 '
\b'

J 1 1 ( j J S1 1 n nBgAJr In1 1116} [ 1 1; i: 4 1 u 1

!QJ9ilqolq

\
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PATH LRUTVI K SIDDHARTH

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31sC March, 2022
_ - - - - - - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -----------------Ui•i

LIABILITIES Rs . ASSETS Rs '
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ = - - - - - - - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - W

CAPITAL : FIXED ASSETS
RUTVIK PATEL 53 ,48l098.54 AGRiCULTURAL LAND

53.48.098.54 BiKE OKINAWA
BiKE PASSION

58 , 568.04 DAr:SUN GO CAR

58, 568.04 MOBILE NEW
MOBiLE PHONE

1.89,i94 . 00 PRiNTER
1,89.194.00

Rg .

RESERVES & SURPLUS
PROFIT & LOSS A/C 2021

Rs .

SECURED LOANS
AUTO LOAN

Rs .Rs .

INVESTMENTS

5.00 , 000.00 FIXED DEPOSIT WITH RDF
3 , 75, 000.00 SHARE itwES'rMENTS

51, 500.00
90.000.00 LOANS & ADVANCES
84 f 661.00 CHANDUBHAI LAXM;HBHA I

11, 01, 161.00 JAYNABEN SIDDHAP.TH PAT
MUKESHBHAI PATEL
TDS

WEBER E - VEHICLE=

UNSECURED LOANS
AJAy BALVANT PATEL (GO
AWLN RAKESHEHAI PATEL
ARLJN WANI
FUTURE FUEL
IFDC FIRST

Rg .

R 8 e

RS v

CASH ON HAND

CASH
Rs .

CASH AT BANK
HDFC BANK
HDFC BANK - CR ACCOUNT
STATE BANK OF iNDIA ( 0
THE SURAT DISTRICT CO-

Rs .

Rg .66, 97, 021.58Rg .

= = = = = = = = = = = = = =nap aIn=M•n

'T=w

14 , 99, 868.00
1, 11, 000.00

21, 879.00
5 , 10, OOO . ac

51, 592 . 1:> C

19 , 431 . Q: I

9, 086 . C-r,

22,22, 856.00

10, 042.00
2, 33 , 633.33
2,43, 675.33

48 , 560.00
7 , 00 , aca . aa
2 , 19 , 000.00
1/ 31, 060.80

14 / 28l955 r &: 3

25.27,576.00

7 , 96 , 190.55
7, 96.190.55

7 , 44 , 684.04
1.52,15C' . no

8 , 924 . '/ IS
964 . gJ D

9, 06,723.70

66, 97.021.58
= = = = == :: = = =+ L== = =

'WP8fn3 aGathA lon
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Form-6 Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized Signatory

(in Case of Bidder is Single Entity)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of the Power of Attorney in

the Format as per the applicable Law.

NOT APPLICABLE AS

AUTHORIZED

SIGNATORY IS

PROPRIETOR OF THE

FIRIVI

For Aatman EnterprIse

Proprietor
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Form-7 : Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized Signatory (in Case Bidder is

Joint Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate} The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document

duly filled and signed with company Seal

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE ARE PARTICIPATING

AS A SINGLE ENTITY

+-\
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, the Partners whose details are given

hereunder

have

and having ourformed a Joint Venture under the laws of

Registered

Office(s) / Head Office(s) at ..
Venture' which

expression shall unless repugnant to the context

successors, administratorsand assigns)

.. (hereinafter called the 'Joint

or meaning thereof, include its
acting through M/s

being the Partner in-charge

and appoint

M/s. ....................................

do hereby constitute, nominate

, nHK

a Company incorporated under the laws of .....................................................,

having its Registered/Head Office at .............................................as our duly
constituted

lawful Attorney (hereinafter called "Attorney" or "Authorised Representative" or "Partner

In-charge") to exercise all or any of the powers for and on behalf of the Joint Venture in

regard to “Bid Specification". Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process

(followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating

For A,atman EnterprIse

/L )in\->a

Proprietor

and
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from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode, under NIT No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, for which bids have been invited by

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited(“DGVCL”) undertake the following acts:

1.

11.

11.

IV.

To submit proposal and participate in the aforesaid Bid Specification of
DGVCL on behalf of the "Joint Venture".

To negotiate with DGVCL the terms and conditions for award of the Contract

pursuant to the aforesaid Bid and to sign the Contract with the DGVCL for and
on behalf of the "Joint Venture".

To do any other act or submit any document related to the above.

To receive, accept and execute the Contract for and on behalf of the "Joint
Venture ".

\-

It is clearly understood that the Partner In-charge (Lead Partner) shall ensure

performance of the Contract(s) and if one or more Partner fail to perform

their respective portions of the Contract(s), the same shall be deemed to be a

default byall the Partners.

It is expressly understood that this Power of Attorney shall remain valid

binding and irrevocable till completion of the period to complete all the

Scope of Work awarded under the terms of Bid Specification/ Contract.

The Joint Venture hereby agrees and undertakes to ratify and confirm all the

whatsoever the said Attorney/Authorised Representatives/Partner in-charge

quotes in the bid and negotiates with DGVCL and signs the Contract with
DGVCL and/or proposes to act on

behalf of the Joint Venture by virtue of this Power of Attorneyand the
same shall bind the Joint Venture as if done by itself.

'C

IN WITNESS THEREOF the Partners Constituting the Joint Venture as

aforesaid have executed these presents on this ........... day of
. under the Common Seal(s) of their Companies.

For and on

behalf of the

Partners of

Joint Venture

For Aatman Enterprise

(33n't-1v/n__+._––

Proprietor
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The Common Seal of the above Partners of the Joint

Venture: The Common Seal has been affixed there

unto in the presence of: WITNESS

1. Signature..............

'O-\ Name ..........................................................

Designation ................................................

Occupation .................................................

2. Signature.....................................................

Name ....

Designation .....................

Occupation ......

Note:

1.

2

For the purpose of executing the Agreement, the non-judicial stamp

papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Joint
Venture.

The Agreement shall be signed on all the pages by the authorised

representatives of each of the partners and shall invariably be
witnessed

For Aatman EnterprIse

Gu -I' )a1

Proprietor
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Form-8 undertaking by the Joint Venture Partners (in Case Bidder is Joint Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document duly

filled and signed with company Seal

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE ARE PARTICIPATING AS A

SINGLE ENTITY

d==Kb
THIS JOINT DEED OF UNDERTAKING executed on this .......... day of .....Two Thousand
and

................ by M/s...
company incorporated

of..

under the laws

..........................................and having its Registered Office at (hereinafter
called

the "Party

No.1" which expression shall include its successors, executors and

permitted assigns) and

M/s.
a

company incorporated under the laws of
..............................................................................................and having its

Registered Office at................................... (hereinafter called the "Party
No.2" which

expression shall include its successors, executors and permitted assigns) for the

purpose of making a bid and entering into a contract [hereinafter called the

"Contract" {in case of award}] against the “Bid Specification". Request for

Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power from solar

power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-

auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM- KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode, under NIT No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, the bids for which have been

invited by Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited(“DGVCL") WHEREAS the Party

No.1 and Party No.2 have entered into an Agreement dated....

annh+

For Aatman Enterprls8

< 'On'=\==/e__,_,,_n---–

Proprietor
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AND WHEREAS DGVCL has invited bids as per the above mentioned Bid for

Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power from solar

power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-

auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode. under NIT No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

AND WHEREAS SECTION - E:(1.1.1) forming part of the RfS document, inter-alia

stipulates that an Undertaking of upto two qualified entities as partners in a

Joint Venture, meeting the requirements of Eligibility & Qualification Criteria

SECTION - E:, as applicable may bid, provided, the Joint Venture fulfils all other

requirements under SECTION - E: and in such a case, the Bid Formats shall be

signed wherever applicable and as required by RfS document either by the

Authorized Signatory (appointed by a Power of Attorney executed by all

partners of Joint Venture) and/or all the partners so as to legally bind all the

Partners of the Joint Venture, who will be jointly and severally liable to perform
the Contract and all obligations hereunder.

The above clause further states that this Undertaking shall be attached to the

bid and the Performance bank guarantee will be as per the format enclosed

with the RfS document without any restrictions or liability for either party.

\V

AND WHEREAS the bid is being submitted to DGVCL vide Bid No (Reference No:

of Bid submitted by Bidder) dated ................. by Party No.1 based on

this Undertaking between all the parties; under these presents and the bid

in accordance with the requirements of RfS document, has been signed by

all the parties.

\-

NOW THIS UNDERTAKING WITNESSETH AS UNDER:

In consideration of the above premises and agreements all the parties of

this Deed of Undertaking do hereby declare and undertake:

1. In requirement of the award of the Contract by DGVCL to the Joint

Venture Partners, we, the Parties do hereby undertake that

MIs........................... the Party No.1,
shall act as Lead Partner and further declare and confirm that we the

parties to the Joint Venture shall jointly and severally be bound onto

DGVCL for the successful performance of the Contract and shall be fully

responsible for successful completion and performance of Scope of
Work as provided in Contract in accordance with the terms and

conditions specified in the Contract.

For Aatman Enterptiso

(an~13
Proprietor
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2. In case of any breach or default of the said Contract by any of the

parties to the Joint Venture, the party(s) do hereby undertake to be

fully responsible for the successful performance of the Contract and to

carry out all the obligations and responsibilities under the Contract in

accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

3. Further, if DGVCL suffers any loss or damage on account of any breach

in the Contract or any shortfall in the performance of the equipment in

meeting the performances guaranteed as per the specification in terms

of the Contract, the Party(s) of these presents undertake to promptly

make good such loss or damages caused to DGVCL, on its demand

without any demur. It shall not be necessary or obligatory for DGVCL to

proceed against Lead Partner to these presents before proceeding

against or dealing with the other Party(s), DGVCL can proceed against

anyof the parties who shall be jointly and severally liable for the

performance and all other liabilities/obligations under the Contract to
DGVCL>=\

4. The financial liability of the Parties of this Deed of Undertaking to the

DGVCL, as applicable, with respect to any of the claims arising out of the

performance or non- performance of the obligations set forth in this

Deed of Undertaking, read in conjunction with the relevant conditions

of the Contract shall, however not be limited in any way so as to restrict
or limit the liabilities or obligations of any of the Parties of this Deed of

Undertaking.

5. It is expressly understood and agreed between the Parties to this

Undertaking that the responsibilities and obligations of each of the

Parties shall be as delineated in Appendix – ..... (to be suitably appended

by the JV Partners along with this Undertaking in its bid) to this Deed of

Undertaking. It is further undertaken by the parties that the above

sharing of responsibilities and obligations shall not in any way be a
limitation of joint and several responsibilities of the Parties under the
Contract.

6. It is also understood that this Undertaking is provided for the purposes

of undertaking joint and several liabilities of the partners to the Joint

Venture for submission of the bid and performance of the Contract and

that this Undertaking shall not be deemed to give rise to any

additional liabilities or obligations, in any manner or any law, on any of

the Parties to this Undertaking or on the Joint Venture,other than the express

provisions of the Contract.

This Undertaking shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with
the provisions of the Contract.

7.

8 In case of an award of a Contract, we the parties to this Deed of

Undertaking do hereby agree that we shall be jointly and severally

For Aatman EnterprIse

(;J/'a'=k_/_........=

Proprietor
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responsible for furnishing a Contract Performance bank guarantee from

a bank in favour of DGVCL in the currency/currencies of the Contract.

9. It is further agreed that this Deed of Undertaking shall be irrevocable

and shall form an integral part of the bid and shall continue to be

enforceable till DGVCL discharges the same or upon the completion of
the Contract in accordance with its provisions, whichever is earlier. It

shall be effective from the date first mentioned above for all purposes
and intents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties to this Deed of Undertaking have through

their authorized representatives executed these presents and affixed Common

Seals of their companies, on the day, month and year first mentioned above.
q

\.,#

Common Seal of

has been affixed in my/ our

presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Lead Partner (Party No.-1)
For and on behalf of M/s

Name

Designation ......................

Signature .........................

(Signature of the
authorized

representative)

WITNESS:

I. ......

II. ......_.._........................

Common Seal of

has been affixed in my/ our

presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Party No.-2

For and on behalf of

M/s.................,..... \-

Name .

Designation ......................

Signature .........................

(Signature of the
authorized

representative)

WITNESS:

I. ....

II. ....................................

Note:

1 or the purpose of executing the Joint Deed of Undertaking, the

non-judicial stamp papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in

For AatrTlan EnterprIse

r's )/a'>-1
Proprietor
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the name of Joint Venture.

The Undertaking shall be signed on all the pages by the authorized

representatives of each of the partners and shall invariably be
witnessed.

Attach the Appendix.....as mentioned in the Clause 5 of this Deed of Undertaking.

2.

3

For Aatman EnterprIse

dTa-13
Proprietor
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FROM-9 EMD Bank Guarantee Format

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE HAVE SUBMITTED EMD VIA

DEMAND DRAFT

(To be physically submitted by bidder on non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 300/- and

scanned copy is to be submitted in 'on-line’ on the bidding platform)

For RFS No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2. Plant No:

WHEREAS M/s.

having

(name & address of the Firm)

?n•\

their registered office at (address of
firms

Registered Office) (hereinafter called the 'RFS Documenter’) wish to participate in the
RFS Document No.

for of (Supply / Erection / Supply

& Erection Work) (Name of the material / equipment / Work) for

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd and WHEREAS a Bank Guarantee

for (hereinafter called the “Beneficiary") Rs. (amount of EMD) valid till

(mention here date of validity of this Guarantee which will be 6 (SIX) months

from the schedule date of opening of the RFS Document. B submitted by the RFS

Documenter along with the RFS Document.

the

We, (name of the Bank and address of the Branch

giving the Bank Guarantee) having our Registered Office at

(address of Bank’s Regfstered Office) hereby give this Bank Guarantee No.

dated and

hereby agree unequivocally and unconditionally to pay immediately on demand in
writing from the Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd or any Officer authorized by it in

this behalf any amount

not exceeding Rs. (amount of E.M.D.), (Rupees (in words) to the
said Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd on behalf of the RFS Documenter.

4+HlnHh,

We (name of the Bank) also agree that withdrawal of

the RFS Document or part thereof by the RFS Documenter within its validity or Non-

submission of Security Deposit by the RFS Documenter within one month from the date

RFS Document or a part thereof has been accepted by the Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company

Ltd would constitute a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that this Bank

For Aatman Enterprlso

(Dn'tq
Proprietor
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Guarantee is liable to be invoked and encashed within its validity by the Beneficiary in

case of any occurrence of a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that the

encashed amount is liable to be forfeited by the Beneficiary.

This agreement shall be valid and binding on this Bank up to
inclusive of

(mention here the date of validity of Guarantee) and shall not

be terminable by notice or by Guarantor change in the constitution of the Bank or the

firm of RFS Documenter Or by any reason whatsoever and our liability hereunder shall

not be impaired or discharged by any extension of time or variations or alternations
made, given, conceded with or without our knowledge or consent by or between the
RFS Documenter and the DGVCL.

and

“Notwithstanding anything contrary contained in any law for the time being in force or

banking practice, this Guarantee shall not be assignable, transferable by the beneficiary

(i.e. DGVCL/GUVNL 's Subsidiaries). Notice or invocation by any person such as

assignee, transferee or agent of beneficiary shall not be entertained by the Bank. Any

nvocation of the Guarantee can be made only by the beneficiary directly.”

qB

\-r

NOTWITHSTANDING anything contained hereinbefore, our liability under this guarantee

is restricted to Rs. _(Amt. of E.M.D.) (Rupees ) (in words).

Our Guarantee shall remain in force till (Date of validity of the

Guarantee). Unless demands or claims under this Bank Guarantee are made to us in

writing on or before

(Date of validity of the Guarantee) , all rights of Beneficiary under this Bank Guarantee

shall be forfeited and we shall be released and discharged from all liabilities there
under:

Place:

Date

\-

Please Mention here Complete Postal Signature of the Bank’s Address of the

Bank with Branch Code,
Authorized

Signatory

Telephone and
Fax Nos. Official

Round Seal.

/P

For Aatman Entetpt198

b/nt)8
Proprietor

Note: The Banks shall be the Banks recognized / notified by the Finance Department,

Government of Gujarat (GoG) from time to time.
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RfS document for feeder level Solarization under PM-KUSUM-Component-C in DGVCL

Form-10: Performance Bank Guarantee Format

(On Non judicial Stamp of worth of Rs.300/-)

Bank Guarantee No. ..............._.......

Date..................

Contract No

Contract for purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding

process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders

emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM

KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode. under NIT No

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

n\

The Addl.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,

“U rjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, (Gujarat)

To

Dear Sir,

We refer to the Letter of Award ("LOA") <Insert LOA No: .........>, issued on

<Insert Date oflssue of LOA by DGVCL > by Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company

Limited (hereinafter referred to as

“DGVCL”), having its Registered Office at“UrjaSadan”,Kapodra Char Rasta,

Nanavarachha road, SURAT-395006, (Gujarat), to M/s ................. (Name of SPG)

.................................................................................................................... , having its

Principal

place of business at .............(Address of Contractor).................................... and

RegisteredOffice at ............. (Registered address of Contracted ..................... ("SPG")

concerning "purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive

bidding process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV

Agricultural feeders emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the

supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization

through RESCO Mode. under NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

on RESCO model, and the LOA having been accepted by the SPG vide <......1nsert

Letter No....>, resulting in Letter of Award to be issued vide <......1nsert Work order
No....> dated .......................

By this letter we, the undersigned, .........(insert name & address of the issuing

bank) , a

Bank (which expression shall include its successors, administratQrs, executors and

assigns) organized under the laws of ........................and having its Registered/Head

Office at

Sign & Seal of SPG Page 65 of 69
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RfS document for feeder level Solarization under PM-KUSUM-Component-C in DGVCL

............(insert address of registered office of the bank) ........... do herebY irrevocably

guarantee payment to DGVCL up to Rs.

( rupees only) until 2 months (i.e. sixty

(60) days) beyond the 9 months from the date of signing of Power Purchase

Agreement (PPA) between SPG and DGVCL i.e., upto and inclusive of

................................................................... (dd/mm/yy).

We undertake to make payment under this Letter of Guarantee upon receipt by us

of your first written demand signed by DGVCL duly authorized officer or the

authorized officer of DGVCL declaring the SPG to be in default under the Contract

and without civil or argument any sum or sums within the above named limits,

without your need to prove or show grounds or reasons for your demand and

without the right of the SPG to dispute or questionsuch demand.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall be to pay to DGVCL whichever is

the lesser of the sum so requested or the amount then guaranteed hereunder in

respect of any demand duly made hereunder prior to expiry of the Letter of
Guarantee, without being entitled to inquire whether or not this payment is
lawfully demanded.

\I,,r

This letter of Guarantee shall remain in full force and shall be valid from the

date of issue until 2 months (i.e. sixty (60) days) beyond scheduled commercial

operation date (SCOD). It shall be responsibility of selected bidder to get the
PBG extended, if required, such that it is valid till 2 months after date of

commissioning of project.

Except for the documents herein specified, no other documents or other action

shall be required, notwithstanding any applicable law or regulation.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall become null and void

immediately upon its expiry, whether it is returned or not, and no claim may be

made hereunder after such expiryor after the aggregate of the sums paid by us to

DGVCL shall equal the sums guaranteed hereunder, whichever is the earlier.

All notices to be given under shall be given by registered (airmail) posts to the

addressee at the address herein set out or as otherwise advised by and between
the parties hereto.

\-

All disputes arising under the said Guarantee between the Bank and DGVCL or

between the SPG and DGVCL pertaining to the Guarantee shall be subject to the

jurisdiction of courts onlyat Surat in Gujarat alone.

We hereby agree that any part of the Contract may be amended, renewed,

extended, modified, compromised, released or discharged by mutual agreement

between you and the SPG, and this security may be exchanged or surrendered

without in any way impairing or affecting our liabilities hereunder without notices

to us and without the necessity for any additional endorsement, consent or

guarantee by us, provided, however, that the sum guaranteed shall not be
increased or decreased

No action, event or condition which by any applicable law shall operate to

discharge us from liability hereunder shall have any effect and we hereby waive
any right we may have to apply such law so that in all respects our liability

hereunder shall be irrevocable and, except as stated herein, unconditional in all

I



313
RfS document for feeder level Solarization under PM-KUSUM-Component-C in DGVCL

respects.

For and on behalf of the Bank

\Signature of the authorised signatory(ies)\

Signature. Name

Mobile

Designation

Contact Number(s): Tel.
email

Common Seal of the Bank

Fax Number

Witness:

Signature

+'\ Name

Address

Contact Number(s): Tel. Mobile email

Note:

1.

2.

3.

For the purpose of executing the Bank Guarantee, the non-judicial stamp papers of

appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Bank who issues the 'Bank

Guarantee’.

The Bank Guarantee shall be signed on all the pages by the Bank Authorities

indicating their POA nos. and shall invariably be witnessed.

The Bank Guarantee shall be in accordance with the proforma as provided

However,in case the issuing bank insists for additional paragraph for limitation of

liability, the following may be added at the end of the proforma of the Bank

Guarantee [f. e., end paragraph of the Bank Guarantee preceding the signature(s)

of the issuingauthority(ies) of the Bank Guarantee

J=Huh,

Sign & Seal of SPG Page 67 of 69



6/6/23, 4:54 PM Print : Udyam Registration Certificate
a> (to

III=III=
W.N!@ WTT ?BR
HeRO, SBiLL & MEDIUM ENt8RPRW3

Government of India
\' b +

W,a%qlqwq39qvTrHq
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

UDYAM REGISTRATION NUMBER UDYAM-GJ-22-0261808

NAME OF ENTERPRISE AATMAN ENTERPRISE

TYPE OF ENTERPRISE
+e Voa M)m fI IS

06/06/2023

ification Date

2023-24 Micro

MAJOR ACTIVITY MANUFACTURING

SOCIAL CATEGORY OF
ENTREPRENEUR

GENERAL

NAME OF UNIT(S) I S.No. 1 Name of lrnit(5)

I I I AATMAN ENTERPRISE

N amc of

Premises/

Building

Block

BRA tINIAN FAI.j\'tT

OFFICAL ADDRESS OF ENTERPRISE
SIWANVillage/Town

TA
Road/Street/Lane

OLPAD

SA\’AN

S IF RAT

State

Mobile

GIUAR-\T I District

9825292825 1 Emai1

SlIRA'l' , Pin 394130

rut\' ikpate12266'agmail.tonI

DATE OF INCORPORATION /
REGISTRATiON OF ENTERPRISE

01 /06/2023

DATE OF COMrvIENCENiENT OF

PRODUCTION/BUSINESS

NIC 2 Digit NI(- 4 Digit NI(- 5 Digit \ctivitv

NATIONAL INDUSTRY

CLASSIFICATION CODECS)

35 - Electricity
gas, steam and air

conditioning

supply

3510 - Electric

power generatIon
transmission and

distribution

35105 - Electric Nlanufacturing

power
generatIon usIng

solar energy

DATE OF UDYAM REGISTRATION 06/06/2023

In case of graduation (upward/reverse) of status of an enterprise, the benefit of the Government Schemes will be availed as per the

provisions of Notification No. S.O. 2119(E) dated 26.06.2020 issued by the Nl/o NIST\IE.

Disclaimer: This is computer generated statement. no signature required, Printed from tIlt

06/06/2023

?s://udyanrregistl-at inn,gIl\'. iII & Date ol- pri11ting:-

https://udyamregistration.gov.in/Udyam User/Udyam PrintApplication.aspx 1 /4
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6/6/23, 4:54 PM Print : Udyam Registration Certificate

For any assistance, you may contact:

1. District Industries Centre: SURAT ( GUJARAT )

2, MSME-DFO : .\IINIEDABAD ( GtrJAR'\T )

Visit : www.msme.gov.in ; www.dcrr\sme.gov.in

©minmsme @m

https ://udyamregistration.gov.in/Udyam_User/Udyam_PrintApplication .aspx 2/4
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6/6/23, 4:54 PM Print : Udyam Registration Certificate

TrTaxTErrI

Government of India
Ill BIll=
W,HE qtNRl@
UCRO, SHALL & HEDIUH ENTWRIKS

W,MEpdqwq3aqvTrmq
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Udyam Registration dam M(;.1-22-02618'W

Type of Enterprise i MICRO Major Activity Manufacturing

Typ, ,fO,g,„i,,ti,„ P „p,i,t„y
AATMAN

Name of Enterprise ENTERPRISE

Owner Name ' SHRI RUTVIK PATEL PAN BZEPP8225J

Do you have GSTIN ' Exempted Mobile No. 9825292825

Em;II id i ;Jt;ikJiiel;ikE(ajm,iI.-,i,i Social Category General

Specially
Gender F Male No

Abled(DIVYANG)

Date of Incorporation i 01/06/2023
Date of Commencement
of Production/Business

Bank Details

Bank Name

HDFC BANK LTD

IFS Code

HDFCOO092 14

Bank Account Number

501 00254878463

Employment Details

Investment in Plant and Machinery OR Equipment (in Rs.)

Exclusion of
cost of

Pollution

Control,
Research &

Development
and

Industrial

Safety
Devices

Writte

FinanciatIIEnterprise Down
ValueTypeYear

(WDV)

Net Investment
NetPlant and Total Export Is ITR

Machinery OR ITurnoverlITu rnoverITurnove
Filled

Equipmentl(Ay KA)-(B) I(B)(A)
(B)I

S.No.
ITR

IType

1 m7 1 TR

- S.

Unit(s) Details

https://udyamregistration.gov.in/Udyam User/Udyam PrintApplication.aspx 3/4
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6/6/23, 4:54 PM Print : Udyam Registration Certificate

TD©SN CityFlat Building Pin StateUnit Name RoadVillage/Town Block

AATNIAN TABRAHMAN
SURAT 394130 ! GUJARAT ! SUnTSATAN496 Sl WAN

ENTERPRISE OLPADFALIYU

Official address of Enterprise

Flat/Door/Block No 496

SI WAN

TA-OLPAD

GUJARAT

Name of Premises/ Building

Block

City

District

BRAHMAN FALIYU

SAYANVillage/Town

Road/Street/ Lane

State

Mobile

Latitude

SURAT

SURAT , Pin : 394130

rutvikpate12266@ gmail.com1 9825292825 Email:

2 1 .333365 1 5573 1 517 Longitude 72.87 1 940904 1 2977

A

\n = +

National Industry Classification CodeCS)

Nic 2 Digit Nic 4 Digit

35 - Electricity, gas, steam and I e
air conditioning su transmission and distribution

Nic 5 Digit

Are you interested to get registered on Government e-Market (GeM) Porta1

Are you interested to get registered on TReDS Portals(one or more)

Are you interested to get registered on National Career Seivice(NCS) Porta1

Are you interested to get registered on NSIC B2B Portal

Are you interested in availing Free .IN Domain and a business email ID

District Industries Centre

MSVIE-DFO

Date of Udyam Registration

Date of Printing

Yes

No

No

Yes

SURAT ( GUJAK4T )

AHMEDABAD ( GUJARAT )

06/06/2023

06/06/2023

https://udyamregistration.gov.in/Udyam_User/Udyam_PrintApplication.aspx 4/4
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Fill \\ )
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The Surat District Co-operative Bank IJtd. '
SAYAN : SHANrl COMPLEX,SAY AN OLPAO ROAD. SAy AN 39413}aRA r
IFS Code : SDCBO®O023 /

\-

,/''’'
/

'/' Bearer

{I

00231 For AATMAN ENTERPRISE

ANY OF OUR BRANCHES
ALI WESTERN GRID CTS - CENTERS

PROPRIETOR
phase SIgn above

00000 IF 395 it,1,0 231: OL3B L3H' aq

(

(
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Asst. Manager
above
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tFSC : SDCBOOOO023

i Pay navel

:g iupees Mono Lakh Only

; OnAccuol# of ,. . ,_ + H@ I qqlqh Qr For TheSaratDisHctCo-op. BankLtd.

g : J-,' ' lg;-.{,$ PL4©MSER: AATMAN ENTER_PFUSE

PAYABLE AT PAR AT ALL OUR BRANCHES

Savan Branch, Shanb Complex, Sayarbolpad Road, Sayan,'Tal. Olpad, Dist. Surat - 394130

g

g

lamb NTqpr in or Order

IIe Dalek 00 UB 3 Ci 5 ak 14 Cl 231 : IE

(
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Form GST REG-02

[See Rule -8(S)]

Acknowledgment

Application Reference Number (ARN) : AA240623048020U

You have filed the application successfully and the particulars of the application are given as under:

Date of Filing : 13/06/2023

Time of filing : 13:40:54.0

CSI’IN, if available

Legal Name

: NA

: RUTVIK PATEL

a\ Trade Name (if applicable): AATMAN ENTERPRISE

Form No. : GST REG-01

Form Description : Application for New Registration

Center Jurisdiction : RANGE-I

State Jurisdiction : Ghatak 57 (Surat)

: selfFiled by

Temporary reference number, if any: 242300150756TRN

Payment details# : NA

It is a system generated acknowledgment and does not require any signature.

* Applicable only in case of Casual tcL\able person and Non Resident taxable person
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashish, 60, Swami Nityanand MarE, Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email-ID: dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

RIS document for feeder level Solarization under Pbl-KI JSUNI-Conrponent-C' in D(;VC'l

Form-1: Bid Submission Letter with Undertaking of RFP Conditions

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document on their
letter head dulyfilled and signed with company Seal

From

(Full name of Bidder / Lead Member of JV): The Smarty Cwt

Address of the Organization: 3rd FIOOr, B-12, Ashish Building, 60, Swami Nityanand

Marg, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400069

Name of Authorized Signatory: Anisha Dhaval Desai

Designation: k)Ie Proprietor

Email ID: :';L-t . , :'.I -; ' .il '.i : IL
Phone / Mobile No.: +91 98203 40253

n\
T c) :

The Addl.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,

“UrjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road

SURAT-395006, {Gujarat)

Sub: Bid towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'on-line’ mode for purchase

of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process (followed

by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from

selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCOMode

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the following:

1. 1/We, the undersigned The Smarty Owl [insert name of the 'Bidder’]

having read, examined and understood in detail the RfS document issued vide above

referenced NIT, hereby submit our “Bid" in full comoliance with terms & conditions of
RfS document. A copy of the RfS document, duly signed on each page is also submitted

as a proof of our acceptance of all specifications as well as terms/ Conditions. I/ We

have submitted the Bid in electronic form on ON.LINE mode at the Bidding Portal

mentioned in the RfS document

2. £lnsert this clause in case JV] I/We are submitted our Bid in form of Joint

Venture, whereby \AIs................................. is the Lead Member and

Partner, MIs....,..................... is the other JV Partner. We have enclosed
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashtsh, 60, Swami Nityar+and MarE, Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email-ID: dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

RIS document for feeder level Sol8rization under PNI-KtiStf NI-Component-C in DGVCI

the Joint Deed of Undertaking executed byus in our Bid as per the

requirement mentioned in the RfS document. N/A

3. t/We have selected Self/Sole Proprietor , as our Authorized

Signatory in our Bid. We have enclosed the Power of Attorney (POA)

executed in favour of Authorized Signatory in our Bid as per the
requirement mentioned in the RfS document. N/A.

I/We have paid the requisite amount of EMD. I/we understand that

without payment of the EMD by us, our offer shall out rightly be
rejected. If, I/we are selected and shortlisted for as successful Bidder, we
agree pay the required Performance bank guarantee as per the terms &
conditions mentioned in the RfS document. I/We understand that I/we shall

not be awarded the Contract if we fail to pay the Performance bank guarantee

In stipulated Nme.

4.

\

\U

5. I/We agree to treat the RfS document and other records connected with

the Scope of Work as secret and confidential documents and shall not

communicate informationdescribed therein to any person other than the

person authorized byyou or use the information in any manner prejudicial

to the safety requirement.

6.

7.

I/We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid

you may receIve.

\I We are participating, as Bidders, in not more than one Bid in this Bidding

process

8. I / We declare that our Bid is strictly in line with RfS document
Specification and there is no deviation. Further, I/We also agree that

additional conditions / deviations, if any, found in our Bid, the Bid shall be

out rightly rejected without assigning any reason thereof. We shall ensure

that we execute such Bid documents as per the provisions of the NIT and

provisions of such RfS document shall be binding on us. I/We con Hrm that

we have not taken any deviation so as to be deemed non- responsive.

I/We hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agree and accept that the
decision madebv DGVCL in respect of any matter regarding or arIsing

out of the Bid submitted by u$/RfS document issued by DGVCL shall be

bindIng on us. We hereby expressly waive any and all claims in respect of

Bid process.

\,-

9.

10. \I We confirm that there are no litigations or disputes against us, which
materially affect our ability to fulfil our obligations with regard to
execution of Project mentioned in the RfS document.

11. 1 / We hereby submit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a

period of 120 days from the date of opening of Technical Bid. I / We
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashtsh, 60, Swami Nityanand Mar& Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email.ID: dha wI.p.desai@gmail.com

RIS document for feeder level Solariz8tion under PM-KUSUM-Component-C in D(;VCL

hereby further undertake that during the said period, I / We shall not

vary/alter or revoke my/ our Bid.

12. 1/We also agree to abide by and fulfil all the terms, conditions and

provisions of the above mentioned RfS document, including .

13. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree afl the terms and

condition by on-line mode only, the RfS documents along with all
Annexures I to 3 and form 1 to 10 as applicable, including draft Power

Purchase Agreement, RMS Communication and Security Architecture-PM

KUSUM SEDM Platform, etc. documents attached herewith asa part of
the whole on line tender. By confirming this, I/We also confirm all the

amendments thereafter issued time to time and will be automatically

binding to us.

14. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree that all uploaded

documents are copy of original documents, By submission of these

documents on-line, I/We hereby agree that all such uploaded soft copy

documents on the bidding platform as authentic, legal and will be binding

to us

15. We hereby declare that, we are in complete compliance of clause of
Conflict of interest as per RfS Document.

16. we hereby confirm that except as mentioned in the Declaration Regarding

Alternative, Deviations and Exceptions to the Provisions hereof and/or

the COverIng Letter, forming part of our Bid:

(i) There are no discrepancies/inconsistencies and

deviations/omissions/ reservations to the RfS document, in the price
bid

(ii) The description of items and the unit thereof in the price schedules

are in conformity with those indicated in the price schedule of the

RfS document without any deviation to the specified scope of work.

We also confirm that in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and
deviations/ omissions/ reservations, as referred to in para (i) and (ii)

above, is observed in the onlineprice bid, the same shall be deemed as

withdrawn/rectified without any financial implication, whatsoever to
DGVCL

HaiRUK

I / We hereby declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability

Partnership/ PartnershipFirm/ Sole Proprietorship is not insolvent, not in

receivership, not bankrupt or wound up, not have affairs administered by a

court or a judicial officer, not have business activities suspended

I / We further declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability

Partnership/ Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietorship is not blacklisted or
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashish, 60, Swami Nitvanand Marg, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email-ID: dha%1.p.desai@gmail.com

RfS document for feeder level Solarization under PM-KUSUbI-Component-C in DGVCL

debarred by any utiliDr / government agency, and not have a conflict of
Interest.

If this declaration is found to be incorrect then without prejudice to any

other action that may be taken, our security may be forfeited in full and the

tender if any to the extent accepted may be cancelled.

Enclosed:

=~T'w''’'';''’“'''
(,G&\h

\

\-

}§}$ME:!Jsig„n,y f„ whi,h POA ,a„h,d)

Name of Authorized Signatory: Anisha Dhaval Desai

Designation: Sole Proprietor

Date: 24/05/2023
Place: Mumbai

\-
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RIS document for feeder level Solarization under PhI-KUSUI\1-Corn ponen t-C in D(; vel
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashish, 60, Swami Nityanand Marg, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email-ID: dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

Farm-2 SummarY Details of Bidder

The Bidder (in case of JV for each individual members) is required to

upload scannedcopy of this document duly filled and signed on their letter
head with company Seal

DGVC L/ProJect/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2In Response to NIT No

Information:

Name of Bidder:

Bidding entity:

JV partners:

(Not applicable for So/e Bidder)

Registration status:

RegistratIon Numbe

GST Real &;tim
PAN No:

2.

3.

4.

7.

8 Key Contact details :

e

Other Branch offices in India:

(i)

10.

(ii)

11. Det£itl if firm’s bir8 aor;:

(i) <Name of director>

]

Details:

The SmarTV ObvI

Sole Bidder

1. Lead Member:
2. Other Partner:

Sole Proprietor

:BDPPS39o2N

lame: Anisha DhavanGsi

Email id: Dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

IMobite no.: +91 98203 40253

lddress: B-12, Ashish, 60 Swami Nityanand

arg, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400069

'hane no.: 98203 40253

mail ids: ' :. .-

fA

Address:

Phone no.:

Email ids:

Address

Phone no.:

Email ids:

''A

Desi&r &ii;
Address

Mobile Number:
Email ID:
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The Smarty Owl
GSTIN No: 27BDPPS3962NIZJ

B-12, Ashish, 60, Swami Nityanand MarE, Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

M: 98203 40253; Email-ID: dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

RIS document for feeder level Solarization under PM-KUSUBI-Component-C in DG\’CL

(ii) <Name of dirM Mr ation
Address

Mobile Number:
Email ID

(iii) <Name ofdirector> Designation
Address

Mobile Number:
Email ID:

(iv) <Name of director> Designation
Address

Mobile Number

Email ID

\

\-

;MmD£sAI
at or

(Signature & Se;I of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: Anisha Dhaval Desai

Designation: Sole Proprietor

Date: 24/05/2023

Place: Mumbai

'\I,_
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RfS document for feeder level Solarization under PIW-IaJSUM-Component-c in DGVCL

A\

/-d••nb

Form-3 Summary of Sub-Station wise capacity bidded and EMD Detail

In Response to NIT No

Name of Bidder:- The Smarty Owl

Name of JV Partners, if bid is submitted through JV: N/A

Name of Bidder’s contact Person: Anisha Dhaval Desai

Bidder’s contact Person mobile No: 9820340253

Email ID of Bidder: Dhaval.p.desai@gmail.com

GST No of Bidder:

Please mention details as under in respect of all plants for which, bidder have submitted his

bids.

Bid Name of Notified

Sub PlantNo

(Plant I station Capacity
Numb as per
er) Annexur

e-3PG

SS-

FLS-

D a 5MW
iADKI7

DUNGRI S/S

3

a
THE SN

Name of Authorized Signatory: Anisha Dhaval Desai

Designation: Sole Proprietor

Date: 24/05/2023

Place: Mumbai

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Mode of 1 EMDOfFered BG/DD/ DateDate

plant Paymen Amoun I On line upto
mode wh ictin RsCapacity

by the (Online/ I (Rs h, BGpayment
ILakhsDD/BG)bidder ISNumber

(MW) /MW valid

basis)

mo m my/A
Fa3

5MW DD

Signatory for which POA

Sign & Seal of SPG Page 53 of 69
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FORM-4 UNDERTAKING FOR PRODUCING GSTIN

/-n- i The Bidder is required to submit this document On_line ONLy

The Ad(U. Chief Engineer (C&R),

DaI<shin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,
J&:gd . fb Corporate Officc,

'UrjaSadan" ,

K llpD( Ira Char leasta, Nana Varachha lqotlct,

St j RA’1'-395006, (Gujarat)

Fo

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

8

Sub : Undertaking for GST towards Request for Selection of SPG

through ’On-line' mode for purchase of power from solar potvcr
projcct8 through cornpotltivc bidding process (followed by
rover80 o-auction) for Solarlzution af 11 KV Agricultural
feeder8 6manatlng from 8clactod 66/ 11 KV Sub- statIons in the
supply area of DOvel undor PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level
Solarizatlon through RIE8CO Mode.

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/ProJcct/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/’l'N-2
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i

I

I

i

Dear Sir,
in\

In connection with the above subject, 1/We conl-lrm thc following:

[[]case select (Tick mark) out of the following)

1/Wc h,Ive the GSTIN Nun\tier whic II is ! is IIt\ctrl

( iSTIN Nurrll)or t)f tIle IIlclclt'l' IH
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I/ WC ( III I1(I1 1)trbht•hb tIIt' t\S'I'I N 1111111l1,'1 .It IIt1'hI'I \ \

l’lll•l('llrl'l', liv tIllb tlllltt'l tIll\III it IIi,it 1/ \\l' .lbs,II it' \ \ ,II it !,

I/ WC• hIIIIII }tII)IIIII't' IIIt' t;FI'I'IN NIt 1111 It'I .It tIIr' IIIt It' ,II \I}'ltIIII"

ljl l’I’A I/WI' Lll}tlt'l bl 111111 III ill I1 1/ \\ r' I,tt\r't ! tII 1 tIl Itil I,'I k ', S \'I \
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B

B

I

I

!

B

I

/n\ number at the time of Signing of PPA, our Order is shall I)(

cancelled, PPA can not be executed. arId PBG u ill be forfcitt_.(I

(Signature & Scal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attachc d)

Name of Authorized Signatory: ANISHA DHAVAL DESAI

I

I

I

Designation: Sole Proprietor

' Date: 0

IESAAD
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CA Mnrfftnv A. Iosh1
B.Corn. FCA

3L42–

MADHAV JOSHI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTER£D ACCOUNTANTS

c 801/B, Heritag6 Plaza. B Wing. 8th Floor. Tell GaIN Cross Road, Andhert (East), MumbaI 400 069
Tel:2682 2862 / 2683 2525 • Cell: 9820290752

email: askmadhav@camadhavjoshi,com • Skype: madhav,joshi92 • Website: www,camadhavjoshl.com

FORM- 5- Positive Net-worth Certificate of Bidder

Financial qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of

THE SMARTY OWL,Situated at 3RD FLOOR, B-12, ASHTSH BUILDING, 60, SWAMI
NIWANAND MARG, ANDHERI EAST, Mumbai Suburban, Maharashtra, 400069

and on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this
mentioned entity as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE.

'-n\

This certificate has been issued for applying to tenders of various Government

Name of Authorized Signatory:
ANISHA DHAVAL DESAI

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date:24/05/2023
Place: MUMBAI

Certifying Chartered Accountant:
MADHAV ANANT JOSHI

Name of Firm: MADHAV JOSHI

AND ASSOCIATES

MRN:045105

FRN:121970W

UDIN No: 23045105BGQGEU9584

Date:24/05/2023
Place: MUMBAI

P+

=\
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mt icu lars_

Opening Stock
Stock

Purchase Accounts
Fabric Purchase
GST Purchase @1 8%

Direct Expenses
Printing EXpenses
Tailor Expenses

Indirect Expenses
BANK CHARGES

Busniess Development Expense

Courier Charges

Delivery Charges
Depreciation
Exhibition Stall Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees
MaIntenance & Repair Services

Marketing Expense
Office Expense
ROUND OFF

Salary
Sampling Charges
Sundry Exps.
Travelling Exps.

Total

CERriFiED TRUE COPY

\X:U:- w\J53
W\DHAV A. JOSHI

d:uH. oRg \ Dr

The Smarty OwI
B-12,

Ashish,

60- S N Mary.
Nr Vaibhav Hotel,

Andheri (East),
Mumbai-400069

Profit & Loss A/c
1_Apr_2021 to 31-Mar-2022

mm3lyaWParticularst!!J
5,95,744.00Sales Accounts

GST Sales@5%
1 ,32,496.00

5. 95. 744.00
1 .32.496.00

2l53,909.87 1 Direct Incomes
2.25,232. 75

28.677. f 2
1 ,51 ,235.00Closing Stock

Stock

92,536.50
Nett Loss

1.51 .235.00

66,276.Bl
36.896.50

55,640.00

3,34,313.44
376 . 50

3_178.00

5.870.00

4.403.00

13.515.67

1 ,09, 502.50

24 ,200.00

7. 780.00

5, 200.00

12,830. 52

O. 75

1, 06, 000.00

1.000.00

5, 000. SO

38,456.00

3 dTotalm5
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The Smarty Owl

B-12

Ashish.

60- S N Margl
Nr Vaibhav Hotel

Andheri (East),
Mumbai400069

Balance Sheet
1-Apr-2021 to 31-Mar-2022

Assets
Capital Account

Anisha Desai Capital A/t.

as at 31-Mar-Z

7,10,791.32
7,10,791.32

2,99,897.20

Current Liabilities
Duties & Taxes

Sundry Creditors
Loans (Liability)

Dhaval Desai

22,748.16

(-)3, 1 40.00

19,608.16

2,99.897.20 Fixed Assets

Boilers for Washing Fabric

EMU260 WfiDqhx@n-one hk Tak P©ter

OFFICE FURNITURE
ONE PLUSE 9 PRO

REDMI NOTE IOPRO

Suspense JVc 17,896.62

16,792.00

8,512,00

52, 127.67

18,313.33

1 ,13,641.62

Current Assets
Closing Stock

Sundry Debtors
Cash-in-hand

Bank Accounts
Pre Paid Taxes

1 , 51 . 235.00

2,94,862,29

28,561.24

4,02.724.21

56.00

8,77,438.74 ,_

I Profit & Loss Nc
Opening Balance
Current Period
Less: Transferred

66,276.81

(-)66,276 81

Toni
Total IO,10,688.51

CERriFiED TRtH aPI
For & On Behalf of

Madhav JosH & Assuiah3
(hartered Accountants

IV1LJIIf11 D =)1in g H 1 2 q 1L11;1F tHJIi

Proorieto!

MeM,\. N . DIAS IDf
\\+_
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%. , qProcure
IOtt FREE

7359 {} II

Current Tender Details

IFE / Tender NotIce No : PLGSrTHT;oJect/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C
Tellder ID: $33D33

Purchase of power from solar power
proJects through competItIve bIO'llng
process (followed by reverse e'
auctIon) for Solarlzatlon of 11 K\,

Name of Work : AgrIcultural feeders emanatIng front
selected 66 1 11 KV SUb-statIons in

the supply area of DGVCL under PM-
KUSUM Scheme Feeder level
Solarlzatlon through RESCO Mode

FCV (IrIR)

Last Date & Time For Submission of Bid : 23/06/2023 18: 00:00 ;:R§e?: open

Company Name : The Smarty Owl

Auction Detail

Kindly Create eAuction ID on
https : //e-auction.nprocure. com and
provide the same

d

addesai8 2

Close PrInt Export To Excel
I

Server Time : 06/Q9/ 2023 19:57: 13

\

F% THE SMARTY OWL

TI; i+( al\P
f b

: } II

https :/,'\vww,nprocure,coIn -asp/tIns/PreViewSupplierFoIlll .aspx 06-(JO.-2023
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DD No.

3L(4
500568

DD MM YYYY
a

i
a)
b
C)

S
E
on
V)

ON DEMAND PAY
I)AKSHIN GUJARAT Vi J ct)nPAIIY iLl:DR x + x NRR + xi

FIFf THOU SAND Only

OR ORDER

Purchaser Name : IHI SPaR’F: CJVb

OL/5/5 Not AIx>ve 50 . i:>00 . C''3

FOR VALUE RECEIVED

IOI 2 DL)GEHF’A :'

MJMBA! !' WIPER: fRi

Issuing Branch
Phase SIgn atw8

IJ'500SB8H' OOO ? ?9000l: 00 10 1 ?IF IE
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T
Bank

Andheri Branch

Sagar Avenue,S.V. Road, Andheri (W),Murnbai - 400058.
RTGS / NEFT IFS Code : ICtCOQOOC)I I

DO MM YYYY

i
i)

i
3
$

E
g

:

IB

OR ORDER

CBS

g ::y?!IS: Sat FaW
NEW Hfix<aOUNT

aclu Bank Limited in India

jb;=
ca

a

0

3

FOR THE SMARIY OWL

§

[
PROPRIETOR

Pease sign atx>\'€

tl'OOO ] 3Ltll' kOO a acl O O 31 : O 3 L 5 ] iN' aq
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DD No.

DAKSHiN GUJARAT VI:J COMPANy LJMITW++X++x+kAY

//
ON DEMAND PAY

SEVER:IIE:EN -nIGUSAND SWEN HtJNDREFI '0niy

3\y
500567

DD MM YYYY

OR ORDER

- ' a

R

Purclla5ey Name : THE 3aAitfj'k' OHL

al/1/5 lot Above 17.7{>G . DO

1 01 2DDC:EN£'AY

MUMBAI f AFuHFF, T

Issuing Branch

FOR VALUE RECEIVED

,V
10

td S/bbrory
Please sQn aIx>ve

H' gOOSE?ll' 0002290001: 00 IOL all' IE
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Ph.: +91 261 2277385

MASTER
A QualiMFG. & DEALERS IN EXCIUSIVE DRESS MATERIALS & SAREES

glaNt' tv lib. \i,': IrliIi!!HEmi 1

Allil llalrl•ies

Farm-1: Bid Submission Letter with Undertaking of RFP Conditions

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document on their letter

head duly filled and signed with company Seal

From

(Full name of Bidder / Lead Member of JV) ANIL FABRICS

'n\
Address of the Organization: 24, SHIVNAGER, UDHNA,

SURAT-394210

Name of Authorized Signatory: ANILPANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Email ID: anil.pakhale@yahoo.i

Phone / Mobile No.: 7285016000

To:

The Addl.Chief Engineer

(C&R), Dakshin Gujarat

Vij Company Ltd., ReEd.

& Corporate Office,

''UrjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta,

NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, {Gujarat)

Sub: Bid towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase
of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process (followed

by reverse e-auction) for Solarization af 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from
selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the following:

FOR ANIL FABRICS

AIJ q . (dJ--–
PROPRIETOR



SBo

1. 1/WeI the undersigned ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE[insert name of the 'Bidder’]
having read/ examined and understood in detail the RfS document issued vrde above

referenced NIT, hereby submit our “Bid" in full compliance with terms & conditions of RfS

document- A coPY of the RfS document, duly signed on each page is also submitted as a
proof of our acceptance of all specifications as well as terms/ Conditions. I/ We have

SUbmitted the Bid in electronic form on ON-LINE mode at the Bidding Portal mentioned in
the RfS document

2. Flnsert this clause in case JVI I/We are submitted our Bid in form of Joint

Venture, whereby \AIs................................. is the Lead Member and Partner,
M/s.........--..............is the other iV Partner. We have enclosed the Joint Deed of

Undertaking executed byus in our Bid as per the requirement mentioned in the
RfS docurnent.

3. I/We have selected Mr.ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE , as our Authorized

Signatory in our Bid. We have enclosed the Power of Attorney (POA)

executed in favour of Authorized Signatory in our Bid as per the
requirement mentioned in the RfS document.

I/We have paid the requisite amount of EMD. I/we understand that
wIthout payment of the EMD by us, our offer shall out rightly be

rejected. If, I/we are selected and shortlisted for as successful Bidder, we

agree pay the required Performance bank guarantee as per the terms &
conditions mentioned in the RfS document. I/We understand that i/we shall not

be awarded the Contract if we fail to pay the Performance bank guarantee in
stipulated time.

C

4.

1 SI B T/We agree to treat the R£S document and other records connected with

the Scope of Work as secret and confidential documents and shall not

communicate information described therein to any person other than the
person authorized byyou or use the information in any manner prejudicial

to the safety requirement

I/We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid

you may receive.

6.

7. \I We are participating, as Bidders, in not more than one Bid in this Bidding

process.

\-

8, I / We declare that our Bid is strictIY in line with RfS document Specification

and there is no deviation. Further, I/We also agree that additional

conditions / deviations, if any, found in our Bid, the Bid shall be out rightly

rejected without assigning any reason thereof. We shall ensure that we
execute such Bid documents as per the provisions of the NIT and provisions

of such FifS document shall be binding on us. I/We confirm that we have not
taken any deviation so as to be deemed non- responsive.

1/We hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agree and accept that the

decisIon made by DGVCL in respect of any matter regarding or arising out

9.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

J,.t.\ e'@,b _
PROPRIETOR
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Allil Falll•ics
Ph,: +91 261 2277385

Form-2 Summary Details of Bidder

The Bidder (in case of iV for each individual member) is required to upload

scanned copy of this document duly filled and signed on their letter head with

company Seal

In Response to NIT No DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

'H-\
• H =-n\: = : L :

Name of Bid IT;

Bidding entity:

JV partners:

(Not applicable for Sole Bidder)

Registration stat&

Registration Numb;
GST Re£ Cir;hE
PAN No:

Key Contact dh

’@VS{ . =; ;.) bn ; v;i'\: \\- ',
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

ANll, FABRICS

(JV / Sole Bidde
1. Lead Mem&F;
2. Other Partner:

nIMhMr dio;)

24 Ae@mIlle
AClpp3m
Name: iNFL PANDURAM! PAKFi2n-

Email id: anil.pakhale@yahoo.in
Mobile no,: 7285016000

Ad-di8sTii,–mi: ER, utiRa\;saIT-
394210

Phone no.: 7285016000

Email ids: antI.pakhaie@yahoo.in

Registered

10. Otte

(i) Address

Phone no

Email ids

Address

Phone no

Email ids

Details oRr bE11

FOR ANIL FABRICS

pO 6 'g©b _

' PROPRIETOR
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(i) ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE Designation: PROPRIETOR

Address: 24, SHIVNAGER, UDHNA, SURAT

394210

Mobile Number: 7285016000

Email ID: anil.pakhale hoo.in

Designatioi
Address

Mobile Number
:mai! !D

(ii) <Name of director>

(iii) <Name oMc Designation

Address

Mobile Number

Email ID

(iV) <Name of director> Designation:

Address:

Mobile Number:

Email ID:

\V

F 1 1EIIIIII ) IT I E A WIII 11: 1 b F IaI IFI! II!IL NIL FABRICS

-'qnDpIFTOO

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized SignatorY: ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT

PROPRIETOR

L
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q ,tb . -

of the Bid submitted bY us/ RfS document issued by DGVCL shall be binding

on us. We hereby expressly waive any and all claims in respeet of Bid

process.

10. 1/ We confirm that there are no litigatians or disputes against us, which
materially affect our ability to fulfil our obligations with regard to execution

of Project mentioned in the RfS document.

11. 1 / We hereby submit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a

period of 120 days from the date of opening of Technical Bid. I / We hereby
further undertake that during the said period, I / We shall not vary/alter or

revoke my/ our Bid.

12.1/We also agree to abide by and fulfil all the terms, conditions and

provisions of the above mentioned RfS document, including .

13. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree all the terms and

condition by on-line mode only, the F:fS documents along with all

Annexures I to 3 and form 1 to 10 as applicable, including draft Power

Purchase Agreement, RMS Communication and Security Architecture-PM

KUSUM SEDM Platform, etc. documents attached herewith as a part of the
whole on line tender. By confirming this, I/We also confirm all the

amendments thereafter issued time to time and will be automatically

binding to us.

14. t/We also agree to abide and hereby conPrm and agree that 8l1 uploacJed

documents are copy of original documents. By submission of these

documents on.line, I/We hereby agree that all such uploaded soft copy

documents on the bidding platform as authentic, legal and will be binding to
US

Pq\

15. We hereby declare that, we are in complete compliance of clause of
Conflict of interest as per RfS Document.

16. we hereby confirm that except as mentioned in the Declaration Regarding

Alternative, Deviations and Exceptions to the Provisions hereof and/or the

Covering Letter, forming part of our Bid:

(i) There are no discrepancies/inconsistencies and deviations/omissions/
reservations to the RfS document, in the price bid;n\

(ii) The description of items and the unit thereof in the price schedu ies are

in conformity with those indicated in the price schedule of the RfS

document without any deviation to the specified scope of work.

We also confirm that in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and

deviations/ omissIons/ reservations, as referred to in para (i) and {ii) above,

is observed in the online price bid, the same shall be deemed as

withdrawn/rectified without any financial implication, whatsoever to DGVCL

FORANIL FABRICS
+4 f D r t goX–

PROPRIETOR
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I / We hereby declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability
Partnership/ Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietorship is not insolvent, not in

receivership, not bankrupt or wound up, not have affairs administered by a

court or a judicial officer, not have business activities suspended.

I / We further declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability

Partnership/ Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietorship is not blacklisted or

debarred by any utility / government agency, and not have a conflict of
interest.

If this declaration is found to be incorrect then without prejudice to any other

action that may be taken, our security may be forfeited in full and the tender
if any to the extent accepted may be cancelled.

Enclosed:
\\-

1. Form.2: Summary Details of Bidder/ JV Partners

FOR ANIL FABRICS

AkJV d. &A

(Signature & Seal

attached)

of Authorized Signatory for which POA

Designation: PROPRIETOI

Name of Authorized Signatory: ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT

\U
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Form-3 Summary of Sub-Station wise capacity bidded and EMD Detail

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Name of Bidder:- ANIL FABRICS

Name of JV Partners, if bid is submitted through JV :-

Name of Bidder’s contact Person:- ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

Bidder’s contact Person mobile No: 7285016000

Email ID of Bidder: anil.pakhale@yahoo.in

GST No of Bidder: 24ACIPP3531BIZ2

Please mention details as under in respect of all plants for which, bidder have submitted his

bids.pn\\

Bid

No

(Plant
Numb

er)
PG

SS-

FLS-

Name of

Sub

statIon

Notified

Plant

Capacity

as per
Annexur

e-3

Offered

plant

Capacity

by the
bidder

( MW)

Mode of

Paymen
t
{Online/

DD/BG)

EMD

Amoun

tin Rs

(Rs

ILakhs

/MW
basis)

BG/DD/
On line

mode

payment
Number

Date

upto
whtc

h, BG

IS

valid

,6 KV
ANKAL

TK m6
1023

'Hq\ FOR ANIL FABRICS

,Ad) f , era-
nQOPRIFTnQ

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT
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INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Gujarat

ti
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4

Certificate of Stamp Duty
I

J

CertIfIcate No.

Certificate Issued Date

Account Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

tN4J7r643309379266v

26-May-2023 06:57 PM

IMPACC (AC)/ gj13318411/NANPURA/ GJ-SU

A\. SUBIN-GJGJ1331 841169398168679949V

ANIL FABRICS

Article 29 Indemnity Band

UNDERTAKING

0

(Zero)

ANI L FABRICS

DGVCL

ANIL FABRICS

300

(Three Hundred only)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

:6}

G. sul,\nE
SURAT CfW (GUJ.)

R£6. NO. 20823/ t

0045391511
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rIa com

\-
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FORM-4 Undertaking for producing GSTIN

(On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate) {In case of JV the undertaking is to be provided by the Authorized

Signature Member of the Joint Venture)

The Bidder is required to submit this document On-line ONLY Hi$

To
G. St;TilIE
RH CITy tCUJ.>

L-REG. NO. 20823/ t
The Addl.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

ReEd. & Corporate Office,

“UrjaSadan”, Kapodra Char Rasta,

Nana Varachha road,

SURAT-395006, {Gujarat)

n\

Sub: Undertaking for GST towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line' mode for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process

{followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization af 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating

from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KU SUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the fOllowIng:

(Please select
y-

(Tick mark) out of the following)

(1) 1/We have the GSTIN Number which is as under:-

GSTIN Number of the Bidder is 24ACIPP3531BIZ2

(2) 1/We do not possess the GSTIN number at present ,

Therefore, by this undertaking that !/We assure you that

I/We shall produce the GSTIN Number at the tIme of signing

ADe 'ebb
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of PPA. 1/We understood that if I//we failed to produce the

GSTIN number at the time of Signing of PPA, our Order is

shall be cancelled, PPA cannot be executed and PBG will

be forfeited

FOR ANIL FABRICS
,b,:/ d' eeU

OROPRIUOR

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA

attached)

n\
Name of Authorized SignatorY: ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 26.MAY-2023

G: £UI'ARE
SURAT CITY !GUJ.)

Rec. ua. 20823

Place: SURAT RoB. St,_No
26C:jgb

Myer
Hl8UIMBlchaD2S

BEFQ
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tH iT' I, raI:g A€eoon+onls

Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

Bt mNIT No:

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of

M/s. ANIL FABRICS (Prop. ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE having PAN

ACIPP353:IB) situated at 24, Shivnager, Udhna, Surat, Gujarat-394210

and on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of

this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE as per the

Audited Accounts for the F.y ended as on 31-03-2022.

puB,

For HAKIM DANI & CO,
Chartere

Date: - 24-05-2023

Place: - Surat

(PartneF

M. No. 40801

DANI

UDIN 23040801 BGSVQJ3594 FOR ANIL FABRICS

raJ e ea)/
PROPRiETOR
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ph.: +91 261 2277385
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MASTER'B’
A Quality Product@

mLtkS'IN'EXCLUSIVE DRESS MATERIALS & SAREES

aKME

Form-6 Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized Signatory

(in Case of Bidder is Single Entity)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of the Power of Attorney in

the Format as per the applicable Law.
paIn\

NOT APPLICABLE AS

AUTHORIZED

SIGNATORY IS

PROPRIETOR OF THE

FiRM

/nb

FOR ANIL FABRICS

W) f fe&b
PROPRIETOR
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Form-7 : Power of Attorney in favour of AuthorIzed Signatory {In Case Bidder is Joint

Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document duty fIlled and signed

with company Seal

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE ARE PARTiCIPATING

AS A SINGLE ENTITY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, the Partners whose details are given hereunder
HeRb

have

formed a Joint Venture under the laws of ......_......_.._..__.._.._......_.. and having our Registered

Office{s} / Head Office(s) at ......_.....__.....___...._......_.... {hereinafter called the ’Joint Venture' which
expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors,

administrators and assigns) acting through M/s

being the Partner in-charge do hereby constitute, nominate and appoint
M/s !e+••

a Company incorporated under the laws of ___..._.____..._....,_._.,_..-.-...-...... and

having b Registered/Head Office at .....................,..-............-'-... as our duly constituted

lawful Attorney (hereinafter called "Attorney'' or "Authorised Representative" or "Partner In-charge")

to exercise all or any of the powers for and on behalf of the Joint Venture in regard to “Bid

Specification". Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power from

solar power projects through competitive biddIng process {followed by reverse e-auction) for

Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the

supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode,

under NIT No: DGVCL/Proiect/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, for which bids have been invited bY

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited('’DGVCL”) undertake the following acts:+'nqb

1.

ii.

111.

iv.

To submit proposal and participate in the aforesaid Bid Specification of DGVCL on behalf

of the "Joint Venture".

To negotiate with DGVCL the terms and conditions for award of the Canttact pursuant to
the aforesaid Bid and to sign the Contract with the DGVCL far and on behalf of the ’Joint
Venture".

To do any other act or submit any document related to the above.

To receive, accept and execute the Contract for and on behalf of the "Joint Venture"

FOR ANIL FABRICS

JW) e .'@L–
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It is clearly understood that the Partner In-charge (Lead Partner) shall ensure

performance of the Contract(s) and if one or more Partner fail to perform
their respective portions of the Contract(s), the same shall be deemed to be a

default byall the Partners

It is expressly understood that this Power of Attorney shall remain valid

binding and irrevocable till completion of the period to complete all the

Scope of Work awarded under the terms of Bid Specification/ Contract.

The Joint Venture hereby agrees and undertakes to ratify and confirm all the

whatsoever the said Attorney/Authorised Representatives/Partner in-charge

quotes in the bid and negotiates with DGVCL and signs the Contract with

OGVCL and/or proposes to act on

behalf of the Joint Venture by virtue of this Power of Attorneyand the
same shall bind the Joint Venture as if done by itself

\UP

IN WITNESS THEREOF the Partners Constituting the Joint Venture as

aforesaid have executed these presents on this .-.-..-.. daY of
........,.......,.,...... under the Common Seal(s) of their Companies.

For and on

behalf of the

Partners of

Joint Venture

\

k-

The Common Seal of the above Partners of the Joint

Venture: The Common Seal has been affixed there

unto in the presence of: WITNESS

1. Signature...................................................... FOR ANIL FABRICS
anD e. CoP
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Name +H.F__...........,..,...................................

Designation ...._............._....._......__..._....

Occupation ..__....__..,...._.........__...__._...

2. Signature..„..................,.,............................

Name ..........................................................

Designation

Occupation

Note:

n\
1.

2

For the purpose of executing the Agreement, the non-iudicial stamo

papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Joint
Venture.

The Agreement shall be signed on all the pages by the authorised

representatives of each of the partners and shall invariably be
witnessed

FOR ANIL FABRICS

&y e'(Nb



Bcg

Bc>rm'8 undertaking by the Joint Venture Partners {ln Case Bidder is Joint Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Mogistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document duly

filled and signed with company Seal

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE ARE PARTICIPATING AS A

SINGLE ENTITY

n\ THIS JOINT DEED OF UNDERTAKING executed On this ....__.. day of .....Two Thousand

and

.........__... by M/s

company incorporated under the
of

laws

(hereinafter
called

the "Party

No.1" which expression shall include its successors, executors and

permitted assigns) and

M/5

,and having its Registered Office at

company incorporated under

.a

the laws of

......__._......and having its
(hereinafter called the "PartyRegistered Office at.

No.2" which

expression shall include Its successors, executors and permitted assigns) for the

purpose of making a bid and entering into a contract [hereinafter called the

"Contract" {in case of award}] against the "Bid Specification". Request for

Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ made for purchase of power from solar

power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-

auction) for Solarization af 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub.stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM- KUSUM

Scheme Beeder leve1 Solarizatlon through REs;CO Made, unc’er A'' No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, the bids for which have been

invited by Dakshin Gujarat VU Company Limited(“DGVCL”) WHEREAS the PattV

No.1 and Party No.2 have entered into an Agreement dated.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

AA e 'r&b
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AND WHEREAS DGVCL has invited bids as per the above mentioned Bid for

Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power from solar

power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-

auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode. under NIT NO

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

AND WHEREAS SECTION - E:(1.1.1) forming part of the RfS document, inter-alia

stipulatcs that an IJndertaktng of upto two qua!!Red entities as partners in a

Joint Venture, meeting the requirements of Eligibility & Qualification Criteria

SECTION - E:, as applicable may bid, provided, the Joint Venture fulfils all other

requirements under SECTION - E: and in such a case, the Bid Formats shall be

signed wherever applicable and as required by RfS document either bY the

Authorized Signatory (appointed by a Power of AttorneY executed bY all

partners of Joint Venture} and/or all the partners so as to legalIY bind all the

Partners of the Joint Venture, who will be jointly and severally liable to perform

the Contract and all obligations hereunder.

The above clause further states that this Undertaking shall be attached to the

bid and the Performance bank guarantee will be as per the format enclosed

with the RfS document without any restrictions or liability for either partY.

\-

AND WHEREAS the bid is being submitted to DGVCL wIde Bid No (Reference No

of Bid submitted by Bidder) dated ....„........... by PartY No.1 based on

this Undertaking between all the parties; under these presents and the bid

in accordance with the requirements of RfS document, has been signed bY

all the parties.

NOW THIS UNDERTAKING WITNESSETH AS UNDER:

In consideration of the above premises and agreements all the parties of

this Deed of Undertaking do hereby declare and undertake:

1. in reauirement of the award o+ the Contract by DGVCl- to the Jo’nt

Venture Partners, we, the Parties do herebY undertake that
MIs.........,................. the Party No.1,

shall act as Lead Partner and further declare and confirm that we the

parties to the Joint Venture shall jointly and severalIY be bound onto
DGVCL for the successful performance of the Contract and shall be fulIY

responsible for successful completion and performance of Scope of
Work as provided in Contract in accordance with the terms and

conditions specified in the Contract.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

AdJ r' ecbP

'\-
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2. In case of any breach or default of the said Contract by any of the

parties to the Joint Venture, the party(s) do hereby undertake to be

fully responsible for the successful performance of the Contract and to
carry out all the obligations and responsibilities under the Contract in

accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

3. Further, if DGVCL suffers any loss or damage on account of any breach

in the Contract or any shortfall in the performance of the equipment in

meeting the performances guaranteed as per the specification in terms

of the Contract, the Party(s) of these presents undertake to promptly
make gaod such loss or damages caused to DGVCL, on its demand

without any demur. It shall not be necessary or obligatory for DGVCL to
proceed against Lead Partner to these presents before proceeding
against or dealing with the other Party(s), DGVCL can proceed against

anyof the parties who shall be jointly and severally liable for the

performance and all other liabilities/obligations under the Contract to
DGVCL.

'n'\

4. The financial liability of the Parties of this Deed of Undertaking to the

DGVCL, as applicable, with respect to any of the claims arising out of the
performance or non- performance of the obligations set forth in this

Deed of Undertaking, read in conjunction with the relevant conditions

of the Contract shall, however not be limited in any way so as to restrict
or limit the liabilities or obligations of any of the Parties of this Deed of

Undertaking.

It is expressly understood and agreed between the Parties to this
Undertaking that the responsibilities and obligations of each of the

Parties shall be as delineated in Appendix – _... {to be suitably appended
by the JV Partners along with this Undertaking in its bid) to this Deed of

Undertaking. It is further undertaken by the parties that the above

sharing of responsibilities and obligations shall not in any way be a

limitation a+ to int and severa1 resoonsibititif35 o( the parties under the

Contract.

5.

6. It is also understood that this Undertaking is provided for the purposes

of undertaking joint and several liabilities of the partners to the Joint

Venture for submission of the bid and performance of the Contract and

that this Undertaking shall not be deemed to give rise to any

dditional liabilities or obligations, in any manner or any law, on any of
the Parties to this Undertaking or on the Joint Venture,other than the express

provisions of the Contract.

This Undertaking shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with

the provisions of the Contract.

In case of an award Of a Contract, we the oarties to this Deed Of

Undertaking do hereby agree that we shall be jointly and severally

7.

8.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

ppIS r' ebb
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responsible for furnishing a Contract Performance bank guarantee from

a bank in favour of DGVCL in the currency/currencies of the Contract.

It is further agreed that this Deed of Undertaking shall be irrevocable

and shall form an integral part of the bid and shall continue to be

enforceable till DGVCL discharges the same or upon the completion of

the Contract in accordance with its provisions, whichever is earlier. It

shall be effective from the date first mentioned above for all purposes

and intents.

9.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties to this Deed of Undertaking have through

their authorized representatives executed these presents and affixed Common

Seals of their companies, on the day, month and year first mentioned above.

\\_'

Common Seal of .__.....___.___

has been affixed in my/ our
presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Lead Partner {Party No.-1)

For and on behalf of M/s

Name .............................

Designation ....__._._.___.

Signature ...___._.__.___.

(Signature of the
authorized

e)tativ

WITNESS:

I. .__...___._.____._._.._
11

Common Seal of

has been affixed in my/ our
presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Party No.-2
For and on behalf of

M/s,

\h-

Name .............................

Designation .........._.__._.

Signature ....„._....__..__..

(Signature of the
authorized

representative)

WITNESS:

II. „.„....._.____.__..__.„.

Note:

1. or the purpose of executing the Joint Deed of UndertakingJ the
non-judicial stamp papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in

FOR ANIL FABRICS

Nj #' ebb
DqnpnIETC>H
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2.

3.

the name of Joint Venture.

The Undertaking shall be signed on all the pages by the authorized
representatives of each of the partners and shaH invariably be

witnessed.

Attach the Appendix_...as mentioned in the Clause 5 of this Deed of Undertaking.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

FOR ANIL FABRICS

aPa e'@
nnnapIFTrlP

aROPRIETOR
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FROM-9 EMD Bank Guarantee Format

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE HAVE SUBMiTrED EMD VIA

DEMAND DRAFT

{To be physically submitted by bidder on non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 300/- and

scanned copy is to be submitted in 'on-line’ on the bidding platform)

For RFS No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FL5/ TN-2. Plant No;

WHEREAS M/s.

having

(name & address of the Firm)

+--n\

their registered office at (address of
firms

Registered Office) (hereinafter called the 'RFS Documenter’) wish to participate in the
RFS Document No.

for d (Supply / Erection / Supply

& Erection Work) {Name of the material / equipment / Work) for

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd and WHEREAS a Bank Guarantee

for (hereinafter called the “Beneficiary") Rs, (amount of EMD) valid till

(mention here date of validity of this Guarantee which will be 6 (SIX) months

from the schedule date of opening of the RFS Document

the

menter with the RFS Docurnen

We, (name of the Bank and address of the Branch

giving the Bank Guarantee) having our Registered Of{ice at

(address of Bank’s Registered Office) hereby give this Bank Guarantee No.

dated and

herebY agree unequivocally and unconditionally to pay immediately on demand in

writing from the Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd or any Officer authorized bY it in

this behalf any amount

not exceeding Rs. (amount of E.M.D.), (Rupees

said Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd on behalf of the RFS Documenter.

'-n\

(in words) to the

We {name of the Bank) also agree that withdrawal of

the RFS Document or part thereof by the RFS Documenter within its validity or Non-

submission of Security Deposit by the RFS Docurnenter wIthin one month from the date
nFS Document or a Dart thereoF has been acceoted by the Dakshin Gujarat Vi! ComoanV

Ltd would constitute a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that this Bank

FOR ANIL FABRICS

AU r ' nb
-'QOPRIETOR



Guarantee is liable to be invoked and encashed within its validity by the Beneficiary in

case of any occurrence of a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that the

encashed amount is liable to be forfeited by the Beneficiary.

This agreement shall be valid and binding on this Bank up to
inclusive of

(mention here the date of validity of Guarantee) and shall not

be terminable bY notice or by Guarantor change in the constitution of the Bank or the
firm of RFS Documenter Or by any reason whatsoever and our liability hereunder shall

not be impaired or discharged by any extension of time or variations or alternations
made, given, conceded with or without our knowledge or consent by or between the
RFS Documenter and the DGVCL.

and

“Notwithstanding anything contrary contained in any bw for the time being in force or
banking practice, this Guarantee shall not be assIgnable, transferable by the beneficiary

(i.e, DGVCL/GUVNL 's Subsidiaries). Notice or invocation by any person such as

a$signee, transferee or agent of beneficiary shall not be entertained by the Bank. Any

invocation of the Guarantee can be made only by the beneficIary directly."

\#

NOTWITHSTANDING anything contained hereinbefore, our liability under this guarantee

is restricted to Rs. _(Amt. of E.M.D.) (Rupees ) (in words).

Our Guarantee shatl remain in force till (Date of validity of the

Guarantee). Unless demands or claims under this Bank Guarantee are made to us in

writing On or 5e£ore

{Date ol validity of the Guarantee), all rights of Beneficiary under this Bank Guarantee

shall be forfeited and we shall be released and discharged from all liabilities there
under:

Place

Date :

Please Mention here Complete Postal Signature of the BanKs Address of the
Bank with Branch Code,
Authorized

Signatory

Telephone and

Fax Nos. Official
Round Seal.

\b-

Note: The Banks shall be the Banks recognized / notified by the Finance Department,

Government of Gujarat (GoG) from time to time.

FOR ANIL FABRICS

p&Jy e ' CoL-
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Form-10: Performance Bank Guarantee Format

(On Non judicial Stamp of worth of Rs.300/-}

Bank Guarantee No. ....,....._.„...._... DATE:

NOT APPLICABLE RIGHT NOW

Contract No.....................................

Contract for purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding

process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders

emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under
PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode. ulldc,'r NIT No

DG \’c!. /Project/ DSM,'’ F’ M - KUSU i'.4 - c F LS/ 1 N-;

HanK\ To

The Addl.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,

'’UrjaSadan", Kapodra Char Rasta,

NanaVarachha road, SURAT-395006,

{Gujarat)

Dear Sir,

We refer to the Letter of Award ("LOA") <Insert LOA No: ......._>, issued on <Insert Date

oflssue of LOA by DGVCL> by Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as

“DGVCL"), having its Registered Office at“UrjaSadan”,Kapodra Char Rasta,

Nanavarachha road, SURAT-395006, (Gujarat), to M/s ................. (Name of SPG)

, having its•,••••,• •••O••n•••••e••• Pg

Principal place of business at .............(Address of Contractor) and

RegisteredOffice at ............. (Registered address o/ Contractor) . ....,........,.........................("SPG")

concerning "purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding

process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders

emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-

KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode LIndPI NiT No:

I)L .vi : /'I'! ,, j,', t,'ii' !,-, '’i, : ,'ilsll F,' : I ' I ' Tr: :* on RESCO model, and the LOA having been

accepted by the SPG vide <......1nsert Letter No....>, resulting in Letter of Award to be issued

vide <.....,Insert Work order No....> dated ....

( 'n\

By this letter we, the undersigned, .........(insert name & address of the

issuIng bank) , a Bank (which expression shall include its successors,

administrators, executors and assigns) organized under the laws of and having its

Registered/Head Office at

FM ANIL FABRICS
AV e'eul– _

- PROPRIETOR
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...........(insert address of registered office of the bank)........... do herebY irrevocably

guarantee payment to DGVCL up to Rs.

( rupees only) until 2 months (i.e. sixty
{60) days) beyond the 9 months from the date of signing of Power Purchase

Agreement (PPA) between SPG and DGVCL i.e., upto and inclusive of

......................................................--.........(dd/mm/yyl.

We undertake to make payment under this Letter of Guarantee upon receipt by us

of your first written deMand signed by DGVCL duly authorized officer or the

authorized officer of DGVCL declaring the SPG to be in default under the Contract

and without civil or argument any sum or sums within the above named limits,

without your need to prove or show grounds or reasons for your demand and

without the right of the SPG to dispute or questionsuch demand.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall be to pay to DGVCL whichever is

the lesser of the sum so requested or the amount then guaranteed hereunder in
respect of any demand duly made hereunder prior to expiry of the Letter of

Guarantee, without being entitled to inquire whether or not this payment is
lawfully demanded.

\\n,

This letter of Guarantee shall remain in full force and shall be valid from the

date of issue until 2 months (i.e. sixty (60) days) beyond scheduled commercial

operation date (SCOD). It shall be responsibility of selected bidder to get the
PBG extended, if required, such that it is valid till 2 months after date of
commissioning of project.

Except for the documents herein specified, no other documents or other action

shall be required, notwithstanding any applicable law or regulation.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall become null and void

immediately upon its expiry, whether it is returned or not, and no claim may be

made hereunder after such expiryor after the aggregate of the sums paid by us to

DGVCL shall equal the sums guaranteed hereunder, whichever is the earlier.

All notices to be given under shall be given by registered (airmail) posts to the
addressee at the address herein set out or as otherwise advised by and between

the parties hereto.

All disputes arising under the said Guarantee between the Bank and DGVCL or

between the SPG and DGVCL pertaining to the Guarantee shall be subject to the

jurisdiction of courts onlyat Surat in Gujarat alone.

We hereby agree that any part of the Contract may be amended, renewed,

extended, modified, compromised, released or discharged by mutual agreement

between you and the SPG, and this security may be exchanged or surrendered

without in any way impairing or affecting our liabilities hereunder without notices

to us and without the necessity for any additional endorsement, consent or

guarantee by us, provided, however, that the sum guaranteed shall not be
increased or decreased.

\n-

No action, event or condition which by any applicable law shall operate to
discharge us from liability hereunder shall have any effect and we hereby waive

any right we may have to apply such law so that in all respects our liability

hereunder shall be irrevocable and, except as stated herein, unconditional in all

eORANIL FABRICS
A, t\ e' @

PROPRIETOR
1. ,
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respects.

For and on behalf of the Bank

\Signature of the authorised signatory(ies)\

Signature Name

Mobile

.Designation

Contact Number(s): Tel

email

Common Seal of the Bank

Fax Number

Witness:

Signature

'B-H'+II'

Name

Address

Contact Number(s): Tel. Mobile email

Note:

1.

2.

3

For the purpose of executing the Bank Guarantee, the non-judicial stamp papers of

appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Bank who issues the 'Bank
Guarantee’.

The Bank Guarantee shall be signed on all the pages by the Bank Authorities

indicating their POA nos. and shall invariably be witnessed.

The Bank Guarantee shall be in accordance with the proforma as provided.

However,in case the issuing bank insists for additional paragraph for limitation of

liability, the following may be added at the end of the proforma of the Bank

Guarantee [/, e., end paragraph of the Bank Guarantee preceding the signature(s)

of the issuing authority(ies) of the Bank Guarantee

+'nR

FORANIL FABRICS
,& a r . gbl-–

'OPRIETOR
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a ICICI Bank
Surat Nanpura Branch
Silver PaIn I. app.Snehmil8n G8rd8n, Nanpura, Surat - 395001
RTGS / N£FT / IFS Code : ICICC>000850

A/C PA YEE

VALID FOR THREE MONTHS ONLY

DO MM YYYY
a
Q
N

U)t-
C)

Pay

Rupees

OR ORDER

i !

i
A1b +

3

098(162495 IARge CBS

St BUSINESS BANKING : CURRENT ACCOUNT

S Payable at pat at all branches of lclcl Bath UmHed in India

g

FOR ANIL FABRICS

PROPRIETOR

P ease s.gc do ;e

ll'OO L IS 711' 3 Cl 52 aCl DO ? I : DO all CI SUB aq



BaG

ArC PAYEE ONLY

OICICI Bank ( 52 )S[IRAT
Drawe8 Branch

J=n-+ 504970
2 C

DD MM YYYY

tt:++ EX:TeLl StJ£LUF

ON DEMAND PAY

PRE ! Any OnI y

DD No.
+t +++ ++ +++++Rt

E

g)
U

Q

E
a

a#

(

3

OR ORDER

IP

I’LII i,:lkrst’,i TiaRa ; Ball FABRICS

U/1/6 N,>t Above 1, on, 000.00

FOR VALUE RECEIVED

f;a :+ 3LDCENPAY

ST.tHAT ':NANPIJP ql

Issuing Branch Authorised Signatory

IIB SOI.q 70 IIB OOO ? ?90001: OOOBSOII' Lb

+nhk



iia

fI ICmik ( 52 ) SURAT
Drawee Branch

VALID FOR THREE MONTHS ONLY

2 hP, BOIT
DD MM YYYY

JHeh-n
504965

DD No

VtR D(1\r,::T.. 3TJWHT + + + + + t ++ +It++ +

E

8

e

F

g
E
a
3

ON DEMAND PAY

SPY!!WhEn TaIIS,b_Vf> SEWN HUNDRED On] y
OR ORDER

RUPEES

pu ICIlabel N,nIte : ANIL FABRICS

(X'/I/S Not Above t 7 , 700 . DO

FOR VALUE RECEIVED

0850DDCmPAY
STrRAT (NANrxJRA) )3GK©

Issuing Branch Authorised Signatory

IF SO I. q G 5 IF OOO ? ? q DO CII: OOOH SOIIs IE

'+UK
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G8vernment of India

Form GST REG06

[See Rule 10( 1)]

Registration Certificate

Registration Number : 24ACIPP3531BIZ2

1.

2,

3.

4.

Legal Name

I Trade Name, if any

{ Constitution of Business

Address of Principal Place of
Business

[ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

IANIL FABRICS

Proprietorship

2

5.

6.

7.

Wf Liability

1 Period of Validity

e

Fol/07/2017

IFroln 101/07/2017 FTo NA

1 Regular

L)

'+n\

8

Sig.at,1„

Particulars of Approving Authority

Name

Designation

Jurisdictional Office

a

Note: The registration certificate is required to be prominently displayed at all places of business in the State.

fi

’“*’'”“"'"'"“'w-~'"“*”*"“"'gRXRfCPA%NtS“ ”"~"““"““'"':''’':”'’
AJ e.faA-

PROPRIETOR



Annexure A

HN+BHqi

GSTIN

Legal Name

Trade Name, if any

24ACIPP3531BIZ2

ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE

ANIL FABRICS

Details of Additional Places of BusIness \-

b
Total Number of Additional Places of Business in the State 0

FOR ANIL FABRICS

ADe'e(PIP-
PROPRIETOR

G
+

L
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Annerwre B

RRMua

GSTIN

Legal Name

Trade Name, if anY

24ACIPP3531BIZ2

ANIL PANDURANG PAWILLE

ANIL FABRICS

Details of Proprietor

I Name

De,igX,atio„/Statu$

Resident of State

ANIL PANDURANG PAKFIALE

PROPRIETOR

Gujarat

FORANIL FABRICS

AJ/ aP_
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BIN 3TfVm?WRY
INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT GOVt OF INDIA

+%FElt dIn gwr %Tg

+ Irq;In a=:I

Permanent Account Number Card

ACIPP3531 B

RTP / Name

ANIL PANDURANG PAKH ALE

tIm %1 HR / Father's Name
PANDURANG TANIRAM PAKHALE

aaglaT8© /
Date ol Bidh
23/02/1 977

E :i

11032049

dJ e. e,b
Wim / Signature

/bV e, ea/L– o Sf .rnncd w't>. CKEN $rll-"-'r
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ANIL FABRICS

GST NO. :24ACIPP3531BIZ2

TRADING AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT for the period ended 31st March, 2023

EXPEND I TURE

OPENING STOCK

PURCRASES - GST

WEAVING LABOUR

BEAM PASRAI SALARY

ELECTRIC POWER BILL

PACKING EX PS

REPAIRING & MAINTANANCE

SCAWRING CHARGES

STEAM CHARGES

TRANSPORTATION EXPS

TWISTING SALARY

WINDING SAL,ARY

WORKERS SALARY EXPS

WORPING SALARY

GROSS PROFIT ( 34.54 % )

ADVERT I SEMENTS

AUD E ET FEES EXP ,

BANK CHARGES

BANK INTEREST

COMPUTER MAINTANANCE

CONSULTING CHARGES

CONVEYANCE & OTHER ALL

DEPRECIATION A/C
DIWALI BONI EXP

ELECTRICAL EXPS

GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE PREMIUM

INT-ADITYA BIRLA

INTEREST EXPS

iNTEREST ON L. I .C. LOAN

INTEREST ON MORTGAGE LOAN

iNTEREST ON ECLGS LOAN

iNTEREST-CAR LOAN

INTERNET EXPS

LOAN PROCESS EXPS

MUNICiPAL TAX

OFFICE EXPENSES -

PRUFESSIONAL TAX

STAFF SALARY EXPS

STAFF WELFARE EXPS

STATiONERY & PRINTING

TELEPHONE EXPS

'rEMPO SALARY EXPS

in--\

NET PROFIT ( 4.65 % )

Rs . INCOME Rs

2 , 39, 33 , 304.00

1, 50 , 51, 722.18
47, 53 , 625.28

96 , 754.00
4 , 72 , 066 . 00

1, 31, 794.28
3 , 08 , 854.30

11, 32 , 605.70

21 , 610.36

21, 336.00

3, 86, 830.00
2 , 23 , 798.00

9, 56, 147.00
86, 790.00

SALES - GST

CLOSING S'I'OCK

3 , 10, 95, 487.82

2l72l20l621 , 00

Rs . 4 , 75 , 77 , 237.10

1, 07, 38 , 871.72

Rs . 5 , 83 , 16 , 108.82 Rs . 5 , 83 , 16 , 108.82

1 , 07, 38 , 871.72
10, 884.94

GROSS PROFIT

VATAV KAS AR

9, 000.00
15 , 000.00

25, 446.00

5, 36, 316.80
21 , 610.18

18 , 500.00

54 , 651.00

12 , 99, 196.00

41, 002.00
47, 382.36

53 , 505.00

41, 420.36
51, 37, 176.00
1, 42, 156.00

6, 705.00

8, 09, 822.00
75, 255.00
52 , 322.00

8 , 549.00

2 , 360.00

97, 704.00
22 , 425.00

4 , 800.00

6 , 74 , 531.00

15, 562.00
20, 760.78
15 , 155.00

55, 670.00

Rs . 93 , 03 , 982.48

14 , 45, 774.18

Rs . 1, 07 , 49 , 756.66 Rs . 1, 07 , 49 , 756.66
= = WW = =

ANILBHAI P. PAKHALE 100.00% 14 , 45 , 774.18 14.45 , 774.18
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ANIL FABRICS

GST NO. :24ACIPP3531BIZ2

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2023

LIABILITIES

CAP I TAL

ANILBHAI P. PAKFIALE

*+ 2, 52, 10, 869.08
SECURED LOANS

ADITY BIRLA FINANCE LTD. -LOAN

A/C NO-516232

ADITY BIRLA FINANCE LTD LOAN

A/C NO-507712

HDFC L I C LOAN C/A A/C NO

50200017061412

I C I C I BANK HOME LOAN A/C
NO-5693156

I C I C I BANK 0.D
085005002495

i . C . I . C . I . BANK LOAN MORTGAGE

LOAN A/C NO-5693157

ICICI BANK CAR LOAN (VENUE)

ICICI BANK ECLGS-085055000053

L, I , C LOAN A/C

++ 6, 74 , 96 , 350.34
UNSECURED LOANS

A. P. TEXTILES (LOAN)

ANIL . P . RAOTOLE

J .D. TEXTiLES (LOAN)

MIT CREATION

PALLAVI ENTERPRISE (LOAN)

PARTH MANISH DOSHI

PARTH TEXTILES

SANGEETA TEXTILES (LOAN

( SUNNY ) DINESH PATELSHAILESH

SHREE GANESH ENGINEER ING

++ 1, 35, 00, 110.54
SUNDRY CREDITORS

A–ONE INDUSTRIES

A. P. TEXTiLES (JOB WORK)

ATUL TRADING COMPANY

BUBNA MARKETING

JAY AMBE TRADING

MADHAVAN ENTERPRISE

#n•n'q

MAHAVIR ENTERPRISE

PAVAN P SHAH

RA,JKAMAL TRADING CO

SHIVAM ENGINEERING &

FABRICATION WORKS

SHREE GANESH OIL TRADERS

SINO IMPORT & EXPORTS PVT

LTD . VARANAS I

47, 46 , 393.00++

PROVI S IONS

AUDEET FEES PAYBLE

T . D . S . PAYABLE

1.21.570.00++

OTHER LIABILITIES
DEEPAK P . PAKHALE

M . A . BROTHER

4 , 12 , 540.00

2, 52, 10, 869.08

1, 93 , 67, 166.00

2 , 51, 18 , 310.00

15, 87, 136.00

20, 81, 886.00

61, 76 , 724.78

92 , 78 , 085.00

10, 50, 933.00
6, 27, 617.56

22, 08, 492.00

15 , 50, 000.00

17, 610.00

28 , 85, 000.00

21, 30, 000 , 54

26 , 60, 000.00

10, 00, 000.00
1, 00 , 000.00

10 , 00 , 000.00

12 , 40, 000.00

9, 17, 500.00

79, 119.00

1, 05, 866.00
7, 757.00
4 , 720.00

21, 603.00
12 , 90, 332.00

2 , 482.00
3 , 500.00

2 , 183.00

8 , 05, 713.00

10, 640.00
24 , 12 , 478.00

15, 000.00
1l06l570.00

1, 21, 560.00

2 , 90, 980.00

Rs . ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

AGRICULTURE LAND A/C

AIR CONDITION A/C
AIR COOLER

CAMERA A/C

COMPUTER A/C
CONSTRUCTION AT 96 MANSROVAR

BUNGLOW

CONSTRUCTiON AT TANKOLI

FACTORY SHADE A/C

FAX MACHINE A/C

FURNITURE & FIXTURES

GOLD ORNAMENTS A/C

HOME APPLIANCE

INVETOR A/C

LAND A/C
LAND AT TANKOLI

LAND PURCHASE AT VADOD

(PLOT NO-164 )

MACHINARY A/C

MOBOILE A/C

NEW COMPUTER A/C

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

PLANT & MACHINARY A/C
PLOT PURCHASE (UBHARAT)

PLOT PURCHASE A/C

PRINTER A/C
RESIDENCE MAN SAROVAR

RESIDENCE MANSAP_OVAR - P . NO –96

SOLAR SYSTEM A/C
STEEM AGER

TEMPO PURCHASE

VEHICAL A/C (SKODA)

VEHICAL A/C (VENUE)

VENUE- 1.0 TURBO DCT-CAR

WEiGHING SCALE

++ 5, 62 , 30, 825.68
INVESTMENTS

AVADH CLUBS LTD

FD HDFC BANK

N J INDIA INVEST

P . T. PAKHALE CHERITABLE TRUST

TIMES HEAVEN CLUB PVT LTD

17 , 24 , 950.00++

STOCK - IN- TRADE

STOCK- IN - TRADE

++ 2 , 72 , 20, 621.00
SUNDRY DEBTORS

ABH I SHEK SAREE COLLECTION

AZEEM 'rEXTILES

M YUSUF SONS

M . H . TEX'fILES

MAHEiSII TEXI'ILES

MOHD . ALI & CO

NARADIYA SAREE CENTER

RADHIKA INTERNATIONAL

SATYA NARAIN KHETAN & CO

SHADHANA TRADER

Continue Next Page

Rs .

2 , 91, 000.00
2 , 02 , 676.38

1, 10, 769.00
1, 02 , 754.46

84 , 167.28

22 , 54 , 883.00

20 , 76 , 807.00

13 , 08, 163.00

170.00
3 , 09, 529.00

15 , 000.00

3 , 19, 500.00

16 , 731.00

2 , 45, 651.00

21, 99, 420.00

3 , 17, 70 , 600.00

1 , 44 , 000.00

1, 10, 062.10
54 , 255.83

89, 247.30

23 , 07, 362.13

78 , 600.00

2 , 18 , 807.00

28 , 679.44

48 , 15, 497.00
38 , 11, 860.00

1 , C)4 , 976.00

76 , 921.76

14 , 862 . 00

17l84 / 335.00

48 , 600.00

12 , 33 , 882.00

1, 057.00

3, 18, 600.00
10, 350.00

11, 50, 000.00

10, 000.00
2 , 36 , 000.00

72 , 20 , 621.00

4 , 18 , 613.00

4 , 31, 764.00

7, 72 , 607.00

: 4 , 680.00

3 , 33 , 396.00

40 , 53 , 264.00

1, 40 , 259.00

65 , 998.00

16, 037.00
1, 66 , 944.00



ANIL FABRICS 3%q
GST NO. :24ACIPP3531BIZ2

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 lst March , 2023

LIABiLITIES Rs ASSETS

SHRI PRATAP FASHiON

SIDDnARTH & CO

SIMRAN BHANDE J

++ 90, 88 , 404.00
LOANS & ADVANCES

(LAND PURANKITA SUNIL JAIN
ADVANCE )

CGST ACCOUNT

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VI,J CO LTD

( DEPOSIT )

GUJARAT ENERGY DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY

GUJARAT GAS CO LTD (DEPOSIT)

,JIGNESHBHAI L VORA

,JIGNESHBHAI CHANDRAKANT RAVAL

(LAND PUR ADVANCE)

JOLLY AJAY SHAH (LAND PUR

ADVANCE

KESHAVLAL G . RAMOLIYA

LOAN )KRISHNA TEXTILES

MADHAV CORPORATION

MON I KA V 1 JAY KUMAR HATH I WALA

(LAND PUR ADVANCE)

PADMABEN MAHENDRABHAI SHAH

(LAND PUR ADVANCE)

(ELE . BILL )SANGITA TEX

SGST ACCOUNT

SHREE JAGDAMBA DYE (LAND PUR

ADVANCE )

SINO IMPORT & EXPORTS PVT LTD

HO ( ADVANCE FOR GOODS)

SUNILBHAI KISHANLAL JAIN
( LAND PaR ADVANCE)

T . C . S . (NAV,JIVAN

TARUN JAYANT I LAL VEGAD

( ADVANCE FOR PLOT PUR

TCS (SINO IMPORT & EXPORT PVT

LTD )

VANSH DEVELOPERS

VISHAL FABRiC

yAS HV I AN 1 LB IIA 1 PAKHA LE

1 , 58 , 24 , 158.46

CASH ON HAND

CASH

9, 77, 218.09
CASH AT BANK

C.B. I . S/B A/C

H D F C BANK CURRENT A/C

NO-50200049582690

H D F C BANK CURRENT A/C

H D F C BANK S/B ACCOUNT

HDFC BANK S/B (YASHVI)

++ 1, 43 , 890.73

OTHER ASSETS

(ADITYA BIRLA)

2 , 77 , 767.00

T.D. S

Rs

77, 952.00
22 , 99, 872.00

2 , 87, 018.00

5, 00, 000.00

1 , 44.415.83
1, 11, 042.00

11, 800.00

25, 820.91
1, 00, 000.00
6 , 00, 000.00

5 , 00, 000.00

10, 00, 000.00
5 , 00, 000.00

4 , 50, 000.00

5, 00, 000.00

5, 00, 000.00

22 , 916.00

4 , 86 , 765.72

3 , 00, 000.00

85, 81, 599.00

5 , 00 , 000.00

12 , 570.00

2l35l250 , 00

9, 979.00

4 , 00, 000.00

2 , 82 , 000.00

50, 000.00

9, 77 , 218.09

51, 947.00
334.00

22 , 468.36

32 , 128.27

37, 013.10

2.77.767.00

ConE inue Next Page



g%ANIL FABRICS

GST NO. :24ACIPP3531BIZ2

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 lst March , 2023

LIABILITIES Rs

Rs . 11, 14 , 87 , 832.96

ASSETS Rs

Rs . 11, 14, 87, 834.96
= = = == = == = = = = = = = = = =

Balance Sheet differs by Rs . 2.00 DB



b%6ANIL FABRICS

LEDGER From , 01– 04 – 2022
To , 3 1- 03 –2023

DebiE Credil TTDate V No

ANILBHAI P. PAKHALE

O1-04-2022
01-04-2022

BkCode Remarks

Balance B/f
JVAC tcs ( sino import & export

old year tcs trE
JVAC i c i c t bank home loan

old year diff.trf
5 HDFCSB rece for icici servlvel

benif it mitanshu poi no–
491690

NEF 605719
989 ICICIB paid to hdfc ergo gen

eral insurance co IEd for
me(ii claim

8 HDFCSB rece for it refund 20 -21

JVAC by drawing a/c
h(ifc ergo general ins
co ltd for skoda insu
paid by credit card

14 HDFCSB rece for 1. i . c maturity
pol no- 69434091

NEF 208220
15 HDFCSB rece for 1.1 . c servivel

benif it pol no-862641508
16 HDFCSB rece for 1. i . c maturity

pol no- 863515647
NEF 36001

ICICIB paid to self assesment
tax 21- 22

HDFCSB rece for 1. i . c servivel
beni£lt pol no– 863552019

FT

JVAC pinku surendra paLra ( jai

jalaram-28 sale trE
JVAC pinku surendra patra ( j a1

jalaram –29 sale trf
HDFCSB rece for mediclalm

1125 ICICIB paid to sbi for ppE

anil.p.pakhale ppE 316923
35960

HDFCSB rece from medi claim

JVAC interest on home loan

home loan int
JVAC advance tax

advance tax Lrf
JVAC donation ( without i . t . ben

donaL'ion Err

17341037.39 CR

14473 . 00 JD

45176.39 BR

JD

IUIU HEd BV 41 dl

03–05-2022 35746.00 BP

02 - 06–2022

03 -06-2022

96390.00 BR

JD
n=\

49952.00

72500 . 00 BR

25000.00 BR

103700.00 BR

BP

54000.00 BR

4200000.00 ,JC

4200000.00 JC

35636.00 BR

BP

14235.00 BR

JD

JD

JD

Nexl Page .

02 09 2022

28–09-2022

15-10-2022

14–11-2022

69970.00

17-12–2022

-p=nub 17-12-2022

02-01-2023

21–03-2023 10000.00

27–03 –2023

31-03–2023 166432.00

225000.00

15000.00

Cont irl ue

31–03 –2023

31–03–2023



ANIL FABRICS 39"7-

LEDGER From : 01– 04 – 2022
To : 31– 03 -2023

Date V . No . BkCode Remarks Debit Credil TT

ANILBHAI P. PAK FIAW . 2

31– 03 –2023 JVAC donation (i.t.beni£il ) 2000.00 JD

donation trE
JVAC 1 . i . c . pretniurn

1. i . cpremium ErE
JVAC school fees a/c

school fees Lrf
,JVAC by drawing a/c

drawing [rf
JVAC surekha aheer

rent income trE
31– 03 –2023 JVAC interest - bank

int . bank trE
31– 03 -2023 47 JVACCL profit Lrfd - capital a/c 1445774 . iB JC

PNLY2 3

Rs . 2506944.88 27717813.96
3 1- 03 –2023 Balance C/f 25210859.08 CR

Rs , 27717813 , 96 2'7 71781 3 . q 6

al– V +) – 4 L/ dJ JU JU JO # Uk/ Uhf

31–03–2023 220017.70 JD

31-03- 2023 1074448.18 JD

31-03-2023 72000.00 JC

12365.00 JC

anUk

'+-\



3%g'

d-=\

f /B;E,$:;!'''="'”=“"-;"~;
+\

Al LA N 1 L F A B R 1 1C S

( I I h ;iE:y)R A N G p A K H A L E

/C, Al e. bI--

D :at:: : 1 : PoSjTo 2 2

IMAil

!SOURCES OF FUNDS

#) L 1C) E F: 9 S F U 1\1 1(1HHHH) 1S

;£SERVES AND SURPLUS

.In#PoANS
,NSECURED LOANS

JTOTAL FUNDS

/APPLICATION OF FUNDS

IFb£§!;E?§ ii
LESS : DEPRECIATION
NET BLOCK

rCAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

INVESTMENTS

I

1 iu;i§Bl Lsss E T S I L IC)I !L N S & J\ C) VLb N (I•FH•Ir E S

FSUNDRY DEBTORS

ICASH & BANK BALANCES
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
LOANS & ADVANCES

lil{::li==1,",IEE::.„„;=„.,
buUNDS EMPLOYED

Schedules 1 to 19 fMI Monaair

m
go

AS ON AS ON

31 /03/2021

( Rs.)

J1 /03/2022m

1 ,73,41 ,039.00 1,63,67.539 00

2 1 6,45,60,405,oo

3 1 1.09,28,582.oo

2

1.16,80.306.00
2.66.68.500.00

7 0

4

5l46.21,087.001 2.31,57.146.oo
9,76.702.001 9,29,317.oo

5,36l44l382

14l24l950.OOI 12,29,950.oo
5

6

7

8

9

2,39.33,304.00
1 ,36,35,641.00

4,48.428.00

1 ,57,37,115.00
61,50,743.00
13.09,331.00

51,79.536.00

3 .00
1 ,79,43.498.00

1

10

11
49,23,531.00

5.12,687.00

54,36,218.00

95,34.833.00
147.288.00

8

3,

9

In terms of our attached reporl of even date

For HAKiM DANI AND CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PR AR THAN A }X=IIT:;;ltqb;,?RARlhAhA

DEVANG MARTH AK ?#):''? " ’' ’' "41

PRARTHANA JAGDISHCHANDRA PANDYA

(PARTNER)
M. NO. : 160290
FRN : 0116121W



bgS

ANIL FABRICS (PROP. : ANIL PANDURANG PAKHALE)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31 ST MARCH, 2022

SCH

NO

YEAR ENDED

31 /03/2022_

/EAR ENDED

31 /03/2021

12 3.08.89.939.00
2 31 27 351 0

0

i liE:J:I::II:F:N= = E S

13

14

15

1.57.37.115.ool 1 94,06.g41'oo

2 1 : : : : : : 1 : : : : 1 1 2 1 : : : g : 1 : : ? B :

2.23.92 , 375.001
iTT aCFL ::1 : g ss: : :D

1.91 60.655 0
0

b?;?stB:?EFJT INCOMES

_,SS ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

5

1.11 ,259 od
86.08.823.00
11 .78,548.00

7TR:iTa)o
50.35,885.00
-)==B= -390 oo

15.000.00

23,79,390.00
9.76.702.00_

14.02.688 :',a
-Ti7'='iToo

39.66 696.00

16

17

18

39.66.696.00
8,09.411 00

>0
8.89.309.00

-:9TF 976 00
15.Dao OO

m2 976 a'3

9.29 317.00
1323 S',q . .

Hm OL

I.:SS FINANCIAL EXPENSES

I ;IE% RLL::T11: : : S: EB%T :)E!I?!)B;JIE :I E 1C 1 /\ T 1 1ON AND TAX

ESS D:PRECIATION

: : : : : : : : : : :F : [ : : : : : : ::iFEE)I I(bH••F) B )(\ LAN ICE SHEET
aHUb

I
Schedules 1 to 19 form an integral part of accounts

In terms of our attached report of even date

F/BrAUaKI K1 :HB}{R E: I/ f: F)1: 1S1p+ ;I\ NI T S

D,9,OIIy SynCd by PRA#THANX

r):C ITd:hI A RT F1 ][\ K ={ ::2; };q :: I t o b

PRARTHANA JAGDISHCHANDRA PANDYA

(PARTNER)
U. NO. ' 160290

FRN : 0116121W

For ANIL FABRICS

ANIL ElIIEajl£bgJ;ANZ

PANDUR ANG PAKHAL£

PAKHALE ??::iT,28?;b'

ANIL PANDURANb PAKHALE

I'INDIVIDUAL)

/A R. e&p

Place

Date

SURAT

16-09-2022

.__ I



==

1
390

VASAVABHAV$1NG8H AINACINBII AI
Addtmn : I/HI, Hall Faltyu I, H•uj44, Nett•ng, Bh4ruch'393 1 JO { Hob 9737611777 )

I) \ \ f tRI> ’\ 1}, If: B 1l1 S1133 h

Form.1: BId Submission Letter with Undertaking of RFP Conditions

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document on their letter head duly

filled and sIgned with company Seal

From

(Full narne of Bidder / Lead Member of JV)$£YU9a

Address of the Organization.2.=an. J.ku
Name of Authorized Signatory

Designa

rtz®Email ID

Phone /

Oakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,

“UrjaSadan”,

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,

SURAT'395006, (Gujarat)

To

The AdeII.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Sub: Bid towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power

from solar power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e'auction)

for Solarization af 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV SUb-Stations

in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO

Mode

Ref: NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM.C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

III connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the fotIQwing: , ,

il-''h::-,;::=::,-=:.i==hi:GiG;;ii$@::$A'. i#Fi ,„,d,I., , .. ,.„..,
read, examined and understood in detail the RIS docurnerlt I'l')IJrd VILlt' .'l' '. ''

referenced NIT, hereby submit our “Bid" in full c011\pllancc WIth tcrltt-, & tor'~1ll'' ' ' ’

RfS document. A copy of the RIS document, duly signed on cacti p, IEe ll .II',o ',Lib,.1.It . '

aS a proof of our acceptance of all specifications as well as term s/ CDlrdltl,>ll. i .'. ,

have submitted the Bid in electronic form on ON-LINE lnode ,it ttll. H,it,1,llc ;' . ' II

mentIoned in tIle Rf$ docunlent

2. [Insert this FIQusc in case JU 1/We are \UbltllttL’d llur HIll Ill tttllrl tIl I. 1I,it \ "'' '

whereby M/s.......,....,._.....,. .,. ... .. 1S the Lcdd Melttbt rr alla I'3rtllt'l Nl/-.

is the other JV Partner. wI_' tl,IVe uncle)'.eII ltte iOlf it Ilt't•tI at I it tIIL it,1l1111: l-,I'- t ,it 1 ' .

In our BId as per the rcquircrrlellt tr+clltlolit'cl llvNs&#(t,d;WuIBUt it, - , ,

( f{\ &r \ - \t \\ 64 \

PT(W

CamScanncr



391

1/We have 5elected M>]]iWA.mnUntIl„t;,,d Signatory in our Bid We

have enclosed the Power of Atk)rney (POA) executed in favour of Authorized Signatory

in our Bid as per the requIrement mentioned in the RfS document

I/We have paid the requisite amount of EMD, I/we understand that without payment

of the EMD by us, our offer shall out rightly be rejected. If, 1/we are selected and

3.

4.

VASAVABHh.- , ' :’ ''

BB
&
yU)

br!#

CM - Un ' aT;;aclu

C-amScanner



Sql

shortIIsted for as successful Bidder, we agree pay tIle requIred Performance barlk

guarantee as per the terms & conditions mentioned in the RfS document I/We
understand that I/we shall not be awarded the Contract if we fail to pay the

Performance bank guarantee in stipulated time

S. 1/We agree to treat the RfS document and other records connected with the Scope of
Work as secret and confidential documents and shall not communIcate Inform,it,on

descrIbed therein to any person other than the person authorIzed by/ou or use the

information in any manner prejudicial to the safety requirement

I/We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bId you ma /
receive.

6.

7. \I We are participating, as Bidders, in not more than one Bid in this BiddIng proc£.','.

1 / We declare that our Bid is strictly in line with RtS document Speciflcatlr,n and thc.,„ ,

no deviation. Further, I/We also agree that additional conditions / devldtlor+’,, ,t 1r,'/

found in our Bid, the Bid shall be out rightly rejected without assignIng any r,,.I ,' ,ri

thereof. We shall ensure that we execute such Bid documents as per the provISIon’, of

the NIT and provisions of such RfS document shall be binding on us. I/We confIrm th„I

we have not taken any deviation so as to be deemed non- responsive.

gen+

9. 1/We hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agree and accept that the decision made

bY DGVCL in respect of any matter regarding or arising out of the Bid submitted by u’.,''

RfS document issued by DGVCL shall be binding on us, We hereby expressly waIve an ,

and all claims in respect of Bid process.

10. 1/ We confirm that there are no litigations or disputes against us, WhICh materl,iII/ aff,.'

our abilitY to fulfil our obligations with regard to execution of Project mentIoned in the
RfS document.

II. I / We hereby submit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a period of 120

days from the date of opening of Technical Bid. I / We hereby further undertake that

during the said period, I / We shall not vary/alter or revoke my/ our BId

1/We also agree to abide by and fulfil all the terms, conditions and provisIons of trI'

mentioned RfS document, including .

also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree all the terms and ConditIon b ,

mode only, the RfS documents along with all Annexures I to 3 and form 1 to 10

as applicable, including draft Power Purchase Agreement, RMS Communication an J

Security Architecture-PM KUSUM SEDM Platform, etc. documents attached herE’WIth J ,

a part of the whole on line tender. By confirming this, I/We also CQnfirm all the

amendments thereafter issued time to time and will be automatically blndlr\A to LI-

,NG
above

I/We
Ion-line

a=n=hF

14. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree that all uploaded dot ullll'rlt I l' ,'

copy of original documents. By submission of these docurrrt’nt\ OIl-IIlle I, \\c rIc: vI' .

agree that all such uploaded soft copy documents on the bldLlll Ia plattE'IItt J-, .luttt“l't '.

legal and will be bindIng to us.

IS. We hereby declare that, we are in complete con\plldnr L' of L liLI bF of t Qr IfIIL-t ,if li+tr'l' .f
as per RtS Document.

16. we hereby confirm that except as mentioned in tIle Decl.It ,III,ill Rug.lIJlntl altI'It!.I{I. .

lation s and ExceptIons to the Provisions hereof and/or tIt. ( uv,'IIlIE I rtlof tor I'.

part of our Bid: VAb"'/ /~ bl '’ '- ' '

fI
\

(J{\ . na . C+h\c \ I

PtqX8tl)'

C'alnScanner



Bis

(1) There are no dIScrepancIes/inconsistencIes and deviations/omls$10n',/ resenatlonb

to the RtS document, in the prIce bId;

(I1) The description of Items and the unIt thereof in the prIce schedules are in

conformIty with those Indicated in the prIce schedule of the RtS document WIthout

any deviatIon to the specified scope of work.

We also confirm that in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and deviatIon'./

omissions/ reservations, as referred to in para (i) and (ii) above, is observed in the onIIne

price bid, the same shall be deemed as withdrawn/rectified without any fInancIal

implicatIon, whatsoever to DGVCL

I / We hereby declare that presently our Company/Limited LiabiIIty Partner\hip/

P3rtnershipFirm/ Sole Proprietorship is not insolvent, not in receivership, not bankrIJpt

or wound up, not have afFairs administered by a court or a judicIal offIcer, not havt'

business activities suspended.

I / We further declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability PartnershIP/

Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietorship is not blacklisted or debarred by any UtIIItY /
government agency, and not have a confIIct of interest

If this declaration is found to be incorrect then without prejudice to any other actIon that

may be taken, our security may be forfeited in full and the tender if any to the extent

accepted may be cancelled.

VASAVA BHAVSINGBHAI N/\ul,. -

b{\ .nA . a\ Ld\eA\
Proprlet:'r

C'alnScanncr



VASAVA BHAVSINCBH AI NAGI$nU_41
Addnqs : 7/224 Haa FeltTINt, Hauja-6 Netraag. Bharuch'393130. (H& 973/6327/7;

p .t \' ( ' IRI) \n. IF I1 1) 1 XIII i h

1. Form-2: Sumrnary Details of Bidder/ JV Partners

WA\A&KVSNGaw NAG IKWAI

G+ . djr\ . CAI\qI
Pupav

{SIgnature & Seal of AuthorIzed Signatory for which POAI

Name of AuthorIzed Signatory: DIMPAL MAHESHBHAI PATEL

Designation: SOLAR TACHNICAL ADVISOR

Date: 0849-2023

Place: BHARUCH

nb

]

(B CanlScanncr
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Farm'2 Summary DetaIls of Bidder

The BIdder (in case of JV for each individual members) is required to upload scanned copy of thIs docurnent duIY
filled and signed on theIr letter head wIth company Seal

n Response to NIT No FDGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C.FLS/ TN-2

BINauNq fl 8

[Company/

Gmt:n
= 4b'

E
L;A

, No.

1

letails:

ldr;;Fbr Bidder:

mg entItY:

V partners:

rNot applicable for Sole Bidder)

UV / Sole Bidder )

1. iemeiri;i
2. Other Partner

status:

Number:

,ST Registration Number:

'AN No:

(eV Contact details:

as ratIOn

gistr3tion
Uership/ SQl&b&MI)B

Ong ame: Email id: Mobile no.:

Nrel fbVwi£wqbb4d
hAVSi WIL hall VcJ3qvq It .w

egistered office details: Ldd’ressT

hone no.:

mail ids

10 tther Branch offices in lndi;

i) Lddress:

'hone no.:

mail ids:

ii) Lddress:

hone no.:

mail ids:

1
,i.

C BErGin

TMa

Address:

lobile Number: Email ID:

/#

'ii) <Name a/ dIrector> lesignation: Address
abile Number: Email ID

:iiI) <Name o/ dIrector> Addr iss

obile Nunrbt.r: [lnall ID

VASA\A BHAVSING8HAI NAGINBll; I

Ga . a,\ .cAM\qt

PK,fx:d\ r

ii
a CamScanner



3q C

iv) <Name of dIreCtor> ignat ian: Address:El:

labile Number. Email ID

WAS AddMh
(3{\ , a:;jn , CRt,-\\a\

Propne tor

;!:’:=L?';\"g==”~”’""”")
he of Authorized SignatorY:

Place:

nHL

1

a CamScanncr



docunlcnt fOF fccdcF level Solarizntion under PM-KtISUM-t'olnponcnt-C in D(;V('1

Farm-3 SummarY of Sub-Station wise capacitY bidded and EMD Detail

==H••=HV=H=n•F==n=

In Response to NIT No: \ DGVCt./Proji&[iib-1/P-M iI,iS aLl Fra/Rl–– ––- - –- :

~;"'“':''=':-Na,„Vel BF,avgqbM bb-#“Lt~d

N : := = J= =:: : : :e:: : :a: :Pi = ==bnq:I Jb: IVea b h(allWa8iNbbQ b

::===',’:===J==Fri: I::,I'=ua 3„ML' “ VL
GST No of Bidder: -

Please mention details as under in respect of all p\ants for which, bidder have submitted his

bids.

I

Name of

Sub

(Plant \ station
Numb

FLS-

LUgHZ

Notified

Plant

Capacity

as per

Annexur

e-3

Offered

plant

Capacity

by the
bidder

(MW)

Mode of

Paymer\

(Online/

DD/BG)

EMD

Anroun

tIn Rs

IRb

ILakhs

/MW
basis)

BG/DD/

On line

mode

payment
Number

Date

upto

whic

h, BG

bS

valid

f

I

WE l@
Rya

’>SO

®AVAbKAVSINGBHAI NAGtNBRAI

i£(;q a=„,.qA 16_\

wRr@rlql©A
Authorized SignatorY for

(Signatu

attached

Name of

Designat

on: Date

place:

A,th„i„d Sig„torV:VCL£d W
Itorr) r

BVwV$\n3bVuLI

;age 5_eG!

imii@

S'I-nhJwith Car+.ScanfleF

-1

I
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I

\ INDIA NON JUDICIAL ’ J
f

a

;

Government of Gujarat
\ :
I

I
4
r
7
a

/
a
I
J

I

Certificate of Stamp Duty

Certificate No.

CertifIcate Issued Date

Account Reterence

UnIque Doc, Reterence

Purchased by

Description of Document

Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

i

IN-a1722871 57996575 V

29-May.2023 12:46 PM

IMPACC (Fl)/ gjolimp10/ CITY SRO/ GJ-AH

SUBIN-GJGJELIMPI 070663430012272V

VASAVA BHAVSINGBHAI NAGIN8HAI

Article 14 Bond

UNDERTAKING FOR PRODUCING GSTIN
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(Zero)

VASAVA BHAVSINGBHAI NAGINBHAI
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FORM-4 Undertaking for producIng GSTIN

The Biddet is required to submit this document an-line ONLy

The AcldI.Chlef EngIneer (C&R)1

Dakshin Gujarat Vii Company Ltd.,

Reed. & Corporate Office,

''UrjaSadan",

Kapodra Char Rasta, NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, (Gujarat)

To

n\

Sub: Undertaking for GST towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ made for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process

(followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating
from selected 66 / 11 KV sub.stations in the suPPIY area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode

Ref: NIT No, DGVCL/P,oject/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, 1 / We confirm the following:

(Please select (Tick mark) out of the following )

n (1) 1/We have the GSTIN Number which is as under:

D :T: : a T =\ r;oe \ E r:d ::r ;1 :: 1:J ::n:uIT:: IjAth:::je: : dE :I;igP:: 11it

VA1S1dRN h B MR B&!i& itAG 1 N B VUNI

GSTIN Number of the Bidder is

\/pHb

IEpIIII( \ drfI p I a \ r If rL I a\ ; rO P; i &IIIT o : unA + An if nr which PO J

,Bathed)Name of Authorized Signat'-y

Designation:Date:

place

rTqp’ ',/-' t ft /I' ': :
jMaf SPG

M

/A
/ _– J

Scanned with CamScanner



Keyur Patel & Associates

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of Bhavsingbhai

Naginbhai Vasava situated at 2-222, Holi Faliyu-1, Mauja-6, Netrang, Bharuch.

Gujarat-393130 and on verification of the records, we hereby certify that Net-

Worth of this mentioned entity/firm/Person as on 31.12.2022 is posItive

F ,,, K„)’ul Pdt3' \A3socf A'

Ch8rt£rdJ .+ ;rOt 'nt/ nt:

n\
PI
MBmbershfp No, if i 6;
FR bIo,: l:>+/8fJV d

Bhavsingbhai Naginbhai Vasava

Owner

Keyur Jayeshbhai Patel

Keyur Patel & Associates

UDIN. 231576248GWODz83r3

Date: 16.06.2023

lace: Ahmedabad

,aHUb

Keyur Patel & Associates

a cakeyurpatel 88*byahoo irl a +91 94277 14180 : 83201 10990

Q 510, S_one Complex, Dpp. Shayona City, R.C_ Technical Road. Ghat}adiya, Ahmedobod'4 t



hal

RIS docunrcnt for feeder level Solarizatilln under PhI-KL;SII Nl-Component-C in DGVCI-

Form-6 Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized Signatory

(in Case of Bidder is Single Entity)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class Magistrate)

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of the Power of Attorney in the Format as

per the applicable Law.

+X,

]

MUNBT:?=?:Tov:=p„'r
Proprietor
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THE BHARUCH DISTRICT eENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.
NETRANG AT NETRANG ,TA VAUA (DIST- BHARUCH),NETRANG - 393130
RTGS/NEFT IFSC : GSCBOBRC012

'/ ALIO FOR THREE MONTHS ONLy
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Rupees

B Or Bearer
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Savings A/c. No.: 61101 2047644

i
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.bI-d , 274/1 1 a /

MR. BHAVSINGBHAI NAGINBHAI VASAVAm
PaYable At Par Through Clearing/Transfer at all the Branches of BDCCB Bank LTD. Please sign above
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Address

VASAVA B II AVSI NG BHA I NAG INBII/\ t
2/227, Holi Faliyu' I M+u)3- 6. Net rang, Bh3ruc 1l-393 in- ( No' 9737632777 J

P I .\' {~ -\ Ki} r\-fI, \f’.Bl>t'8fl3, iX

13 Reverse e-auction Date of Reverse e-auctIon WIll

be displayed on e-reverse

bidding portal and it WIll be

conveyed through e-mail to

the eligIble bidders
The bidders shall require to
create e auction user id on

https://e -

auction.rlprocure.com/
The bidder shall requIre to
mention their e-auctIon user

id in the on-line submissIon of

technical bid. This is

mandatory.

-n\

My e-auction user id : bhavsing

'Online submitted also.

,'n-\

VASAVA BHAVSING8HAI NAGt NER Al

a\, an G\t-\\ CA\

PrOprle lcr

CamScanner
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VASAVA BHAVSINGBHAI NAGINBHAI
Address : 2/2221 Holi Fdliyu-1, Nauja'6, Netmng, Bharuch-393130. (Mo. 9737632777)

PAN CARD No. AEBPV8033K

DATE:.11/09/2023

Authorization Letter

TO WHOMES OEVER IT MAY CONCERN

'U-\, I MR.BHAVSINGBHAI NAGINBHAI VASAVA WRITING & SIGNING TO

AUTHORIZE. MISS.DIMPAL MAHESHBHAI PATEL TO SIGN IN MY ABSENCE FOR

RESCO MODE PM-KUSHUM-C

(REF:. DGVci/PROJEcr/DSM/PM-KUSHUM-C-FLS/TN-2)

THANK YOU

.'ASAVA BHAVSINGBHAI NAGINB FW

CB . On ' ''''"~'"~
Proprietor

nIx

@,)7an

al BhiRUCH J g)

C'amScannel'
===r
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11131]jBAli
fjql;XTlld13 INllllSljll III iS mr acturcrs & Dealers in

ART SILK CLOTH
13. BHID8HANJAN SOCIETY
G.HB ROAD. PANDESARA SURAT
Tel IO) 8893324

DATE

Farm-1: Bid Submission Letter with Undertaking of RFP Conditions

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document on their letter

head duly filled and signed with company Seal

From

(Full name of Bidder / Lead Member of JV) DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

Address of the Organization: 13, BHID BHAiAN GROUP HOUSING SOC, PAND£SARA,

SURAT-394221

Name of Authorized Signatory: DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Email ID: dppakhale@>gmail.com

Phone / Mobile No.: 9825975700

7 () :

The /\ddi.Chief Engineer

(C&R), Dakshin Gujarat

Vij Company Ltd., Regd.

& Cor90rate Office,

''UrjaSadar!”,

Kapodra Char Rasta,

NanaVarachha road,

SURAT-395006, {Gujarat)

Sub: Bid towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase

of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process (followed

by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from

selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode

Ref: NIT No: 9GVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSYM-C-SLS/ TN-2

FOR BanK nnILES INDUSTRIES

Fcb_ IAb /'cA 3

PRnPR4FTnp

aP

- r-{
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Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the following:

1. 1/We, the undersigned DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE[insert name of the 'Bidder’]

having read, examined and understood in detail the RfS document issued vlde above

referenced NIT, hereby submit our “Bid" in full compliance with terms & conditions of RfS

document. A copy of the RfS document, duly signed on each page is also submitted as a

proof of our acceptance of all specifications as well as terms/ Conditions, 1/ We have

submitted the Bid in electronic form on ON-LINE mode at the Bidding Portal mentioned in

the RfS document

2. [lnsert this clause in case JV/ 1/We are submitted our Bid in form of Joint

Venture, whereby \Ajs,,,......,.........,............. is the Lead Member ar\d Partner,

M/s

is the other JV Partner. We have enclosed the Joint Deed of Undertaking

executed byus in our Bid as per the requirement mentioned in the RfS

document.
Hq\

3. I/We have selected Mr,DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE , as our Authorized

Signatory in our Bid, We have enclosed the Power of Attorney (POA)

executed in favour of Authorized Signatory in our Bid as per the
requirement mentioned in the RfS document

I/We have paid the requisite amount of EMD. I/we understand that

without payment of the £V9 by us, our offer sha!! out right'v be

rejected. If, 1/we are selected and shortlisted for as successful Bidder, we

agree pay the required Performance bank guarantee as per the terms &

conditions mentioned in the RtS document. I/We understand that I/we shall not

be awarded the Contract if we fail to pay the Performance bank guarantee in

stipulated time.

4.

5. I/We agree to treat the RfS document and other records connected with

the Scope of Work as secret and confidential documents and shall not

communicate information described therein to any person other than the

person authorized by you or use the information in any manner prejudicial
to the safety requirement.

I/We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid

you FRay receive,

I/ We are participating, as Bidders, in not more than one Bid in this

6.

7.

Bidding process.

1 / We declare that our Bid is strictly in line w}th RfS documenl Specification

and there is no deviation. Further, I/We also agree that additIonal

conditions / deviations, if any, found in our Bid, the Bid shall be out rightly

rejected without assigning any reason thereof. We shall ensure that we

execute such Bid documents as per the provisions of the NIT and provisions

8.

DanI Tunus IHDUSTRIE SFO
//kG- cA

PRDiRFrQR



4 th

of such RfS document shall be binding on us. I/We confirm that we have not

taken any deviation so as to be deemed non- responsive

9. I/We hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agree and accept that the

decision made by DGVCL in respect of any matter regarding or arising out

of the Bid submitted by us/ RfS document issued by DGVCL shall be binding

on us. We hereby expressly waive any and all claims in respect of Bid

process.

11). 1/ We COnfirm that there are no litigations Or dist)utes against US' which

materially affect our ability to fulfil our obligations with regard to execution

of Project mentioned in the RfS document.

11. 1 / We hereby submit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a

period of 120 days from the date of opening of Technical Bid. I / We hereby

Further undertake that during the said period, 1 / We shall not vary/alter or

revoke my/ our Bid.
=\I

12.1/We also agree to abide by and fulfil all the terms, conditions and

provisions of the above mentioned RfS document, including

13. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree all the terms and

condition by on-line mode only, the RfS documents along with all

Annexures I to 3 and form 1 to 10 as applicable, including d-aR Power

Purchase Agreement, RMS Comrnunication and Security Architecture-PM

KUSUM SEDM Platform, etc. documents attached herewith as a part of the

whole on line tender. By confirming this, I/We also confirm all the
amendments thereafter issued tirne to time and will be automatically

binding to us.

14. 1/We also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree that all uploaded
documents are copy of original documents. By submission of these

documents on-line, I/We hereby agree that all such uploaded soft coPY

documents on the bidding platform as authentic, legal and will be binding to
US

15. We hereby declare that, we are in complete compliance of clause of
COnHiC' O€ inte'es' as oer ''S Document

16. we hereby confirm that except as mentioned in the Declaration Regarding

Alternative, Deviations and Exceptions to the Provisions hereof and/or the

Covering Letter, forming part of our Bid:

(i) There are no discrepancies/inconsistencies and deviations/omissions/
reservations to the RfS document, in the price bid;

(ii) The description of items and the unit thereof in the price schedules are
in conformity with those indicated in the price schedule of the RtS

document without any deviation to the specified scope of work

FOR DEan Talia UBU STRIES

r AEIIIpb 4f=bIL f) &I!iFhun jb +

PROPRtETQR
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We also confirm that in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and

deviations/ omissions/ reservations, as referred to in para (i) and (ii) above,

is observed in the online price bid, the same shall be deemed as

withdrawn/rectified without any financial Implication, whatsoever to DGVCL

I / We hereby declare that oresently our COmDarly/Limited Liability

Partnership/ Partnership Firrn/ Sole Prop-ietorship is not insolvent, not in

receivership, not bankrupt or wound up, not have affairs administered by a

court or a judicial officer, not have business activities suspended

1 / We further declare that presently our Company/Limited Liability

Partnership/ Partnership Firm/ Sole Proprietorship is not blacklisted or

debarred by any utility / government agency, and not have a conflict of
Interest.

If this declaration is found to be incorrect then without prejudice to any other

action that may be taken, our security may be forfeited in full and the tender

if any to the extent accepted may be cancelled,

n\

£nclosed :

1. Form-2: Summary Details of Bidder/ JV Partners

FORDEE?xx7txnL£s t#ousrnl£8

bP'' ?,„,yr-t f
PROPRiFrOR

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA

attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

A'\ Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT
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Murers &Dealers inM
ART SILK CLOTH
i BOGIE TV

G.H 8 ROAD. PANDESARA SURAT

Tel tO ) 8691324

DATE

Form-2 Summary Details of Bidder

The Bidder (in case of JV for each individual member) is required to upload

scanned copy of this document duly filled and signed on their letter head with

company Seal

n=q\\

In Response to NIT No DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM.KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

I I.

2

3.

4

5.

6.

7,

8.

KMM
Bidding entity:

JV partners:

(Not applicable for Sole Bidder}

Registia–lion status:

Registration Number:

GST Registration Number:

PAN No:

Key Contact details:

!)I:[F.\K : I . XT ILLS !\ i)I S :-Ri: .>

(JV / Sole Bidder) SOLE BIDDER

1. Lead Member:

2. Other Partner

(Company/ LLP/ Partnership/ Sole Proprietor)

:'i,\L’II’I ’i 5:L;NI 1 /9

f A ( ' I PPI $=o v

i N,me, D£EPAK PANDURAN6 PAKHALE

, Email id: dppakhale@gmaIl.com

g Mobile no.: 9825975700

adaMi lml/im11)9 UOVSING

SOC, PANDESARA, SURAT-394221

Phone no.: 9825975700

pPeR

la
I

%sterec’ once detail5:

Email ids

10. Oi-Fma-rICh offices in India:

ti) Address:

Phone no.

Email ids

FOR DEHUXTHTILES WDUSTRIES

FUR , LL -f'A F
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(ii) Address:

Phone no

Email ids

Deiail;bTGr=[ncGF£
(i) DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE Designation: PROPRIETOR

Address: 13, BHID BHAJAN GROUP HC

SOC, PANDESARA, SURAT-394221

Mobile Number: 9825975700

Emaii ID: d orrt

Designation

Address

Mobile Number:

Email ID

USING

(ii) <Name of director>

(iii) <Name of director>
n\

Designation

Address

Mobile Number
Email ID

' (iv) <Name of director> Designation:

Address:

1\Pobile 1\1 Omb\Or:

mR DaHKwnLB IHDUSTT

f ,a_ nuT-+ - _
PRDPRifroR

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT

+b
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Form-3 Summary of Sub.Station wise capacity bidded and EMD Detail

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2In Response to NIT No

Name of Bidder:- DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

Name of JV Partners, if bid is submitted through JV :-

Name of Bidder’s contact Derson:- DEEnAK OAN1)!JQANG DAI<UAL!

Bidder’s contact Person mobile No: 9825975700

Email ID of Bidder: dppakhale@gmail.com

GST No of Bidder: 24ACIPP3529MIZ9

Please mention details as under in respect of all plants for which, bidder have

bids.

Sr. I Bid

submitted his

NameLf : atM;d e EMD : BG/DD/
Amoun Online
t in Rb. rune+e

(Rs payment
ILakhs Number

/MW
basis) I

No

(Plant
Numb

er)
PG.

SS-

FLS-

Sub

station

Plant

Capacity

as per
Annexur

e-3

Date Date

upto

\vh ic

h, BG

IS

valid

plant

Capacity

by the
bidder

(MW)

Paymen
t

(Online/

DD/gG)

KV
ANK Al .

n\ n- 51}i(m

FOR DEEPAX THriLis INDUSTRIES

far£LI @ ,/''al &

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory: DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 27-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT
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INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Gujarat

axjErd ]FIR

Certificate of Stamp Duty

Certificate No.

CeRlflcate Issued Date

Account Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

DescrIptIon of Document

Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

IN.GJ71642547552717V

26-May.2023 06:55 PM

IMPACC [AC}r' qJ1331841 1/ NANPURA/ GJ.SU

SUBIN.GJGJ1331 841169396731 128652V

DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

Article 29 Indemnity Band

UNDERTAKING

0

(Zero)

DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

DGVCL

DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

300

(Three Hundred only)

='\

First Party

Second Party

Slarnp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

0045 S 91510

uP nb+T+ n #H•+ +Te=-•P' a nIne p•nqIHlr IddR br
hI



Atf

MB :i
Q. Si;TAI:.E

--n\ The ggntenl of this e-3Ldlnp certifIcate Can be veIltIed

Holdingww,$hcllestarnp.com Stock IPPlmobIle
nch/ Cent (the details ofHolding

arE avalldb IP at www.StDChnDtdlnq comJ

a

whIChEStamplng or at Stock

• An',' 31ter£3tlon to thIS cenitic8te renders it Invalid and would
CO ftStttdt+" O CrI nl lnal offence

Kindly contact Stock Holding Branch / Centre III case of discrepancy .

• f a -Starnping you may write to
!dahadio--it tJCkttGICllnq .coal CBr VI

,tlcllpstantp cWW \ vt q&q: +e

$tackhaldlngcotn

HIqI q q1 5 Icq SlttUq Sl 9It ++RI al a iva{\ DJvil qa a

-l tdul+ Qh JtftfU WWt& al as alas31dt t

trafaI

t,lmp th

nIi wu;I

)Ir IIno corn J? $.qtic-. :?a qq'u qUIll
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FORM-4 Undertaking for producing GSTIN

(On Non-JudIcial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ FIrst Class

Magistrate) {In case of iV the undertaking is to be provIded by the Authorized

Signature Member of the Joint Venture)

The Bidder is required to submit thIS document On-line ONLY

bBl
'S II +

in AT C;7
rGU), J

IRE s. NO. 2

To

The /\ddI.Chief Engineer {C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,
''UrjaSadan”. Kapodra Char Rasta,
Nana Varachha road,

SURAT-395006, (Gujarat)

Sub: Undertaking for GST towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process

{followed by reverse e-auction) for Salarizatian of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating

from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode

Ref: NIT No; DGVCL/I-’roject/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ FN-2

Dear Sir,

In connection with the above subject, I / We confirm the following:

(Please select eTick mark} out of the foElowing)

{1) 1/We have the GSTIN Number which is as under:-

GS IIN Number of the Bidder is 24ACIPP3529MIZ9

{2) 1/We do not possess the GSTIN number at present

Therefore, bY this undertaking that i/We assure you that

I/We shall pradure the GSTiN Number at the tinto of 5igninB

fN-' '„r-' r



hLa

of PPA, 1/We understood that if I/we failed to produce the

GSTIN number at the time of SIgnIng of PPA. our Order is

shall be cancelled, PPA cannot be executed and PBG will

be forfeited

FOR DaFRXTDrnLE: UbU STRIES

feLl- b •neat P

?80?ntrran

(Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA

attached)
IT', _ I

Name of Authorized Signatory: DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

Designation: PROPRIETOR

Date: 26-MAY-2023

Place: SURAT

(aQ) MReg. 81

Date

SAX Vi)s t

G. SL;'l'AREt +
SURAT clrr rCUJ.)

+ \RES, ItO. 20823

My ERpirw
_ari ,8th bbueh aDaS

aT„?iF
BEF

:'';::Hii;#:E
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3 gwr&t :BBCItv

9 gMs$73?acl
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5626 5887 2597
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1\I & b) Ll 2_L
(Amended)

Government of India

Form GST REG-06

{See Rule 10(i)]

Registration Certificate

Registration Number :24ACIPP3529M IZ9

i . I Legal Name DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

2. 1 Trade Name, if any DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

n\
Constitution of Business

Address ofPrincipa1 Place of
Business

Proprietorship

13, BllID BHAJAN GROUP IIOUSING SOC, PAND E..SARA. SUnT.
Surat, Gujarat, 394221

5.

6.

7.

Date of Liability

Date of Validity

I)pe of Registration

01/07/20 1 7

ProIn 01/07/2017 To Not Applicable

[ Regular

8. 1 Particulars of Approving Authority

Signature

A

Name

Designation

Jurisdictional Office

9. Date of issue of Certificate 121/08/202 1

Note: The registration certifiGatc is rcquired to be prominently displayed at all places of Business/OfTice(s) in the State.

This is a s)’steIn generated digitally signed Registration Certificate issued based on the deemed approval of application on 21/08/2021

fORDEEPAXTExnLES INDUSTRIES

PeEk- Z--V.ph f

PROPRirroR



1 : q „)
Annexure A

Details of Additional Place of Business(s)

GSTIN

Legal Name

Trade Name, if any

24ACIPP3529MIZ9

DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

Total Number of Additional Places of Business(s) in the State 0

FOR DEIPHI THan INDUSTRIES

f C&t IIjL=b!!IHw r /) cJL iI =
' PROPRFTORPh

tX



Lt Lh
Annexure B

GSTIN

Legal Name

Trade Name, if any

24ACIPP3529M 1 29

DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKH ALE

DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

Details of Proprietor

Name DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

PROPRIETOR

Gujarat

Designation/Status

Resident of State

k,
PUBDaPAK TEXTILES tHOOSTRiEr

fc,I, L.JrC& t
PR{}PRfFT;" '

1\++
p-qb



Financial Qualification Certificate for Positive Net worth

In Response to NIT No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-F LS/ TN-2

TO WHOIVISOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of account and related record of

M/s. DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES (Prop. DEEPAK PANDURANG

PAKHALE having PAN ACIPP3529M) situated at 13, Bhid Bhajan group

housing soc, Pandesara, Surat 394221 and on verification of the
records, we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned

entity/firm as on 31-03-2022 is POSITIVE as per the Audited Accounts for
the F.Y ended as on 31-03-2022.

B

For HAKIM DANI & CO

Charterdd “'"P'

bANKEL

iPa rin\er)
M. No. 40801

Date: - 24-05-2023

Place: - Surat

UDIN: - 2304080IBGSVQK1467
FOR DEEPAX TErnLES iNDUSTRIES

fca– &aGfdI a

PROPRifroR

402-A Wing, Tirupati Plaza, Nanpura, SURAT395 o01. Phone : 0261-2471762, 246316p' 9376? 9833 J
Mobile : 93747 26836 Website : www.hakimdani.com E-mail : ketan_dani@Yahoo'co'In



DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES
13 , BHID BHANJAN SOCIETY, PANDESARA

GST NO . :24ACIPP3529MIZ9

TRADING AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT for the period ended 3 lst March , 2023

EXPENDITURE Rs . INCOME

OPENING STOCK

PURCHASES - GST

WEAVING LABOUR

BEAM PASRAI SALARY

ELECTRIC POWER BILL

PACKING EXP

REPAIRING & MAINTANANCE

SCAWRING CHARGES

STEAM CHARGES

TWISTiNG SALARY

WINDING SALARY

WORKERS SALARY EXPS

WC,,RPING SALARY

GROSS PROFIT ( 22 , 19 % )

.-'\

ACCOUNTING FEES EXP

AUDEET FEES EXP

BANK CHARGES

BANK INTEREST

COMPUTER MAINTANANCE

CONSULTING CHARGES

CONVEYANCE & OTHER ALL .

DEPRECIATION A/C ,

DIWALI BONI EXP

E . S . I . EXPENSES

ELECTR I CAL EX PS

GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE PREMIUM

INTEREST EXPS

iNTEREST ON MORTGAGE LOAN

iNTEREST ON ECLGS LOAN

INTEREST– HDFC LIC LOAN

iNTEREST- CAR LOAN

INTERNET CHARGES

MUNICIPAL TAX

PROFESSIONAL TAX

STAFF SALARY EXPS

STAFF WELFARE EXPS

STATIONERY & PRINTING

TEMPO SALARY EXPS

Pq

NET PROFIT ( 6.71 % )

426

Rs

2, 95, 07, 785.00
78, 75, 774.06
87, 65, 197.82

1, 37, 000.00
5, 97, 718.00
1, 29, 519.40

4 , 77, 695.62

21, 38 , 397.92
18, 479 . 04

1, 59, 790.00
1, 61, 400.00
9, 31, 117.00

94 , 911.00

SALES - GST

CLOSING STOCK

2, 78, 99, 568.36
2 , 92 , 85, 500.00

5 , 09, 94 , 784.86

61, 90 , 283.50

Rs

5, 71, 85, 068.36 Rs . 5 , 71, 85 , 068.36

61, 90, 283.50
9, 268.00

Rs
= =

GROSS PROFIT

VATAV KAS AR

28, 500.00
15 , 000.00

22 , 505.49

3 , 03 , 226.74
6, 244.90

41, 900.00
78 , 254.00

7, 67, 294.00
45, 500.00
14 , 400.00

60, 029.16
70, 500.00

1, 10, 214.48
7, 55, 033.00
8 , 08, 598.00

57, 255.00

1, 27, 348.90
68 , 768.00

6, 999.00
1, 01, 652.00

7, 200.00
6, 95, 325.00

38 , 889.00
24 , 780.00

72 , 515.00

43 , 27, 931 . 67

18, 71, 619.83

Rs

Rs Rs . 61, 99 , 5 51.5061, 99, 551.50

DEEPAK P . PAKJiALE 100.00 % i 8 ,100.00+ i 8.71.619.83 18.71 , 619.83



DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES
13 , BHID BRAN,JAN SOCIETY, PANDESARA

GST NO. :24ACIPP3529MIZ9

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2023

LIABILITIES

CAPITAL

DEEPAK P. PAKHALE

** 5, 84, 48, 142.63
SECURED LOANS

AXIS BANK CAR LOAN

HDFC L I C LOAN C/A A/C

NO-50200016796491

I C I C I BANK HOME LOAN A/C
NO-5693155

I C I C I BANK 0.D

NO -085005002497
i. C. I , C . I . BANK LOAN A/C

NO-5693154 (MORTGAGE LOAN)

ICICI ECLGS 085055000054

L . 1, C LOAN A/C

++ 2, 06, 60, 491.99
UNSECURED LOANS

A . P. TEXTILES ( LOAN)

ANIL FABRICS (LOAN)

ANIL P . RAOTOLE

APRANA MANISH DOSHI

CHAUTE TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

PVT LTD

DHRUV CREATION (B/B DEPOSIT)

MANISH INDULAL DOSHI

P . T. PAKHALE HUF ( LOAN)

PALLAVI ENTERPRISE (LOAN)

PARTH MANISH DOSHI

PARTH TEXTILES

SANGEETA TEXTILES (LOAN)

++ 1, 51, 47, 139 . 00

SUNDRY CREDITORS

A-ONE INDUSTRIES

A . T . MARKETERS

BHAGWATI SILK

CANOPY CONSULTANCY SERVICE

PVT LTD

J . D . TEXTILES ( JOB WORK)

JAY AMBE TRADING

KRISHNA TEXTILES ( JOB)

MADHAVAN ENTER PRI S E

PAVAN P SHAH

RAJKAMAL TRADING CO

SHAILESH ENTERPRiSE

SHREE GANESH Oil TRADERS

SHRI DATTA TRADERS

SWEETY SHAH

++ 26 , 54, 522.00

'n\,

=\

PROVI S IONS

AUDEET FEES PAYBLE

EXPENSES PAYBLE

UNCLAIM CGST

UNCLAIM SGST

T .D. S . PAYBLE

++ 97, 450.36
OTHER LIABILITIES
MIT CREATION (ELE BILL)

5 , 84 , 48 , 142.63

4 , 09, 985.00

18 , 25, 303.88

20, 96, 329.00

50, 56, 100.04

93 , 69, 762.00

4, 77, 612.07
14 , 25, 400.00

2 , 95 , 000.00

2 , 50 , 000.00

2 , 139.00

10, 00, 000.00
75 , 00, 000.00

1, 00, 000.00

10, 00, 000.00
21, 00, 000.00
16 , 25, 000.00

5, 00, 000.00
1, 75, 000.00
6, 00, 000.00

79, 119.00
5, 820.00

9, 96 , 535.00

1, 500.00

8 , 72 , 149.00

23 , 684.00

1, 05 , 999.00

4 , 95 , 007.00

3 , 500.00

14 , 161.00

8, 212.00

10, 640.00

26 , 196.00

12 , 000.00

ASSETSRs

FIXED ASSETS

AIR CONDITION A/C
ARICULTURE LAND A/C

CAMERA A /C

COMPUTER A/C

CONSTRUCTION AT 96 MANSROVAR

BUNGLO W

CONSTRUCTION AT TANKOLI

COOLER A/C
ELECTRONIC WEIGHING SCALE

FACTORY SHADE A/C

FURNITURE & FIXTURES

GENERATOR A/C

HOME APPLIANCES

INSTRUMENT A/C

INVETOR A/C

LAND A/C

LAND AT TANKOLI (PLOT NO– 164

LAND PURCHASE AT VADOD

MOBOILE A/C

OFFICE EQUiPMENT

PLANT & MACHINARY A/C

PRINTER A/C

RESiDENCE HOUSE

RESIDENCE MAN SAROVAR

STABILISER A/C

VEHICAL A/C

++ 3 , 99, 62 , 019.08
INVESTMENTS

FD HDFC BANK

GOLD ORNAMENTS A/C

N J INDIA INVEST

P . T. PAKHALE CHERITABLE TRUST

++ 12 , 25 , 207.00

STOCK - IN - TRADE

STOCK- IN - TRADE

++ 2 , 92 , 85 , 500.00

SUNDRY DEBTORS

ABHISHEK SAREE COLLECTION

CBR

M YUSUF SONS

MAHESH TEXTILES

MOHD ALI & CO

RADHIKA INTERNATIONAL

SAI FASHION

SATYA NARAIN KHETAN & CO

++ 1, 26 , 94 , 312.00
LOANS & ADVANCES

ANIL P PAKHALE (RESI . ADVANCE)

ASHAPURA CONSTRUCTION (SAI

FARM BHESTAN DEVELOPMENT)

BALA,JI INTERNATIONAL (YARN)

CGST ACCOUNT

CHANDRAVADAN D . BAROT (PLOT

ADVANCE )

GUJARAT GAS CO LTD (DEPOSIT

KESHAVLAL G . RAMOLI YA

Continue Next Page

15, 000.00

1, 200.00
1, 852.18
1, 852.18

77 , 546.00

59, 194.00

61 Ll

70, 989.60

1, 91, 000.00
63 , 108.36
61 , -705.56

5 , 86.581.00

2 , 77 , 058.00

1, 01, 407.84
436.00

5, 78 , 202.00

15, 727.00
2 , 050.00

60, 700.00

10 , 204.00

16, 149.00

5,77,'780 . 00

18 , 67.660.00

65 , 68 , 368.00
40 , 546.46

2 , 19 , 815.86

13 , 87, 272.40

2 , 853.00

4 , 11, 001.00

47 , 15 , 337.00
45.602 . Da

20 , 90 , 465.00

a

10, 607.00
54 , 600.00

11, 50, 000.00
10 , 000.00

2 , 92 , 85, 500.00

17, 07, 374.00
3 , 22 , 246.00

20, 38 , 911.00

48 , 92 , 547.00

24 , 95, 816.00

90, 911.00
2 , 01 , 829.00

9 , 44 , 678.00

3 , 71, 560 . 00

40, 000.00

1, 18 , 000.00

1, 13 , 859.40

2 , 00, 000.00

22 , 932 . nO

12 , 50 , 00 D 00



DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES
13 , BHID BHANJAN SOCiETY, PANDESARA

GST NO. :24ACIPP3529MIZ9

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3 lst March , 2023

qLg

LIAB IIS:+TIES Rs . ASBETS Rs .Rs . ASSETS Rs

59, 194.00 KRiSHNA TEXTILES

SGST ACCOUNT

(ELE BILL) 40 , 808.00

4, 69, 201.61
92 , 76, 990.00SINO IMPORT & EXPORTS PVT LTD

T. C.S

( ADVANCE FOR GOODS)

( SINO ) 6, 200.00

CASH ON HAND

CASH

+* 1, 19, 09, 551.01

16 , 59, 857.50

CASH AT BANK

C.B. I . S/B A/C
H D F C BANK CURRENT A/C

++ 16 , 59 , 857.50

29l289 , 90

153.00

H D F C BANK C/C A/C

H. D . F , C BANK S/B A/C

NO -50200049583256

29 , 333.22

2 , 18 , 501.73

53l213.54A .D. F . C . BANK S/B {SALONI )

++ 3 , 30.491.39

'n\
Rs . 9 , 70 , 66 , 939.98

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

Rs . 9 , 70 , 66 , 937.98

Balance Sheet differs by Rs .
2.00 CR

,p'nq



DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES

LEDGER

Date V . No . BkC:ode Remarks

DEEPAK P. PAKHALE

01–04–2022
01–04-2022

01-04-2022

27-07-2022

28 07 2022

30-07-2022

05-09-2022

05- 09–2022

'H'\

07–11–2022

15–12-2022

17-12–2022

31–03-2023

31– 03-2023

31-03-2023++\

31– 03 – 2023

Jl– U J – Z, L/ dJ

31-03-2023

31–03–2023

From : 0 1- 04 -2022

To , 31- 032023

Debil CrediE TT

Balance B/f
JVAC axis bank car loan

old year diff
JVAC t . d . s . ( 21-22 )

old year tds trE .

5 HDFCSB rece for ppE for deepak .

p .pakhale huE
SBI 41484

6 HDFCSB rece from 1 i c maturity
pol no– 863412378

7 HDFCSB rece for 20 –21 iE refund

1067 ICICIB paid to hdf c ergo general
Insurance co ltd for medi
claim

1068 ICICIB paid to baj aj allianz gen
eral insurance co IEd for
personal accident

7 HDFCSS rece from saloni pakhale
servivel benif tt 1. i . c

pol no– 863412290
34 HDFCSB rece for it refund 2 l– 22

JVAC pinku surendra patra ( jaI

jalaram –30 sale trE
1157 ICICIB paid to sbi for ppE

deer)ak . p .pakhale ppE
10087169439

JVAC advance tax

advane tax CrI
JVAC Interest on home loan

being int . home loan
JVAC donation ( i . E . bent fil )

donaLion Erf
JVAC donation (without i . E . ben

donation trE
JVAC I . i . c . premium

1. i . c . premium trE
JVAC by drawing a/c

drawing Lrt
JVAC school fees a/c

school fees Lrt
JVAC inLerest – bank

interest bank tr£

126139.00

52882.00

9267.00

10000.00

225000.00

167588.00

27000.00

15000.00

559661.00

638518.79

674958.60

Continue

q ZI

54535934.19 CR

63908.00 JC

JD

50000.00 BR

88850.00 BR

32700.00 BR

BP

BP

60000.00 BR

43770.00 BR

4200000.00 JC

BP

JD

JD

JD

JD

JD

JD

JD

6768.00 .JC

Next Page .



DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES

LEDGER

LiB.
From : 01– 04 – 2022

To : 31- 03 -2023

Debit Credit TT

.2
607.00 JC

Date V . No . BkCode Remarks

DEEPAK P. PAKHALE
3 1- 03 -2023 JVAC interesl - fd

Int . fd ErE

31- 03 -2023 43 JVACCL profit trfd - capital a/c
PNL,Y2 3

Rs . 2506014.39 60954157.02
58448142.63 CR

Rs . 60954157.02 60954157.02

I O / IO 1 7 o O J U \+

31–03–2023 Balance C/f

A\
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'H'\

DEEP AK TEXTIEEALNAR}FET:IFEsEf;:ljt3REsqP£;RPc:rE:LANG PAKH ALE

SCH

NO

\;==.;
!:\J& E s A N D s u 1F:b p L L1 s

1 \ 5.45.35,935,00\ 5,39'45'230-9:

Hsi~;
2

3

,TOTAL FUNDS

\PPUCMION OF FUNDS

!it \?: CW () R K + \ hJ w P Ft () (J IF1:i E S S

\INVESTMENTS

r.IIRRENT AIS£lgWWW@-Ej
'R

SUNDRY DEBTORS
LCASH & BANK BALANCES
'.OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

& ADVANCES

LIABILITIR

CURRENT UABIUTIES

IT ASSETS
EXPENDITURE

adjusted>itten off orRent not

En t s In terms of our attached report of even date

LI:PiG: 8:R= = Alt::1::) : 1:1 J ; A B IR A p A N D Y A

T§£& I !!! PP IF :(i = 2 :1==: :E

h POLL %T,L r

J :I: H gF 1?;£TQ 2 2

roN
31 /03/2021

Rs.)

mo
31 /03/2022]

TRs J

1 09,34,370.75
41 ,38,264 00

1,77.58,837.ool

42.77, 139 00

Rm57

4
1 53,11,643.00

8 71,317.00

744 ,40 ,326.oo

41,38,615.001
7 ,47 , 84440

oo1

7.76.600-009,74,600-OO5

2 95,07 ,785.oo1
1.56,79.734.OOI

16 gl,407.00

2 08.44 283.00
1 02,90,181 00

23,82, 130.10

6
7

8
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3 00

3.07 , 12 , 124.00
1 0
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3.15,841l0
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DEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES {PROP. : DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALEI
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

SCH
NO

YEAR ENDED

31 /03/2022

E DEa
3 1 /03/2021

jogs

g£}:~:.;::=;
r.g:','::gg;';gF£

12

13

14

15

2 76 06.296 00 2 12 54.856 0
5

2.08 44 283 00
2 19 67.495 oO

98,06,057 00

5 26 17.835 00

2 95 07 785 00

1 36 64 420 00
1 92 34 579 26

42 84 562 00_

-ni3T3-1 26

L2.08.44.283 00
2.31.10 050 00

$$;F.'#},„„„
16

17

18

TiTii7i7R)
11 .28 445 00
TRI-;-T-=c
14,93.089 00 !

T-S-faT oo

15.56.900 00
-:IT;--732.aT

IS,000 OO

]
7 , 47 , 844 00

l
18.11 858 :a

7

12.88.379 SQ

n=38 29
12 1 3 040 90
24 14 IST 39

1 s ooo OO

3

8 71 317 00
O

IS 2- ga:' ;,“

lass ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

lass FINANCIAL EXPENSES

ii:f;:iiI; iT;IEi:i;IT~'::~;:::„'"
/n\ \

Schedules 1 to 19 form an integral part of accounts

In terms of our attached report of even date

ForDEEPAK TEXTILE INDUSTRIES

DEEPAK gLgjjajE iff::IRING
PANDURANG PAKHALE

PAKHALE ?fbe;:j?2:8o5?3cy

DEEPAK PANDURANG PAKHALE

For HAKIM DANI AND CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P IF1:1b \ 1F1:L I[ F1 )!\ INF \ S : ::::: :J S&91; ;INTKP RAHIM
DEVANG MARTH AK Date. tall 09 lb 21 03 25 ' Ub io

PRARTHANA JA(')DISHCHANDRA PANDYA
(PARTNER)
M NO ' 160290

FRN : 01 16121W

(PROPRIETOR)

feI~ ' „''r “' ’
Place , SURAT

+Date 16/09/2022

HdB•
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mufacturers & Dealers in :
ART SILK CLOTH
13. BHIDBHANJAN SOCIETY
G.HB ROAD. PANDESARA SURAT

Tel tO) 8881 324

Form-6 Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized Signatory

In Case of Bidder is Single Entit

#P=\\ {On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of the Power of Attorney in

the Format as per the applicable Law.

NOT APPLICABLE AS

AUTHORIZED; n\

siGNA"'roRY iS

PROPRIETOR OF THE

FIRIVI FOR DEEPAI writES INDUSTRIES

f’ C,k _ 7+- J==-h J

PROPRiFrOR



q3y

Form-7 : Power of Attorney in favour of Authorized SignatorY {In Case Bidder is

Joint Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate} The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document

duly filled and signed with company Seal

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE ARE PARTICIPATING

AS A SINGLE ENTITY
'H'\

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE, the Partners whose details are given

hereunder

formed a Joint Venture under the laws of ...............................,............ and having our

Registered

Office(s) / Head Office(s) at.........................................,....,.. (hereinafter called the 'Joint
Venture' which

expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its

have

successors, administratorsand assigns} acting through M/s

being the Partner in-charge do hereby constitute, nominate

and appoint

M/s.................................................................................................................................,..,..

Hn'\

a Company incorporated under the laws of .......................

having its Registered/Head Office at ...................,.........................as our duly
constituted

lawful Attorney (hereinafter called "Attorney" or "Authorised Representative" or "Partner

in-charge") to exercise all or any of the powers For and on behaif of the Joint Venture in

regard to “Bid Specification”. Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for

purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding process

(followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating

and

FOR DEEPAX TErrILES INDUSTRIES

fEaR _ bb/-- h f.

PROPRIETOR
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from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode, under NIT No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, for which bids have been invited by

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited(“DGVCL") undertake the following acts:

i.

It.

111.

IV.

To submit proposal and participate in the aforesaid Bid Specification of
DGVCL on behalf of the "JOint Venture".

To negotiate with DGVCL the terms and conditions for award of the Contract

pursuant to the aforesaid Bid and to sign the Contract with the DGVCL for and
on behalf of the "Joint Venture".

To do any other act or submit any document related to the above,

P-\ To receive, accept and execute the Contract for and on behalf of the "Joint
Venture".

It is clearly understood that the Partner In-charge (Lead Partner) shall ensure

performance of the Contract(s) and if one or more Partner fail to perform

their respective portions of the Contract(s), the same shall be deemed to be a

default byall the Partners.

it is expressly understood that this Power of Attorney shaii rernain vaitd

binding and irrevocable till completion of the period to complete all the

Scope of Work awarded under the terms of Bid Specification/ Contract.

The Joint Venture hereby agrees and undertakes to ratify and confirm all the

whatsoever the said Attorney/Authorised Representatives/Partner in-charge

quotes in the bid and negotiates with DGVCL and signs the Contract with

DGVCL and/or proposes to act on

behalf of the Joint Venture by virtue of this Power of Attorneyand the

same shall bind the Joint Venture as if done by itself.

'-n'\

IN WITN£SS THER€O£ the nartnerS Constituting the JOint Venture as

aforesaid have executed these presents on this ........... day of

..,...................... under the Common Seal(s) of their Companies.

For and on

behalf of the

Partners of FOR DEEPAX TanL£s INDUSTRIES

f''.- n"y.G:' #Joint Venture

PROPRIETOR
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The Common Seal of the above Partners of the Joint

Venture: The Common Seal has been affixed there

unto in the presence of: WITNESS

,'nh\ 1. Signature.............,........................................

Name ..........................................................

Designation ......,...,.,...................................

Occupation .............................,...,..............

2. Signature.,.............,.....................................

Name ..................................,..,............,,......

Designation .............,..................,.....,.......

Occupation ..............._.......,........,..............

Note:

1.

2

For the purpose of executing the Agreement, the non-judicial stamp

papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Joint
Venture.

aHh-\

The Agreement shall be signed on all the pages by the authorised

representatives of each of the partners and shall invariably be

witnessed

FOR DEEPAR TErHLES INDUSTRIES

fLu- a_.. d,M, r

PHf)PRIETOR
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Form-8 undertaking by the Joint Venture Partners (in Case Bidder is Joint Venture)

{On Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 300/- attested by Notary Public/ First Class

Magistrate}

The Bidder is required to upload scanned copy of this document duly

fIRed and signed with company Seal

NOT APPLiCABLE AS WE ARE PAi{-TiCiPAT iNG AS A

,'-\ SINGLE ENTITY

THIS JOINT DEED OF UNDERTAKING executed on this ......._. day of .....Two Thousand

and

............... by M/s,
company incorporated under the

of

.......__.._._......_._._.....„...and having its Registered Office at

laws

a

(hereinafter
called

the "Dar{v

No.1'’ which expression shall include its successors, executors arId

perrnitted assigns} and

M/s.....................,...........

company incorporated under the laws of
....__......_._._._._..,._._.__.._.__._._.._.__._.._.__._..__.._..and having its

Registered Office at.„,„.„.......................... (hereinafter called the "Party
No.2" which

expression shall include its successors, executors and permitted assigns) for the

purpose of making a bid and entering into a contract [hereinafter called the

"Contract" {in case of award}} against the “Bid Specification”. Request for

Selectton of SRC thrOUgh 'On- I:nc’ mode +or purChase a+ power +rOm qC113'

power projects through competitive bidding process {followed bY reverse e-

auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM- KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode, under NIT No:

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2, the bids for WhICh have been

invIted by Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited{'’DGVCL'’) WHEREAS the PartY

No.1 and Party No.2 have entered into an Agreement dated.......

a

PRaPRIH t18

J+nhK

FOR DEEPAX TEXTILES INDUSTRIES
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AND WHEREAS DGVCL has invited bids as per the above mentioned Bid for

Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power from solar

power projects through competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-

auction) for Solarization af 11 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected

66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUM

Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode. under NIT No

DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-}<USUM-C-F LS/ TN-2

AND WHEREAS SECTION - E:{1.1.1) forming part of the RtS document, inter-alia

stipulates that an Undertaking of upto two qualified entities as partners in a

Joint Venture, meeting the requirements of Eligibility & Qualification Criteria

SECTION - E:, as applicable may bid, provided, the Joint Venture fulfils all other
requirements under SECTION - E: and in such a case, the Bid Formats shall be

signed wherever applicable and as required bY RfS document eIther by the

Authorized Signatory (appointed by a Power of Attorney executed by all

partners of Joint Venture) and/or all the partners so as to legally bInd all the
Partners of the Joint Venture, who will be jointly and severally liable to perform

the (ontract anc: 8l1 obligations hCFCUnciec

The above clause further states that this Undertaking shatl be attached to the

bid and the Performance bank guarantee will be as per the format enclosed

with the RfS document without any restrictions or liability for either party

IBn\

AND WHEREAS the bid is being submitted to DGVCL vide Bid No (Reference No:

of Bid submitted by Bidder) dated ,................ by Party No.1 based or'

this Undertaking between all the partIes; under these presents and the bid

in accordance with the requirements of RfS document, has been signed by

all the parties

NOW THiS UNDERTAKING WITNESSETF AS UNDER:

In consideration of the above premises and agreements all the part'es of

this Deed of Undertaking do hereby declare and undertake:

1. In requirement of the award of the Contract by DGVCL to the Joint

Venture Partners, we, the Parties do hereby undertake that

MIs.............,............. the PartY No. 1,

shall act as Lead Partner and further declare and confirm that we the

parties to the Joint Venture shall jointly and severally be bound onto
DGVCL for the successful performance of the Contract and shall be fulIY

responsible for successful completion and performance of Scope of
Work as provided jn Contract in accordance with the terms and

conditions specified in the Contract

FaR DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

fM._ Bxbf.r.tl r
PRC:lPBinCn
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2 In case of any breach or default of the said Contract by any of the

parties to the Joint Venture, the party(s) do hereby undertake to be

ft11 ly resoon5:ble +or 'bIO =1_lccr'ss't" cerforrn3nce o' the Cont,ap and -a

carry out all the obligations and responsibilities under the Contract in

accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

Further, if DGVCL suffers any loss or damage on account of any breach

in the Contract or any shortfall in the performance of the equiprnenl trl

meeting the performances guaranteed as per the specification in terms

of the Contract, the Party(s) of these presents undertake to promptly
make good such loss or damages caused to DGVCL, on its demand

without any demur. It shall not be necessary or obligatory for DGVCL to

proceed against Lead Partner to these presents before proceeding
against or dealing with the other Party(s), DGVCL can proceed against

anyof the oarties who shal1 be iointly and severa: Iv liable h' th'
performance and all other liabilities/obligations under the Contract to
DGVCL.

3.

dnb

4. The financial liability of the Parties of this Deed of Undertaking to the

DGVCL, as applicable, with respect to any of the claims arising out of the
performance or non- performance of the obligations set forth in this

Deed of Undertaking, read in conjunction with the relevant conditions

of the Contract shall, however not be limited in any way so as to restrIct
or limit the liabilities or obligations of any of the Parties of this Deed of

Undertaking.

5 It is expressly understood and agreed between the Parties to this
Undertaking that the resoor.sibi lilies and o'_\ligations o; each at t’'P
Parties shall be as delineated in Appendix – _... (to he suitably appended

by the JV Partners along with this Undertaking in its bid) to this Deed of
Undertaking. It is further undertaken by the parties that the above

sharing of responsibilities and obligations shall not in any way be a

limitation of joint and several responsibilities of the Parties under the

Contract.

'n\ 6. It is also understood that this Undertaking is provided for the purposes

of undertaking joint and several liabilities of the partners to the Joint

Venture for submission of the bid and performance of the Contract and

that this Undertaking shall not be deemed to give rise to any

additional liabilities or obligations, in any manner or any Faw. on anv ot

the Parties to this Undertaking or oil the Joint Venture,other thart the express

provisions of the Contract

This Undertaking shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with
the provisions of the Contract

In case of an award of a Contract, we the parties to this Deed of

Undertaking do hereby agree that we shall be jointly and severally

7.

8

FonoEnAX units IWbUSTnltS
/’Ga.- Pc+b

PROPRIETOR
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responsible for furnishing a Contract Performance bank guarantee from

a bank in favour of DGVCL in the currency/currencies of the Contract

It is further agreed that this Deed of Undertaking shall be irrevocable

and shall form an integral part of the bid and shall continue to be

enforceable till DGVCL discharges the same or upon the completion of
the Contract in accordance with its provisions, whichever is earlier. It

shall be effective from the date first mentioned above for all purposes

and intents.

9.

!N WITNESS WHEREOf, the Parties to this Dead of Undertaking have through
their authorized representatives executed these presents and affixed Common

Seats of their companies, on the day, month and year first mentioned above

+=\
Common Seal of

has been affixed in my/ our

presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Lead Partner (Party No.-1)
For and on behalf of M/s

Name .............................

:>esigrlatiorl ..........__..__.

Signature ........._._,._...._.

(Signature of the
aUthOriZed

representative)

WITNESS

I. ....................................

II. ....................................

Common Seal of

has been affixed in my/ our

presence pursuant to Board of
Director’s Resolution dated

For Party No.-2
For and on behalf of

kRIs.......................

'n+b
Name ....__._._._.._..._...

Designation ...._._.__....__

Signature _._._____.._._..

(Signature of the
authorized

representative)

WITNESS:

I. ....................................

II. ....................................

Note:

1. or the purpose of executing the Joint Deed of UndertakIng, the
non-judicial stamp papers of appropriate value shall be purchased in

FOR DEEfAX TEITILE£ IN9uslnl£s

A_k_ &.,/?.L. /,

PROFQIFFOt:
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the name of Joint Venture

The Undertaking shall be signed on all the pages by the authorized

representatives of each of the partners and shall invariably be
witnessed.

Attach the Appendix.....as mentioned in the Clause 5 of thIS Deed ot Undertaking.

2.

3

J=\ FORII£Pxxwnus nDu8TRIES

f Q& b47 m /

PROPRIETOR
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FROM-9 EMD Bank Guarantee Format

NOT APPLICABLE AS WE HAVE suBMirrED EMD VIA

DEMAND DRAFT

(To be physically submitted by bidder on non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 300/- and

scanned coPy is to be submitted in 'on-line’ a" the bidding platform)

For RFS No: DGVCL/Project/DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2. Plant No:

WHEREAS M/s

having

(name & address of the Firm)

''-\

their registered office at (address of
firms

Registered OffIce) (hereinafter called the 'RFS Documenter’) wish to participate in the
RFS Document No

for of (Supply / Erection / Supply

& Erection Work) (Name of the material / equioment / Work) for

Dakshln Gujarat Vii Company Ltd and WHEREAS a Bank Guarantee

for (hereinafter called the “Beneficiary”) Rs. (amount of EMD) valid till
(mention here date of validity of this Guarantee which will be 6 (SIX) months

from the schedule date of opening of the RFS Document. br submitted by the RFS

Documenter along with the RFS Document.

the

We, (name of the Bank and address of the Branch

giving the Bank Guarantee) having our Registered Office at

(address of Bank’s Registered Office) hereby give this Bank Guarantee No.
dated and

hereby agree unequivocally and unconditionally to pay immediately on demand in

writing from the Dakshin Guiarat Vi: CarrIO any Ltd or any O;’icer authorized by i' ;=

this behalf any amount

not exceeding Rs. (amount of E.M.D.), (Rupees

said Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd on behalf of the RFS Documenter-

aHH-nhK

(in words) to the

We (name of the Bank) also agree that withdrawal of

the RFS Document or part thereof by the RFS Documenter within its validitY or Non-

submission of Security Deposit by the RFS Documenter within one month from the date
RFS Document or a part thereof has been accepted by the Dakshin Gujarat Vij CompanY

Ltd would constitute a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that this Bank

MI D£EEPAX TErrILES IHDy gIRI IS

rRt' &'y ra. #

PRnPnrtTGh
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Guarantee is liable to be invoked and encashed within its validity by the Beneficiary in
case of any occurrence of a default on the part of the RFS Documenter and that the

encashed amount is liable to be forfeited by the Beneficiary.

This agreement shall be valid and binding on this Bank up to
;nclusive Of

(mention here the date of validity of Guarantee) and shall not

be terminable by notice or by Guarantor change in the constitution of the Bank or the

firm of RFS Documenter Or by any reason whatsoever and our liability hereunder shal

not be impaired or discharged by any extension of time or variations or alternations

made, given, conceded with or without our knowledge or consent by or between the
RFS Documenter and the DGVCL.

and

"Notwithstanding anything contrary contained in any law for the time being in force or

banking practice, this Guarantee shall not be assignable, transferable by the beneficiary
(i.e. DGVCL/GUVNL 's Subsidiaries). Notice or invocation by any person such as

assignee, transferee or agent of beneficiary shall not be entertained by the Bank. Any

invocation of the Guarantee can be made only by the beneficiary directly."

n\

NOTWITHSTANDING anything contained hereinbefore, our liability under this guarantee

is restricted to Rs. (Amt. of E.M.D.) (Rupees ) (in words)

Our Guarantee shall remain in force till (Date of validity of the

Guarantee), Unless demands or claims under this Bank Guarantee are made to us in

writing on or before

(Date of vaIIdity of the Guarantee), all rights of Beneficiary under this Bank Guarantee

shall be forfeited and we shall be released and discharged from all liabilities there
under:

Dlace:

Date:

Please Mention here Complete Postal Signature of the Bank’s Address of the

Bank with Branch Code,

Authorized

Signatory

Telephone and
Fax Nos. Official
Round Seal.

Note: The Banks shall be the Banks recognized / notified by the Flnance Department,

Government of Gujarat (GoG) from time to time

FOR DEDAI TEXTWH INDUSTRIES

hal &\.+/)f_t r
PROPRiFrDR
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Form-10: Performance Bank Guarantee Format

{On Non judicial Stamp of worth of Rs.300/-)

Bank Guarantee No. DATE

NOT APPLICABLE RIGHT NOW

Contract No...,,............................,....

Contract for p–urchase of powlam]rHe rm1 alia
process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Solarization of 11 KV Agricultural feeders

emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under
PM-KUSURn Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode ,.“'., r

1

P-\

To

The Addl.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakshin Gujarat vij Company Ltd.,

Regd. & Corporate Office,
“UrjaSadan", Kapodra Char Rasta,

NanaVarachha road, SURAT-395006,

(Gujarat)

Dear Sir,

We refer to the Letter of Award ("LOA") <Insert LOA No: .........>, issued on <Insert Date

oflssue of LOA by DGVCL> by Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as

“DGVCL”), having its Registered Office at“UrjaSadan”,Kapodra Char Rasta,

Nanavarachha road, SURAT-395006, (Gujarat), to M/s ..........., ,.... (Name of SPG )

... , having its

Principal place of business at ...........,.(Address of Contractor) and

RegisteredC)ffice at ...........,. (Registered address o/ ControctorJ...............,....................-...("SPG")

concerning "purchase of power from solar power projects through competitive bidding

process (followed by reverse e-auction) for Sotarization af 11 KV AgriculturQl feeders

emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-stations in the supply area of DGVCL under PM-

KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization through RESCO Mode , .

I J. . - _, [ : I'„. ..'i-,"',I..-£, i';. , i'ii ;:, I. ; i. I-t i ; ',/' -rr\ :’ on RESCO model, and the LOA having been

accepted by the SPG vide <......1nsert Letter No,...>, resulting in Letter of Award to be issued

vide <......1nsert Work order No....> dated .......................

By this letter we, the undersigned, .........(insert name & address of the

issuing bank) , a Bank (which expression shall include its successors,

administrators, executors and assigns) organized under the laws of and having its

Registered/Head Office at

FOR DE£PAI TEnIUS INDUSTRIES

/’fLt . 7+-b/.DR f

PROPRJrraR



L,

............(insert address of registered office of the bank)........... do hereby irrevocably

guarantee payment to DGVCL up to Rs.

( rupees only) until 2 months (i.e. sixty

(60) days) beyond the 9 months from the date of signing of Power Purchase

Agreement (PPA) between SPG and DGVCL i.e., upto and inclusive of

...................tdd/mm/yyl

We undertake to make payment under this Letter of Guarantee upon receipt by us

of your first written demand signed by DGVCL duly authorized officer or the

authorized officer of DGVCL declaring the SPG to be in default under the Contract

and without civil or argument any sum or sums within the above named limits,

without your need to prove or show grounds or reasons for your demand and

without the right of the SPG to dispute or questionsuch demand.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall be to pay to DGVCL whichever is

the lesser of the sum so requested or the amount then guaranteed hereunder in

respect of any demand duly made hereunder prior to expiry of the Letter of

Guarantee, without being entitled to inquire whether or not this payment is

lawfully demanded.

This letter of Guarantee shall remain in full force and shall be valid from the

date of issue until 2 months (i.e. sixty (60) days) beyond scheduled commercial

operation date {SCOD). It shall be responsibility of selected bidder to get the

PBG extended, if required, such that it is valid till 2 months after date of
commissioning of project

Except for the documents herein specified, no other documents or other action

shall be required, notwithstanding any applicable law or regulation.

Our liability under this Letter of Guarantee shall become null and void

immediately upon its expiry, whether it is returned or not, and no claim may be

made hereunder after such expiryor after the aggregate of the sums paid by us to

DGVCL shall equal the sums guaranteed hereunder, whichever is the earlier

All notices to be given under shall be given by registered {airmail) posts to the

addressee at the address herein set out or as otherwise advised by and between

the parties hereto.

All disputes arising under the said Guarantee between the Bank and DGVCL or

between the SPG and DGVCL pertaining to the Guarantee shall be subject to the

jurisdiction of courts onlyat Surat in Gujarat alone.

We hereby agree that any part of the Contract may be amended, renewed,

extended, modified, compromised, released or discharged by mutual agreement

between you and the SPG, and this security may be exchanged or surrendered

without in any way impairing or affecting our liabilities hereunder without notices

to us and without the necessity for any additional endorsement, consent or

guarantee by us, provided, however, that the sum guaranteed shall not be

increased or decreased.

a\

'-n+\

No action, event or condition which by any applicable law shall operate to
discharge us from liability hereunder shall have any effect and we herebY waive

any right we may have to apply such law so that in all respects our liabilitY

hereunder shall be irrevocable and, except as stated herein, unconditional in all

FOR DEUAX TEXTILES INDUSTRIES
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respects.

For and on behalf of the Bank

\Signature of the authorised signatory(ies)\

Signature Name

Mobile

_Designation

Contact Number(5): Tel

email

Common Seal of the Bank

Fax Number

Witness:

SIgnature

O-\
Name

Address

Contact Number(s) : Tel. Mobile email

Note:

1

2.

3

For the purpose of executing the Bank Guarantee, the non-judicial stamp papers of

appropriate value shall be purchased in the name of Bank who issues the 'Bank

Guarantee’.

The Bank Guarantee shall be signed on all the pages by the Bank Authorities

indicating their POA nos. and shall invariably be witnessed.

The Bank Guarantee shall be in accordance with the proforma as provided

However,in case the issuing bank insists for additional paragraph for limitation of

liability, the following may be added at the end of the proforma of the Bank

Guarantee [/. e., end paragraph of the Bank Guarantee preceding the signature(s)

of the issuing authority(ies) of the Bank Guarantee

'--•nq

FOR D_EEPAK TErnLES INDUSTRIES

/–uL_. k',_r', /_.

-ROPRirTor
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®lPr ITrTN
INCOME TAX DEPARThIENI GOVT. OF INDIA

fPaItB 3194

n\ TgPft'd©r gmT nrg
Perrnanent Account Number Card

EBB:

:i

ACIPP3529M

DEEPAK PANDURANG

fUdl qT VFI/ Father’s Name

PANDURANG TANIRAM PAKHALE

3,q $iu'/ ., /d& b-q-I
Date of Birth '’

13/62/1970 ' 71Wf Pl / Signature

:-" :.;:: --:-.':;i.:-:.', !;. :- T.i ':.

23092020

FOR DEaWTHnLE8 WDUSTRIES

FEtE , b .fTa F'

PROPRrfrOR
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O ICICI Bank
Surat Nanpura Branch
SIlver Pam 1, C>pp.Snehmltan Garden, Nanpura,Surat,Gu}arat•395001

RTGS / N€FT / IFS Code : ICICOOO0850

A,'C PAYEE

VALID FaR THREE MONTHS ONLY

DD MM YYYY

a
bN

ea

6
a
(n
'(
a
=

El
(n

Pay

Rupees

/' OR ORDER

!"++ n"" '+' I

; A/c No' i
R .' el th ,. ,+ : 1 n +

085005002497 CARBC

g : :y:aSIE :
g

FOR DEEPAK TEXTILES INDUSTRIES

PROPRIETOR

Pleas8 sgl aBove

ll'OQ L iq LIt' aqsa aCl on 71 : DO eIIciT IIe aq

T
Fr

q
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dP/cUm’ (52)ST'P}"
Drawee Branch 2 f. , ' T/Wy–VTT=qM'"'TS "'WI

DATE 1 ! ! ! ' i

DD MM YYYY
534969

DD No.

+ + + + LF3VCL SIT['y:: + ++ q+ + +t+ +++++

ON DEMAND PAY

ft:+F
OR ORDER

IJ
(;

F

S

A

f

RUPEES

}ul- _'base: h..,„,-_ P=,E PAY =-::ILES IMUSTRIES

TJ r \ 11\ Not \have IT , 7[it) . fin /

FOR VALUE RECEIVED

{:'8 5 QUi:'(Jl;!iF': 1T

$T_ It?J\T (NAJNUT_fRP, I drX/tHr
Issuing Branch Authorised SIgnatory Authorised'Signatory

Dt63se SIgn at;ava

H'SBkqbqll' OOO ? 290001: OO08SOli' LB

r
F
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KAI.AMANDIR
Y/

-\
RATING

CERTIFIED COUPAHt

Katamandir Jewellers Limited

FoI'nI-1 : Bid Subrnission Letter with Undertaking of RFP Conditiorls

From : -

{ Full lralrlc of Bidder Lead Member of JV ) KALANANDIR JEWELLERS LTD.

Address of the Organization: PLOT NO. 12+, KALAMANDIR HOUSE, , KALAIVIANDIR

JEWELLERS BUILDING,GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT 395007

N;IIlle of' Authorized Sig]lator\': MR. AZAZ MIRZA

Designation: Corporate Development Head

l-_nlail ID: kalanrandirJ)vt Itd.if'ymail.coIn
Ptlollc VIc)bile No.: 7f i+620++-12. 91 06381247

I-llc ,\ddI.Chief Engineer (C&R),

Dakslrin (; u.jal-at Vij Colnpnn}- Ltcl_

Rt'gtI. & Corporate Oftict',
I FitlSda tIll

Kapudril C'll tlr Rasti I. NantI Varachll lr road.

Sl,’ R .;\'1 -395006. (Gujarat )

i-n

Sub: 13id towards Request for Selection of SPG through 'On-line’ mode for purchase of power

fronr ',olar power projects thI'ouglr competitive bidding process (followed by reverse e-auction)

for bolal'isation of II KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected 66 / 11 KV Sub-

\tatiun s, in the suI)bI) area of DGVCL under PM-KUSUVI Scheme Feeder level Solarisation

through RESCO \’lode.

Ref: NIT No: DGVCI."Proiect,' DSM/PM-KUSUM-C-FLS/ TN-2

Dcilr Sir.

Ill ctlj\llccli, III \\ itIl lllc abu\ c 5tlbjcct. 1 \\;c colllirlrl tIle following

I I \\ c. the tllldcrblulrcd K'\ L..\ NIA hDI R JE\\'I’-,I_L ERS I.’I'D [inserT nal11e of the ' Biddcr' I huvlllg

re:Id. c\amillcd and uIIdcrstood in detail IIly RtS document issued vide above referenced NIT.

Regd. O+flc8 Addr8ss: Shop No. 48/49, Mezzanine Floor, Plot & Road Number # 156, Sheikh Menon Streetl Chumpa Guljy : ,a,„ ,

M J Market. Kalbadavi, Mumbai - 400 002, jMaharashtra) - INDIA. Tel No. : 0261 - 2295000
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Cin No U45100MH200qFLC2696 hcI
la ’\-,
ft

R&

KALAMANr)iR

V/
\

RATING

Kalamandir Jewellers Limited
CERT£IED CO#PAy

hereby submit our ''Bid- in full compliance with terms & conditions of RfS document. A copy of

tlle RtS document. duIY signed on each page is also sublnitted as a proof of our acceptance of a]1

\;pccitications. as \veII as terms, Condilinlls. I We have submitted the Bid in electronIC lorIn on

( )N-1.Ir\ t- llltldc iIt the BiLldi11u Portal nlclltiollcd ill tIle RtS docunlcnt

I \\'c I1,1\c ,elect,',I \lr. A/u/ '\. \’lirzu IIS lrur Authorized Signatory in our Bid. We ha\c

rncl05c,I the Pa\\, er of Attorney { POA) executed in favour of Authorized Signatory in our Bid as

per the requirement lnentioned in the RtS document.

I,’ We have paid the requisite amount of EMD. I/we understand that without payment of the EMD

by us. our offer shall out rightly be rejected. If. I/we are selected and shortlisted for as successful

Bidder. we agree pay the required Performance bank guarantee as per the terms & conditions

111c111i011cd i11 tllc RtS docunre111. 1 We ullderst3ncl that 1/\ve shal] not be awarded the Contract if

\ve fail to pa) tIle Pertbrnlance bank guarantee in stipulated time

I \\;e agree to treat the RtS docunrellt and other records connected with the Scope of Work a;

scent and confidential ducuments and shall not communicate information described therein to

an\ person other tllan the person authorized by you or use the infornration in anY lnallneF

prejudicial to the safcty nquirelnent-

I \\c understand that \ ou are not bound to accept the lowest or anY bId You maY rccelve'

1 \\ c ilrl. pllrlicipalilrF. ab Bidders. ill IICIt lnore thall one Bid in this Bidding process

\\ c dcclur,' 1l1,11 ,,tlr HiLl is strictl\ ill lille \\-IIb RIS document Specification and there is no

,le\iatiolt. I.urtller. IUc also aLlrec that additional conditions I deviations, if any. found in our

13ltl. tIle Bid shall be t>ul riuhtl\, rejected without assigning any reason thereof. We shall ensure

1l1 in \\ c execute such 13id documents as per the provisions of the NIT and provisions of sucl1 RIb

doclu11ent shall be binding on us. I/ We confirm that we have not taken any deviation so as to be

deel11ed non- responsive.

1 \\c llereb\ unconditionall\ and irrevocabl) agree and accept that the decision made b>

I)(, Vc-l. 111 respect of all) matter regarding or arising out of the Bid SUbmitted bY us'’ltfS

document issued by DGVCI. shall be binding on us. We herebY expressIY waive anY and all

claims in respect of Bid process.

I. \ve continn that there are no litigations or disputes against us. which materialIY affect our

abilit', to fulfil our obligations with regard to execution of Project mentioned in the RtS

document

I \\c hcreh\ submit our Bid and undertake to keep our Bid valid for a pcriod ot 120 daYS IFO111

lllc Llalc ,)l-,lpcni11F ot- Technical 13id. I \\e hereby further undertake that during tIle said period.

Vb c shall 11,)1 \ an alter ,ir 1-c\ tIRe nl\ our liid

\\'. als,, agree to al)idc h\ and Fulfil all the rerlr15. conditions and provisions of the ut)o\c

lllc111i,lllcd RIb ,JocLlnlenl. illclutlinF.

1 \\c ills,, dare,. 1,. 1 Ibid,. a11J llcrcb\ contirm aild agree all tIle terms and condition bY OIt-line

111ude ,>11l\. the Rib docu111ellts along with all Annexures I to 3 atld from 1 to 10 as appllcable-

inciudi11u dr,III pon'cr Purchase AgreetIIeut. RMS Communication and Security Architecture-PM

Kt !\L:M sl-:bM platt I,r111. ctc. docunlents attached herewitll as a parT of the whole on line

tc11,Icr. B\ cunlirlnill£ this. 1 \\',- .IIS,, connrln all the amendnrents thereafter issued tinrc to tlnre

alla will be automaticaljy binding to us.

1 'wc also agree to abide and hereby confirm and agree that all uploaded documents are coPY of

original documents. By submission of these documents on-line. 1/We herebY agree that all such

I

l

+3

'i

PH'\

'\

ti

8

9

O

11

jl

13.

Regd. OFfice Addross: Shop No. 48/49. Mezzanine Floor, Plot & Road Number # 136. SheIkh Mernoll Street. Ctlan lpa GL II y 2 Lane
M J Market. Kalbadevt, Mumbai - 400 002, [Maharashtra:I - INDIA- Tel No- : 0261 - 2295000
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KAI.AN4ANDIR
Y/
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RATING

CERTIFIED COMPANY

Kalamandir Jewellers Limited

upILlaJCd bIt>Ii cop> dOCluneIIts OII the biciditlg platfornr as authentic. legal and Ur-ill be binding to

\Vc llereb} declare that. we are in conlpletc colnpliiurce of clause of Conflict of interest as per

RtS Docunlcnt

\Vc hereb} conhrnr that except as nrentioned in the Declaration Regarding Alternative

Dc\'iali011s alld Exccpliolls to the Provisions hereof and’or the Covcring Letter. forming pall ol

- IUI- IJid

LIS

1+.

15

llcl'c .Ilt lijI ,ii\crcjljulcics :nc011sistc11clcs tllld devlatlons.onrissions reser\'atlolls to the

111S ,ILICUIrICIIt. III tIIC IrI'ICC bILI:

FIle dcscriplioll of itcln5 and the Llllit thereof in the price schedules are in conformit\ with

those illdicatetl in tIle price schedule of the RtS document without any deviation to the

speciFied scope of work.

\Vc also connrlu thaI in case any discrepancies/ inconsistencies and deviations/ onlissions/

reservations. as referred to in para (i) and (ii) above, is observed in the online price bid. the same shall

he dcclncd ils u itlldraw n rcctitied without an) titlancial implication. whatsoever to DGVCL.

I \\ c llcnb) declare that presently our Conrpany"Limited Liability Partnership,'’Partnership Firm
Sole Proprie[orbhip is not insolvent. not in receivership. not bankrupt or wound up. not have affairs

adlninistcred by a court or a judicial ot'ficer. not have business activities suspended

1 \Ve further declare that presently our Colnpany/Limited Liability Partnership,''Parrnership Finn'

Sole Proprietorstrip is not blacklisted or debiuTed by any utility /governnlellt agency. and llor hilvc iI

c'_.ntilcl ol’ llltcrcst

It’ IIII\ ,locI;lrati,III is t:+Lllitl Ill be illc,>rrccl lhcll u'ithout prejudice to all) other actioll that nlay bc

till<CII. „Lll- \ecuril\ lllil\ he It-rl'citcd ill t-LIII aIIa thc lender if any to the extcnl acccptcd ina) be

call ccI led

jll )

Z-='\

Enclosed :

i _ FI>urt-:: Sullunary Details of llidder, JV Partners

( Signature & Seal of Authorized Signatory for which POA attached)

Name of Authorized Signatory :

De,iiHl lut ion

baLe- 1.1 tl'+ ?tJ2'i

Place: StIlllt

Kalanlanalr Jewellers Ltd. St

Manag. ,
J

Regd, Office Address: Shop No. 48/49, Mezzanine Floor, Plot & Road Number # 156. Sheikh Meman Street, Champa Gully 2 Lane

M J Market. Kalbadavi, Mumbai - 400 002, {Maharashtra) - INDIA. Tel No. : 0261 . 2295000



In Response to NIT No: DG VCL''Proiecl DSM PM-KusuM-c-FLsrrN_2

4

S

7.

,Hb\

8.

9

I Ii

(Sig11;IILI"c & \cII i Lll-.\ulll\Jrir c,I Si$11ulc>ry it)r \\ hicll POA attached)

baltIC tII .'\Lltll\lri/,\1 SIgII,llbIr\ . . v.i/ MIr/n

DeslglultiI in : C'ol'p,)1'31e Busillcss development head

Date: 14.'04 2023

I’lace: Surat

R89d. OfFice Address: Shop No. 48/49, Me=anine Floor, Plot & Road Number # 156, Sheikh M8man Street, Champa Gully 2N Lane,

M J Market. Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002, {Maharashtra) - INDIA. Tel No. : 0261 - 2295000

J P,i,n ,[ -I>i,„,„,J t>

Kalamandir Jewellers

Form-2: Summary Details of Bidder

Information
Name of Bidder:

Bidding \m
Reuistra-1 to IT ;taILis:

l<e£istnmmTRel:

tIS 1 llcpiblrdIloll !\Lllllb cr

Pull Ri;.-:

i Key Contact Details

Replslch'd OI'lice Details:

Other Branch Otlice India:

Dct iliE of t-FI IIIT; n;citili:
\\ ttl, jl.Ill II,I nIKi bi,1 F„

DINT083836 lb
PAN: AFAPM8013L

DIN: 027781 B

PAN. AEDPS0380J
DI N"07§1 3827-

PAN AGYPP6450B

DIN: 02162038
PAN: ARYPS0138E

D2+
PAN: AFSPS3123H

2

eAN: AFSPS3085A

PAN: AEDPS0381 K

DIN .–
PAN: AFSPS3084B

DIN: 02778049

T–' -HaI

lu ratKaianlan

ug

Cin No U45 1 OOMH2009PLC269643

qb3
VI

CRiSIL
RATING

CERTIFIED COMPANY

Limited

Details

IQ\LAa–A-im
Sole Bidder

Ccm
U+5 i 00N
2JAADL-K67otFt 2-f

Nam; A;;Ez ;
AADCK6700F

Email ID: kalamandirjvt_ltd@ymdl.com
Mobile No.:

champa gully, 2"J Lane, M J market, Kalbadevi, Mumbai
4000002

Phone no, :91 0638 1 247

Email ID: shah.chahat007@gmail.com

a

Phone no.: 9638630688

_l9dIy!): account@kalamandirltd.com

AS-n6kRUMiR REs–a Director

MTR– Director

mr

mr

TAR–END'R–A-B}IANW Director

mr

Director

mr

NILAa MICAllmA

b
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INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Gujarat

q 55

Certificate of Stamp Duty

R AbI i
' t-Hrq4d vIda

Certificate No.

Certificate Issued Date

Account Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

IN-GJ46812667107394V ira D

17-Apr-2023 01:01 PM

IMPACC (sv)/ gj13247304/ SURAT/ GJ-SU

SUBIN-GJGJI 32473042047701 3894498V

Ill -

n\
)

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

Article 5(h) Agreement (not otherwise provided for)

UNDERTAKiNG FOR PRODUCING GSTIN

0

(Zero)

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

DGVCL

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

300

(Three Hundred only)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

+'

1;

q i

n\

/ 1
\:

+
+

&IRB

-' :' 0000676732-=••nH

Statutory Ale.n: ---–––––--–––-._' ' - I
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TARIAL bIAL IA

erifiedthis e_stamp certitica; car 1The contents
mobile appl icaHoldingStoccomwww .str cilestarn on

’'EStalnping" or ;ighcl< Holding Branch/ Centre (the details of which

are available at www.s©cBhold

6

lb
Any alteration to this certificate renders it invalld and would

constitute a criminal offence. /

l<indly contact Stock Holding Branch / Centre in case of discrepanq/t/

For information related to e-Stamping You maY WFite to us d\la
our emai1 id estamp.ahmedabad@stockholding.com or visit ou a
Branch / Centre. \

t

q)

a

e

IEtaLL

tq[ d4inl yHLqLq Tl'n Gaol,ii www.shcilestamp.com aL?L NUCIt tel5

enRot'tt "dgFa3l" QqLtFa aRlbqt< bt acIt ta8 afcx3ta\ :lwt /Bd \-

('?'a EIDtca www.stockholdinq.com He Quelau B) He yES a ust;it

gt8ta i).

' UL U41qtqa1l1 81(a ad~tq Be$te bj*URI B bIa a Rv€t{\ c>J;a wai).

' *u eS-tiLl1 V’uRlltaU Ad„Iq tad3L,t,u %LIUU a +a8 &Ca'ldl 8tnAI/

i.q q: .dq§ 8:dR.

' daafal't dqtQ'1 %q8t{\ ,tt: atta

estarrlp'ahmedabad@stockholding.com He d-nda Bed anal aUg

eUILL I ida dl HaL8Ld acII

o\k_ ©Kbk
/

_P/’_<\I §r/
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'-ornl- 4: Undertaking for pro(lllcillg GSTIN

To.

The Atltll' C'IIicl' I':llginl'cr (C&R)q

I)aksllin (;nj:tr:It \'ij Colnpany Ltd.!

l{cgtl. & (-orjloratc Offices nuan Satlnu„.
Kilpodal'il CIIar IIasIa.

NIIII it \'-ar11CIIII II ItKId

St 1< A 1 -i'i5Uttt)

Sub: t:11dcl'lal'i itY I')1 (iS-1’ t'>\vilfds Request for Sclcction of SPG through 'On-line’ mode fOF

I)l£l-''llll\c L'l- II')\\ ci FrI'III solar pl)\\'cr projt..cts lhrouqh competitive bidding process (followed b)

r''\cl'sc c-nut-lit)Il) liII- Solari7ati,,n or 1 1 KV Agricultural feeders emanating from selected 66 / 1 1 KV

Sub-,litti,III\ iII Ill,- ,llpl)I\ alva br DGVCI. llndcr PN,l_KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization

tIll-L'tl!'l1 IIt F.L ' I NIL'dc
qVI/'

Jt
IF+

nGFl

iS'0 ] #
Dan

It:3

Pa:hi.
SU

E
a

I
} {

ReBel-rI

1(cf: N I’I No: 1)G VL’Lf’l’rL}ivcl/l)SN'l/i)M-KUSUM-c-rLS/ TN-2.

11)rill Sir.

In conllcctioll with tIle above subject. 1 / \Ve confirm the following:

( 1 ) lr\\ c 1111\ c tllc (JS riN Nulnbel- which is as under:-

GS11N Nu111bc1 tIl-the Bidder is: 24AADCK6700FIZY

K.\ 1,A bIAND IR .I E\V ELLERS LTD

Nillllc t.I' \LItll'’r1/-'LI Slg11:ltL11 > KalanlanalrJewellor8 Ltd. Surat. :

:Tq

Dcsiulliltll)Il

I)atc: I -t, t):I. !U2-3

I) lace . Su I'itt

Advocate &
of IDdiavt

tar8t)

ajENrIFleD By

rvMhl a P. A'/7 r>
I::t'::_Ni:j:iii:iq?.-:g-aVI
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H. B. KANSARIWAUL B. Com., F.c.A.
Cell : 98251 18009

A. H. CHEVU B. c,m.. F.c.A
Cell : 98253 64938

J. A. CHEVU B. Com., A.CA.. DISA(i.c.A.i.)
Cell : 90338 57745

KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2/1447, “UTKARSH'’ lst Floor,

C)pp. Sanghvi Hospital, Behind Centre Point,
Sagrampura, SURAT-395002. Phone : 2364640.2364641

e-mail : kan$artwala_chevli@hotmail.com

q9&'

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We have verified the books of accounts and related record of M/s.

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED situated at SHOP NO. 509, 5TH FLOOR

BUILDING NO. 65, SHREE KRISHNA CLOTH MARKET, vll–rHAL WADI,

KALBADEVI, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-400002 and on verification of the records,

we hereby certify that Net-worth of this mentioned entity/firm as on 31-03-2022- 1 K
4H022- is POSITIVE

n\,
\++r

For, Kansariwala & Chevli

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 123689W

in
E( ACCljlgijA?’iS)E

V.\ J23689W J= b

R \ / X

tURN!

(H. B. Kansariwala)
Partner

Membership No. 032429
UDIN : 23032429BGUYNM4045

Place : SURAT

Date : 17-04-2023

SHARADKUM AR :Jplbajl:liLY;ITRIoHANLAL

MOHAN LAL SHAH

SHAH +S;£'023'04'19 1 1 :38:36



H. B. KANSARIWALA B. Com.. F.c.A.
Cell : 98251 18009

A. H. CHEVU B. Com.. F.CA
Cell : 98253 64938

J. A. CHEVU B. Com., A.c.A.. OISA(I.c.A.I.)
Cell : 90338 57745

[(bIIN iIIIC ll11if!!!EIIf iV: I:t £I!: Ersl 1 4 g II
\ / 211447. 'lUTKARSH" lst Floor,

C>pp. Sangha Hospital, Behind Centre Point,
Sagrampura, SURAT.395002. Phone : 2364640.2364641

e-mail : kansariwala_chevli@hotmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED having its

registered omce at SHOP NO. 509, 5TH FLOOR, BUILDING NO. 65, SHREE

KRISHNA CLOTH MARKET, ViTrHAL WADI, KALBADEVI, MUMBAI,

MAHARASHTRA-400002. The annual turnover as per the Audited Statement of

Accounts during the financial years 2019-20. 2020-21 and 2021-22 are as follows:

Financial Year

20 19-20

2020-21

2021 -22

Turnover (in ? Lakhs)

1 ,29,907.91

1 , 13,307.96

1 ,69,553,61

For, Kansariwala & Chevli
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 123689W

q# ' ina>
'ji::':b:',='X2

\- \ /:’ .
*\#:nhs

(H. B. Kansariwala)
Partner

Membership No. 032429
UDIN : 23032429BGUYNN2143''n'\

Place : SURAT

Date : 17-04-2023
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Date of filing : 18-Oct-2022Acknowledgement Number:730010201181022

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2. ITR-3. ITR-4(SUGAM). ITR-5. ITR-6. ITR-7
ti led and vcri tied 1

(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1 962)

Assessment Year

2022-23

PAN AADCK6700F

Name KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Address MiJMBAI .- lb]Mal;r6a Jh[rtf:TI-n:F}UHJMtARKET ’ SHAIKH M[EMON STREET' CHAMPA GULLY ' KALBADEVI '

Status Public Company

Filed u/s 1 39( 1 ) Return filed on or before due date

Current Year business loss, if any

Total Income
el

a

] Book Profit under MAT. where applicable
X

e Adjusted Total Income under AMT. where applicable
A
a
! Net tax payable
g

-q Interest and Fee Payable

§ Tot,ll tax. interest and Fee payable
.a

Taxes Paid

( + )Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7)

Accreted Income as per section 1 15TD
E

8 Additional Tax payable u/s 1 15TD

B

: Interest payable u/s 1 15TE
g

g Addition,II Tax and interest payable
I
i Tax and interest paid
'(

( + )Tax PaYable /(-)Refundable ( 1 2- 13)

1

Form Number

e-Filing Acknowledgement Number

I TR-6

7300 1 020 1 1 8 1 022

()

59,03.57.48( )

()

()

14, 85 , 81 , 171

3.53.529

4.89.34.700

1 6.33.5 1 .950

(-) 1,44.17.350

()

()

()

()

()

()

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

This return has been digitally signed by DIPESHKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH in the capacity of Director having PAN AEDPSt)381 K Itotu IP

address 49.36,89,54 on 18-Oct-2022

qC SI. No. & issuer 3575168 & 18557434CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014.OU=Certifyjng AuthorIty.O=cMudhm (-onsunlcr
'nb

Services Limited.C=IN

System Generated

Barcode/QR Code

AADCK6700F067300 1 020] 1 8 1 022FBCE527D 1 5EA 1 60267323D6B57E5 AED(HF 1 o[ 1 1:7

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGENIENT TO CPC9 BENG.\LLT RL

Djqjtallv sjgned bv

SH ARAD KUMAR SHARADKUMAR MOHANLAL
SHAH

MOHAN LAL SHAH Date: 2023.04.19 11:08:02

+05'30'
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[Where the data of the Return oflncotne in Form ITR-1 (SAI IAJ). ITR-2. ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGANI). ITR-5. ITR-(,. ITR-7
filed alld verificd1

( Please see Rule 1 2 of the Incolnt.'-tax Rules. 1 962)

Assessment Year

2021 -22

PAN AADCK67(iOF

Name KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SHOP NO. 509, 5TH FLOOR, BUILDING NO. 65 , SHREE KRISHNA CLOTH MAN(ET . VITTHAL WADI. KALBADEVI
MUMBAI , 19-Maharashtra , 91-India , 400002

Status Public Company

Filed u/s 1 39( 1 ) Return filed on or before due date

Current Year business loss. if any

Address

Form Number ITR-6

e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 1 05483 1 003 1 01 22

1 ()

Total Income
In

To

g Book Profit under MAT. where applicable
X

e Ad.iLlsted Total Income under AMT, \\'here applicable
C

eD

i Nct tax payable
a

g Interest and Fcc Payable
a)

B
! Total tax. interest and I;ee payable
.CO

Taxes Paid

60.07.75.890

()

3 ()

4 15. 1 3.03.277

P=-\ 5 77.72.33:

6 1 5.89.75.600

15,89.75,6f)97

(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7)

Dividend Tax Payable

8

9

()

i
! Interest Payable
X

; Total Dividend tax and interest payable
g
g Taxes Paid

6

a

F

;

()

10 0

11 0

12 ()

(+)Tax Payab]e /(-)Refundable ( 1 1-12 )

Accreted Income as per section 1 15TD

Additional Tax payable u/s 1 15TD

: Interest payable u/s 1 15TF
a

! Additional Tax and interest payable

i Tax and interest paid
-(

(+)Tax Payable ,'(-)Refundable ( 1 7- 18 )

13 ()

14 ()

15 ()

16 ()

Ph\
17 ()

8 ()

19 ()

This return has been digitally signed by DIPESHKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH in the capacity of Director having PAN AEDPS0381K from IP

address 10.1.254.19 on 31-Jan-2022

DSC SI. No. & Issuer 3575168 & 18557434CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014.OU=Certifying Authority,O=eMudhra Consumer

Services Limited.C=IN

System Generated

Barcode/QR Code

AAD(''Kh7t)OF06 1 C)5483 1 01)3 1 t) 1 22SAA6FB7A7IJS b 7943 EC’D55C767('A 7('S h

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNO\\'LEDGEN'IENT ’rc) C'PC. BEXGALIIRL

SHARADKUMAR :iF;tRaA:iL7r4eARJoHANLAL

MOHAN LAL SHAH

SHAH +:!F;:'023'04'19 1 1 :06:36



hcl

PAN

Name

Address

Status I PIc Company

Filed u/s 1 139(1 )-On or before due date I e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 1 253185631120221

R
UA
)P

::
L

H
=

::

pH-"b

qJ

E

;

a

qI

=

R
de

ISh

n•Hll•l

I’axes Paid

(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7)

Dividend Tax Payablei
b,

i
nUnI

= '., 1 Interest Payable

g g § b e
.: + g
Q : 1 Taxes Paid

A
IS

q
qJ

:J

a
;

CJ
qJ

<

n••ll•lanS

Income Tax Return submitted electronicall\’ on 12-02-2021 IS:23:07

DIPESllK(’l\IAR l\IOHANLAL SHAll

having PAN

Digital Signature Certificate (DSC).
18557+3+(;N'=e)ludhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014,OtT=Certifying Authority,O=eNludhra (-t)nsumer Services I.im itcd.( '=IN

DSC details:

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I\There the data of the Return of Income in Form ITI1-1 (SAHA,I), ITl{-2, 11-R-3,

ITR-+(SjIGA XI), ITR-5, ITR-6, I’FR-7 filed and vcrifiedl

( Please see Rule 12 t)f the Incomc-ta\ Rules. 1962)

AADCK6700F

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SHOP NO. 509, 5TH FLOOR, BUILDING NO. 65, , SHREE KRISHNA CLOTH MARKET, vlrrHAL WADI, KALBADEVI, MUMBAI,

Maharashtra, 400002

Form Number ITR-6

(-urrent \'ear business loss, if an\’

I'otaI IncoInc

Book Profit under \I..\T, u'hcrc applicable

.-\djustcd I'otal lIIcornc under AXl’F, \\'herc applicable

Net tax payable

Interest and Fee Payable

I'otal tax, interest and Fee payable

(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (I1-12)

.\ccreted Inconrc as per section 115’FD

.\dditional ’l'a\ payable u/s 1 15TD

Interest payable n/s 1 15'rE SHARADKUM AR Digitally signed by

W\ -ax and interest payable MOHAN LAL

Tax and interest paid SHAH
(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (17-18)

MOHANLAL SHAH

Date: 2023.04.19 1 1 :05:22

19.36.69.25 1from IP address

from IP address 49.36.69.251AEDPS0381K on 12-02-2021 15:23:07

Assessment Year

2020-21

0

244376570

2

3

I

5

0

0

61 504694

162906

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

11

IS

16

17

18

19

6 1 667600

71930985

-10263390

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

()

and \’critic(J h\

usIng

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC BENGALURU
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d 7 APR 2023.

INDIA NON JUDICIAL

Government of Gujarat

Certificate of Stamp Duty

Certificate No,

Certificate Issued Date

Account Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

n}

a

b

; F

i

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

%i

F
: +

la

1.

fTB

B

Li

1 :

••

if

a

:1

.{

L

'L!

Ci

re

- - IN,_GJ4681 3174637940V

17-Apr-2023 01 :01 PM

IMPACC (sv)/ gj13247304/ SURAT/ GJ-SU

SUBIN-GJGJI 324730420471 655909753V

./
It -.1

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

Article 45 (h) Power of Attorney (in any other case)

POWER OF ATrORNEY

(Zero)

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

0

DGVCL

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

300

(Three Hundr8d only)

SHARADKUM AR Digiullysigned by
SHARADKUMAR MOHANLAL
SHAH

Date: 2023.04.19 I1 :40:36
+05'30

IVIOHANLAL

SHAH
i

F

LI

;(

+

&Fig

0000676733
l
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K4LAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

CIN : U45100MH2009PLC269643

Provisional Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

Particulars

EQUIT\' AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Fund

Share Capital

Rc:ser\’es and Surplus

IVloncy receIved against share \\'arrants
I-(+taI Shareholders' Funds

Share application money pending allotment
Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Total Non-Current Liabilities
('urrent liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Trade pavables

Other current liabilities

Short-tenn provisions
Fotal Current liabilities

TOTAL
\SS El-S

Non-current assets

Fixed assets

I'irngible assets

Non-current in\’cstnrcnts

Long-tcrn1 loans and ad\’anccs
I'otal \on-current assets

(-urrcnt assets

llr\’cntor ics

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

I'otal Current assets

TOTA L I

Particulars

SHARE (’.\PIT,\I,

SEC- it RIFI’ IES PRE XIII ' \ I RE SER \ ' ES

SE(- I TRE D 1.0.\ \

Lt NSE ( IIt RED LOAN

SHARADKUMIA

R MIOHANLAL

Figures for the \’ear as I Figures for the \'ear
at 31.03.2023 1 as at 31.03.2022

\ote

1= 1

c 2

c.3

I= B +

c.6

c.7

c.8

c.9

c. 1 0

c.I I

c. 1 2

c. 13

c. 1 4

c. IS

c. 1 6

c.17

Figures for the \’ear Figures for the \'ear
ended 31.12.2022 ended 31.03.2022

12,552,630

2,698,382,1160

2,7 I1),93+,691)

477.035.750

18,866,223

+,827,592

500,729,565

1 , 149,065,251

1 ,211 ,449,845

14,968,542

14, 118,600

2.419,602,239

I

979,78 1 ,724

979,78 1 ,72+

2,850

1 1 ,820,+ 16

99 1 ,(I1)+,9911

J, 13 1 .982,825

++.79 1 ,88 1

37,03 1 ,967

111 ,843,538

14,01 1 ,292

1,639,66 1 ,503

5,63 1 ,266,+93

1 2,552,6311

287.712.371)

1 ,626,1176,3911

J,852,203

Digitally signed by
SHARADKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

Date: 2023.04.19

12,552,630

2. J97,757,008

2,5 1 f),31)9,638

261 ),o(A),iii)i )

18,866,223

995,35 1

279,86 1 ,57+

940,006,131

699, 444, 1 ++

5,880,746

20,517,90 1

1 ,665,878,922

J

+97,05 1 .951

497.1)5 1 ,954

2,850

8,657,9+t )

505.7 1 2.7 JJ

3,763,577,551)

25,533,+76

66, 1 1)6,b1)2

8 1 ,365,854

13.754.507

3,950,337,389
4,+56,1)51), 133

12,552,63

287.712,370

1 69,190,959

31,51 o,522

SHAH 1 1 :36:39 +05'30'
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KALANIANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

C:IN : 1l45 100NI }120tJ9PI,C2696+3

Provisional Profit and Loss Statement for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Note Figures for the Perit)d 1 Figures ft)r the \'cal

as at 31.03.2023 1 as at 31.03.21122

Revenue from operations

Other operating income

Total Revenue

c.18

c.19

22.098,960, 1 42

IO, 498,885

22, 109.459,026

16,955.36 1 .373

15.042,075

16,970, 403,448

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, \york-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade

IInrplo\’ee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amonization expense

( )ther expenses

l-otal expenses

brI)fit before cxccptionaI and extraordinar}' itcnrs and ta\

li\ccptional ltc111s

brofit bef( irc extraordinary itc ills and ta \
li\traordinar\' ltcnls

Profit before tax

Fax expense:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Prior year's tax adjustment

Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations

Profit/( loss) from discontinuing operations

Fax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax)

Profit/(loss) for the period

Earnings per equity share:
Basic

Diluted

c.20

c.2 1

c.22

c.23

c.24

1 1.239,2 15.868

9.185.779.756

9,698,2+ 1 ,683

6,1) 1 2,5511.627

(567,756, 13 1 )

1 ,398,57 1 ,658

237,896,880

+0,624,285

259,609,660

2 1 .793.9+ 1 .975

( 783,611 1 ,877 )

1 .090.oo 1 . 1 20

112,1161, 476

36,732,298

1 99,262,054

1 (i,365.2511.382

61)5. 1 53.116ft315.517.052

315.517.052 61)5, 1 53,tIf)6

315,517.1)52 6115, 1 53,1)66

105.000.000 148.931,700

1 ,897,6 1 1

21 o,517,05; +54.320.-55

2 1 o.5 1 -.052 l

167.7 1

167.71

361 .93

36 1 .93



Q66
Notes to the Financial Statements

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Fjgures for the

Particulars
Current Reporting Previous Reporting

Period Period

\larch Jl. 21122\1:1 l-CtI 31 . 21123

Note: c.2 - Reserves and Surplus

SE(’jTRIT IES PRE XIII- NI RES ER\' ES

Balance as per the last Balance Sheet

Add : Earned on Issue of l-:quit\' Shares of Rs I o/- cacll

287.712.371) 287.712.3711

SIT RP L ITS IN SFFATE NIE N T OF PROFI FI- AND LOSS A C( -OI NPI

287.712.3711 287.712.370

Balance as per the last Balance Sheet
Less : CSR Donation

Less : Dividend paid

Less : Prior Period Adjustment

Add : Profit for the reporting period

2,2 it),O+ 4.638

(9,892,000)

1 ,776, 1 96,1)52

(7,575,0111))

( 12,552,630)

(344,539)
+54.320.755

2.210.1)]4.638

210.517.052

2,+ 10,669,690

2,698,382,060 2. 197.757.1)08

Note: c.3 - Long Term Borro\t’i

HDFC BANK - TERM L,OAN

( Secured by way of mortgage of the properlics of the Conrpanv as

well as personal propertIes of the dIrectors and t-urtllcr secured

by \\ av of personaljy guaranteed by the directors. )

477.1)35.751) 2611,1)1)(1 ,1)II1)

+77.1)35.751) 261) ,1)i)ii,ooi)

Note: c. J - Deferred 'Fax

Break up of I)ct'crred ’I-ax I,iabilities und Assets into major components

of the respective balances are ,IS under:

I)I':l;ERRI TD 'I-/\X I,IABILI'l'll.IS

DEPREC-IAl’ION 18,866.223 18,866,223

18,866,22318,866,223

Note: c.5 - Other Long Term Liabilities:

HDFC BANK - BMW LOAN

HDFC BANK - INNOVA CAR LOAN
+,827,592

995351

995351+,827,592

Note: c.6 - Short Term Borrow'in

FROM DIREC"I ORS 4.852.2( 13

1.1 1 1 .783.399

32,+29,6+9

31.51 ( 1.522

91)8.235.81)'

259.711

III)it BANK

IL'IL'l BANK

( Secured b\- \va\ of h\’pothccation of stock as \\cII as personall\

guardnted by the directors and further secured b)- \\ ny of equitable

lnongagc of the company's properties and personal properties

of the directors. )

1 ,149,065,251 9+0.006,131
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Figures for the

('urrent Reporting Previous Reporting
PeriodPeriod

Xlarch 31, 2022March 31, 2023

Particulars

Note: c.7 - Trade Payable:

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS

SUPPLIER FOR GOODS,MANUFACTURING & GML

88,972.217

1 ,152, 477.628

1.2+ 1 .++9.8+5

Note: c.8 - Other Current Liabilities:

DIll’OSI'l' - DIll 1l-SC-II}: BANK
DrPosiT - DPR lINTl-:RI)RISl;

I) iii’OSiT - RDI) FOAM IN 1)LfS'FIll ES PRI V'\TI.: I.IN, I1'1-1:1)

I-EN AN-l’ I)El’oSI'l

DILll' BUILD('ON LIMl’l'ED(’rANENT DEI'osi-rE A/C)
DIRECTOR SEATING FEES PAYABLE

SUPPI. IER FOR EXPENSES

Note: c.9 - Short-term Provisions:

GST PAYABLE

EMPLOYEE STATUTORY DUES

INCOME TAX PROVISION (A,Y.2021-22)

rDS PAYABLE

Note: c.1 1 - Non Current Investments;

THE KOSAMBA Ml•:RCAN-I-II.E CO-OP BANK 1, IM tTl:D - SI IARE

\otc: c. 12 - Long l-crm I.oans and .\dvances

ARI=,TE SERVICES PRiVATE LIMITED - SECURITy DEPOSI'l’ V AP

BSN I. - TELEPHONE DEPOSIT

DGVCL - SECIJRI-l-Y DEPOSIT

GUJARAT GAS CO LIMITED - SECURITY DEPOSIT

K L NIOGRA - DEPOSIT BHARUCH

RITA GIRISFI PUROHIT - DEPOSIT ANKLESHWAR

rORRENT POWER DEPOSIT - SECURITY DEPOSIT

VOI J BROADBAND iNDIA LIMITED - ROUTER DEPOSIT

8711,624

855. III)I)

oo.000

6 1 ,II1)1)

3511,bOII

12,731.918

14,968,5+2

9,196,469

1 ,279.223

3,236
3.639.672

11, 1 18,(1011

2,8511

2.85( 1

7.1)01).001)

23,306

2,18+,7+1)

67.9+7

SOO,000

25,000

2,016,123

3000

81.488.121)

6 17.956.112+

699.4++.1 ++

871),62+

855.11(if

I oo.000

6 1 .OHt)

80.oo(

3.814.122

5,8811,7+6

18.317,703

1 ,123.399

3,236

1.103,563

20.5+7.1)1) 1

2.851)

2.850

7.1)oo.oo(

23,3116

2 I1,679

73.788

501).1)00

25.000

817.867

3.3(10

1 1 .820, 416 8,657.9+0
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KALA[VIANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Figures for the

('urrt'nt Reporting Prc\ ions Reporting
Period Period

\larch 3 1 . 2022NIarch Jl , 21123

Particulars

Note: c. 13 - Inventories:

(The Inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Classification of Inventories:

1 8 CT GOLD

24 CT GOLD

ALLOYS

DIAMOND

CiOLD

MISCELLANEOUS

OLD GOLD

PLATINUM

SILVER

1 ,011+,3 1 6,743

160.823,4+2

314,5+0,+85

2,294.794,799

357,000,030
23,436.040

145,IID,539
131.930.7+7

4.+31.982,825

Note: c. Il - Trade Receiva bIts

(IJnsecured )

Outstanding for a period e\ceeding six months from the date they

are due for pavnrent.

C-ONSIDl-:RED GOOD

( )'I-III;RS - C'ONSIDI-:RI ID Cio(iD

Note: c.15 - Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with Banks:

C*ASH AT BANK

CASH ON HAND

Note: c.16 - Short-term loans and advances:

( Unsecured. Collsidcrcd Good )

ADVANCES 'l'o SUPPLIERS

( )’rI IL RS

Sccurit}’ I)cposit

C-IINTRAL DEPOSl’l'OR\’ SI:RVI('ES ( INDIA ) l'IMI'l-ED

'\IRI)OI<T ALI’FI IORi'l-Y Ol" INDIA

'\l-INIFD.AB AD /\IRI)( )RT -FI & T2 SECLIRIT\’ I)[POSIT[: OI; }{lINl’

AIRPORI' AFIMEDABAD -TI & T2 SECLJRIT\’ DEPOSITE OF L ITII,I-rl
A SHRIDHAR INFRACON I'LI) DIIPOSITll AC AIIMEDABAI)

'\DANI AIRPC)R’l' l-lOI.DING LTD DEPOSi' FE AC

KAVERI SHINE BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LLP

Balances with Direct Tax / Indirect Tax Authorities

INCOME TAX REFUND

INCOME TAX REFUND (F.Y. 2016-] 7)

INCOME TAX REFUND ( F. Y. 2017- 18)

INCOME 1’AX REFUND ( F. Y. 20 19-20 )

INCOME TAX REFUND A/C . F, Y , 202 1 ,22

TDS RECIVEBLE A/C-

TCS ON PURCHASES

+ 4.79 1 .88 1

44.79 1 .88 1

11.310.810

25,72 1 , 157

37,03 1 ,967

26,1)75,276

1 5,5+5.58+

Ii).000

284.430

1 .350.000

It)o.000

1 2,244.1)88

1 . 1 54.1)oo

25.000.000

1 ,858363

1 ,556,600

83, 406
10,262,862

14, 426,379

1 ,0 1 S,607

876,943

666, 456,585

67.352.30+

4.802

386305.391)

2,278,862,827

156,895329

16,2+3.232

87,378,369

1 04,068,712

/

25,533, 476

25,533,476

35.216.1)98

3( 1.889,90+

66, 1 06,0112

+2.907.707

8,871),6+7

1 1).000

281.431)

1 .350.000

I oo.000

1 ,5 13.824

1 ,556,600

83.406

It),262,862

14, 426,378

1 1 1 .843.538 8 1 .305.85+
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Figures for the

Current Reporting Previous Reporting
PeriodPeriod

March 31, 2022March 3] , 2023

Particulars

Note: c.17 - Other current assets:

PREPAID INSURANC'E

RAMESFIKUMAR 'l'RIKAMBHAI GHASADI\’A (SHOP)

INSURANCE RECEIVABI.I:

RENT DEBTORS

SFTTl_1:MENT C-C)NINIISSION - TAX ( A.Y. 20 1 7-18 )

GUJARAT LABOUR WALFARE FUND A/C

748.21)+

1 ,35(1.HI)(I

1.1 72.71)o

I .J51),1111t)

1 .062.028

2.1 19.271)

8,11511,5110

1 ,859,588

I o,051),500

3,000

14.011.292 1 3.754.507

pn\
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KALA MAN DIR JEWELLERS LI NII TED

Figures for the

Current RcportinE Previous Reporting

PeriodPeriod

\larch 3 1 . 2022\larch 31 , 21123

Particulars

Note: C.18 - Revenue from O tion

DETAII.S OF GROSS SALES UNDER BROAD I IEADS

18 CT GOLD

DIAMOND

GOLD

LABOUR INCOME

PLATINLJM

SILVER

1 ,227,681.90532.501 ,230

29,803,060 59,510.751

18,209,173,602 12,751).580.628

2,273.336,2972,972,693,217

28,180,700 58.734.1+9

826,608,333 +85,5 1 +,6+3

16,955,36 1 ,373

Note: C.19 - Other Income:

INTEREST INC-OME

RENT AND MAIN’I-[!NANC'E

I)ROFl’l' ON SAI'F OF I'’l,A'l-

DISCOLiNT RI-,C [!! VI':l)

C)TIIER IN(X )MI,

INCOME 9.1)70,842

1.285.917

2 1 .074

2 1 .1)51

3 1 +342

8,1192,736

5.939.583

969,fIll
8.770Hq\

I1).+98.885 1 5.( 142.1)-5

ZHU\
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Notes to the Financial Statements

KALA bIAND IR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Figu rcs for the

('urrcnt Reporting
Period

March 31, 2023 \larch 31, 2022

Particulars

Note: c.23 - Empjoyee Benefits Ex

SALARY. WAGES AND BONUS
CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT AND OTHER FUNDS

STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES

1 ,383,025,018

5,974,665

9,571 ,975

1.398,571 .658

Note: c.24 - Finance Cost:

EXPENSE ON

BORROWINGS

GOLD LOAN

DEFERRED PAYMENT OF ’I’AXES

C-oMMISSION ON CARD

( K)L.D llXCI IANGE ( GMl_ ) RA-FiT DIFFERI INCI! I.OSS

( )' FIIERS

237,896,880

Figures for the

pF viousmport ia
Period I Period

l

Particulars

e

POWER AND FUEL EXPENSES

RENT EXPENSES

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE BUILDING

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE PLANT AND MACHINERY
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OTlIERS

INSLIRANC-F

RA’I-IIS AND ’I’AXI IS

B( )X ANI) PI,AS'FIC BAG EXPENSES

I IAl_1,MARK lINI)IINSIIS

C-OMNILJNICA’I’ION I':XPENSES

I'ltA VEl_1_ING /\NI) CON VE \’ ANC’E EXl>1:NSllS

MARKETING IIXPENSES

LEGAL, AND PROFESSION FEES

MISC’lILI,ANEOUS l:XPENSES

OI’HER EXPENSES

BAD DEBTS

PRINTING AND STATIONERY

SECURITY AND HOUSEKEEPrNG CHARGES

III,72 1 .235

1 2,839.++5

525.293

32, 415,63

71.81 ( 1.2( 1+

5,585,072

15.53 1 .909

18,8 1 8,726

81 1 .786

2,1 20.26 1

+,667,1)95

2.391 ,91)3

1 ,959,682

59.750.748

13. 1 79.o+9

8.4+ 1 .7+o

5.927.95 1

36.425,323

23,6 1 +,89 1

1 4,581),262

28.62 1 .456

1 ,576,9+ 1

3,500,798

17,689.140

1 ,082,912.977

6341335

746.808

1.1)91).HI11 .1 20

51).3 1 8.525

2+,393,695

366.4 1 8

26,2+11, 16

1 ,745,678

112.1)o 4.4-o

12.02 J.90 1

16,633,3 1 5

7711,6 II

3,777.6+It

1 ,865,59+

3.987.895

1 .098.773

55.1) 11.127

I1),6 1 3,877

7,31)8, 1 67

1 .854.1)32

21.535.255

20.3+7.26 1

5,621),9 1 3

19, 156,2 1 1)

3,642,5 1 +

2, 497,179

1 1 .5 1 6,790

259,609,661) 199.262.054
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Subject

From

eAuction - REGISTRATION

<eAuction@ncode.in>

<kalamand ir_pvt_ltd@ymail .com>

Today at 10:42 AM

Account Information

Dear AZAZ MIRZA

Your registration request has been successfully sent to

'Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd'
You will be intimated by mail as soon as the approval
process is completed by one of your selected
auctioneers. We eagerly look forward to start serving
you soon with this easy-to-use auction platform and

F: \: kyeo ;

an opportunity to explore endless possibilities
ou business forward

nb

Username

Pass\\-ord

\amc

Colnpnn}’ IValue

Serial No,

Registered Mobile No

kalamandir

Kalamandir@123

AZAZ MIRZA
KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LTD

500E8BBFOE

9638630688

I

With Regards
Auction Admin

em generated message from eAuction, do not

=rp eal : H H: : t o t E : sn:aTIT ? I

pHnb

SHARADKUIVIAR Digitally signed by
SHARADKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH
Date: 2023.04.19 1 1 :35:52

+05'30'

MOHAN LAL

SHAH
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KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED
CIN U

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2022

PartIculars Note No. as at

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital

Reserves and surplus
Money received agaInst share w8rranls

c.I
c.2

125.53

24.977.57

25.103.1 d
Share application money pendIng allotment

Non<urrent liabiIIties
Long-term borrowings
D8f8rred tax liabilities (Net)

Other Long-term liabilities

Long-terln provisions

c.3

c.4
c,5

2,600.00
188.66

9.95

2,798.62

9,400.06

6.994.44

Current liabilities

Short.term borrowings

Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprIses and small

c.6
c.7

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Other current liabilities

Short.term provisions

c. 8

c.9

58.81
205.48

16.658.79

44,560.50TOTAL
ASSETS

Non.curront assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Inlangibl8 Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets under development

4.970.52c. 1 0

4,970 52

0.03Nc)11.current Investlnents

Deferred tax assets (Net)
Long-term loans and advalrces
Ottle r non-currelrt assets

c.11

c. 12 86.58

5.057.13
Current assots
Current investments
Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

37.635.78
255.33
66 1 .08

813.66

137.55

c.13

c. 14

c.15
c. 1 6

c. 17

Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts
TOTAL 44,560.50

In t8rms of our attached report of even date
For JARIWALA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN ' 131442W

For KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

91 p/ My
Chad .b–#

RAJESHKUMAR
MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)
(D IN : 02604727)

\jl' J - '\ b
KARAN JAWADAN JARIWALA

(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. : 136764

SHARADKUhaAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)

(DIN : 02604653)

Place : SURAT

Date : 24/09/2022
Digitally signed by

SHARADKUMAR :n::ADKUMARMOHANLAL

MOHANLAL SHAH Date: 2023.04.1911 :26:04
Ln 5: ICE

q+q

(in t L8khs

a8 at 31/03/2021

126.53
20.639.08

20,764.61-

2.600.00
169.69
20 00

2.789.68

6,350.44

8 ,069.57

122.18
477.96

15.020.14

38,574.43

4,775.07

4.775.07

143.03

85.24

5.003.33

31 .060,23
414.51
582.07

1 ,381.46
132.82

33.571.10

38.574.43
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KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED
CIN : U45100MH2009PLC269643

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2022

PartIculars Note No.

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

c.18

c. 19

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods
work-in-progress and Stock-In-Trade
Elnploy8e benefits expenses
FInance costs

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Other expenses

Total expensos

c.20

c.21

c.22

c.23

c.24

6.25

c.26

Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items
and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax

Profit before prIor period items and tax
Prior Period Items

Extraordinary items
ProfIt before tax

Tax expense;
Current tax

1)8ferrad tax

Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing oporaUons

ProFit/(toss) from discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discontInuing operations
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax)

Profit/(loss) for the pericxi

Earnings per equity share:
Basic

Diluted

n\

In terms of our attached report of even date
For JARIWALA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 131442W

,,nJ F-d}{
RAJESHKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)
(DIN : 02604727)

\J ,'„- '-'\N
KARAN JAYVADAN JARIWALA

(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. : 136764

Place : SURAT

Date ' 24/09/2022

(in t L.akhs)

For the Year Ended

31/03/2021

For the Year Ended
31 /03/2022

1 ,69.553.61
150.42

1 ,69.704.03

1.13,307.96
97.97

44.1 54.44

57,887, 17

(3.835.79)

96,982.42
60,125.51

(7,836.02)

10,900.01
1,i20.M

367.32
1 ,992,62nWa

6l432,52
1.009.98

331 ,95

1 ,285.11

1,07,265.38

6,140.55

6,140.55

6,140.55

6,051 .53

6,051.53

6,051 .53

1.589.80
29.40

4,521.35

1 ,489.35
18.98

4.543.21

4,521.35

360, 19

360.19

4,543.21

361.93

361 ,93

For KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LiMITED

at kr bAY
SHARADKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)
(DIN : 02604653)
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KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

CIN : U45100MH2009PLC269643
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2022

Particulars as at 31/03/2022

Cash Flows from Operating ActIvates
Net ProfIt Before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items
Adjustment For

D8preciation
Profit on sale of flat

PrIor Pertod Adjustment
CSR Donation

Interest & FInance Charges

Operating Profit before Working Capital Change
Adjustment For:

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
f Increase)/Decrease in Trade recelvabtes

(Increase}/Decrease in Short-term loans and advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables

Cash generated from operations
IIIcome Tax paid

Net Cash flow From operating Activities

A.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Sale / (Purchase) of NoII-current investlnents
Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of FIxed Assets

Net Cash flow froln (Used in ) in Investing Activities

B.

Cash Flows from Financial Activities

(Increase)/Decrease in Loan & advances
Dividend Paid

Interest and Finance Charges
FRdpaylnent - Long Term Liabilities
Proceeds / {Repayment) From / To Short Term Borrowing

Proceeds / (Repayment) From I To Long Term Borrowing

Net Cash flow from (Used in } in FInancial Activities

C.

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1 78.99
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1 582.07
Cash and cash equIvalents at end of period 1 661.06

NOTES:

1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3
Cash Flow Statements- issued under the Companies (Accounting Standard} Rules. 2006

2 Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow.
3 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balance.

In terms of our attached report of even date
For JARIWALA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN : '1 31442W

For KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

MJ pay;aJ-_\ a-'\J RAJESHKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)
(DIN : 02694727)

KARAN JAYVADAN JARIWALA

(PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. : 136764

Place . SURAT

Date : 24/09/2022

6.051.53

367.32

(59.40)
(3.45)

(75 ,75)
1.120.64

7.400.91

(6.575.54)
159.18

712.06

(4.72)

(63.37)
(272.481

:1 .075.13:

(7,119.99]
1.633.61

(1 ,352.70:

143.00

201.00

’04.38

(360.38:

(1 .34)

(1 25.53)

(1 ,120,64)

{10.04)
3.049.63

m7

v2/P7 X/Or
SHARADKUMAR

MOHANLAL SHAH

(DIRECTOR)
(DIN : 02604653)

t\>#

(in ? Lakhs)

as at 31/am

6.140.55

331.95

(49.00)
2,627.09

9,050.59

(4,534.99)
34.35

99.91

(5.32)
(33.13)
105.28

:1,249.20'
.5, im
mJ
2,159.31

(143.00)

(410.94)
'553.94

225.00

(2 ,627.09)

(1 6.27)

(1 ,260.75)

2,600.00

'1 ,079.11

526.27
55.80

m8
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KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

CIN : U451 OOMH2009PLC269643

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH, 2022

Particulars
>

as at 31/03/2022

No. of Share

(in ? Lakh s)

as at 31/03/2021

Aut@
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- oach

Amount No. of Share Amon

13.00,000 130.00 13.00.000 1 30.00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up:
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

(Out of above 1,50,000/- aquity share

are issued for consideration otherwise

than in cash.)

12.55.263 125.53 12.55,263 125.53

Particulars
Note: C.1-B

Ma e beginning of the yel
Add ' Shares issued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of they6ar

as at 31/03/

o are

12,55,263

022
mr

125.53

s 21

a
©5::bITd-aSTm

12.55.283 1 25.53 12.55,263.00 1.25,52.630

r y shares rank pari passu and carry equal rights with

respect to voting and dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholder shall be entitled to

>ropoRionate share of their holding in the asset$ remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts-

Note: C, InC

n\

a

o

mT;if3lar8 Holders holding more than

of Equity Shares of Rs.la/- each, fully paid:
MOXA $HARADKUMAR SHAH

SHAF{ADKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH

as at
No. of Share

31/03/2022

% holc:lin

as at

No. of Share
31/03/2021

r

63,275
1 ,73,465

5.04

13.82

83,275
1.73.465

5.04

13.82

++•l••Hh
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KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

CIN : U451 OOMH2009PLC269643

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH. 2022

Note: c.2 - Reserves and surplus: a

(in t Lab:hs)

Share PremIum

Balance as per the last Balance Sheet

Add: Earned an issue of Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each

2.877.12 2.877.12

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss account:

as per the last Balance Sheet
I_ass : CSR Donation

Less : Dividend paid

Prior Period Adjustment

Add : ProfIt for the reporting period

2.877.12 2.877.12

13,289.61

(49.00)

17,761.96

(75.75)

(125.53)
(3.45)

4

Z.loo.45
4.521

17,761 .96

m624.977.57

Note: c.3 • Long-term borrowIngs as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2021

HDFC BANK . TERM LOAN

(Secured by way of mortgage of the properties of the Company as

well as personal properties of the directors and further secured

by way of personally guarant80d by the directors.)

2.600.00

•#n•nH

600.00

Note; c,4 - Deferred tax liabilities as at 31/03/2022 [ as at 31/03/2021

Break up of Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assots into major components

of the respective balances are as under:
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

DEPRECIATION 188,66

188.66

169.69

169.69

Note: c.5 . Other Long-term liabilities as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2021

HDFC BANK - AUDI CAR LOAN

HDFC BANK - INNOVA CAR LOAN

7.51
12.49

Note: c.6 . Short.term borrow’in as at 31/03/2022 i as at 31/03/2021

FROM DIRECTORS 315.11

9,082.36

231.51

4.635.22

1 ,483.71
HUFC; BANK , CC A/C, 2645
CtCI BANK - CC A/C. 0016

(Soc tIred by way of hypothecation of stock as well as personally

9ueranted by the directors and further secured by way of equitable

mortgage of the colnpany's properties and personal properties

of the directors.}

m4 6.350.44
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Note: c.7 - Trade payable s - 31.03.2022
Outstanding for the fallowin

a

!riods from due date of payments
e More than 3 Yr

a)

b)

MSME

Others

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS
SUPPLIER FOR GOODS &
MANUFACTURING

C>thor s - Retention

Disputed dues - MSME

Disputed dues - Others

6.994.44
814.88

6, 179.56

C)

d)

a)

Note: c.7 . Trade payables - 31.03.2021
mI Idinq fr

e

o

e Mo
payments

a)

b)

MSME

Others

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS
SUPPLIER FOR GOODS &
MANUFACTURING

Others - Retention

Disputed dues - MSME

Disputed dues - Others

8,069 57
841.85

7.227.71

cl

d)

e)

JgniBh

Note: c.8 - Other current liabilities at 31/03/2021as at 31/03/2022

DEPOSIT - DEUTSCHE BANK

DEPOSIT DPR ENTERPRISE
DEPOSIT - RDP FOAM INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR SEATING FEES PAYABLE
SUPPLIER FOR EXPENSES
TENANT DEPOSIT

8.71

8.55
1.00

1.80

38.14
0.61

8.71

8.55

1.00

1 03.40

0.52

122.18

Note: c.g - Short-term provisions as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2U21

EMPL,OYEES STATE INSURANCE CORPORATION

GST PAYABLE

iNCOME TAX PROVISION (A.Y.2021-22)
PROFES$EONAL TAX
PROVIDENT FUND

TCS PAYABLE

rDS PAYABLE

1.59

li 1.58

281.61

0.94

7.75
1.87

72.62

205.48
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t4 gb
as at 31/03/2022 IS at 31/03/2021Note: c.Il - Non.current investments

10101 BANK - FD @ 3% P.A.
THE KOSAMBA MERCANTILE CO-OP BANK LIMITED

as at 31/03/2022 i as at 31/03/2021Note: c.12 - Long.term loans and advances:

ARETE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED - SECURITY DEPOSIT

BSNL - TELEPHONE DEPOSIT

DGVCL - SECURITY' DEPOSIT
GUJARAT GAS CO LIMITED - SECURITY DEPOSIT
K L MOGRA - DEPOSIT

RITA G IRISH PUROHtT . DEPOSIT
TORRENT POWER DEPOSIT SECURITY DEPOSIT

YOU BROADBAND INDIA LIMITED - ROUTER DEPOSIT

70.00

0.23
2.15
0.74
5.00
0.25
8.18

0.03

86.58

as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2021Note: c.13 - Inventories:

of cost and net nalisable value)(The Inventory is valued at lower
CIa$8tficalion aF Inventories:

18 CT GOLD

24 CT GOLD
ALLOYS

DIAMOND
GOLD

MISCELLANEOUS
OLD GOLD

PUTINUM
SILVER

6.664.57

673,52

0.15

3.863.05
22.788.63

1 ,568.95
162.43

873.78

1 ,040.69

ms 5.78

:riods from due date of payments

inn-if o r t h : :oJ I::: : c

(i) Undisputed trade receivable s
ConsIdered Good

Which have considerable increase in

credIt risk Credit Impaired

255.33

(ii) Dispuled trade rernivahles
Considered Good

Which have considerable increase in
credit risk Credit Impaired

a ments
n– : -1 - 2 hII-r - - 1 2 - 3 Year I More than 3 Yr

Note: c.14 . Trade roceivables - 31.03.2021

(i) Undisputed trade receivable$
Considered Good
Which have considerable increase in

credit risk Credit Impaired

414.51

(ii) Disputed trade receivab les
Considered Good

WhIch have Gonsiderabie increase in
credit risk Credit Impaired

143.00

0.03

143.03

70.00

0.23
0.91

0.60
5.00

0.25
8.21

0.03

85.24

2,809.1 7

1.507.71
0.13

3,510.73
20,809.43

539.58

588,74

346,88
947.86

31 ,060.23
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Note: c.15 - Cash and cash equivalents as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2021

Batances with Banks

BANK 352.16

308.90

661 .06

267.72

314.34

582.07

CASH ON HAND

Note: c.16 . Short.term loans and advances as at 31/03/262iT ;>-m
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

OTHERS

D AIRPORT T1 & T2 SECURIW DEPOSIT OF RENT[i

AIRPORT AHMEDABAD -TI & T2 SECURITY DEPOSIT OF UTILITY CHARGES
AIRPORT AUTHORITY’ OF INDIA

CENTRAL DEPOSITORY SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED
SIDHVED TRADING LLP

VAIPAN BUSINESS PRIVATE LIMITED

0.10

1 59.73
165.42

Balances with Direct Tax / Indirect Tax Authorities:
INCOME TAX REFUND

NCOME TAX REFUND (F. Y. 2016-1 7)

iNCOME TAX REFUND (F.Y. 2017-18)

iNCOME TAX REFUND (F.Y, 2019-20)
INCOME TAX REFUND (F.Y. 2021-22)

15.14
1 5.57

0.83
102.63

144.26

813.66

18.58

15.57

0.83

102.63

1,381 .46

Note: c.17 - Other current assets as at 31/03/2022 1 as at 31/03/2021

INSURANCE RECEIVABLE

PREPAID INSURANCE

RAMESHKUMAR TRIKAMBHAI GHASADIYA (SHOP)
REN’I DEBTORS
S COMMISSION - TAX (A.Y, 2017-18)

10.62

11,73

13.50
21.lg
80.51

11.73

13.50

27.09
80.51

137.55 132,$2
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Note: c.22 . Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-In-progress and
Stock-in-Trade :

STOCK AT COMMENCEMENT:

18 CT GOLD

DIAMOND

GOLD

MISCELLANEOUS

PLATINUM

SILVER

STOCK AT CLOSE
1 8 CT GOLD

DIAMOND
GOLD

N]!SCELLANEOUS

PLATINUM

SiLVERr+=X

Note: c.23 - Employee benefits ex iises

CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT AND OTHER FUNDS

SALARY, WAGES AND BONUS
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES

Not8: c.24 - Finance costs

INTEREST EXPENSE ON

BORROWINGS
DEFERRED PAYMENT OF TAXES
GOLD LOAN

++n+ COMMISSION ON CARD
OTHERS

Note: c.25 - Depreciation and amartization ex IIses

DEPRECIATION

31 /03/2022

2,809.17

3,510.73
20.809.43

539.58
346.88

947.86
28,963.65

6,664.57

3,863,05

22,788,63
1.568,95

873.78

1 ,040.69

36,799.67

7,836.02:

31 /03/2022

63.41

10,829.13
7.47

10,900.01

31 /03/202131 /03/2022

593.19
3,66

243.94

262.40
17.46

1 ,120.64

31/03/2022

367.32

367.32

31/03/2021

2,223-36

2.682.15

18 ,502,68

717_29

277.56

724.82
2

2,809.17

3,510.73

20,809,43
539.58
346.88

947.86
28,963.65

:3,835.79

31/03/2021

58.58

6,265.70

108.24

6,432.52

641.20
1.55

176.69

153.35
37.IB

1 ,009.98

31 /03/2021

331 .95

331,95



q %G
31 /03/2021lee

n+

Note: c.26 - Other 31 /03/2022

BAD DEBTS

BOX AND PLASTIC BAG EXPENSES

COMMUNICATiON EXPENSES

HALLMARK EXPENSES

INSURANCE

LEGAL AND PROFESSION FEES

MAINTENANCE CHARGES

MARKETiNG EXPENSES

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES

POWER AND FUEL EXPENSES

PRINTING AND STATIONERY

RATES AND TAXES

RENT EXPENSES

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE BUILDING

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OTHERS

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE PLANT AND MACHINERY

SECURIW AND HOUSEKEEPING CHARGES

TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE EXPENSES

36.43

530 1 1

73.08
106.14

39.88

203.47

204.18

37.35

72.04

17.43

323.91

215.35
56.21

191.56
120.25

24,97

10.99
166.33

7.71

18.66
37.78

115.17

18.54

74.84

48.19

114.76

107.14

11.58

21.28
128.55

8.18

1.25

19.93
85.98

8.52

1 .992.62 1.285.11

+q
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4

OTHER DISCLOSURES & INFORMATION:

The ba tance of debtors. credItOrs. tin secured loans and Loans & Advances are subject to

ronft'nlotlon l- low over ttle dIreCtOr has certttted the respective balances

ExpetrsPF, for whICh SuppOrtIng evIdences are not found are duly certifIed by :he dIrectors

Prev:c>us reportIng perIod's fIgures have beal regrouped / rectassIfied wherever necessary to

correspond with the current leporting Ferlod's classifications / disclosure

Related Parly d}sclostlre trl accordance WIth the AccountIng Standard 18 issued by the Institute of
Chall€r€.d Accountants of IndIa is as under

Name of related parties

WIth whom the

tran8action have been

Ill ? Ldktlb)

AnDunt

outstanding as on
31.03.2022

DescrIptIon of
Relation with

party

Nature oF

T rarrs3ctlon

rnade

PIpeslrkllnraI hk/tar ' i.I Stldl
Lk;hq'+lllll Sn:.ttl

ILkrh=Ill at Flrt t $r'!hh

Nl InlIIt>EtI M;,-„r'hulllar Shah

FqllalrIDerl h4.ankum3r Shah

tIaRt;burn;r h&>hanl31 Sigh

Sharaclkumar hbhank31 Shah

Dilnclc.r

DIrector

440 00

440 OO

440 00

44000
3 00

440 00
440 OO

44 at

:39 Br

60 30

79. 12

79. 12

41 48

49.50

DIrector

DIrector

Director

DIrector

ann,

Particulars

PrI;IIi after TaxatIon

FOB Value of Exports- NIL

Earning in Foreign Exchange: NIL

DetaIls of dues to MIcro & Small Enterprises under the Micro. Small & Medium Enterprise

Development Act, 2006 is as under- NIL

The Colnpany does not have any Benanli property, where any proceeding has been initiated or

pendIng against the colnpany far hOldIng any Benanri Property

The company is not declared as willful def3ulter by any bank or financial Institution or other

lender

5

i

Profit attrIbutable to ordinary shareholders

Nunrber of Equi0/ Shares (tn nos )
!\;t;'Jt JJ al ILl bIll;SCI ltlt'J

N url lner or Poterltj31 Equity Strnl=s ( UI' Jer Fnrp-oyces' stock option scheme)

Total no of Shnl'IS Bcludirrg Flolelltia! eLjUlt'/ shares

Rnslc earnings per StI,Ire ( Rs. }

DIluted earrungs per Share (Rs /

G. Transactions in foreign currency

C.I,F Value of Imports. NIL

Earnings per Share as required by Accounting 81andaMI {AS -- 20)

Current Period

!ah 1II

Previous Year

(in

4_Pt3.21

4,543,21
4.521 35

4,521.35

12.55.76:{12.55, P63

12,55,263
361 93

361.93

12.55,263

360 1 S

360.19

/n=nb

g,
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10.

11

There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of Sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions oF the Income

Tax Act. 1961.)

TIle company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction whIch is yet to be registered with ROC

beyond the statutory period.

The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or

entity(ies), including foroign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary
shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on b8half of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

During the previous year company issued interim dividend of Rs.10/- per share,

The Company has spent full amount of CSR donation during tha previous year only

Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding number of layers of Companies is not
applicable to the Company.

12.

13.

14

15.

16.

17

18.

19
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211 DIsclosures of RatIos

1

Sr. No 1 RatIO

I
1 : C;tJrrerH Ratlc {Tlnles}

laaelitoi7 Tilrlrover R3tl(; ( TIljing .I

TI dot lid_ dt\Dt)Ie F14r'ltrvel f TI,:les

Tr3ae tlayable Turnover RatIO (TImes).4

L _?

Pi

7

Not CapItal Turnover RatIO (TImes)

Debt equIty Ratio (TImes )

Debt ServIce coverage RatIO ( 1 lnres )

Net profit Ratio (%)8

9

IIi)

1 11

Return on CapItal Elnpioye c1 (%)

Return on EquIty Ratio {%\

Return OF. Irtvestrticllt r '.I

These fInancial $taterllen ts are presented in INR21

In tel nls of oul attactled report of oval date
t or JARIWALA & ASSOCiATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN - 131442W

\ J ,' ... ,J' --- ,\ Q,

KARAN JA.YVAFIAFq IAnl\.VAI -

' Pf:L)PHIL IOt<

M NO 135:/64

Place SURAT

Date 24/09/2022

2021 -27

&lx>uili

39,5C3
iG.659

1.41 i , P 7 ;’

+ ;',6:iS-

I. tg 554n
1.55.847

fl y t+4

1.49.272
2q {(}:i

16 659

25, 103

7.172

i,121

4,i&3-

1.69,StH

4.543

35 lol
4,933

ii€
4 , 543

44 SIG 1

Ayr>IILI

33.57 i

'i5 (F)
98.206

31 cari

T,13.3£id
415

1.02,741

Ratio

2.37

3.97

664 tH

22 28

5.95

0,66

b 40

2.68'%

18.la%

36 -1 9%

10 20% i

Signature to Note A to D

For KALAMANDIIq JEWELLERS LIMITED

RAJESt'tK.LJFHAR

RIOt +ANLAL SHAH

tD}fqECTOR}

1:DIN 02604727)

tIll !uk II\

2020-21

kailo

3 16

273.35

12. 73
6.070

98,206

20.765
4.73

0 72

7 08

15 020

20,7i5
7 151

1.010

4.521

i,13.3cl8
4,521

:if) }Gi

4.52 t
1 2G

4.521

38.574

3.99%

2 t .779rl

3602"'i,

11

SHARAD KUMAR

MOHAF4L AL SHAll

tDIRE(; 1 OR\
( DIN 02604653 )
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KNOt'V ALL MEN BY THIS POWER OF Al"I'ORNI£Y,

at
on
:h

ON.D \\ 1-ILIFEA? tee ConlpanY has to ontot int'’ V„„1'.L'S 't}:rt'cllll.Ill\ ,1,1,1 ,-,1„ 1„„ 1, .„„1 ,. ., , „,

L===sT leTIT;I: ::dtI=:ments’ int-ludinf; Ie'bt’s’ };Har'llltc'cs all'I '-L'Llr}IPr }:L'''r„llt'„'’- In'l„’'Irl’t

WHEREAS the Board of Directors

held on 17.04.2023 have resolved
cell before the Bodrd

of the Company, II.v rt*sLllutlO II \’cl ( I:' 11.1\\„',1 111

to execute a General Potvcr tIf /\lttlr11t.\' 111 IL-rn1, ,

and have authorised Shri Sharadkunlar Mohnnl,li Shah r)1r,

slgn’ seal, register and deliver the said Power of ,\ltorn,.y:

llll'lr
1 tIl

fIt Ir

00

POWER OF Al-roRNEY WITNESSIIS AS FOI 1.01VS;

i>
torne)

CQmpanY herebY appQi11ts Mr. Azaz Mirza SL)n c,I SIr. Abt.din (;„I.,„ \I1,,. , 1,

who has subscribed his / hilr qjo ll;IIII ,',I I„b„, I, ,,„ I, ., , ,, I, , L . .,, , ., , I, ., . , . , . . ,

present residing at #414, Sagar Nagarf tarsadif ManE;ro1, Sur.It, (; u jar.11, 39.1 1 :o it , I ,t, 111: 1.1, . 1 : 1

Attorney in my name and on my behalf to do any one or all I>1 1111, rt jjlij\r1111, tlk.t,. ,Ic,.,i\ 111.11t,,r .

and things, namely;

I

I

i
f I. The attorne}’ shall purchase or other\\'ise acquire any nrl jv,161l- or jmn\,1v.11,1,. pr,,p,.rt\

interest of the company.

iII tIll

2 The attorney shall work, manage and develop the properties or unclcrtakirr Iis 111 Ih,. i11t,.rc,I ,,I Ill,

Company .

3. The attorney is authorised to enter into an}’ kind of ctIntril,'I A};rt'cnrt'nt dll,1 411\' I.car,. .111,1

License or rent agreement and to execute an)’ online lunarlr and pL'rfClrnr dll ,lbllt:dtiL\n. .111, 1

receive and accept all benefits for and on behalf of the comp,Iny.

The attorney is authorised to enter into, make, sign antI LIU all such at:r,'cn I,'I Its. I,\ ,.1}+i.

payments and contracts, etc. as he thinks proper antI t'xpctlicnt in tIto ilrtt'r,' hE LIt tIl,' , 11111 Fl,Ill\
The attorney can mortgage property if he thinks prctjlr'r ,Intl c\}'CLlit’nt &>r ,-,trrvll\) I ,tn .III.IIt\ , it

the company smoothly

The attorney shall adjust, settler compromise zlntl sltlln Iit ttl drllllr,lltrr'I ,III dc,,>11111h. ,IL'llth. L 1.11111\

demand, disputes and matters \v Iriclr Ill,ty ,iris,' I','t \VI'I'll , L 'IIII',III\ .Ill ,I

authority/department/persons/persons frolr1 litrtt' tl' tinh'.

URAT

'lccl

The attorney shall draw, accept, endorse, no}}l)tinlt', rt'lirl'. pbl\' tII \aIIbIy .IIly bill\ III c\clltltr tir, .. .

promissory notes, hundis, chcqur's, drafts ctc. \\'llich hc thinks lltrt'ss.Iry 'llrLl I'\}lt'dicnt in tIl

lnterest of the company.

To apply for financial assistances / facilities (the '’l;aciliHcs,'’) under vdri11us qrhL'nrl'S tl1 13

and/or government of India from any Bank/Financial Institution ftlr

aM-_ .+=I
el
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and collect

Lenlpo\vered to commence andRP
llts and cIal in relation

ed to appoint advocate/ad

;302
;hall represent the

'r11ment, or before

or Government

/)

A\\u'

'(tI
it

I

B

hsli

li

b

iI

/l@B:-\

;;,,:::;;;,,:„,:*,:::„;::::,:,,.§®.,';

::: pa::: :IT : = T==E = t= = r:h jJ1rs : : 1 ; = b : :: e rrI o ney of the u ) mp any in Hlt 11 Whl in it PrIP StIll tIll I

all Outstandings and (lainls or thu (_',,lllpllny IIn,1 1,1 };ivr I,Irt,L tIlIII rt.1.1.IFILb

11

IF

pIK)secutef antI tcl clefentl cr lnrFllulrtl ,rnLI .1 Ii,111,i, ,n

to tIle business and prtlporty IIt tht’ ct uuP,111\-

to look after the matlor in the ctlurl', dn,I

ct)lllpan.\’ Ix’ltlpc illl.V Dt'pLlrtnlt’nl 1.1l- IIII' ht,Ilt' („Irl'rllnlrnt tlr tIl,

an>’ local authclrilit’s antI \'tllc ,11 ,111\' nll'L.tl11,, 111 ,111\ tir111b

depaFtmL’nts for antI cul bolldlr jlf thc , ,I,nr„11\

In. T'Isell ale : IopTrtlel::Ionling t: the Company (including PIup”U., ,..„,Hl 1„„ th.. r.„ ,I,t,.\
I and all monies in respect thereof) to any person at such price as may tIC J.,.nl,„t fit by th.

Attorney in the best interest of the company.

i 14. To sign forms, documents and papers required for the pUFF,c„„' or rc8islr.III,,Il \rltlr C,,,IF, r,III, ,

k Housing Society or Limited Company or Association of Apartn1,'nt O\,,nor, ,111,1 ll.,-,lln,' in,'nIl.I',

! thereof participating in all the meetings and proceedings from time to time, obtain ,II,in
i' cerHncates and/or other documents issued in my name and hold the same as my Attorney.

I

ii

," 15. And general Jr to do all such acts, deeds or things as nra)' he nct'essary or proper for thc Fur Ilt"Kb

nlentionpd above.

AND the Company hereby agrees that all acts, deeds or llri11t is I'I\\'t'UII''' tIL'llc I'\' tlIL' -'tI' I

Attorneys or ci;her'of theli under the authority ol this po\\'cl' sh,III tl'' a+l\struL'd 'I\ 'n t-, LIL'l'Li:

= =S ::: i:o: = = : :: t:= f :::: : = :/\ r :TJ)li : ::IT ?I :: : : 1 ::1:Ill : : ::i :: 1; IjI kI : : Li : : : : jn it : I ifI: : ; : : : : : i : :
KIWE

81 ventvirtue of the powers hereby

@@/
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By the Bank(Please attach a Bulk

Cancelled cheque or Photocopy here on

D) Account Type (S.B.NC/Cumnt A/c. or

, Cash Credit with code 10.11.13)

n\ E) Ledger NoJLedgu folio No.

F) Account no.(AS 8pparing in the cheque

Book)

a4 Date ofcfrcct

. I hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete of the tr3nuaion is
delayed or not officiated of the all for reason of incorrect information I would not held the user insatuHon

responsIble.I have read opinion invallda6on letter and agree to discharge the nsponsibility expected of

me as a paniciopent of the Schpme. ' . For Kxlamandh JeweRen Ltd.

(Sign8tun of the CustomenDhector

In case the customer is not in a positIon to give bIInk Cancelled ehcque or a photocopy thereof a

certifiat8 as under may be funlistied.

Certificate of the Customer's Bank

BA

Certified that the’particulars fUrnished above are comet as pere our record.

Bank Stamp

Date: SigDature of the aUthorized

Official. from the Bank

mmlscanner
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'Cl061n9 Balance include8 funds earmarked for hold and uncleared fundg

Contents of this gtaterrent will be considered correct if no error 16 reported WIthin 30 days of receipt of 8tatement

HDFC Bank Service Tax Re91stration Nuaber : H- IV/ST/BANK & CYTHER SERVICES /20/2001
Regi6tered Office Addre88 , HDFC Bank House , Senapat i Bapat Harg, Lover Parel, HumE>ai 400013

17-Apr-2023 13 , 47 :51 Page 1 of 1

We undor stand your world

00670330002545
KATIAMAND IR JEWELLERS LIMITED
SURAT

SURAT

GUJARAT
111111

Statement of Account For Period , 17-Apr-2023 to 17- Apr-2023

Account Number : 00670330002545
Currency : INR

Cha/Ref . NoTransaction
Description

Date

240LN02230790004

240L,N02230790004

000000004688

240LN02230790004

AGAINST 240 LN 022 3 0

17 - Apr-2023 AUTO IMFEREST PAYME IW
ON WCDL AGAINST 2

17 -Apr-2023 C:hq Paid-MICR CTS -
MUMBAI CLEAR

17-Apr-2023 WCDL LIQUIDATED AGAINST
240LN0223079000

17-Apr-2023 Cash Deposit by - SELF
- CHALA ROAD

17 -Apr-2023 Cash Deposit by -
ARInANT - BFLARUCH LIN

17-Apr-2023 Cash Deposic by - SAHIL
BHAI - KOSAMBA

17-Apr-2023 Cash Deposit by - SAHIL
BFLAI - KOSAMBA

17-Apr-2023 RTGS Dr-SBIN0060236 -
DAKSHINGUJARAW I Jc o

17-Apr-2023 RTGS Dr-SBIN0060236
DAKSHINGUJARATV IJ co

17-Apr-2023 RTGS Dr-SBIN0060236
DAKSHINGUJARATV I Jco

17 -Apr-2023 RTGS D:-SBIN0060236 -
DAKSHINGUJARATV I Jco

17 -Apr-2023 304170197718Tender fees

i7 -Apr- 2023 08978620000042 - HO TO
KO SAMBA

17-Apr-2023 50200002641245 -HO TO
StJRAT

17-Apr-2023 57500000090201-HO TO
VA? I

Statement Summary

17- Apr-2023 AUTO WCDL LIQUIDATED

HDFI
45761

HDFCR520230417991
42432

HDFCR520230417 991
42436

HDFCR520230417991
45769

NI07232421005625

304170074105

304170072476

304170075786

Bal anc e Debit Count Credit Count

12463, 077, 783.29

SURAT : GUJARAT
CHAITANYA ,JYOTI

MASKATI PLOT - VIBHAG 2. PLOT NO 32
OPP, RAYMONDS SHOWROOM, DUMAS ROAD

Credit Amount I Closing BalanceDebit AmountValue
Date

-501.210.218.04

-501.408.883.54

-501, 416.661.54

-512, 814 , 902.10

-506, 314 , 902.10

-500,214 , 902.10

-497, 714 , 902.10

-492, 714 , 902.10

-493 , 114 , 902.10

-493 , 314.902.10

-493, 714.902.10

-494.114 , 902 ejO

- 494 f 132 ? 602 , 10

-494.432, 602.10

-495, 532.602.10

-496.432 , 602.10

17 -Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 - Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 - Apr -2023

17- Apr -2023

17-Apr -2023

17 -Apr-2023

17 -Apr -2023

17 - Apr-2023

17 -Apr -2023

17-Apr -2023

17 -Apr -2023

38, 132, 434.75

198.665.50

7, 778.00

11, 398,240056

6.500, 000.00

6, 100, 000.00

2, 500, 000.00

5, 000, 000.00

400, 000.00

200, 000.00

400 , 000.00

400.000.00

17, 700.00

300, 000.00

1.100, 000.00

900.000.00

Total Debit
53.454.818.81

Total Credit Clos Bal anc

496, 432, 602.1020.100.000.00

End of the Statement

SHARADKUMARL Fir;:aA:iiL7=ARJoHANLAL

MOHAN LAL SHAH

SHAH +gjF;g'023'04'1 9 1 1 :27:24
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SinglePayment Details

Debit Details

Order Party

Branch

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SURAT : GUJARAT

00670330002545q Debit A\C

Credit Details

,eneflciary Code

BenefIciary Naml

IFSC Code

Nc
BENE LEI NEFr

Other Details

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ company Itd

SBINO060236

0000006601 7849401

Branch

Bank

MINt 8AZAR SURAT

STATE BANK OF INDIA

17700

17/04/2023 00:00

NEFT

N1 07232421 005625

Currency INR

Value Date

Payment Made

Bank Refence

Reason

UTR No.

Remitter Email Id

Authorization Details

Last Inputted By

First Authorizer

Status

Debit Narration

Credit Narration

Enet Reference

Tender fees

FT3041 7019771 8

FT3041 70197718

kalamandirIIU-ltd@ymail.com

DARSH AN

DIPESH

E

Last Updated

Second Autharizer

Created Date and Time

17/04/2023 13:32

17/04/2023 01 :13:17
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SinglePayment Details

Debit Details

Order Party

Branch

!ebit A\C

Credit Details

BenefIciary Code

BenefIciary Name

IFSC Code

A/c

BENE LEI RTGS

Other Details

Anrount

Value Date

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SURAT ' GUJARAT

00670330002545

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ company hd

SB[NO060236

00000066017849401

Branch

Bank

MINI BAZAR SURAT

STATE BANK OF INDIA

400000

17/04/2023 00:00

RTG S

3041 701 95850

Currency INR

Pu'ylnent Mode

Bank Refence

Debit Narration

Credit Narration

Enet Referenee

DG FLS SS 29

FT3041 70195850

FT3041 701 95850Reason

UTR No.

Remitter Email Id

Authorization Detaii$

Last Inputted By

First Autharizer

Status

HDFCR52023041 799142436

kalamandir-pvtItd@maIl,com

DARSH AN

DIPESH

E

Last Updated

Second Authorizer

Created Date and Time

17/04/'2023 13:36

17/04/2023 01 :11'25



St)2–

SinglePayment Details

Debit Details

Order Party

Branch

Debit A\C

Credit Details

BenefIciary Code

BenefIciary Name

IFSC Code

A/c

BENE LEI RTGS

Other Details

Amount

Value Date

Payment Made

Bank Refence

Reason

UTR No.

Remittw Entail Id

Authorization DetaIls

Last Inputted By

First Author izer

Status

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SURAT : GUJARAT

00670330002545

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VI J company ltd

SBINO060236

0000006601 7849401

Branch

Bank

MINI BAZAR SURAT

STATE BANK OF INDIA

400000

77/04/2023 00:00

RFCS

30417019291 5

Currency INR

Debit Narration

Credit Narration

Enet Reference

DGFLSSSI 7

FT3041 70192915

FT3041 70192915

HDFCR52023041 799145761

kalamandir.pvt+td@ymail.com

DARSHAN

DIPESH

E

Last Updated

Second Authorizer

Created Date and Time

17/04/2023 1 3'36

17/04/2023 01 :09:08



SDa)

SinglePayment Details

Debit Details

Order Party

Branch

Debit A\C

_Credit Details

3eneficiary Cl

BenefIciary Name

IFSC Code

A/c

BENE LEI RTGS

C:th3r Details

Amount

Value Date

Payment Made

Bank Refence

Reason

UTR No.

Rernitter Email Id

AutIIorization Details

Last Inputted By

First Authorizer

Status

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

SURAT : GUJARAT

00670330002545

DAKSHIN GUJARAT VIJ company Itd

SBINOQ60236

00000066017849401

Branch

Bank

MINI 8AZAR SURAT

STATE BANK OF INDIA

400000

17/04/2023 00:00

RTGS

3041701 9421 3

Currency INR

Debit Narration

Credit Narration

Enet Reference

DG FLS SS 18

FT3041 70194213

FT3C41 70194213

HDFCR52023041 799145769

kalamandlr-pvt.ltd@ymall.com

DARS HAN

DIPESH

E

Last Updated

Second Authorizer

17/04/2023 13:36

Created Date and Time 17/04/2023 01 10: 1 8

+-Kb

SHARADKUM AR :i?itRaA£F<i8£leARIOHANLAL

MOHAN LAL SHA--

SHAH +SEo’ ' 4-1911:42:2
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Est.ID: 5024889 74NKWLMTPDKJ

SO a

SURAT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

Gujarat Shops and Establishments (Regulation of Employment and

Condition of Service) Act, 2019

Form-B

(See rule 5)

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

11 Registration Number

2IName of the Establishment

RC / AZ / S / ATHWA / 7954

$ql'itEt %ijqtl cII.

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

This certificate is issued based on the application and the uploaded Self -Certified documents and

declaration given by the applicant, without physical verification of the existence of establishment, the nature of

business carried out and the details mentioned in the application

This is just a certificate of registration and does not give any right to property or possession of the rights of

1 the premises or property

Date of commencement of)

PHb

5 IPeriod for which registration is obtained

6IName of the Employer

When Changes Applicable/Life Time

£al&ifEt %aCId dl.

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

7 INature of Business til+1, qj£jql cl'tIal br(lc – azuqt £tcui

GOLD,SILVER & ORNAMENT SALES PURCHASE

81 Postal Address of Establishment te– a / -cite +. ItV, gIta.s +alt eQ a%l 'Uc?I bu.t„hI QU.'l,£atqEt

DIe11'1, EIt3a$ 1tS, U6qI, qI,I

13 - A/PLOT NO.124, KALAMANDIR HOUSE, THIRD

FLOOR, FRONT SIDE. KALAMANDIR BUILDING,

GHODDOD ROAD, ATHWA, SURAT

Men I WomenD

/nHk
12

No. of persons working in

Managerial/Supervisory/confidential

Capacity

No. of workers other than above

0

No. of apprentices under the

Apprentices Act, 1961 (52 of 1961 )

No. of contract labour

No. of part time workers

Total 12

SHARADKU MA ?I?IFA£IIL7=AdRby
R MOHANLAL MOHANLALSHAH

SHAH 1 la:LeJ:iy;8TLb?

0



It is hereby certified that the above establishment has been registered under the Gujarat Shops and

Establishment (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 2019 (Guj. 4 of 2019) on this

a day of January 2021 as shop/establishment

SX)+

Date: 28/01/2021

eD:Pr
Place: Surat

VIJAYKUMAR BALKRISHAN KALE

Name and Signature of Inspector

Office Address

Shops & Establishment Department

South West Zone Vahivati Bhavan,

Municipal Shopping Center, Near

Aadarsh Nagar Society, Athwalines
Surat

Application Id No

620210113600196

/Uk
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GDVERNtd ENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF CC:>RPORATE AFFAIRS

Rogi$trar 9{ l:amp3nib s. Murnoal

EvarBst ,1\X) M zine [Jnvo.nb#,Murnbu. Marm8 ShIla. INtt' A dCU'J:

Cwpur8b laxnrrly Nu'IIber U36911'UF12£Xi9P,C?BmI

SECTION 13:5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

-n'q CartIlnzlton of RegIsraton oF Re3ianal DIrector order far Change 8' State

hI,'9 H:ALA14ANCHR JEP,’ELLEFiS LIMITED having HV 5FacIal -8sa=ulton oltnru'I the prob 1510rl: aI I:3

HenIDrBndum t#Abso03t6n WIth rg spot( IcI tee F18ce c1 tna fiegibtwlec CIEm by +anJKli II 1lull tlc =Idle JI

GL43181 ID lha Manara#1{rtl HId such bXBraDon having been cnnhnn cH by a= ardc' cP PL! AHhHX-[> xa AFI

Reg.anal Dluctt>1 (hYun) RtlhIACIARAD o&8rin3 !ha drag 27l061:015

I nerhby oerTItV alot B ngrtrFen HPV oF PIe bala argO han IFrS daY bnf" NglKnrnd

Oval' under ItIl hanD at hlulabul tHIS IItIny Fr8t day of C}€tutxK Fda I nau3ara FIfteen

PAF:V'EZ FAnul A1 NAI(paLl1

Pn$rslnr cl ':uluu Jain

R=#stla Ell COal Cd .reF

tAJ£t'tIal

p-n\

fHl•lll£q Address as BIO tHOle abalaIlk in Rects£nn ul '=aluN&IIes allII:a

x.Al.If+ IAN[ tEI ; C PdF I I FaR I lldl 7hl1

farO Nn SUb. 51h FRIar Bull:IIra 1+1 IB.. ShInE KrI#VIII Cloth bIztBL TrEna W Bel Xp) Dan,'
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{THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013}

[COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARESI

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCEATION

OF

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED
J. The Name ol the Ch:mFnrry u :-

ITEU

II Ttu Regduud OKDee c#ltwG3Tpany WIll be bihr8l8d irl the SMe (I Metw8drlnl mltrltt I an5d ICbm d ROC
Ljyn+huI

III Tta nblr"cIs 1IiI Htrta1 :he Compelrw is eadiistred aru=

tAI THE MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
IWCORP£rRATION ARE

PX

I. lu ulKklt3kc orci carry WI tIte bu6er,88B CIf buytng, 8e+IIng, KbanL#acll InN lrn}r/llcg ex pnnng. q,fIrIIvIn$,
al:,tnbutlng. aId deal'w in cbd and wlcut gemb. proc+nIls, Vwnl-p@£ioJ5 $tones durnrxwb', ,nrltang lndugnal
dIamonds and pearls lncllt$a3 ctJIma! penrt3. je%eIJwy lr\rtdh frI tIll grid, slver1 plnltnbrr arId atba PI ec:aus

ira semI-prerJ nIH m'gals wt ether strx:tied wi#1 Dems parts, diarrlands, IIce ICt,5 rid 5€Tutr£oau8 stry .a.

gatt grrler8 ity ranT rn bliwr\Bsa in an 8speclb as dlamcxlr) luerchRnrs. gcN£}sml Ills. bl i,' eis'n.Ihs. ,ev,el Iers

pm rrwrchonlr. .will to Hdd „n &signs. art.works tSu prints of Lllc wmd in any parT of thc wor : J. sdhJe iit
Irl NII dpIJic8bl€ 1awb roos at'rJ read18tlans.

2 To r.InT C+l Dum\e550f urnalru{IIar. IIU Herb, real edal£l ur land <Jev6Qpels. avg IaprIl'.r:I Re IEvel,i.-,i- en i

&aIm [e-davnloFwenl. tndustnal WEs. wmnurOal $PBCe dgv-elopmenl. dcvdc4u nu' ,: nt pIEs. parRlr';:

sflirF InK . glluclurai anlFiver S BUN(qcvn, arctgje€1b. desIgners_ planners . estate £Wcrll',. aslaTe bIr):ers
DuiFC Intl curnull8n15 ade.sors

1 to tally url DU9nnsS Ot r,XWlrtuticri and Of.1 repairs of bad[W. rUMJ5. (:id 1811,. Burns. rESt.rV DtrB. r,always

lila:kb 5rwiae!„ drainBQe harbors. #orb huI.dkrgs, ftats. nds. abIn$ #laps WIts, &eIIt. ra:£wlub
liCY;OWn, c:gates .ln£! to purchase, bAe on lea$e, W c#huw se ae,ILItre land WI It' IX mt nut sl7uctue8
bLd'::l' ng. or lnierosl OI r*gilt a-nnected WIFI Ian! and a bulk IIng . lbwn in acmurlt. curtsl! u!!! Il'l,JifHis , sheds.

sh-ps. tIH lcPS. Flats saleable urJIs uni SHI llw3e nr ave ItterrI al ranI or lease and :a carl ari DJs’ -c„is c: I

JodIe’b ul Idl III, n;tale, $nls sheds. bhaIn, oHms bUIltgnp rId nghIE CHr t.rFI\lherFV,I:11

TIl irdt irl toy etoPrr,ere llcthIs. transfer devel@rnent rrghls. and rohs (,)IIno,-les tFerr .'J Irl dr,d t:, ;Jr.I as
larkJ & ical eStAte ap--IILS ana consult,lab

5 Tn '-urwtl'Irl balILt eqUIP. .JW+. and nalnt£lln mId Er3caryon hlnlress a3 keepers ct cad silxi:[F, il1/3 tIe

cham tors 'cv-Flanl'i pHIInns, warehouus reeiaoralo=& l?ce£lnu Fulv.Bin ard rOI,a', ::ya+ere jcr Ilo-age
a r111 prFwr•'IrB aII lynn ol frUItS Uni vegetables, derTvdraled bad . prog: sit>11 ut trI'n 5 ,-, tr,irlr, ca let . artICles
Ttl r.us dnrl preparatIOn aF atI kjF)is and duel hpl nTIS nOHt5aever

'+=\

NEXt:

Clause 34l:! has been amended vic to specIal resolutIon p,lssiod in the EOBM dJIUd a1,' : rJ/JUI :

Clause ani harp been amended vide specIal resolution passed in the EOGM daW }DfID,' 3014

Me+hnran'Jam of A£saclitit}a has been auwndqd & &cta}Hod as per comp8nlei :act . EOt3 p„,.„.I„„
VIlle special resolution pas npd Irl the £UGM dated 28J04J?017 : :i '

Clause 3{III} IAt has boon arnendbd VIa e 6puc1,II l06nlunnn pa& End in lne Eal}h dated 2& tH,,I,Q1 F,

";
BuT

B
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IOF MArrERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE QBJECIS SPECIFIED IN

CLAUSE atA) ARE: .

1 To promt}to . avastar take pan 8rbd aFnear ot kaI BVk$nmeS beFore aIN Commi©wl. I’IV BSD9aIlan .

lnquay, 11181 or h€arnu whether pUbIIC or pFlva ie relating to rnatters €onneciaJ wilh aIr/ tradE

business or IndUstry

} To prornOte CO-Op8f allan hold conference, Olgani sa 8rtd pat lick,late in meelinns. maIn Iain
bUl€au. l:nlrF On clxle5pond8nc8. arrange di+cu6slon b. ayrnD05lums arl debale3. drcpare
$IEUemuab, reports and artICles ro181ing in any and all m8Ror8 oF inlorea lo the ComfarIV.

T' lcquirc bY putcha6+. lensB_ ns5Qnmerlt nr cl!'er#isI lands tenat18nls. buIldIng it ba3clr'ient3.

I' and advantages 'f any kad whaLqoavor and leseii. modgage anti leE oil !east, llle same

hI i SIll:let atl or any of ltte Works. wnlract5 from bm8 IO tIme md apm sucH Ie'rn s and clnd, batls ab

rna) in tnau£}ht eXpedIent

5

6

To form. or8naaa jonI tx subSuiba tO any syndlcale, poD+ rx caRe! !or the bus,tIe55 of the Colnparly

$dblec1 D the provlbions oI Iba CamWreo+ Act la dis#ILluB an',ong Inc mull:hers I,I specIC any
pIt>party of the Cnrnpullr tlr any proceedE oF ss£e ar djgwBal nf anY pro>arty Il lne evenT or 'wFr,dlnp

UP

n\ 7 To aIIter IntO anY 3Flangemenl WIth any Government of aulharlly. supr'8rna, mun,CIF,at. local or

oII)ar\visa or 8ny IBr931\ Or CDmparV flat may SUIF Qandut/ve to IFa Company’s objeCts or any (it

them ar'J tO obtain ITnRr dnv such G©venrm8nt. autForay, person or campuny any rIghts. privlleQes

£harlers. lleenc8s arId concession WhICh the C;ornFHny rr3y tHrlh Ill and dca,raDIo lu OnhIll and 1,--,

: lrrV out, I'xrrci5u and cornRI'f Iherew lin

To appIY ttitl Pt Unc'tO arrJ e#1Ulq deY act, Ct18der. order reqa8tJon privUeBe ccncesslon , bcoll sa or

dl£Fmtn,itilcn oF itt bY Govnmmorlt gta to or munciwllly or any authority or aNy a3rporauol\ or nr",'

FIbli'i bo' IY \\ t111 -l1 maY be empIWere'I to a’art For enabIIng the Caatp8ny to CNrj grt lb L.bloch Ir+II'

cnn:1 Ut 1“d exlr:lxllag any of tha mwar8 IV the Cnmp8nv Dr for alfe(titra My rrrod Fhm!! ul ,if Ct.,It-,party b

!:onslllutlon ot for anY other purpol; o 'which may seem OXOedlcnl arId lo nFI,asp 31,,y ElIIs
F'FCt8exli11 IJ 5 3pptlc8l:on which 'u ny numI nlculaIDd dIrectly or indirectIY to p{ejual=E IIv' CarTI pdl,y s

t['leI cbI and En ilpprDrri iP-e any of CurnnBny's Sha:as debarlturRS, deben lure bloc. Iy utnel

beCJlilch and aunt-Is to dufrav tIre n€cB$3qry taInt$ dla Ign are expen£+5 !h01 (.I:

To apply IOI , pultJt85e or other’#lse acquuo, uba protect nHl r8n8w in gr,y part nI ltu WullC .irlV
p81entS r43Lelrl rights, oreye is U'qnvulltJon. !rnd+-mlwk5 designs. hc8nc,Oh copv :HJhls, run,;esslor.,

antI IITe llhe cunfndng Bnf tIc;aNya ul IIon-8xr;lys Ive or l{rnlta$ rUt11 to lllr„r thu ,d anY be,Ire,1 [;i
!Shut infornlulton as :e InF lllvenbon,wlrlcn rn!)y searn cap abb OF being 11 s. ed For nrt/ ot It„(, or ro'_,:.,

DI the CFlmpa”Y nr aCqulslx3n of rna1 Indy seenr cdcuJ8bd dBecl ty rl1 1r,d1„„, it/ :c, bc,npt,t. It,..

CCBupJnf dod En use. exe’ase, devotW ul giant Itccla;a6 in la speci of Ll- olhprwl££ luIFI ?, I accuull1

the pluF Rdv tbIRts ut :nIl:tnIaIIan so atIIU.'red and to DXOend rnoney r, ovFnrn11,tntln,J UrN)n I,Sti-,r)
al 117'PlayIng any 3uCtl D&lelIL$ nverIHutls ul r,gIrLs

To 'st3b'dsh. afov"#’ maIFR-IIn WndIICl Ol ath8rwlse subsdies, aSSISI Inearct1 dI’Jar iIa,b, &nd

cxparl-IIon laI \bT'rksnnpu tI-Ir st)unfIT,c WIll teLFvrrQai resv8rches and exp€rlrrlent= 811\ i lu untIl:rub a

&'": C'HIF c1 !np 5ClqnlltIC aIIa ;ethn£d researches. OXFberlmcql s and tests ul ,III hr,d, b1,d „:
nFufCole sl'i'!'es and Fe:edIt:h. bc>LIl 5alerlttflC 3nd technIcal inveyEl!.}aborlt, dl:a ,11„Pt11 lions t:y
pf'WHI alg, tuba’di SIng. nnt+t?wIng Ol aSSIStIng iat>craEex1 dS. wrrtkShoFn, l£3rbrleb tIle remult=r&n.3r1 1 r

s(111thfk nr F'’chni':-l1 Dlnies SVS 31 let;chetu and by pfOWdlry fcv the av/a-d ul -.L.llol„r..tubs or,=„s

and aunts tO £tlld onPS al oIDer,VIbe and generally la eqcaura£n. promotc, al,d rc,VH„I stud,,$
188aaleld1 ii- lnV05tlga lions exe>etImersIS- tests and Inventors at anY hIM] thaT III dV bc 1,r,nsldcrr„!

'll\ciV IcI assisT any of tIle huslaesws wF',nh OtC CaT\pan) IS dU#Wn5UJ iO Cally III,

TI i make donatIons So by' in purww,s or lnbhtubc7lb eiIFw1 , ,f ca5h ev anY LIl}y3r 85stIls as r1,:1,r ng
ltiuu'ahl dll-ICItY U rrIJllubl;} bullduclvf Ia any of Cam pa11y's otxocts CH 01111}rAise arlr! , r, ucl 1lt:111 ar 111

tvF11uFlelatd anV pEll W11 OT co-pcxal'on tlltTadu;roy buSlrl+ns in 11\t; Cnrrlpanb BfItJ aU\r) !Ll subs,(7106,

d
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uantributo or tHrwrw isP a5nst or auarantec 'n')ney FaI charIta1'18. scalalfic. reIIgIous or benevolent.

nation d. pubIIc. CUltdIal, u(}uca{lonal Or !3her lrlstiet,IIon.s or at:$ect or for any exhIbItions !or any

pUbIIC g8n8nl or cHtnr oby8c;IS,

12. To e5lablish, aId, supDart orf8nd in the est&bi;st'rrrurli and support at ag$Oci8llon,

lr\n&ituban s, funds, Eru sts prIvate or punllc. liir 'n€ b9rlet qt of IIS employees 'J: ex-er11pluyues

Directors Ol-DIre:lars of Iba Corn08n+ or its ccnrwulon5 in busIness and For pwsulb havIng

dealing WIth tho Canpany ot r}epemJenLS. reid II\'Ob or cennecIIOns of such persons and in parbcular

friendly or tartar tnnafi1 8aclati85 and urarT perlslon'i allowances urakuJlbes ald Danb9eb eltller Dy

way oF anrwal p8ymenl ar luntpbum arId to Ir,aka =ayn18nl towards in$uranca and tO faInt and

wntribulu to provident and othw beneqt tL# IdS tvr such parsons and to provlda for Itn welfare of

t>iruc1 cx. ex-Director and emphy8 a6 amI ex ernployrn5 of the G9mpnly anl tho wHos. witk)'//s and

famINe$ Or IIta dq)entknl$ a canrr8cUm$ of &uch poIsons by buIlding u cmHribubnQ to The bUIld rIg

oF houses, dWBHlng s or chawl5 or by grant oF maneF5. p8nuiuns, allowances. bonuses or other

papments arId k) provide or subbutbe or contrbUle towards plabes oF inS#UctiorH and recraatlcn5

txnpllals, dlsFnrwaries. holtcLaV-FDmes. medIcal end nthtlr dllendanoc &rId other a8$i8unco #£ the

CeniNlny shall 8tlnx Ttl

13 To loler w agree to refer any cl8int5, demands, dIS:lulU m any alher qLBSbOr.5 by ai agaInst thu

Cwnpany ui irl which the Company is Interested or cucerrl##i nod whaIJrer behveor\ the CornEa:iT

and tIle l}}ernb@ or IItEllnber8 ar hIS or Ihail lepreselILa IIves or b8twQen :he Ccrnp3ny arId bIrd

F)aRias to art)nrauolMn IndIa or any places aut3ltlc- IndIa rInd to d>serve ara perfcrm awa'as glade

Ihereatl and To do all acts. due(is, tlialterb FInd lning s III carry out or enFc+oF itbe awardS. In

ncl;cxMrcB wliJ q 11+e F70vlsILVIS CI: Indluil Alti +trdb3r} Ac

To lr8y dl prurmindry expo nse tH Bny coabpany prUIT,oled by IIla Compary or any corn panT in wt\laI
#re: Company is or may cnntamplalt? hnna lnlur t's Sed and prvllv,Inn'/ expenses maY in cItt,Je all or

any pad of tIle COsts and cxp8ns8£ of nwners cJ nrry tJl15in8ss : tr property xuuil'ed ht :hI Glyn Fan ,'

To enel :tIkI JOInt sack# arrangemants w ItII any poison , body uf narNIa[y ',v 11811.tt in IndIa or Ill,tcad
for tFe buslrus s al the Company

P q\

f+

IS

la To pay. out DI the FuuJ3 ol the Compwr7. 311 exp#rnu£ WhICh the Company rudy lawfulIY Fav ,Nlln

I uhF>eLI tO the prornul'tIn, FanRallnrE ard reglslrat£#1 oF the CarnFlany or the Iss, E oF caDI lat lnGlxjlrq

brokerB£}e HIIL! UC>PrfnlSsicn For abtaIrIng aopllualans For l8bnL} placIng 'it llnder,vr 11119 of sh3res,

d€tlcnlur€5. d6buriture’slo£.ks ,a 11lIIrr secJlhie:, ul the Carnpart7

To paY in anY rights Or proPerties acquIred by the CulrlpartV n-d lu pay or in rent ulrcrate arty parson

or c011iFaqY for 6n'vk:e rbrxler ai iv to in n'nd8r£'d III placIng or assisting Ic place al guararlte\,IrQ
th': gbloony of ShUI as in Comparly"} lnplal or aIry dPE€ntulu3. delrenturt.sbx:qs tlr c'liner 30curjtles

1>t tHe Campally or in or dbnLlt tr,e lorlrilrl cn fIr prr)rbI III,Irl nI the .=un1 IIand cr ac'QUIS II,D[ .',I

pI1.'peflles bT Itu Cunp any tar tIIT: IJr/p080 u' lt+Lt <=ornpartf wlreUier b'/ rab.It Favrn9nl or br 1"te

aljuUrlrl II Lg shares. dettel Nln ab debelrlur£,slack% Ol QjhBrsucllllq es oF the Company crecjiec JS

paIE:-up in fuEI ul ul Pan or o111tra'lSe as the case moV ae

To open cuFtant Or txed 3cCOun IS WIth yI~y bank. ba,I\e's 5hraH ar ;nercnant5 aIIa to 08) Into
anD dr3'# Fnaney Tram such a=cour IIS and to alan. make endorse 1] ISCob II{ anc
exacu%cI all I/pas of no9nllable irslrulr'.BrITS

To Insure the whobt! or any part oF Elie properly and pers)anels af the Company eIther futl or

p9rllalIY, tO PH)tact and lnd€rnnIFy' any pa't or pOrtIOn thereof el£her on rr.dtual, prtnciF3} or
otti8tu'lS€

17

18

rg.

![} To amFloy exp9rt6 tO lnYe5tl9at8 and examIne Into condItIons. v?'.1 je ._.L,tIara Cier and
OFCUlnbtdn':es oF any business. ccneerns and unden3xing5 havln£)'81+nj hr oblect5 arl,a

gePefal iv Of any asseis PI opErIIdS or IIg IrIS

yiLI IA m&i“t
T

-=/'
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To carry on any branch of a bugn8ss valetbel in IndIa Or wtskl8 trICIa WhICh thr6 fxrnpany is

aUihDtl8ed to carry on by means Or Ihrou9h the agency of any subSIdiarY Company Dr

a6mpgnies and to enler into any anang€men{ WIth such $ub$1diary cornpany far bking the

p©ftt= ard b6aring !he losses Of any business or branch so wrred on or rar finance Bay such

subsIdiary. guaranteeing its llatHltbes or to rn3qe any Other arrangumen! whEn seern debUt>le

WIth refBren@ to any bu&lnes6 or branch to be carrIed an InclUdIng the power and proDi 5afl at
any tIme &itlrer tEmporaRy Or p8rmangnrly to Clrne any such branch or business.

Ta take part in the rn8nagern8nt. supervISIon conduct and control of the ol.lsin88s ar

DPetationS Of any eDfnjHny Qr undeltaklng haVIng SImilar obFw_ts arId fOr that pUOGse tO appaint
and re murIel ate the C>treetors. trustees , 3coountants ct aIn er expeILS, personnel orag8nt lot any

of sadr operatIons or purposes

91

22

23 To purchase, take on base or excnange. lula or oth8w156, 8tqulr8 and dispose arT any

immovable or rnovat>B propertIes. real or pers3nal oF al’I kinds and Of any rIghts or privIleges
WhICh th9 Company may think r\ece$$ar/ or con fenio-\I for the purpa sa oF ItS busln&ss and either

to ronin the pta>erties so 8(qLired tor the purpose of trIO Co'nFany's bu8ine8s or to tum !ha
same to acca.Int as may 886 rTI expedIent

r •X\ 24 To aacept as consKlerat©n tor Or in IIeu al tne whole or any rna of the Canrpar,a propertIes

either land or cash arGov8rrbrlent security or 5ecudtia5guar3nb8€d by Gcvarnrnent or shares in

joint stock companIes or partly ate one and partly the other and sual oiher properties cr
5ecuRhes as may be deterrnlnBd by the Calvpany and to lake back or acquire the prOpertIes so
dIsposed off by repbR:haun3 or URIng leus8 Ihe sarr# at su:n pnco arId on such t8rrns and
COnditIons as nray ba agreed upon by the m'mpany.

25 . TO let all lease or IIcence or on hIre pu€F,nse or to lend anY propert,es

26 To 8xplafe. exBnIIne. Investigate. test make experIment obtaIn report, OF,lr,Pan oF 8xparts,

ceRIFic8tes. analysis, su[7ey$. plans eleserllIIOns and illlomaUun in relation tO any
properly at nhl WhICh the Company rlaV acquire or become intere5€ed Ill or may prop{>&e to

acquIre or WIth the vle\v of alSCOVBrlng ploFnrtles Of rIBIllS w'h ICh cornpally Indy aCqujre Or

bet}ome lnt8r8Gtell n and tO engage enIDIGY. pay It:eb tO retaui PIe servIces of and send SO any

part OF tna WOrtd agents, explor8r5. lechnlcal experts engIneers. lawvcr5 arId
c.otlrt&eIS

27 To adopt such means of makng known tIle bUSIness/ugtlv,tle3 ot trIO Gornpanr a5 nz/ s+ern

expectant and in pdleular by advertISIng in the press. by circd'ar S, by purcha8c arla elt an{Inn of
wolk sof art Or Interest- by puDuc'atjgns Ot books and perIodicals and br yr&aIIna prizes , rev, aIds
and donaticn5

213 T= undeRaku. tArry u,it, pran'Ide. span.',or con#lbute {x n5£,sl in any icllvlty. I'',lolec! for rura;
develOpment ln€iuulW HnF proUlarnme ta' prollrOtln{I I t\t. s3c1,II incl ecc,llC,mc w'ClfB:8 of Dr IIlo
upI'ttm8nt ai the peopl8 in r dial area ,rro SF.active h'hnlher th£ ComPanY has any business
d8311rHS 'It SUch arca$ Ol not tO lrx:ur arly expanalure or use dr\v of tIn assets ard {aoII{iBS cT Vle

Company Or dIlj’ progrdnlmE :It brolccl 3r aCtivIty a' rllr 3) duveiapnler,I dnd I,-, assIST

execution and plwT;oban 11l+reeF aIr\er Jirar,by or +n ;lbsrlct.tllrrl '„•n 111 urtv rthar cant.dnV or pvr son
OF nFgal%salltYI LV Hllcuytr nrl lndclrenr 8auncy IX in any rnHnnw as the Colllilan',' rllov deelr'. fIt in
order to unD\ernertl any oF the projecTS or pro,yrnrr mos .-,r acl:vIII&s or tur,31 Aev£IDpmurll. to transfer

Y/llhou1 tQn9aerall IIII or at stlt:h faIr Or CalCCS r_ions vallja antI lj vert the Dwnersnip Qf IFle pIDpuITln
ul Ina Company to CX III layout of any nub-llc. nr '.ucal bl-.xJy. anthilr IIV CBnb- al or State Gcydornmoat ly
any pUbIIC lnbtltUttur Ur FIrSt cr fUnd

Pg TrI raise or nollc;'.v money liam tln£ Iu I.ina T:ti arty I,I the PI,ryu:er. .nd cbIacts or lhe
C:orlln=ny by rt?celt:IN: advances of dnv 5unl tft 5t.rnb ','.'lrh OI w- IIIt,L,I burlllltv dpd', SU:}I I.L:rnr ! as the

Dlfactors #lay maIn el indie’\t dry! in pdrlCll ial by takIng IJt'rrlrblib '11l111 cr fbper curl,IIF ,tr: r:IIli is
w IIII any Inch\lelnaJ Qr Firrl5 ln{:urJlrly banks ara llndTjclal lrl=ll:'.JT.i,r' b r..I ally (,tIjl:I 3gt-r, i. v IIla aIN„us
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:ia. $ubiecr Ig provISIons of thg Cornp8ni88 Act and Rub s framed Ina'c under and tae
dnecbv88 ix.ucd by Ronrya Bank at Intb8 k?t}olrnw ar ralsa in(ney or in lake rr,anew on Icon

on lnt8rc31 tram Bank 6, financial Irl$11tF,IIons, oodornmenI avunc Il:'s, co-opel;]live
urcNetios. pcr90ns. companIes, flrrns in such nl&nrbm as #re C:ompdrly rr,aT think III ,rnId in
partIcular by IFa lssu8 ol deDentureb: 111 debenlurB stock cxnv8111b}# into sharDS oF th bg

C:Harp any or perpetual annulti89 anc$ in seed;itV at any such rnonav borrowed raIsed or

reni’dad to mortongo_ pledge. hypaihatal8, or charGe Ihe whola u any part oF the ProF#N18b

(+bov8bl9 ar ilmmav8bb} assab or rav$nln oF the Cunpany presan{ Dr rUbrrB lrclulIIng llb

unrxiled capItal by bpeci81 a8819nment m tO Iransfr ar tO nII Ivey the SarIXI absn'.lite:y or 1 1 lnr5t

arId x> gIVe PIe london power of sale md 611181 powers us, mn)’ be £xiwnea expatllanl arn lc
purchase. 'cdeem or pay oR any such &8atritle5 Tha <::antpany shall not cr,rr/ on aly bankIng

or lnsurantu business nllull maY Fnll WIthin the punrlnu nl BankIng Raoulnllul AI;!. 1949 or

tho Ir;suI&rIce Act. 1938, re60eclivoly

Ji

32

TFt IIdE:’11ttv oI nIe alanltiel (3) IS tIl-I lt8d and IFas l18br II t) t6 IIn llud in the ann:rbI III IIi't:
!He sl'drob FIeld b) it18111

IV

The ,qulltulls,ca SFnre Capttill at IIu C:ornpdrrF $ Rs 1,Xi CO.DOg/- IHllpe£s Clot: cI(Ire :r\IrTV LaI,.;

Only) 'iv' dee IIII.a 13 w.goa :Thlrt88rl Laa, ) Eqully ShallIS DI Rs IC'I- tHai>cc', rbI, on v) ,,dcI ',

\$

Nt}le_

• Clause V has been amended WIde SHoal resolutIon passed in Ihc E06M aarud 19102l:DID

• Clause III IB) has been amon{led vbde spocial reSOIUtIon p3swd in tIll. EachI ddtut1 ult
2l1/1 ::/2D 21
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of The (::alup3ny. vtl€ther WIth or WItV;it gIVIng the sa£urlty or by martuHylnQ or wjllny or

Tac&lvlr,a 3jk’dnce$ rn thu sale of any .a'xls bUIlding. rn3chwlell83, goals or utlrr# prop8rbcb of
tIle Compurly a1 ay tha ISSue of thE deE;en torus at aebenturo-$!ack&, pW}Htda' lnotl1 Pf n SEnt

vld fIJIUre', inulu dna iIs uncalled captt g or by such ORtel rlluans as Dilettc,tb rnay in IIIaIr

3bsrgule discretwl d8ern expecIfeat.

To Guarantee the pa)'meal at inc>rlev 5eaured ul Hn5ecurDd by or parob io undar a’ in

respECt of any promISSory nous, bar}ds (+eb8nTulu atOck, cantruc Ih, lnon3agu, =Fnrgn.
QC}liga IIons. in$1ramBrlt S and seculltlt= of any CDI'llpHny Q1 oF alIY duthDrily, =callnl 3131.3

nlrtniclpal, soca or at uny person whOlllSc)ever wnulllbV lnearpcraLuc cri IOt lr'c=rporHl£- J and

qerwr3lly iO QuaranteD or b€cama securItIes FoI IIla perfor-nance oF any unjriacl'! or

rXrligatCXIS Ut any p£13tn, fIInt Or own }any aHl tO gUn alike Itu repyrrrcr bl 1/ IC in a'th .r,ted est

avuloa from Frla?cIal n5blubon/s. Banks . Pnvatu F}r'atlc:ors. aval kId IIV the person. l:,n,p3n t

llrrr'. society, truSt or body carpurate

To es Sat'IIb.h carry on_ nlannge. $upafy'56 and cart IraI the busIness I-It !13nsn-llillnp.
rnanUl'H:trlrng 5bpply-nE) DenHaling. PaCIng, cflslnbUhr4 ana deal Ing '.n e+eclrl£lly afI,J at: tarn is

nf #nerDy and power u6rwrater! by any source whulhar nIIGOd;, b16alli. nFrt'a or IttJJl . '#ale-,

WInd. soLar hydrwMtton Fuel or any other fQrrn. kInd OF descrlpjlon aId to Entry all Pic bus,ness

Cl Enqlpy Generation. bafbrni5uon. dIstributIon, nwlufaclurin$ YadlIH_ ilsnr'1 ll.r CtIy:I„(:

£onsLT"IIrtu>r. impart_ exEIOrI. 'nstal +allan. and (x)erat lorI ut StH,3- 5751 guts I'Jr cnt'rll'/ aeneratllid
Incl\IIi ltD S'.In sbllaIr s. Tran5rRjq5Hn LIno S. AccurnulaIDIB, SDIP Pootov{.'.Lir1 l= =,T,I,at T-,u,11131

and a r.y other StHir basal rbvlcn ubc(i in Frlu5eh CyCIE. tr:{justr/ naI UnI rna ,- 'nl bsl,tIl ',•III „." II =

1 3nv. fIjl
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'In' HValal poisons wInsa n©nu arId aId' esso& are subwribetJ kerala are desIrous of beIng

tull:utd Into a Colnp8ny. In pursuance of thIS Memorandum Of A5buctabutt alld wa re$pagUvay agrHH ta
mk,a t'n N\Inl!>er of Shares }n WW CafxtaJ Ol ttW Conlpany 59t oppu81te our le5pcebv8 names

S;

No
N.amos. [le$('1pllorls. Addle$583 .

CJccupnUon5 ar4J SIgnalvles
at Su!)scr thurs

Nurnb8r of EquIty T Name DHcriptIDn Address.
Shar88 brian by I (Mupabtxt and SR)nature of
each sub$Gnber I Cornrnm WIEness

l 5harodhurnar Shah

q'f ' Mohanldl BtuntraJ31 Shah
n ' VI-TaI$adI }<06arntra RS

I 'I A{i8rtrnanl. TaI -Manaral.
t 3841 :a

LIta,rFnUWr Bualr'e5s
SHI-

sepa3

( FIve Thou%nI

Only )

.•nq

2 Rqostrh'rmar Shah
::/l=.. tHan&nbhul Bbl ml ai Shun
B 3/4 MRthivlr Apartment

TIll :wd' Hubanita . Ta, -Miwil]roI,
DIst.-SuI.'il 394 : ?t'

€>tcupollah Buslr\am
Sdf-

58(n

iFive Ttwwar+J

DIll Vi

Harlvad3n Bilt yan traII I

Kang.arlwa ia

S/o, 8#want, ill-I [I
KaI\Sa Fl.,4' aI,I

2111447 'UTPbARSH

ON SanQtw I hQ$[1tal,

Sa{lrarn Ln. JF,i

SIJRAT. 395 aa:

C)cclfr8lln'r-(;harlel ud
AtcouI Rant

Membentli F. tILl :]?42 SI

Sd/-

'H'q'k

tD Due

Total } {Ibn Thousand

Urt y I

nd it 1 111(}S/2(Xt9

;'lUtl-' SURAT
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THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

ICompany Limited by shares)

Intolpret3t19n

I i 1 } in IFrtBe regulabunb -

In) ' It# AcF means tne (;omFanlOS Act. 2013.

(b} ' ttru seal- means tIle cuntnron scal ot tna ocmpuny

{2) UnIGIB +Ie context ,JtherwlsB IBa\IIfes, w£xtb af expressIOns contaIned in these Fog!#atolls =IIdO

boar Ihe same m88ning as in the Act or any sulUlnry nle£Jlt€abon Ihur80t in lark:e d! [hu dulc Ul

wtrch lbw_se regulations become DIneJIng on tIle cmlpanF

.'n\
PUBLIC COWPAbbV

11 It ) The cwup ally ?s a -PrIya)a Company ' wIthIn the meanIng of $utlan : I=71 / ur IttE COllludTn.:3 A,. .-

2013 yr(I accordlrgly:-

f aJ IS not a prry3tn ocrnpany;

':II) has a lrllnlmum palO-up share caplUI uf IIve hRh rL430es ur such highc7 FaM up capItal, u
may be presalbed

Pw+nIna that a company WhICh is a subs+diarf a1 a corn pany, rBI tr81rH a prIvate canpail'r. bh811

ba cI#med :o be public company for the purposes tI this Ac1 even NFtere s.ich 3ub',IUla:+

carlO,\ny continues to be a prlunt8 carnE>Dry in Us anlcleu

Share capital and vnna{ron of fIghtS

IiI f SuUlact in IIla provISIOns of tha Act arId lh€s€ Alti=has IIte snares Irl the UJL,ITitt I' I the

cornpRnV Shall be Hit:Jar the contra of tIn Direct'ars tUrn rnay ss,ie al.at or nIt terry ISP all.p,.-lse !' I

tIle WIlIIe nI any of IFW at IO such persIFB. In 5LXlh pmporIDr! i)I'd or, such {urrls DrIll car,Il IIons

anD eilirer at a PIDnuum or a par and at 3UGa tIme as Entry may tram Unie Io 1:mIr- lnlnr\ t 1

11) £vl?ry Fx-irlan wh%a flame i£ artorad a8 iI nlarnh€r in tht rH]lSier nt .members ullul' be

orrtlllcct II) tEtIIve WItt+n two months aIIal IIn3rpnratl,in in cabo Ij: StI:asrrIDers Ic IFIt.

menlarun=lum or attor ullcLmenl clr wltntr' tlr'IF n nnin nltef tl,I. nrlrl,catlan lot thu
InljIST/allan oF t7art5laf CIf tFan5mt5 Eton Or WIlIIn 5\Ir_FI rlhFer pl,r '::17 fl:-. tLr ,=1:,fIll !!urls ,,it II;' .IIt '

nFliII L-c pIGV, tIed/n=\

idl lbIle e€rtltcnte IOI al hIS shares wlihc}ul i,awnenl or any t-II,#gas. ul

I'b: SO’.'nldl Ll>rtiFica tes. garb Inf nIle tX more d Ills shares uparl payment at ta'ellly
!'II:O':$ !'rr each c8rtllca:I; oIler the fIrst

I. III EveN ceTtlllrJto Shall tH undel tIlt soul and shall spuclry thc glaiM Til v, nIcn it icI;j:tw in 'r-I
Ihe amount paId.ug Lnerenn

I'II) Ill rI-mOnet oF arT strare or shares held pln11y liv several persons, the LLXlljany shalt noI al.'

btn Ind in issue rowe than one cedlltca’bi. alld lblivery of u HIll'Ica in far a sPare' To :_lujl , it
qgveral larlt holders shall be 511rllclent ledv erV in all such ht)itlers

p,U++ W t ,#lf't
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3 {i) It aIT share cerhtl CDte be w'orn cut. Cefac<rJ, rtldhldu'd IN tun or if tha?o no no frlllnor sparp
on tho back to endorsement of lr8n5FGl’. then OFitIl' produultlIa and WrrBndur ther lanl to rae

cornpany. a new cerTIfIcate maY be ISSUed in hey thornt. und tf any urrrlficalo is inst ar

deslray8d then UPon proof theratit tO the s8h5lacUon oI thu wmpan3' and or’ executIon of
such 'n.Jnmnity aS the carnpan7 deem =dgqUal& a nay certificaTe ,r, lieu HI,:reDf shrIll De

yI'ian Every cenltcale under tIns /Llittu shalt by issued an pufm8nt aI twenty it,peas for
UdCll certificate

(ii:I The pruv61c>ns of Alta es [2) 3na C3} qhall IndIalis rnuIBncls abpI/ to d€5entulus nf tht
5;ulPpaFly

4 Excepl as leolaDd by law. no pusan shall be 18coqljl bed by the company as hOldIng any bhare

upon nn/ trusT. arId the cwnp,lrg shall not ba baI.rId by ur tm onmpelled in any way hl rDcagnlsP,

leven wHen havIng notIce tHereof) any equitable, contlng8nt. fulure ar parl131

InIt'FesI in anY sharD. or any IntereSt Irl any Fraciklnal part oF a glare, or (ex€opl only as by ttwsu
reguLatIon 6 or by 1+vw obrerwr98 provIded) any attwl fIghts in r&3pact of any 5haln exc8pt an
abxHu16 right to ttw 8nbrety iheraor in thu rel)lstarud htJd8r.

(!) TIle ccmTnwy may exercise ttW DOWns al PRyIng eQmrnlsgml$ conlerrod by 3Ub-SeLliWl iCt

ct section 4D. plovftktr! that the r3l8 Der cent or iba antctunI of IRe colnmlsslon pai.I or

q)ruad to bp paId sIr,11 he dIS{X) sed in the maorwr @quIte(! by Lila I sectui ana rUub lr ' ida
Flat aLl near

IS

nn\

{hI The rate (x amount a: Ute Wnlmi3#4in shajl not ax©arxl tha IdEa or anl'unI prebcg,BEd ?1

rules male urdu SUb-6e citon 16} al wuhan 40

{ii'} TF\c' comrnt s-sInn nlav be saIlshed by #W pabnIBnt cf cash or the 8lktIneel ol fully or pUTt.IV

nai shares or party in {ha one way alxl partly in the nlh8r

h { 1 ) It a; dnV ltn18 Lhc bhar8 cupltai is dtvrd8d Into dIfFerent classes of sha-eb. ine 'I gIlls
3n3chaJ to ally ans:1 1:urlns otherwl ba p+ovicled by the terms of Issue of tEe yIn-es or it,UT

Class=' II lay, but)iect tb the proveurls oF sacbc©, 48. and WbH:,Iher cy nd the CcaB,1,1'y ,s Etll J

wound up, tx: varnd WIth IIu consanl irl tvr iNn of ErIe hcltlet $ of three Fa J?thS oF :re jssyu cl

bhal€s oF Ill at class, or with IIla £anchon of a $pPeial 18BdUTl{in passed J d $£F'ardlv
nloeTlr-Jg of Itv holden uF the 5hare5 of rna CHU

1111 To every such separal€ nle6br’g. the pruVI sims oF tne5B regulatIons ralol,I'q :a BaR„ IN
111beUngs shRI! ml/nt$ mutandIS apply. bill SO that Hw rac% SdIy quarunl 3tl8',1 DO at k:nsl
Iwa persons -C>nIng at least one thIrd OF the HSuul 5hareb oI thE-r tl863 tri ,.lu€5tlort

II The nqhLg L'anlonuc! 'lpCa !ha holders aI Ibn sharau Qf any alas& 15sut+d \wIN prulurred or uII,E,I

ratEs oIlall aa. 11nle5S oltK'lwi£e exjtlestHy pruvtae hJ by Ihe terms ol ts sue ol Ii,e st,art.b 1,1 lr,nI

1-"aSS. b' d88mud in be vgrlod by the creatIon Of •5SUe at furttnr strares rar'kIng part CaSt,i.
tFle'c VIII ,

n\ a Subject L= lhe prOVISIOns at SLuJICln SS, dnI preFer{ITII ie sr,arcs rllav mIdi Ihc san: IN,Ir. jl iI-

III-£Ilndry fr•+QIJtlUr\ be IssUed on the tOll IIU 11161 IlloF tge tO DO rr:llttulr Iad or such it,r,T,I, Unc Ir

buell IIII fIner aS the cur71[,any a9 lure IIte i nUj ul the Hares maY. by Spp c.-Idl tAC,Ol.Jlt rrI
i#lUlrttl' e

LIen

9 I i The IX'qlpary blldU have a III bI arId Dn'ol?taUnt Ii tIjl

la! Or every share IOot b Ping a fully paId SaBre), taJ all mOnIes lvhutllol i..ru3r,:ll'.'f

p?IFable or not) Ca'luI. ur payable at a FIxed time. rl rospecl or lt181 snare. iII;=

IOt !#11 idl btlalaq {jlOt being fully pa}d 3hire8) 5tHndlng reglslnra rI Irl thu ltarne a' d 3,rll)Ie
fJ-13tPr Iu ali monIM nra sanIty payable by hIm or hIS est6la lo !he carl IFulIY

PtavlOed llnl tIle BoarD at alre£lors may al ally lrnig arqjdre aIry sIm,e to oc wI,L,',IV Of ill
pan c(crllnt froa' the pravlui.ons of Dlls clause

\
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{ii) The cunpanf3 Inn, if any, an a shao skill exfand tcl all divIdends payable aId bCXLU ses

declared hula IIme to IIme in reSpmI oF such shares.

la. TIM wmpnty rn ay sell, in such rnannur as a-a Dual qI Itlurks IiI, any BulBS an wMch the cofnpany
has a IIen:

Provldod that no &aIn shigI be marlo-

la) unless a sum in rgsp8ct of whlct\ ale Inn exis€5 is pre$entV payable; or

lb) untIl Ihe axplratlon oI !our:Ben days alt6r it aNita in wrltlr© stnUng and demandIng
payrnenl of 5LXh naII of the arnounl irl respect of wnlon the tIen sxlsts as is presuFljl?

payable. has bean Owen in lte 'odI$tered bcd€r for Ihe time bOIng of the sh8ra ar th+
parson ElIIEled LtreretCJ by reavil! oF hIS ae8th or insolvency,

11 (1) To gIve dHbul Ic my such eule. the Board may aulhoriso como person la Irnv,Im tre sharB5
soRt lu the purchaser nIne(#

Iii:1 The Duransa shall be re;151u8tJ a5 tre naIl%v cHEre $tnr86 cunpq sed in aly sun k8n5rer

(iiI) VIa purt?laser shdl noi tH bound to sea b the amllcaljl-nI of Ihe puMa so money, n,or shall
hIS title n Inc shares be ufFe<#od by dry lrreguFar itv or Irwdidtly rn Ibn pro£ucJtrIgs III
tefHr8na,I to the $318

n\ 12 jI)

£iil

The pweeds ot Ihc sale shaH b8 recevut by ate company and dppUeliJ in p8ymunl a4 but, Ii

part tH the annual in aspect oF WhICh lb& Hen exIsts as 13 pre5anU'/ payblUe

Tho rDSI<Sue, if any, shall. SLItbed to a IIRa Hen for sums not presently payable as exlst8d
Uw'I 11tc ,+hares belort' 1Itf: sale be paId lo the person elrilled to the sFr8ro$ at ltte date oF

;he bala

Calls on shares

13, {It Tha Board may Itr)nI tIme !a IIma. make calls ul?un the members Irl !eq)ect oF any
nlarues llnpaH1 rn tnel' s-rares !wtleTF\ er m account of :Fo nomInal valuu Irl the snares or by

vraY of prenuuITr \ and -nt by ebu UIt:aillon5 tIf allclln8rlt thereof nadu payable aT tlXE= 1 In' as

PIW+fM IJrat in taI bhwl nIC=&d orb:-{ourlh CIF tIle rb3n-,ma: VHIUO uf Ella sh3ra oi by IIn', I3 Lie al

hrSb IInn one nwlh llc iTn the tInIc filed for tIto p3yn-lent c.I Iht, last p’e{edjnn :all

liII Each inem tIer 5hali, UJtAtCt to reCeIVIng it !adsl tmlneer, da:#b' rlobce $wltrtrg IIta iI,IIe [y
1lili gS and pta=e al ;nyJiienq, WV to IhE curllp,loy. at the brn9 oi IJ Hes ana ,Hue so stool, M
tIto arlrour-It cnlled 311 +11$ 3".ares

{ii) A call may be revoked al Ftwaporlcd at Pre th$cr+l+ltr\ of the Bn3rrj

14

15

16

A naII shall bu deemed to h3vu bQurl mane x! the l:IIIO when ITle r9s3lubu1, ul Ihc b:,d, , J

3uIFdxuirlq Ihe call WaS pas3ec and n'.dv on rnqulred to be paId try lr,statrvuTdb.

The JoInt addr s OF a share stu it be lolrlllv aI'a $aunt laID llabl8 IQ gay all c#II, in raspcc! Ihereof

It} it & sum called n rubpat,1 at a share IS nal gull neFwe or on tha day appolltea tar FaTHer,I

thor mt. IIe Perstn !raIn #l\rnT the sum 's due sIr,III pay al181ast ltrclutlr II,IIII he day
dppaniB\I iaF paYrnull tllujtmF t':1 in 1.me of wltal Fil’IIIIaN dt tell pa+ collt pel Hluturn ar aT

f.ucb tCYNer tata if any as fIle Board m,if lallutlt,in a

+h) The Board shatl tx' al uln_wlV hi waIve paym£'rIB rd bn v such rnt€resl WI-u _\by 1,r 'li jutll

17 IIi ) AlIY $U111 wtucn bY Itn lcr71 S r-a '$SLlu of a StItIra hecx>rue5 pay8b14 on 2l;cltruur1 cr .=t any
t'xerl dae \\'heR+a un Ona#II'i el tI;a nmr iral vv 1.ie IiI rna share or by waY IN lltallllull sh,311

for etre put poses of Ihc3d regulatIons. bu £lttenred to ba a (idl July m3de an,I
pUrULile lin ttte date OII wtul.-.tl I'v lyle terms oF iv)uc FiIIal\ sum bac,smr;b parable

liII In CaSe al nca-pu'l'rllerv ')t sur-i SJlll dII thr relnvar,! prOVISIOn:, OF these regu IdLtu-IS ,is Tr,

P8Ylnt+lt cd ntt,last and expenses. !o'lellyle Or 131her4'15a shall apply as IF su<II sulrl IIao

becolrru E'avJt'le by 7+rtj€ uf J l: all llulp :nada and rx,lIFl„cJ p -- -.

pit'nI

,1, { '7._'t

{
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la Tne Boart!-

ta) n lay. It i lhlnk8 fn. rec€1vo from any nwntnl WIlIIng la advance the sanle, all w any Earl of

the rnoni06 unc8H8t) and urlnal] IIPCIn any shares had by hlrn. and

{b) upon all or anY tH tIle mOnIes so ddvnn=aLl. III&F tunlil tha barRa WaLlld. but IOI sIIrJr
adv8nca. DQcorn$ presently pardL'le:I pay lnlcle st at such rate rICH excenlllrg unlo£s the

company in genetat meetIng aau tH* er#ise J'rnIIt Lwt'we Jer cart per 3nr\IIn ay may be
agreed upon betwa©l the Board and tIe lnemuH paylrg the Burn Irb advartcp

Transfer DI shares

19 Ii) The In8bunren£al Transfer oF any &hnc III the aomaany ghall no axmuled bv nr on D8h8Jf cH

both the Ir8rrstertx and lr8nsfuoe

Iii) The tnnsfwnr &}tall be daemed tO remaIn a hOlder at the Bnar€ unltl Ihc name oF thu

harUferOB is anlarad in the register of memburs Irl ruspett ih6raaF

TIle Board may. subject lu nIe rIght oF 8ppaal cunfeHPtJ ny sol;II CWI 58 ducllne to rHlls18r-

(a) the transfeI at a share, not belmJ B fully paId diaie, To a pt# 8an aI whom they do llC'I

approve; OF

la

-n\ lb} ally lransfer a1 8harcs aq WhICh the company has a llwt

21 The BotHa m&y declirw tu recognIse any .nhUurtenl ul bansf8r ulllhs3-

(B} Ihe trl$1rum8nt Df tr8n5Fb-t is in fhu tnrm as pre$:rlbad in rul83 n-lOde undOr sub-sacIIOn (1 } DI

soUlon 56;

(b) Ihe instrUment al transtor is accanlpaniea by IIte carIIII:ata oF IRa snares to Whl:II it
relates. grId such tHher evrderH8 as the Bnard rf lay rnn3on8L'l'/ r8qulre lc $hr3w t-'e rlglrl nf
the irarlsferor lcr tRIke the transfer, dad

(c) tha tn£inimonl at transf8r ts in respect of only one dab s aT shares

22 On givIng not ling Fun seven days' p18vlou8 ncr III:e in mr4rldanc8 wiID 58ctlan gl 8r£J LI’.es

Image thcruunder tna regIStratIon of trnnsfar6 luay ba st&r}enact! at sitch hmcs and rOI such
pPrF){is 85 thu Bwrd may +rDtn IImbo to urna d8ta InIIne-

Provid£xl thaT such ruqi91nbor\ Sh8ll noI be $npantHd IIV more THan thirty days at IIlly arm LIma

rr fOI v,are than fcxtv-five days 'n lte &QOreqah in any yuar

Tr8n6rnl$£ian at Bt lara:

23 f'I

(q)

On the 'J83ttl oF a membar, Itu sun,'lvnr or 5rlrVlvr/b nIT,q& IIte InclIItter '//ds 3 It>Ijl: bIO: JIN

nHl hIS nomInee Of ncxulnBB Ii Of legal I eplesan taIt bI:t. altprt tit- Tr:in a solo huld8r 8Futi bu
tIn or\iy aNson$ rBCC9rts8C by :he cur:iLl,iny as Ilay u-q arI} tItle II, his lnlcrc91 ' n me ShiI+as

NQlt'.Ing in clauDe 1:.i shiH rPleast1 +rn estate of a neIleWjel.+ Ion: tluldBr 'r.]rTI day llab.Ill'v ,it
re:;p9£• aI anY .:hare ',vIv-Eh Find RuIN , JO IlIIT held bT hlrll w. in u:heI oerscnb

1I fl) Any pH5Qn DacDnrlrlg urlIIllea lo a bljndh ill cursnlju£r,cc a' tld, N3attl r>1 lr\3alv81}c,f of a
rnePltr t-1 Nl ny upon SII:l1 e','jljer>fP holruj Lllll,:uLtd r. q)By IrC:nI IIme in IIrr\e =lc.3vlly nr'
tequIla! by !trL' t3Gart: 3114 $unleu: n, Iret-Hlldtt£r j'j'lvl It'll. Fill It: e eIther

I )) in hn registered lltnrself au hOlder cP itla snare, ur

(bi to lllake such 118115l61 or tIle bF,are a3 t-to duo:15ud ly insnt..unI meme,ur ,-irula byu, I

II\,Ide

;U -I

III

TIn Board shaJ\ in eIther casa hdvu rho $aFnu rigHt to docllne a1 suspend luuisl141,liII as II

ariIJld have liao 'I thu deceased tx lns3i'v8rr? lnernhar tran transIt-IIntI Ihc sI),uv Ir8foro t’.lb

death or Insolvency

==+ If lllu person M E6Colnlng cnllllca Errol! gIL'cI la be lrunlerPd iI', haItial oF in: snaru ll rl)\el'
he bllull tkliv€rtrbFrxJ IO the rx}lnpanv d 1 Intra in WIll'aq signer I by nnI sIdIng thI IIU s(! electb
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5

1:tJ if the LXirun alolas8id shall eidcE ta hansTur Ihe share. he shall testIFy hIS €j€qUotF oy
exocllli'la a kansfer ot the 5h8r8.

£ull Hl tIle llrrllalxxrs. ra8btcttDn8 and Fxavi8nn8 of Ihasa r®ou©tlan$ r8blllrla to Ih8 right to
transfer arla ltte regt3hathn of b8mf8n ol drar86 $Full be apI Xinr51e to ally such noI,ce or

Ir#nsf8r as irforesaid m 11 tho chaP, or }nscrlvanw af Iba mernh8r hnd not occurred and thr
ni;gce or uansfn wore a transfer signod by that member

26 A person bacomlng 8nbtled tO a share by rebasan oT ina cSeddI o' fllSOVHu;T ul the hot're' $"all bu

arrb IIed IO the same divlclendS and athOI ixJvan Iag83 tO Whtcll lle wouid tH enbUcd IT he Nero IIte
fegrstared nci(ler Df Itn btbare. exwp€ that no brI#I not belare bong r€g6tarctl as a member ir
respect al glC sharb_ be entItled in respuct c'f '-t to uxera5a any ’u3ht conlerred bv m umbershlr1 in

relatIon TO mootirgs tJ the carnpaa!';

ProvIded that IIIe Board runE al any time. Ova rutlce rDqdlrng any Rich person tc edIct eIther tD

be r@gklnrutJ hansoII or to tr8n81ar Itu share, and it itu r,aIIce 's lol cunplled #Itil wiinqn rHlle tv

days the Board may Iharennar wllhnokJ payrrlens al all 'rivIJ811d$. bonus'is or olh'_* monIes
nay8bl8 in resp8cl ot thn sh8r8, unlll the r8qujrernerlts oF the nollce have boen
ccm pltoll WIth

27 trI awe OF a C>rte Perbon CwnpanIF–

Ill all the dea:h of IhB lnk malibu, IIlo person nonllnated by WIjtI mambO snail oc Itn
person !8a©nised by Itu cuvl)any BS havIng tiTle ta atI the shate$ of thc alun\her:+=X

; III

1:tIll

tho rxlmlnee an DeoomlnQ WIltlluI to such 5t181e5 jn casa of the mynIDer s death b-la ! be

rlfarmctd tIl qi sch avonI by :he Board of Itu r{rmpnny-

3uc:tr llonllne€ shall be erRltled in 1118 KaIne tllylIJcrqiv tIna o€hcr rlyht£ arId IIMb,IIIIes VI

whIch su:h sole member tY the conl}wiIY was oriIII bIt or liable

IIVI on hor:OnIIne menrner. 5utfr nomInee shall nnmrnate any athel pers.In wlUl the pr,or WII:len
consent rIF StIr.tl person who. shall in tFn avcIIII of the ab'alh nf t„le -I,t_.rohHr. braT„r in
m ernllar nl are COID FIeRy

Forlolture af shares

2B tf a munbr faIIS to pay HIV cal. or lnslalmollt oF n call. I,it Itu day apI„i*',tea it,' prynienl
ltlcfnQF. Lhc t3aaFd ma/ aI ,lty tIme !rltre8fter dur JIU buell tIll IIT as any ca,I ill ltlt. r_ )Il or

lnslalmollt ten\aIDS unpaId. SelVU a ncElce uri tI[III rcqulrlnq pdvr'le iIt at scI rTllr c.h c.1 thc c:a 1 :1'

lnbUllnen: U IS rfIPlaId. tDgQUIBf WIth any dliUrBh! which IllaT t live acCrut\!

The rut,tv aforesaId grab-29

taI rlafPe H luI Ittur tIdy laIR kreHlg e8rti8t than Ih© oxplry uf fc,Lrle8r', flirFS tram 1118 dr,l? ,iF
SelVICe oF 11113 rID IIce} on al behxe WhICh It# pnym8rH rullulrod bV 11111 isr::ice is, in :) I.: rn Joe,
a rIn

rbi state thaI in lllt' event al ran-paVlnant nrl or bploro cru day so rlirrr,ea
lauDer,I oF WhIch the call was lunde shall bu ! InF,Ie ,c be ForTe,led

IhL' 3l1 dIes in

3C It Ihc lbx;unefrlantb oI arIF such noliIn as ak3raMa are not CDnrplla1 -WIth arlvbrlare in rtsF:Ill r,t

WhIt:h the natlw -ing bean glVHrr rr,ay, at any llrne theledltEy. beFtxa the Pa-rmt, n’. ryqull£d by IIly
maCc:c has bonn nlac}c, bg fadeibd hy a resrsultan of thE B£urd LI th;,I Rlrl,ct

31 11} A rL\He {en SFalg rIley be said tx Otherwise di SPIne-d at or1 sun: lol n-rs and ir, s,ICt- in InF.i.r ;I\
The ShIre thInks III

'.'1) At IIly 1lnt? before a sale tx dlsF>Dsa! as aforE-S&Id. IN Guard maY CiF-ICCJ lne ptrtell-,re on
bit':I. Ir•ln'5 as I TItLItks Fit

32 Ilt A ,ref bali wIn aid share= have heart IgnoRed bball cu8Sa Io be 3 r,lcrllrnr ,r: re:pc&l (J the

fIll felled sharDS. DuI Bhall. notwllbs Ign#inT tIle fnTl81turn len}9ln IIdbI,: it) r,&v II , 'ru]

cull- IIany all monies \which. nl tHe date or farfAlitrp. well' r,in,url:ly ?,I$1bIB'Q_', II rr' i.:, •bir
LI>IIl[Jaay Irl respect al tha $h3reb. . I:. =\:/
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III) Tre ilabtllry nt such person shabl cease ,f arId 'i'han the (DrnF>any CT\311 hava receivea

p&wBer,1 in fall of all sucn rTIQniBS irl lu£pt-1 of Ihc shan s,

33 (1) A day #erIth>d d8clanlnn in writIng that the tIed Brant is a dIrector the managor r# IIte
$acr8tary. of tha cwnp arTy, xld th81 a than in the company has been duly forte cell on a
date shtml in thc tl8clarat#yI, shaH be ccncluuve evidencu of the Tutls th8ralrl gaol =b

ay8lnsl all [Hr30ru c{arrntng ta ba Bnhl lod to the &larB1

The canpaay may reCeIve the con5idulallon. If any, givBn for IIlo BharD un any mb or

Cl15Wsal theraur una may execute a III,llsfar of Itn share in favour of tho person b) wtvrm
the share IS sad or disposed cf,

111)

LIII) Thr llar\bfora8 5ti3ll tharoulx3rl ba tBQtgjered ats th8 holder oF Itu share, and

lily; The transferee $MII nd be bwrxl ta 588 to the apFHic8hnn of the purchase money, if any

rai shall his LIlle tO ina st:ali be affu;led by un)' inegtJnnty or invaIIdIty in the1 prme£xl419 s

in relerence to the f,lrf8itur©. sale or dI•oOml o1 1 Fw atlara

Tho prucISInns al lnese ruQui8bonb as la farl6ilrre shall apply in the case al nonp8)m8rrl ut dry
5LHrl which, by the turrn s of ISSue of a share, b?aGaIn% payable at a llxea tqme. ivr,eth9r arl
mcr>unI of Ike nnmnral value of the share or by \\' ey of pr6rrhutn us if rFu s,nIle l18d bBori

para it by Vlnlle of a call tiLly wtale anti noli fied.

31

Hq

Alteration of capital

35 The £anILun'/ may kOrn llnlc tQ tIme. by ordInary :P salaH{)n lnauabe the bIrdIe ca:.i Eal by bbc.h

slim to be dIgi:Sed lao shares of $ach arnount, 88 may be spauIIe<i iII EnB rasolljl„„ ,

36. $UtJjeCI Iu tIle I#uvi3ion$ of 3actlan dl, the company rr13y by urdlnarf resaluu lan,

taI wn5ciIMte and divi’do all at any of iIS share capItal Into share$ al larger .rrtaLrll ih,,p Its
ex:5 Day shares ;

lbl convert al' or any of 'Is fully pad-IIP stura8 Into shMk, ard r800nven Wwt SIr,ck IntO III:ty

nn 11 up shales; of any durnmlna IIen

ICI SLU qIIVan IIs uxlstng shgre5 tw any uf it bem into shares of $nlaller amc)llnl than th fIXed =v
the Tl’urnr/ran:tJlr't .

td! CU'lrBI any qharns whicIl. at Iha date of tha passIrq tH EnB re5alul(jn. hnve nu! been !,IEo-l
or aflrc-::1 To be taken n'I' any person

37. Vf Here shale. dru coirvutt8d Intc %toc II.

131 tIle hc+delrs of 510ck may transl81 Lrle santo Or any part :nerwl Irl Lr:c 3 arIa 771dljltel 33 ,in:I
suL>tuc? to Itn HIne reguIJt'ans uniIt' uhkh tRe shales IIcen which !he SDa ajl_lbc ,„IllinI
LleFF:re :lle Ctnl\efs.rif1 have Deltill Iff+ls'elleJ IIT as MIdI lnerelo aJ ._trl_iilr'slar'r+ b 81l1) ,'I

RIb''tdtlil 11lat thc DolIFd nIOy, IIam Itn:b Ir: tlma. llx Ihe rr,lrrlnlllrr, a-r'o,lrlt rIf bloch
iralrsfc loUIe, SO, howwvor lllat GLktl mInIm llnl shall nHl exceed bIt- nnmlnd' lrt,r>llnl :l' !rtr
stldrub Irlilr; whlcr\ t.he stock arose

IbF thy tIlt}-l815 oF 5trXk shall. accordIng to tHe amount at black rI,jU ay iF,tn-,. tV,v' tho ,.,I„..
llyt'IIS rJ-iVltUy CIS anc udvanlage$ as regards tl,vldelltJb V,;U,ip at nrel,I',gS ol II,.
company. and other matlers, as IF {l'ey held tIle shares fIt/III WhICh Ihc :, It:cR dr.lsu. huI iic
SUr:II [I:\biIEge DF &dvunlage .:elcupT p8FU£lp£1IIOn irl IIlo rllvltler\iis and prof,IS of En+

mnlp811y aFa in the a5seis art WIndIng up} glaI be a)nIe:red by an Urllt?JOE of qjcq:k WhICh

wuuH r+al„ tI urlS IIng Irl sqales, navy £onfelrad Ihnt pri'ribugc or 8dvanbq€

ICI btICh at tIle rcBut3 IIons cf IIte con\Fan/ as Dre appIIcable to paId-UP shares 3l1811 a)ply TO

Nta'-'h and ll'O \\'otds -qnxe- ar,rI 'bharehold8r - in thasa rcqulnITons shall incl'aJt. stark } II' :

bt' IIck-holder ' fegpoctlvely

38 TIle [/inljHTly IIra}, By specIal IPSUIUllr} I reduce Ill any nlar-,Tvr 3nd u,'tlt1, ard SU:ID.-t ::i

tnc'dent udIJlnrlsea ajI'J carl nni It\jIHred by .trEV,.

arq



shali be call

525

;

[s) its share capital,

[b) any capital ledemplion r&s6rve 80caJnt: cr

(c) any sF\HIP plelnlIJnl BCCCIJnl

(;api:abseIloII of profits

39 it) Tt18 c&Trp8ny Irl wrer81 rne€tlny IniiV, WWI :b8 recommeMaton at the Board. resolve-

{ d ) 11181 it IS dablrabkl Lo tupltd ibc nIiv jb+l1 cd Ulu dTIOUI II ;or ttra time beIng HandIng to Inc

credrl of any 31 the corrludny'I, leber ve aca)ants or to tha cr8dtt of the. prOfIt and If:5:+

&c£xtunl, or olhuv/tse availau Ie !in CilbtllbLJharl, arvJ

{bt that such surrl be aanrdr tay sel free Lr dbtnhutnn rl Itn marvel spoolluI II' LlaUW { 1, 1

among$1 tho II embers who would have been rltlUud ttarula, 1I dlstroutea by way of

dividend afxI in tha same prcDOalr/IS

The earl 8far8aa iet shall not De paid in cash bJ StI&II be appIIed. subJect to Itn prwlslan
oanbirwd tn chu&e Itil), athar Ill or tDwirrd9.

{A) payIng LIP any ama,jnt5 for the tIme being unpaId on any shares Fwd by such

111)

m arts}\arg

fBI paylrq llp in 11111, unISSued shares nf the com IInny to be aFloEEed and disInbu led
crodilad a6 It€1y paid-up la and aJhrr41 s! such Ihernbm£ in the propartlmq 8For85ald

(C) partly in the way SpaOII&] in sub clause {& J and Rally in thai SF)non HI in sun-clause IB:'

tEll A gAcurltie$ Aremlurn a£rnunl arId a c&9ilat r8Cernpbor rkswve dccrlulll may lot tt,I-

pllrpnsns of thtq re3uaticn be appIIed in it la £3ylrb II Li) cI uil SSLHd shIres to be 13SUL'a

to men\IIars of the c,wtpHny xs FIll:y p&irl bcrlu3 568185

a-Bbq

:E) TIle Badr\1 btliII: y've ella : I.1 17;b IeSr JlIJ:tUlt passed by the £ofnpan} III pursuance oF

It be IUgIIIi#ltD I

bVher18ver such a re$eJulll}rI aS &fore SaId shall have been passed. the 8l„8,'d snaII40, 1:1}

[a} make all approprlallon8 and appllcnliom q1 Thu und.vidod pTolttt -c:.nlvucl Ici rI,.

wpiEdl sed !harob). E-rId at allotm8nts and lbsmb or tully pad shares if any :nIl

tD) g€nua ly do all acts and #rIngs requrec Ic ave eHoct {her8lo

The Board $h8ll have pnwel-': II :I

CHI tO make such Favlslnns. by the 18SU€ nt Ir&ntlnrat cer[lfral8s or by p8yn\erIE in cash a
cHharwt sa is 1 thInks IIt, lu tho cam oT shw8s 38cwnlng dIstrIbutable in fractnn=; and

tIll to authorise anY Darsarl in enter. ca beF,all of ali Iba rrlernbars or,IiIad the'et,3. Inl,: n„

doreen'eal wllt1 Ure Ldmpal-l'r' pluv' J,nu InI CIte alotmenl tu Ellen, respectIvely, create:
as lull) auld-uP oF anY furlhet 511argb ec WhICh I'\eV rlay be enlfll8d 'roar 5,11l

capll8llsdbar. or as Ihc :ase m9v requIrE for the paymrlt bv !ha ,-arnPanT cr F„ /
hamaN . by ltlu applltJbDn InuitIIU ol theIr I obE'ec IIVe prop3rBolts of FraIl is luyJva'I to he

caMtal15ed bnf the anlcP.JnT lr lay part oF the ,-,nrnr£FIS rem,IjrIIra ,inF.aN rrl tna,I exIsttr. J
shares

d++++

Iii'> Ali)- agFwfneFI lllaUe UI+hr bu:FI =ulluirlly bllali liu eHet,bva and bf IUng on SrI l+lellILler,

Buy-back of shares

NaIa lthLt6ndrlrg nnyl ",II bJ I.Gl II,31IIt,II II it ,eh,. iII lulu .i 1luI t,It!,I,IIII 1l> IIte PI t>yl$+c111•.'i ,3} su:l1,:r\= 64

In 70 and any rdtrqr dPi:llCntI C ploytulcrn fIl IIv: Al;t tx nI:y rllhT IOW Irlr l>lr• tIn'C hang 1r falcr.
1In cxtrllp8ny may p urcF8be Ilt u,V’I slid-us al alltor 30DCllud 5eculltte 3

11

G$netal Ineelingb

A2. All general rneebng£ omer tt\arI 3n-,ual yu,#_-II nleealra
mw3hnq
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43 {iI The B{}dTd may. wnuf}ever it luRks bl, fill all azltwlldlnnrv general mooring

(B) if at any bma d flu:tors capab18 of acJwvJ wha ale suffk=lanl in nurnbw to folrn a QuaLan are
not WithIn India. any dIreCtor al any Iwo mem bars of the company may call UII

oxtraordln.arv g#IWa' rn$Nina in the samB mnnnar. as nearly as pa$ssbie, as IhaE in wFych

such a rne8bng n3ay bq called by the Bblard

ProceedIngs iII general rno&tlngs

44. 1,} No bu51rns6 shall by tran5a=IEd al any y8nernl rua€bng urrt89s a qx>run! if rn8rntxr3 rs

pr85anl a7 kM bme when Ihe nIeaTing ,lrocHeds tQ buslinesb

Iii) Save es otherwIse IxuvHeJ hereIn :hc quorurn far trIO genera} nwtltlg3 shall be as

provided in s8ctlUt IC>3

45

46

The cFl#rp8rson. if any, of ttle &)ard shall pluMe as Chatpur3c'n at every 9aner a1 mecTilly of

the company

br ther8 ts no suCh Ctunpersar,. or IF Fo ' s not pInsent wltntn Fina(n mInutes enel the lime

3pFxxnle{1 for hOldIng tIn UIe6bng. c>1 IS unwIlIIng in acl as chmrpu son of Ih8 rn80ting, Itu
d+rw,lars pres811t shall aIm.t arpa of $hair munrberb b5 ba Chairperson of ttn meetIng.

47 II at any nrD€hFg nQ cllrec Inf is WIlIIng k) acl as C;hall-pusan ur II in JtlKcror is pr8s©nl w,thin
fIfteen mlnul as aFbr tIle t.me apFolllied tal rltbd:rIg Ina ma8tilly, IhB rnHlnL€r= F'L*soRt sn3ll

r:tnase one of thaI memtnrs Io ba Chairper bar. of Itn TIngjIng

,n\

46 in case oF a On a Pan;on Company–

ii) Ihc resolution reqdlred to !>a passxI at Fleg8nul iiI llr8ebn9=. of thc canp8n7 d laU be chunred
to have baen nabBed IF thu re5nlutlon IS agreed UPI_III by the 50l8 menlber and
uornrnuntca©c! tO DIe company nn:i onIered in Itv jtljr’aLas bI_XA v\ainkl1118d urI&lr 9eclxrr1 lIB,

{iI ] such mlnuIB6 book shaH he SIgned aId dated by Ih6 Tr}embUJ

I:mlb trIO r8sotutun snaII becc:are eFf£cLjye fratn thc iS aIn of $1gnlng such minutes by itie sole
+Remb£Y

Adjourntnont ol nlectlng

48 (it The Ctiallperw-I r'16y. wiih tha consult DI anY rat-ellng d1 nln,cF a quorum IS Dr8sen{, aid
snaII iT SCI dirnciucI by the nleellng, 8illolllr1 the nl r+trIP trojl'I t,me to tlrne aIre fran piace to
IliaD t.'

Iii) No bUSIness St18l' be trans8clec! at nn/ daJuwne:i Ince qing oRIel thu' {he brISIre gs left

unlu'tistred al IIB meettng t(rrn WhICh the iaJ(:Il'nnyl'.i itT,b pInt: jf

in) WFwn a rue€brb] 13 8Jtaurn84 fur Fur tv rEly!, or vi{lie nc.bcu or Inn act{aJrned rn8etng shall
at y1 Yen as pri IIla casa at ul v nflglnrl lrl+.ejlnrl

,A'\
; iV) Save as 8foluLIla, and aS prOVIded tII £ecilt.ii 103 ui UIl; A,1, 1l 3-,all I.ul b.:. nuce€sal-y t„

glVU any maIIce oF an aaJcwnnrenl ar of ile trUStltC&3 lu be IraF’.&hct8t$ al =1' aajOUTr„ IN

meetIng

Vutrrrq rIghts

++a Subjecl tO DRY IIghtS OF rB8Ul<SlaPS for IIe IIlIIe bully atlachcd le anv clash or classes of shill+R

lu) on a show af hard S every menIOU p18S€nl in peTvin 5trdII have one VIlle: dId

I=b} on 3 D(NI. the young IIghts at lllernbcrs shall bo tn pro,)orUor1 Ic hIS sh,uh Ir, IIla pit,a rIP
ennI)' share cagEir’ of the corrlpn11y

51

52

A lnyjlrh eI may dXBrc15a tVS yale at a rneetlr\] FT a\ectlonp: madrls in acrcrILrltl+ ,vith ne.1.m
t.{18 arIa shall vale onIY orce

III IIt tIle cube Of IaIn! r4Xde'e, tIm vute at IIla '#'nor -,v!\n. tendel'j I vote ,','lruttwr III pe'scr, or

by IdflXy, sh wI I>e 8:topIcIII in tha uxl IIrr son : J lhe vary is nf tHe other Irtnl hal(Ie+s



S)-a
a

{Ii) For his purpose. senIOrIty gull be de}erlnlrlatJ by the ctrdg' in wt8ch the nail:b siant! ''n tbe
rcqlbtel of mqrnbers

53 A rnember ot unsound maK a HI respect IN whom an ar{Jar Flag Ewen maor' by any COIIn hay:no

jurisclbbon Irl lunacy wray vde, wtlether arl a show of hnlvl5 ur orI a poll. Dy hIS canal,Uea or

tHrHr ,8981 guardian, aix] any such commIttee or gwr{$F, may. on a FoII vote by prOxy

Sa

SS

bb

Any business OUr ann IItnI upon whiG!! a odI has D8ar tlenlancb3d II'My DE F.fxcede.a WIth.

Uen.IiI'Xl the takIng of the poll

No rnembQI nIall bo entithcI tO VfltO a3 any acc,wal nleel311'a unli5s all caLls al all-e! sinus
nrBSUl:l'/ payable by lbnl in reSI,et! cd &Flares tn Ihc CDrrparlr nave been pa'd

{1)

{11)

No abjecUojl shalt bc lai38d Io IIlo qaa,ifleubon of any voler arcepl at the meetIng or
dl]Faurned rneetktg a1 which trIO vote dhl$clad to IS elven u !arxJofed atta every vote not
disallowed at such nroohng &hall bg valid fOI ill purposes

Any sueh oo}ectlan made in due tInto shall be fufor'ed IG the CnairpoMun of the rn acting.
whose d©e151ut £tla it ne fInal arIa LnndUsive

Proxy

57 TIle lnstrunletvl appanUr\g a proxy and the power-ot-rrltDrnay Ot otner 3ulhcrltV. IF UIy, u"der
wtrlutr II IS &grlec! a' a rl!tt3ris8d copy ol ltTal pawer ur auFhollly. \hajl bu dena5iled al lhe
rng13Lefod aIFie+ oF the company nIH less than 48 hours before [he tIme tor tbuldln'a the nIGel trIO

or uIJourred meBling at which the parson nailed in The Instrurnen: proposes ED VI:Ie a. in Ira
case c# a poll. not Bass thnn 24 hairs t>efa'e >tre lune appoInted For IIla laklnn nf tIle pIll, and Ill
l3efn'Jl! IIlo tr6nurnel II of proxy :,hatl lol bu Brea Ie'J as VaIId

d+Heb

58 Ajl alslrumcrll dpjonllng n proxy shall be in tIle fam as FIll-seabed III the allr5 mBcje ur'Jer
suction 105

59 A VDtN givun in accordance WIth Ibn lerrns or an in3lr:,Intl-'nr of ["r'ix/ sha’! rIC VaIId

litIIB'lfh$tarrdlny The pruvluu5 cledth v ItlS ariD/ aI the prIncipal ru the rev u. itII'In 3' It# orr ix '/ o’ jr
the auTncYily ulrdcl WInch tIle proxy \vas aRt:cuEe:i. r" Ihc Bars'lcr ci Ihe bfurt-.q ri Tes,puc: i1
w111£tl ll'e pl JXF iB greer\

Plo'/Idea that no inlrnabDn in wrlllrtg Of sac Ir dealt. uuanbty, Ir'vuc8 tIon cc Irc,rlsfor ,tiall have
baal received Dy he company at iIb ullrce belole ln8 cornmrt',carrlonI III Ioe rneoltlll] :If
ailcuFned rne8Ung Bt wnict+ tIle prorF ib ustx:I

Board of DIrectors

eD. TlIF +tJlowlnfl persons ara the fIrst dIr 8clr>rs oF lb+ coruFany

1. SHARAOKUMaR MOHANtal SHAH
Z- RAJE$HKUMAR &tOHAHBH AI SHAH

el €1 1 The rUlnlJae--aLlan of the dIrectors shall I jF so Far as it conSIsts 'J' II In<'1111ll7 ;I Jvl’, . I,t. bE

lrt'er=wi to tBCrll€ fInal day-In-day

nb 1111 I- 3wJllnJn to !he rcEUUner8Ucn papa:IIa kl Itv'nr lrt pn15uarh-r r,t the Ar:I Ile II-t„_Iaf =. m,IV

tIe Bald all lravallrnb] tl13l6H and c+heI Pxnenbus pr:inel: + Irt ,IrIR iI uv a It'jl-I

',i J .r'. LIli- ilaIng dfId rrttJ trIng frunr llleui,tips ul IF;e Board 111 :Jll,'t ia- t r, , VIV CMrrtIt{t,.r'
Itu- It'll II ')rItUal lrlreln IDS at IhIt : lori tp,in/, nr

In:I Ill 'unqcc:lorI with it it busin us of the £olrrpyrlv

ntu Board m=y 53# all nxFbanseq trwrlnFa in neLhrlg LIP and legibLe!.nb: the c(,Ht[HIlf

TIle CWI parry n lay exercISe IIte powers £4xlfulrn] on it by ';reilcn eg wall I +'Jar.] #'.I rllP- i a+r.IIIJ ,Ir
a !rxel bIn rq}t51t-r . dIal tIle Board ru8y ( sub:ccI Ilt th& prov IUI:rs cf llla1 1,1'frI-nrl rfI;,kc' ar, I gary
HIGh ibBuldHIIns as it nriy Ihlnk3 fdi re9Fnctln$ !ha keaRns nf , IIly qtlrn rf'_qJqjel

All 1;t'•eques plorn18bory noies CratES, burIals, bl’.IB nI ex(llulluT arId alltnl llegcllabic
lnsElumenb, dlld Bl! TecetptS itIr mnnlub paId tO thu ctrl\FaIry, shall hIt pulled, draw,'rl. InepteII I
gr1'iased, cl! rHberWISe 8xBCrJled as thI' I.Use it,By bn, by bULl I DCU,f)iI i in,I in sbcll n13nnel a.

Irl+ BotHa StraIt 'rcn1 Ilt-ne El cmu by resulullujl IJul+ I rt',rne

GP
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66

it)

(n} A dir8c tor raaF and the manager or wcrelaw cn Ihc requ8ition uf a dIreCtor shall at anY

tirIL'. burn alan a rnaetir,a cf the Board

tl} G 8-e a- otherwIse 8xpr8£sly paVEl<! tn the JUI, RUBSHons ari6bu a1 ally mccbr© oI the
8hrrc$ 81L-IiI Do deacP_qJ by a majorIty of votes.

Iii) in case oF an equalr d vat8 s. the Charp arson oF tho Bma, if any, shall have a 58conc ar

castIng vulu

DIe CUnhnu'nw dlaclors may all notwIthstandIng any %carb) in Ihe Ba8rd' but. IF and so Iona
as llnl llurnIHr is reduced below TIle quuurn fixed by tha Act for a m8eting nf Ihc Board. the

conllnulng Jlfectut£ CX daeclol IUBy act h;IF thc purp038 tf incr8anng the nl,rnFn7 of dlrb£lor5 rD

Lfla f'x6d I-'I the guar,Im, al of 5ulnlrloniny d gmleral m(etrbg nf the n'anpanv. huI for no orher
PUljiCSC

68

89

TO (1 )

II ! I t H

71 ;1)

11')

III

111)

1:1'I

It

73

IIII Out-SI'.ons 41'bIng gt dnV moatIng of a committee shah be del9rrnlrwd by 8 m3lorl Ty aT voles
al lt"' 1'lenlb1 irb prOgr-111. and in cas+ of m QqIJa IIly of votes. the ChaIrperSon s Ira:J r,lil ' i,
SeCOnd nF cabIIng VI)IIt

74 All ncIS dOne in any IPeeling uI Ite Dowd or at a comrIuttae th£,rooF nI by any persorl uctln4 dc, i
dIreCtor, bh,lit. nUtWlthstUrnSlrIg Uli81 '1 may De gfl£,rw3rdr, dis:our:red !huT UIelu wa\ :olIIe J...Ii., ,

in the uppa?rlnlent uI wry wn or more id 61+ch dnotlnr5 or aT nnT pers,an act,n,i 3,' idaresal,3. ,Jl

in 81 HIt!! or a:kF of ltlclli worc disquallmd, na as VaIId u II e„arg such dIr £'c Icr Cf hur;1 ru1,-,i„
had been duly dpptultlee D'\d ',va) qUItitOd Io ba a dlrDtpt{lr

Save as oltrur'also eXpru$$1f praytclad in lbw Acl. d lo&olutlor\ in vr,tIng SInned by all 1?lu

lnemuurS af thu Baald nr at a cnmqtltlee Ihcteuf FoI Inc time boing arrUUhHl tri reCeIve ncb(a G:

a n:Tel:nO £jl lle: Board ' II £onlmllle6. 5Fujl tm VaIId ana a(Ieee'va as 'I hI n=d brea Odsf§f! qI,R ''
meellnU Oi !he! Board Or ccrnrnl fIne. July corwul[ed and hold ’ )

73

SL(
la

Evnry da©dor pwsent at any meeting at a\e Board or at a eomalITtoe Ulur&tIl shaH 61gn hls nanl8
In a took b be kept for that purpai8

{I) SubJNIi in IIU piovluus nf 8wrlM idg. Ihe Board shall h8v6 power al any bme. ara from
bme to tItle. to apRa;nI a pw san as an add4rwlal t$1r8£iIa. provIded the nu aIDer or II #
direclois ard ad(lban€d diractm5 together shall not at acN time exceed tho maxImum strung u \

f-xud Fra the Board by the vtid8s

Such perscn stl,Bl had otfn8 only UP ;o the dao of tha Plan annual yenera€ mePllrtJ cf !tIe

caHIjlarty Dui shalt be Rlrglble tvr OPFoinlrnen} by tho company ns a dIreCtor at #13 t
'Tlealjlr9 subJHit IO the prOViSIOns (f the Acl

IIL't

Praceudings ol the Board

Ihc Board cd Diloctors may rHea I Fix the oar)duct of business, all}ourn and otherwIse
reguLate Its rnealng s. 38 II th'rlk$ fit

Thu Bould may aaa a ChalrpursQn of ItS mealIHas aId d+tulrnlna IIla par+orr taI ',ThIGh he is
la hold ntfl£t'

If no hath Ch3irpotsan is elected. or if at any m€ebnB the Ch&:rp8rb3n is not prEITart .It IUlu

'Ive Mlnula'i after tID brno Uppoin18{] for hal{SIr to tbr€ rneelng_ PIe dIre club present nay
clreobi1 rule al Ihcir number to be ChatrF*arson at Era mauI Ing

FIle Board nIgh sub)ec! to tIle prov,8ions of thB Arl. deleGate any OF ,is p,JV, eIS in
;oalfFll£uG$ {xJn t,ist’ng CYI butt membEr Cf memhr}IS (II ,if, bay as it llllr}ks fIt_

huI nrrrmIFlee SO frlrrnui shall. ,n The UHefcls8 C1 the JUWU3 bu ado9,rIaa. collfurrn I,' anY

'=qUi811clrs Itn! Indy be Imposed tn it by IT,a gourd

A Wmnll IIce may €terl il ChnTPDrSan Qf ItS meatirIBS

It no such Chu'fFersun IS eluc:ted or II at any neatlng the ChaIrperson 3s rlcl orescliI v,111, tr ,

6tvT! nlnlules alter Ihe LIlIIe appolnl8d far hOhIHr3 M rl18ellrw. Ime men'bers ores,u,11 rna)
=hDa$n arte rd EIItIII +uerlberE Io be Ctullper sun ra 1 tH mnlln!)

A nuJn maLa may n lent and RdJourl HS ",I thInks FIt

( I('a: /



5%g

11

78. In ca$8 of a One Por ban Company–

L-)

Iii)

(iII I

where tIe cuBpany ts havIng OIl’y ulie tItIa: jol, all Uw buslne$sc3 Iu be k8n£a£ Iad al TItl'

rnBBllr\g of Ihe BodlU sl)alt hI 9nterud 111l11 nI toutes t)wk maln18in©d undar $ectlon t IB,

sir.'i mirule5 bmk shall be SIgned ard dat8c$ by tTle tireslaI ,

tha luwluUm 5hall becDlne 81rcGi''In ham lta da tH of stoning such mInutes by Inc d.rector

ChIef Execullve Officer, Managt'I. Company $ecretary or Chief Financltsl Officer

77 Sub}out to the pravlsnr is at the Acl.-

(I} A core{ 8xueubve officar. ntu r, agar, cnrwPuny $eual8ry ar chief Financi81 offIcer may be
appoi,IInd by the Board for 3uch tarn . at su(tr t8mun8rallr}n and upon such CondItIons as LI

rn uv thrnk8 fit; ard VIV chief RXHCU live oFllc8r rnanagM, cornpany 5ecrelal'/ or chief fInancIal
aFn08r sa appalntnd moV ba rernw8d by nihans of a roSa+IIlian of Un Board.

{ii} A dIrector may' bB 8plxrlr48d as chIef axucuLve a floor, mnrnaer. company $ocr81ary or chI"I
fInancial offlcul

TB A pravibica eg the Act or Ihasa regulatloll$ requjring ur adlhorishy a trtIng tD be done by CrI to a
tJiredlor and ChaI EIXC:CHI ive a KIEly. pl8qaqBr. Gump any setiralu'V IH chief flnarluul atfl£er ? ' ', I

naI ba saTi3IBd by ItS bOIng done by or to the sullle person acting bah as dIrectOr and os ar II

HaLe {)11 ChIef executIve unDer rnanagel. OQflrp any swruUr Y or chief FInancial officer

The Seatpub\

79 (i}

till

TIle Board 3tull prov+Jo For thu 58+e wstnrIF of IRe soar

Tre sed cf LIar Qnmpan'/ shah lirr be aFfixuU kJ any ln5hunclll exc8pl b7 itu 8uthulty af a
rebDIUllOa D1 the Board Dr of 3 tullin'llttee cPl Itu B'xird 3uthan3crJ bv it in tna ExIt\III inc
aXEtrot in the prub€11cB of a ead tv/o dtI+clors antI of IttI:' s8cr8t8ry CX nch alter pErSon =s

trIO 808rrI may app c;lat tar Ihc Furjhl>88. and thor,u Iwo dlrec€ors Hnd he secretary 'll other
parboll &loresaid nal SIgn 8very lnsJrulr\ant b ubu:Pr the SeB; of the txlmnany is so alfiE+d

In tholr prc&una

DIVIdends and R€$etve

Ba

81

U =1

TIle company in Qmul- al meetIng may de(tIre dividgrxi$ but no dwkiona shall excu:tI thu all\olllII
rooonrmended by IIe BaIrd

Subject to tha provisIons oF £ectnn 12-3, It\e Sr}ard may horn tIme to llrne PaY to :he murnbur$
such -?trritTI l+viderul6 lis appear to it to be ili5ld18d Liv IF+e pronb a1 Itv company

11) Thu Budfd Indy, bul':IIe I.,•LUmrnenerl sl ally <1,vlaQnd. set asIde out of IIta proFits of the

company such sums as it 'hlnb.s IiI os a reser'/o or reserves whirh shall a: the 'J'qrretlr.-1 :''
tra Board. km 3pplicabt-3 Jr.r .my 9urpc.s' in wlllch ltte prOfIt& of the cr,mo.anY nII)v lie
p'aF8rly applltId , ncltrJln€1 rtrrvlqlnri in 1 nI;'ntl-lu cnntinoer£ ias or for eCbJa;i£nry dlvH£ cfo :$
UnIt pendIng sur" 4bplrllc3t'or nIa'/ al 'F.e like dISC'elton 8tl'l ial bt employed in Ihc
bus.ness dl: ItIl: t'nntp nii\ u{ by nrb£ISI ed ,a =uCll lqvestr.ents (other !bar, sttalus liII the
com[ralIY: aS thr Board rnII- ’rain 1lrne lb Ill-V,. tI11",49 III

,An\
'; II ) TIe Board nu) liza mITT lorwjlr'i any pro=Its 'aIIn III II miy £onsl'X: rteces53r',' noI to dIVIde

WIthOUt SQttl'II Itt\IIII uncle a3 a li>\ir'Ive

83 I,' I SIJbJeCI til tho I tORts of palS(III S. II .ally, Bnttt'oIl II/ hhares WIth a: iCt:InF rlgtltE J= :' .
dlVl-SeaL+s, atl JlvuJcll'Is -bllalt Lrc decl,TreC and cold ,.rl;cordlng tD thc 3nrauqts pa;r! !:
creditud as br-ud CrI bIC sinletb in 'esF'ec! w'hnrrul Int dIV?dOrn.t ib paId but .I atIIt hIt I,-nJ .l=
rolhlrw Ib paul upon any til IIla $113188 in Lr'u can\p.3ry. 'ilvt(Jnrvls. Indy be de.'iill +tIl and ;,air
3ccorcgag to the amounts Ill IIb' bhnra£

No amOunt 93#1 or cr£4ltua a5 jula all a blnrtc III adv&ntu ul built+ sIr&JI no uoalcu l13r 11',b

pulPclues ai ElIIS lcuulullull as pdd Dn thc 3htwe
{ II )

FIIIi All '$1vlchnds silo'I be &pFanqn it'C and paid ploponlrn81ely Lo tIle amounts paId al crLvJltw!

as IInd on IhE shales r:brIng ally pt}fIInn or puHor’S CI the prlrid in resped c[ v/tH,tI ’In
dividend is naH nln jF any sIId'P s ISSued on trI rls pro\'lalny !tial hI >rIdII lanl 'al FitTh i,-+i.1

as hun a pancular OatH su c.II share shall rank Tor dIVIdend ucuoldllqlv ;LJ-/--
+
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&t Tha Board may c£8duct from any dMd8rlc payable in uly mBrnber atI bums of mar,ay. it any

prosonly payable hy him to the company oa arxo'int of cal! s ul OthBrWbe in rc18bQn to ttn
&hares of the cnrnpdny.

65 {1) Arry c#vldBIXI, lnBeresl UI r,thaT rllonc3 payable in cash in rmpecl of shares may be paid By

cheque or wuHan I WIll thrwgt, Ihc pc,sI dwcci8d Irl the rualslara address IF the holder or,

in the casa or JunE Fwlders Io the rEgISIe rod aadr8 SS of IllOf ana of thy join7 trulder3 who IS

lirsl named m Ihe ngl3Ier oF :newsbar.'., or la £uch {,arson and to such address as ale FnlCer

Of laIrd bOWers mar iII u rang dlroct

( III Every such cheque a waitan I shall Ee II,;}d8 pa)'ROle in IIla order of tho person to whom it
IS sent

de Any me at Iwo or more lunt holders oF a Hare lner gIVe egIctclive receIpts Icr any dwlclends.
troIIUses or athol moruu3 payatIIa in r8u}net al auc+ Bhar8

87 Nobco af art/ divklond that may have Been deri3ruJ bhall be gIven to tna pHswlS &IIlIIe-l to
shao ltrerein in Iba manner rrt6ntima,J in thu Act

88. NO divwJ8rld 3l1811 haw Inlaro uI agaInSt the r/,mpan'/

Aecounrb
p=BEn

BS II) The Board #wII Fran tiFFIn to tIme ddermlne wheih8r arid to wh8t extent and at wtni tinrcb

aVId places and under !#tIal condllluns qr ruglr'alion S. the accounts at la bookS of tIlu

trlmpany u wry of thorn shrii IIe UPon to th& lr,5pacLlor) of 'nemacrs not boIng clltnlors.

(+t) No member {not beIng a alraull;I I shall t\nye arly light :IF ln5pn.:Jing any account or bu(Ix or
doeun'l8nt oI the rnnIFawf except as conferred L'F IO'N or aulhrris€<1 by the Board or BY Itv
c-aFI paRT in genef8', maalng

WInding up

But>locI to tna provisIons a Chapter XX of IIla Aa and ru'es nrMa Tht,raundarA

(iI IF the coHlpanV bFIall b8 'wound UP, the IIquIdator may. wtlll tha 38r,atlUI at 8 sp+cIal
FPsalutu=n of Itv company and any trIbal SancHoII requIred by tho Act dIVIde 3mon flU the

members, in spe{:Ie Of ItD:$. iIIe wholu cr any I)dll of llnl i£58b \,r IF.a cr>II,p]ny. wII+tnar
drew Shaft consist at property of the same hInt: r.' r,='L

For the nrrpwe dorasaId. tho llc;ulClalCB rally sul st,a valle as tH j8err is rail upon a'ly
ptORally tO bc OIVr<lad iHi afOf8bigro and ntiry deILqFlllnB Iww SLit}I ;.]irslorl 3Rd,I DO carrIe(I
OUt ah hatwoe gl the rrQrnb8rs ul rlrtfelenr classes of mbltlners

dO i

full FIre liquld8tu #laX WIth IIu Ilk Ii ;ancl lull. west Ihc whotu Irl any parl aF such 3558l9 irl
bustoes upon such tnrsB tar 1118 L'yr\eIIt or IFIR l:!'rtkibl a,'rin iF he corsrIJ ars neaussarv, but
SO tlrdl rIn rrer TIber shall be compelled lu nttPpt ally sharon ul othol ';ecur,1113$ whnrB_.:-.ii

Iher8 iS any lldLhlily
'=-\

Indein nlty

Every allfur oF tIle company 6ndl hw gla8rnqllled aLd 1,1 Int, a&Rjots at m„ £nmpdny aoawlbl &nv
h abIIIty Incurlt>a bI UnI in duFrflt]Ing arlV prOcu£t,.111igt-. wI belhe: l-ivll :Jr r,r;rll Ind n whIch

judgrnuc4 iS gvBn in hIS tawNy LX in v£rtdt I,e s acqulltcc o' III whld1 lclief Iq planted to Fern by
the courT or thu rnnLrnzi

gt

Note : The Antcln5 shall be SIgned by each subScrIber of the merrttlrandunl of
u£=oclallon who shall add hIS address, descrIptIon and occupation. II ,IIly, in II,E
pressl1 lee of at least one Wan$55 who shall attest !hu SIgnature antI straIt Itkewi-n ddd
hIS address

Note: ArtIcle of AssociatIon arnended as per companies act, 2013 vlde ) pedal
resolutIon passed in tha EXtra ordInary General ,lleelrna of the company +3blm
28th AprII, Z017 : -L

)\

\

+==
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Wo flu sev8ral parsons wFwu tt nilmes arq dGdrn3s& dre SLtb5crlbeif heresII are d£unaus of DaIly

Form,a tnto a Company, in pursuance o! the ic Arlcll? s cf As$oc181ian

Sr,

No.
ManIa. Address. Dmctlplpcl'.

ard 5ignaturu oI itv corn mori WItness

I Shih icIRufftar Shilh

$'a Motlanlnl Bhlmr4ji Shah
At Pa-Tar sad I Kv+wnba RS

Mah8vu AFmrtmenr. T81.-Mwl9r!:a
$llrnt-39£+ 1 2D

<3coupaEiorbBuslne8s
StIIl-

'n\
t13flv5cl3r' Bdlv4flu dn .

Her. B&lv&nTrani C1 hill isd iwala

: /1447, 'UTKAH SH’

app. Sally+lvl Hospital.
baR:Jr aITI puru,

suRA-r 195 Dt12

at:cw pat Ica -CFI,Irtorca
Ar.Luurt ian t

taelrrIHrs FIIP Nc . 32.i=Y

K=11:idF IWd'l}

3[!r'

a Raka:,hhurnar Sha„

3.1a fbI rlt ban Dual Bhlmrtl, Shan

B 3 /4. rdahibvrr Apartrnenl

Tar&r(II KrJ$3nrb3, TaI .Mane)roI
DIs 1 5IJr iit 3h£ T 2l]

C>=cllr)atII,rI BuslreSq

=d

'H=\

DAt,a I'l.tis/?acn
Place SL IR AT
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ACTIVE compliance

Suspended at stock exchange
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Date of Balance Sheet

Company Status(for efiling)
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Charge
Id
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Book debts; Floating charge; Movable

property (not being pledge)

Book debts; Floating charge: Movable

property (not being pledge)

Immovable property or any interest therein

Book debts

Book debts; Floating charge. Movable

property (not being pledge)

Immovable property or any interest therein

Immovable property or any Interest thereIn
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Immovable property or any interest therein
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U4 5100MH2009PLC269643

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

RoC-Mumbai

269643

Company limited by Shares

Non-govt company

Public

13000000

12552630

0

2 1/05/2009

49 FLOOR 0, 146/156, LAXMIDAS KHIMJI MARKET. SHAIKH

MEMON STREET. CHAMPA GULLY. KALBADEVI MUMBAI
Mumbai City MH 400002 IN

PLOT NO-124. KALAMANDIR HOUSE. GHOD DOD ROAD. NEAR

INDOOR STADIUM, ATHWA. SURAT 395007 GJ IN

kalamand ir_pvt_ltd@ymail.com

UnIIsted

ACTIVE compliant

30/1 1/2021

31 /03/2021

Active

Charge Date of
Amount Creation

500000000 23/02/2011

20000000 1 1 /03/2013

Date of

Modification
Status

22/07/2015 CLOSED

CLOSED

30/09/201335000000 CLOSED

28/1 2/2016450000000

50000000

2 1500000

29/03/2011

23/07/2014

CLOSED

CLOSED

30/12/2009 CLOSED

500000000

950000000

950000000

04/03/2015

07/03/2017

26/02/201 8

18/03/2019

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

27/12/2013 11 /09/201 8

260000000 12/03/202 1 29/03/202 1

End date Strrrendered DINBegIn date

04/12/2010

14/03/2015

21 /05/2009

Digitally signed by
SHARADKUMAR MOHANLAL

SHAH

D:!F:?,023'c)4-19 1 1:31%o+05'30’ I /z

SHARADKUMAR

MOHAN LAL

SHAH
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RAJESHKUMAR MOHANBHAI SHAH

MOHANLAL BHIMRAJ SHAH

DIPESHKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH

NARENDRA BHANWARLAL PORWAL

ASHOKKUMAR KESHAVLAL MEHTA

21 /05/2009

01/10/2009

01 / 1 0/2009

01/01/2019

14/03/201 9
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ahffjcq6Tmdmr U3691 IGJ2009PLC057024

twtf KALAMANDIR JeWELLERS PRIVATE UMiT£O

tB nqa+,qVmgHrHawfuntBi{fb tnt

Tft la vg + f&Tta To#In q{ €tEvn ddt WBft wfBfhKI, 1956 (1956 nII) & art+tn +w+

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

a +q q f+rfqa dI -T1 2ft, av ar8 Ira @dl afBfhw,1956 tHI wu 44 d VIal lfaa EmI 31 /21 at vaT 8 STan fifgaa

&mma f+f++w ftda Of /ro/20r2 at qTfta MIT i, am :mrqt ri nq qRqfaa Mm arra +wf

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

dIni awrv6wm43vm3rfEifnmtKt uma{1)8alawr$qTflfham WIt I

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

Tg mPr-qR, TM fhMbt#q6q{qtwR+quaagqa+Nvn+qTftfhnqFgr{

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli

Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Change of Name on

Conversion to Public Limited Company
Corporate Identity Number : U36911 GJ2009PLC057024

In the matter of M/s KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

I hereby certify that KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED WhICh was originally incorporated on Twenty
FIrst day of May Two Thousand Nine under the Companies Act, 1956 (No, 1 of 1956) as KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS
PRIVATE LIMITED having duly passed the necessary resolution on 01/10/2012 in terms of Section 31/ 21 read WIth

SectIon 44 of the Companies Act, 1956; the name of the said company is thIS day changed to KALAFdANDIR
JEWELLERS LIMITED and this CertifIcate is issued pursuant to Section 23(1) of the said Act

“'-U\

GIven at Ahmedabad thIS Fourteenth day of May Two Thousand ThIrteen

Registrar of CompanIes, Gujarat. Dadra and Nagar Havelll

twHI vf\IBW , 'FIrm, nra qa vrq gMl

'Note. The correspondIng form has been approved by VILAS SAMBHAJI HAJARE. AssIstant RegIstrar of CompanIes and thIS certIfIcate

has been dIgItally SIgned by the RegIstrar through a system generated dIgital signature under rule 5(2) of the CompanIes (ElectronIC FIIIng
and AuthentIcation of Documents) Rules. 2006
The digitally signed certIfIcate can be verIfIed at the MInIstry webSIte (www mca gov tn)

©w+TvF++TR$WTt7T ylgag gTnTXT rm aT TH

Mailing Address as per record avaIlable in Registrar of Companies offIce:
!

For Kalar,’or :':' Je\7915}s ,tdKALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

KALAMANDIR JEWEL.LERS., 2287 SURVEY NO.25/P. CHOKSI BAZAR,

KOSAMBA - 394120,
Gujarat, INDIA

Digitally signed by

SHARADKbUIVIAR SHARADKUMARMOHANLAL
SHAH

IVIOHAN LAL SHAH Date: 2023.04.1911 :28:10
+05'30'

ul. ector
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alt+rwvm+mr U3691 IGJ2009PTC057024 2009 - 201 0

+ q6qTnTnanf+maler {fb W
PRIVATE LIMITED

nrlfdtawT, EmI+t afQfbn r956(1956 vr 1) th at+ta am f+nrl an igN w

©Haml&MRhe
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Form 1

Certificate of Incorporation

Corporate Identity Number : U36911 GJ2009PTC057024 2009 - 2010

I hereby certify that KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED i

incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 (No. 1 of 1956) and that the Lompany

is private limited

Given under my hand at Ahmedabad this Twenty First day of May Two Thousand

}{}}

;};

ii{
$1(

( KAMAL HAR JAN 1 )

HEWn aW+t rfBNTFt / Assistant Registrar of CompanIes

TViTn, eva Td vn€ad\
Gujarat. Dadra and Nagar Havelll

a}{ #

+(F#

q:gg+wr+T rFTh,qI ii onrtim ufildrg q aqa&r qXmR VI val ,

MaIling Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office

PRIVATE LIMITEDDIR

IR JEWELLERS,, 2287 SURVEY NO 25/P, CHOKSI BAZAR

KOSAMBA - 394120.

Guj3r3tB INDIA

For Kalamanc{tr „;el'tle

}{{P

q+
LLLil+

•!!:iE

+1 ( Iefs

el++g#ib iikgB qb###?#}l@§k#tb-F&#%$@@
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Company/LLP Master Data

CIN

Company Name

ROC Code

Registration Number

Company Category

Company SubCategory

Class of Company

AuthorIsed Capital(Rs)

Paid up Capital(Rs)

Number of Members(Applicable in case of

company without Share Capital)

Date of IncorporatIon

Registered Address

Address other than R/o where all or any books of

account and papers are maintaIned

Erlrall Id

Whether Listed or not

ACTIVE compliance

Suspended at stock exchange

Date of last AGM

Date of Balance Sheet

Company Status(for efiling)

Charges

Charge

Directors/Signatory Details

DIN/PAN

02109317

02162038

026@653

Ministry Of Corporate Affairs - MCA Services

EMPOWERING BUSINESS, PROTECTING INVESTORS

• I'J'::_"'£ r ' _’' . f-ACiLiTATOR • LL'Ll'’_' A. , ':~P

bl\ Workspace a) AFP llc,tI

Assets under ch

Book debts; FloatIng charge; Movable

property (not beIng pledge)

Book debts; Floating charge; Movable

property (not being pledge)

Immovable property or any interest there ill

Book debts

Book debts. Floating clrarge. Movable
property (not beIng pledge)

Imlrlovable property or any interest 'herein

Immovable property or any interest therein

Book debts; Floating charge; Movable
property (not being pledge)

Immovable property or any interest thereirt

MILAN MOHANLAL SHAH

NILAM MILAN SHAH

SHARADKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH

U45100MH2009 PLC269643

KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED

RoC-Mumbai

269643

Company limited by Shares

Non-govt company

Public

13000000

12552630

0

2 1 /05/2009

49 FLOOR 0, 146/156. LAXMIDAS KHIMJI MARKET, SHAIKH

MEMON STREET. CHAM PA GULLY. KALBADEVI MUMBAI

MumbaI CIty MH 400002 IN

PLOT NO-124, KALAMANDIR HOUSE, GF IOD DOD ROAD, NEAR

INDOOR STADIUM, ATHWA. SURAT 395007 GJ IN

kalanlandir_pvt_ltd@y mail.cont

Unlisted

ACTIVE compliant

30/1 1/2021

31 /03/202 1

Active

Charge Date of
Arno all t Crc

500000000 23/02/201 1

20000000 1 1/03/2013

35000000

450000000

50000000

21500000

500000000

950000000

950000000

260000000

BegIn d 3tc

04/1 2/2010

14/03/2015

21/05/2009

Search

D

22 /07/2015 CLOSED

CLOSED

CLOSED

CLOSED

CLOSED

CLOSED

30/09/2013

28/ 12/20 1 629/03/201 1

23/07/2014

30/ 1 2/2009

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

26/02/201 8

18/03/2019

04/03/2015

07/03/2017

1 1 /09/2018

29/03/202 1

27/12/2013

12/03/202 1

Rut tl IdL•rcd C INd dateF

Digitally signed by
SHARADKUMAR MOHANL.AL

SHAH

+iF:302 'o ' 1 - qF2

SHARADKUMAR

MOHAN LAL

SHAH
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DIPESHKUMAR MOHANLAL SHAH
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JINENDRA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
111 1 ZENON) NEXT TO OPERA HOUSE, BAMROLI ROAD, SURAT-395007

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

pbaza Li_cs@grnail.com

To

The Board of Directors,

Kalamandir Jewellers Limited

ON: U45100GJ2009PLC143790

Plot No. 124, Gr to 3rd Floor, KalamandirBldg, GhodDod Road, Athwalines,

Choriyasi, Umra, Surat, Gujarat - 395007

pqanlb

CERTIFICATE

Wep JINENDRA JAIN & ASSOCIATES, Company Secretaries, having our office at 111, ZENON, NEXT TO OPERA

HOUSE, BAMROLI ROAD, SURAT-395007hereby certify as follows:

1. We have examined the records and documents rnade available to us by M/s
Kalamandir Jewellers Limited in respect of the Directors' List as maintained by the
Company .

2. Based on my examination and the information provided, I hereby confirm that the
list of Directors of M/s. Kalamandir Jewellers Limited, as per the records of the

Company, is complete and accurate.

3. 1 have cross-verified the information with the data available on the Ministlv oi

Corporate Affairs (MCA) portal and found it to be in agreement with the records
maintained by the Company.

This certificate is issued based on the information provided by the Company and the data
available on the MCA portal

++=\ Yours sincerely,

For, JINENDRA JAIN AND ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

JINENDRAKUMAR JAIN

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. 52319

C.p. No. 20148

UDIN: A052319EOO099S943

PLACE: SURAT

DATE: 12’- SEPTEMBER, 2023
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JINENDRA JAIN & ASSOCIATES
111 , ZENON, NEXT TO OPERA HOUSE, BAMROU ROAD, SURAT-395007

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

pbazarics@gmail.com

List of Directors as on September 12, 2023

Name Designation Date of

Appointment

01- 10-2009

04- 12-20 10

14-03-2015

2 1-05-2009

bI -M-2009

01- 10-2009

01-01-2019

14-03-2019

02778049

02109317

02 162038

02604653

02604727

02778 123

07912827

08383518

MohanlaIBhimraj Shah

Milan Mohanlal Shah

a ;n shih

SharadkumarMoharIlaI Shah

e hanbhai Shah

DipeshkumarMohanlaI Shah

Va;[nchr mvmr TPorwal

AshokkuInarKeshavlal Mehta

Managing Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director

Indepehdent Director

Independent Director

For, JINENDRA JAIN AND ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

qA+-\ JINENDRAKUMAR JAIN

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. 52319

C.p. No. 20148

UDIN:A052319EOO0995943

PLACE: SURAT

DATE: 12’H SEPTEMBER, 2023
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CIN. NO. : U45100GJ2009PLC1437S

& KAL AM ANDI R
JEWELLERS LIMITED

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RBSOLUTION PASSED IN THE (06/BM/2023-24)
MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF )IR JEWELLERS LIMITED (CIN
U45100GJ2009PLC143790) HELD ON MONDAY, 28TH AUGUST 2023 AT THE
RBGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT PLOT NO. 124. GR TO 3RD

DIR BLDG GHOD DOD ROAD, ATHWALINBS, CHORIYASI, UMRA,FLOOR,
SURAT, GUJARAT- 395007, INDIA AT 12.30 P.M

The Chairman informed the Board that Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited ('DGVCLI
has issued the notice inviting bidding for the purchase of solar power through a competitive
bidding process [followed by reverse e-auction] for the solarization of various 1 IIn' feeders
of selected 66/11kv substations in D(3VCL under the PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level
Solarization through RESCO Mode and it is in the best interest of the Company to
participate in the said tender. After due deliberation, the following resolution was passed
unanimously.

in\

“RESOLVED THAT any Executive Director of the Company , be and is hereby authorized to do on our

behalf, all such acts, deeds and things as and when necessary in connection with or incidental to

participate in bidding process of DGVCL, Inviting RFS for purchasing of solar power through
competitive bidding process [followed by reverse e-auction] for solarization of various llkv feeders

of selected 66/11kv substations in DGVCL under PM-KUSUM Scheme Feeder level Solarization

through RESCO Mode, including signing and submission of all documents and providing information/

response to Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited ('DGVCLI and generally dealing in all matters

in connection with our bid for the said Project." '

/ /Certified True Copy/ /

For Kalamandir Jewellers Limited

Shah Mohanlal liE;:ILilgh:= :Y Sh’h

B him raj =f:::4 +-asIa

Mohanlal Bhimraj Shah
DIN: 02778049
Managing Director

Shah

Dipeshkumar
Mohanlal

Digitally signed by Shah

Dipeshkumar Mohanlal
Date: 2023.09.12

18:24:22 +05'30'
,+-=q,

Dipeshkumar Mohanlal Shah
DIN: 02778123
Whole-Time Director

AHMEDABAD . LUCKNOW . SURAT . VAPI . BHARUCFI . KOSAMBA

Regd. Office : “KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS LIMITED", Plot No. 124, Gr. to 3' Floor, KaJamandir Building, Ghod Dod Road

Athwa lines, Surat, Choriyasi, Umm, Surat - 3951:07, Gujarat, India.
Tel. No. : 0261 2295000 1 E-mail : info@kalamandirjewellers.corn I Website : www.kalamandiriewelters.com


